
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

City Manager’s Conference Room, Second Floor, City Hall 

1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
 

Wednesday, May 1, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. 

 
The public may comment on Closed Session items prior to the City Council recessing to Closed Session.  

In order to address the City Council on Closed Session items, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker: 3 minutes. The City Council will convene in Open Session at 7:30 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER:         Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Diana Mahmud, 

and Richard D. Schneider, M.D; Mayor Pro Tem Robert 

S. Joe; and Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY 

(Time limit is three minutes per person) 

The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City 

Council by completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to 

the meeting. Pursuant to State law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on 

issues not on the meeting agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 

A. Labor Negotiations  
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR, Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6 
 

Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding labor negotiations with the following 

groups: 

- Unrepresented Management Employees 

- South Pasadena Police Officers’ Association 

- South Pasadena Firefighters’ Association 

- South Pasadena Public Service Employees’ Association 

- South Pasadena Public Service Part Time Employees’ Association  

- City Attorney 

 

City Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe and Teresa L. Highsmith City Attorney 



Closed Session Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

B. Anticipated Litigation  
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—Anticipated Litigation (Gov.t Code 

§ 54956.9(d)(2) 

Number of Potential Cases:  2 

 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in 

the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the 

City’s website as required by law. 

 

04/25/2019 

  

 

 

 Date  Juan Esquivel, MPA 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

 



 

City of South Pasadena Page 1 

   

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chamber 

1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 

May 1, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. 
 

In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker is three minutes. 

No agenda item may be taken after 11:00 p.m. 

 

CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Diana Mahmud, 

and Richard D. Schneider, M.D.; Mayor Pro Tem Robert S. 

Joe; and Mayor Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Robert S. Joe 

 

1. CLOSED SESSION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS:  A Closed Session Agenda has been posted separately. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

 

2. Presentation by Athens Services on Organic Waste and Recycling Program 

 

3. Animal Adoption 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 

(Time limit is three minutes per person) 

The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council by 

completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. At 

this time, the public may address the City Council on items that are not on the agenda. Pursuant to 

state law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the meeting agenda, 

except that members of the City Council or staff may briefly respond to statements made or 

questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 

54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 
 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

4. Councilmembers Communications 
Time allotted per Councilmember is three minutes. Additional time will be allotted at the end 

of the City Council Meeting agenda, if necessary.  

 

5. City Manager Communications 
 

6. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 
 

 

OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 

In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment card. Time allotted 

per speaker is three minutes. Items listed under the consent calendar are considered by the City 

Manager to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion unless an audience member 

or Councilmember requests otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate 

consideration. Any motion relating to an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading 

of the ordinance or resolution and include its introduction or adoption as appropriate. 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 

7. Minutes of the City Council Meeting on April 17, 2019 and the April 18, 2019 Special 

City Council Meeting 

 

Recommendation 

Approve the minutes of the April 17, 2019 and April 18, 2019 City Council meetings. 

 

8. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll  
 

Recommendation 

Approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 306693 through 306750 in the 

amount of $137,554.95 General City Warrants Nos. 306752 through 306841 in the amount of 

$289,969.75; and Payroll dated April 19, 2019, in the amount of $724,277.75. 

 

9. Award of Construction Contract to Sequel Contractors, Inc., for the Bushnell Avenue 

and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement Project in an Amount Not-to-Exceed 

$1,089,855   
 

Recommendation 

1. Accept a bid dated March 28, 2019, from Sequel Contractors, Inc., for the construction of 

the Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement Project (Project); and 

2. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Sequel Contractors, 

Inc.(Contractor) for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,089,855; and 

3. Authorize a construction contingency ten percent in the amount of $108,986 for total 

amount of $1,198,841. 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

10. Discretionary Fund Request from Mayor Khubesrian for the Purpose of Memorial Day 

Ceremonial Items 

 

Recommendation 

Approve a Discretionary Fund request by Mayor Khubesrian designating $550 to the 

Memorial Day Ceremony. 

 

11. Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Schneider for the Purpose of “Be 

Kind to Animals” 

 

Recommendation 

Approve a Discretionary Fund request by Councilmember Schneider designating $25 to the 

“Be Kind to Animals” society/organization. 

 

12. Authorize the First Contract Amendment with Pacific Hydrotech Corporation to Abate 

Asbestos Containing Material at the Graves Reservoir Project in an amount Not-to 

Exceed $194,282.34 for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of $9,506,682 

 

Recommendation 

Authorize the City Manager to execute the first contract amendment with Pacific Hydrotech 

Corporation for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project. 

 

13. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Engineer’s Report 

Declaring the City’s Intention to Provide for an Annual Levy and Collection of 

Assessments and Setting a Date and Time for a Public Hearing for the FY 2019-20 

Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance District 

 

Recommendation 

1. Adopt the attached resolution approving the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Engineer’s Report 

declaring the City of South Pasadena’s (City) intention to provide for an annual levy and 

collection of assessments; and  

2.  Schedule the Public Hearing for the FY 2019-20 Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance 

District (LLMD) for June 5, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. in the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. 

Council Chamber. 

 

14. Award of Contract to Plumbers Depot, Inc. for Replacement of Sewer Televising 

Equipment/System for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $82,610.41 

 

Recommendation 

1. Accept a bid dated March 1, 2019, from Plumbers Depot, Inc. for the Replacement of 

Sewer Televising Equipment and System (Project); and 

2. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Plumbers Depot, Inc. for an 

amount not-to-exceed $82,610.41. 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

15. Authorize a Third Contract Amendment with Great Match Consulting to Provide 

Supplemental Temporary Staffing on an As-Needed Basis in an Amount Not-to-Exceed 

$40,000 of non-budgeted expenditures for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of 

$160,000 

 

Recommendation 

Authorize the City Manager to execute a third contract amendment with Great Match 

Consulting, in an additional not-to-exceed amount of $40,000, to provide supplemental 

temporary staffing on an as-needed basis. 

 

 

16. Adoption of a Resolution Identifying the Proposed Projects in Fiscal Year 2019-20 to be 

funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 

 

Recommendation 

1. Adopt a resolution identifying the proposed projects to be funded by Senate Bill 1 (SB1): 

The Road Repair and Accountability Act; and 

2. Authorize the City Manager or their designee to sign the application and all related 

documents. 

 

17. Adoption of Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 

 

Recommendation 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing to review proposed fee adjustments; and 

2. Adopt a resolution amending the Master Schedule of Fees for Service (Fee Schedule), 

commencing July 1, 2019, and establishing annual adjustments by Consumer Price Index 

(CPI). 

 

18. Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2020-2024 

 

Recommendation 

Review the multi-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2020-2024 and 

provide feedback to staff prior to adoption at the City Council meeting on June 5, 2019.  

 

19. Public Hearing for Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) Senior Nutrition Program for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

 

Recommendation 
Conduct a public hearing and adopt a resolution to approve the Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Senior Nutrition Program for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 

 

20. Approval of the 2019 Co-sponsorship Policy and List of Co-sponsored Organizations 

and Events  

 

Recommendation 

Approve the City of South Pasadena (City) 2019 Co-sponsorship Policy (Policy) and list of 

Co-sponsored organizations and events (List). 
 

21. Consider Amending the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Strategic Plan to include a Minimum 

Wage Ordinance 

 

Recommendation 

1. Review responses prepared by the City Attorney to questions which were brought up at 

the April 17, 2019 City Council meeting regarding state Minimum Wage law; and 

2. Consider amending the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Strategic Plan to include an ordinance 

to accelerate the state minimum wage for certain businesses in South Pasadena. 

 

 

22. Economic Development Strategy Presentation (no staff report) 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

(OPEN SESSION) 

May 15, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 

June 5, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 

June 19, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Prior to meetings, City Council Meeting agenda packets are available at the following locations: 

 City Clerk’s Division, City Hall, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030;  

 South Pasadena Public Library, 1100 Oxley Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; and 

 City website: www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas 

 

Agenda related documents provided to the City Council are available for public inspection in the 

City Clerk’s Division, and on the City’s website at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. During 

the meeting, these documents will be available for inspection as part of the “Reference Binder” 

kept in rear of the City Council Chamber. 

 

Regular meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Channel 19 and AT&T Channel 99. Meetings 

are also streamed live via the internet at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. 

 

REPORTS 
 

http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas
http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas
http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas


Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 1, 2019 

City of South Pasadena Page 6 

AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 

Individuals can be placed on an email notification list to receive forthcoming agendas by calling 

the City Clerk’s Division at (626) 403-7230. 
 

  

ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 

public. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If special assistance is 

needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons 

with disabilities. Hearing assistive devices are available in the Council Chamber. Notification at 

least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can 

be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in the 

courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City’s 

website as required by law.  

 
 

 04/25/19    

 Date  Juan Esquivel, MPA 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

 



MIN. VOL. 71  PAGE 190 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

 
 

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the City Council 
 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

A Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena City Council was called to order by Mayor Khubesrian 

on Wednesday, April 17, 2019, at 7:39 p.m., in the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr., Council 

Chamber, located at 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Councilmembers Cacciotti, Mahmud, and Schneider; Mayor Pro Tem Joe; and 

Mayor Khubesrian. 

 

Absent: None. 

 

City Staff 

Present: City Manager DeWolfe; City Attorney Highsmith; and Chief City Clerk Donohue 

were present at Roll Call. Other staff members presented reports or responded to 

questions as indicated in the minutes. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Councilmember Schneider led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

1. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

A. Labor Negotiations 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR, Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6 

 

Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding labor negotiations with the following groups: 

- Unrepresented Management Employees 

- South Pasadena Police Officers’ Association 

- South Pasadena Firefighters’ Association 

- South Pasadena Public Service Employees’ Association 

- South Pasadena Public Service Part Time Employees’ Association  

 

City Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe and Teresa L. Highsmith City Attorney 

 

7-1

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 7

jesquivel
Rectangle



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 191 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

City Attorney Highsmith reported that the City Council received briefings and provided direction 

to staff regarding the agendized Closed Session Item, but did not take any reportable action. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

2. Merchant Minute – De Milo Design 

 

Laurie Wheeler, South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce CEO introduced Annika Buxman, the 

founder and owner of De Milo Design. Ms. Buxman shared a video of her business. 

 

3. Denim Day Proclamation 

 

Mayor Khubesrian presented the proclamation for Denim Day to Peace Over Violence Staff 

Attorney and South Pasadena resident Christopher Kung.  

 

4. Armenian Genocide Month Proclamation 

 

Mayor Khubesrian presented the proclamation for Armenian Genocide Month to Armenian 

National Committee of America, Pasadena Chapter members: Shoghig Yepremian, Greg 

Abajian, Rita Abajian, and Boghos Patatian.  

 

5. Compassion Across Borders Presentation by SALEF 

 

SALEF members David Giron and Jocelyn Duarte made a presentation about their 

organization.  
 

6. Donate Life Month Proclamation 

 

Mayor Khubesrian presented the proclamation for Donate Life Month to OneLegacy member 

Nancy Jolley.  

 

7. Earth Day Proclamation 

 

Mayor Khubesrian presented the proclamation for Earth Day to Natural Resources and 

Environmental Commission Chair, Madeline Di Giorgi.   

 

8. Arts Invocation- Jaz Sawyer 

 

Mayor Khubesrian introduced Public Art Commissioner Jaz Sawyer to perform this meeting’s 

Arts Invocation. Mr. Sawyer played a song on his drum.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

Isha Shafra, South Pasadena Resident, discussed the Destination Imagination Team and requested 

sponsorship from the City Council.  

 

Jeffrey Jacobson, Member of the Public, discussed a potential friendship agreement with Dongfang 

City in China. 

 

7-2



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 192 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

Dan Evans, South Pasadena Resident, discussed historic church tours in the City. 

 

Laurie Wheeler, South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce, encouraged the community to attend the 

Eclectic Music Festival. 

 

Robert Cante, South Pasadena Resident, discussed a home construction project on 1335 Oak Hill 

Place.  

 

Alan Ehrlich, South Pasadena Resident, asked if the City is still using glyphosate (herbicide) in 

the City.  

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

9. Councilmembers Communications 

 

Councilmember Schneider discussed the recent meetings of the Animal Commission, Planning 

Commission and the Transportation Commission. 

 

Councilmember Cacciotti shared photos of a tree that staff is looking into; a Baldwin Park City 

Council meeting; the City Manager giving a budget presentation at the Senior Center; a Parks 

& Recreation Commission meeting; a City of South El Monte City Council meeting; a voting 

panel at the City of South El Monte City Council meeting; birthday party for former Monterey 

Park Councilmember David Lau.  

 

Councilmember Mahmud discussed a recent San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 

meeting; a No 710 Action Committee; announced the major annual fundraiser for the South 

Pasadena Chinese American Club; discussed the recent South Pasadena Library Volunteer 

Luncheon; discussed a recent South Pasadena Garden Tour. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Joe shared photos of Mavis Hansen, who was recently awarded 2019 

Congressional Women of the Year by Congresswoman Judy Chu; discussed a recent South 

Pasadena Review article about the City’s School Resource Officer, Arthur Burgos.  

 

10. City Manager Communications 
 

No comments.  

 

11. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 
 

City Manager DeWolfe requested to move Items. 15, 21, and 24 to a future City Council 

meeting.   

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Councilmember Mahmud pulled Items No. 25 and 32 for separate discussion.  

 

Councilmember Mahmud noted that the approval of Item Nos. 17, 23, and 31 should include the 

amendments made in the additional documents that were submitted by staff prior to the meeting.  

7-3



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 193 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY MAYOR PRO TEM JOE, 

CARRIED 5-0, to approve Consent Calendar Item Nos. 12-14, 16-17, 18-20, 22-23, 26-31, as 

amended. 

 

12. Minutes of the City Council Meeting on March 20, 2019 

 

Approved the minutes of the March 20, 2019 City Council Meeting. 

 

13. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll  
 

Approved the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 206377 through 306528 in the 

amount of $561,219.54; General City Warrants Nos. 306529 through 306692 in the amount of 

$811,436.12; and Payroll dated March 22, 2019, in the amount of $759,795.00; and Payroll 

dated April 5, 2019, in the amount of $583,508.32. 

 

14. Second Reading of an Ordinance to the South Pasadena Municipal Code Amending the 

Chapter 24 (Nuisances) to Streamline the Procedures for Abatement of Public Notices  

 

Read by title only for the second reading, waiving further reading, and adopt an Ordinance to 

the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC) regarding the Abatement of Public Nuisances. 

 

15. Authorize a Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 1204 (Rubio) Regarding Coming into 

Compliance with Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for a Drinking Water 

Contaminant   

 

ITEM MOVED TO A FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

 

16. Monthly Investment Reports for February 2019 

 

Received and filed the monthly investment reports for February 2019. 

 

17. Adoption of a Resolution Confirming the Fire Department’s Compliance with Mandated 

Inspection Duties 

 

Adopted the resolution acknowledging the receipt of the Fire Department’s annual report of 

compliance for mandated inspection duties. 

 

18. Adoption of Resolution Vacating Bank Street between Fremont Avenue and Diamond 

Avenue, and Reserving Public Utility Easements 

 

1. Adopted Resolution (Attachment 1) to vacate a Bank Street between Fremont Avenue and 

Diamond Avenue, and reserve easements for water and sewer utilities, pursuant to Streets 

and Highways (S&H) Code Sections 8330-8336; and 

2. Authorized the recordation of the vacation of Bank Street with the Los Angeles County 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk Office. 

 

7-4



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 194 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

19. Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing Signatories on City Banking Accounts and 

Related Banking Documents  

 

Adopted a resolution superseding Resolution No. 7592, Authorizing Signatures on City Bank 

Accounts. 

 

20. Approve the Revised City Council Liaison and Regional Group Appointments List 

 

Approved the revised City Council Liaison and Regional Group Appointment list. 

 

21. Award of Contract for On-call Construction Management and Observation Services to 

Willdan Engineering for a Not-to-Exceed  Amount of $119,324 and Interwest Consulting 

Group, Inc., for a Not-to-Exceed Amount of $233,145 

 

ITEM MOVED TO A FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

 

22. Resolution Approving Final Tract Map No. 71738 for the Property Located at 191 

Monterey Road  

 

Adopted the resolution approving Final Tract Map No. 71738 for the property located at 191 

Monterey Road and authorize the recordation of the Final Tract Map with the Los Angeles 

County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk. 

 

23. Award of Contract for On-call Material Testing and Geotechnical  Services to Geo Teck, 

Inc., for a Not-to-Exceed Amount of $201,600 

 

1. Accepted a proposal dated January 16, 2019 from Geo Tek, Inc., for on-call material 

testing and geotechnical services; and 

2. Authorized the City Manager to execute an agreement with Geo Tek, Inc., for a not-to-

exceed amount of $201,600; and 

3. Rejected all other proposals received. 

 

24. Award of Construction Contract to New Art Construction, Inc. in the Amount of $87,800, 

for the Mission-Meridian Garage Emergency Power Generator Replacement Project 
 

1. Awarded the construction contract to New Art Construction, Inc. in the amount of $87,800 

for Mission Meridian Village; and  

2. Authorized a construction contingency (10%) in the amount of $8,700 for a total amount 

of $96,580. 

 

26. Authorize Contract Amendment with Security Design Systems for Expansion of City’s 

Access Control systems in the amount of $10,194.55 for a total not to exceed amount of 

$47,196.51 

 

Authorized the City Manager to execute a Contract Amendment with Security Design Systems 

(“SDS”) in the amount of $10,194.55, for expansion of the City’s Access Control System 

(“ACS”) to include six additional points of entry inside of the City Hall Building. 

 

7-5



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 195 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

27. Authorize a Second Contract Amendment with LA Solutions for Engineering Resources 

(LASER), LLC for On-Call Public Works and Project Management Support Services in 

an Amount Not-to-Exceed $30,000 for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of 

$84,900 

 

Authorized the City Manager to execute a second contract amendment with LASER, LLC, in 

an additional not-to-exceed amount of $30,000, for on-call public works and project 

management support services. 

 

28. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice  of Completion for 

the Wilson Wellhead Treatment Project and Authorization to Release Retention 

Payment to R C Foster  Corporation in the Amount of $143,195.00 

 

1. Accepted the Wilson Reservoir Wellhead Treatment System Project (Project) as complete;  

2. Authorized the recordation of the Notice of Completion (NOC) with the Los Angeles 

County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk; and 

3. Authorized the release of retention payment to R C Foster Corporation. (Contractor), in the 

amount of $143,195. 

 

29. Authorize a Contract Amendment with HR Dynamics & Performance Management for 

Additional Analysis on the Compensation & Benefits Study and Approval of Increase in 

Non-Budgeted Expenditures in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $15,000 for a Total Not-to-

Exceed Contract Amount of $40,000 

 

Authorized the City Manager to execute the contract amendment with HR Dynamics & 

Performance Management, in an additional not-to-exceed amount of $15,000, for additional 

analysis on the Compensation & Benefits Study. 

 

30. Presentation of the Draft Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30, 2018 

 

Received and filed the Draft City of South Pasadena’s (City) Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year (FY) ending June 30, 2018. 

 

31. Approval of the Dedication Tree Planting Policy 

 

Approved the Dedication Tree Planting Policy. 

 

ITEMS PULLED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION  

 

25. Award of Services Agreement to Base Hill, Inc. in the amount of $459,254.11 for Citywide 

Janitorial Services 

 

Councilmember Mahmud wanted to clarify in the contract that there would be an adjustment 

of rates depending on the number of locations serviced.  

 

Councilmember Cacciotti wanted to clarify what chemicals the janitorial company would be 

using to clean facilities.  

7-6



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 196 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

 

Councilmember Mahmud requested that a list of chemicals be required to be approved by the 

City prior to use.  

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 

MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to authorize the City Manager to sign a services agreement with 

Base Hill, Inc. (Jan Point), in the amount of $459,254.11, for citywide janitorial services for 

the next three Fiscal Years (FY19-20, FY20-21, and FY21-22), as amended.  

 

32. Authorize Execution of Professional Service Agreements with Psomas in the Amount of 

$98,480, and PlaceWorks, Inc. in the Amount of $128,733 to Complete the General Plan 

Update and Downtown Specific Plan; and Increase the Non-Budgeted Expenditure 

Community Development Contract Services Account by $120,766 from the General Fund 

For Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

Councilmember Mahmud stated there were many issues in the contract that required 

clarification but are not major issues. She requested that the contract be approved in concept 

with the final review subject to the approval of herself and the City Attorney before City staff 

is authorized to execute the contract. 

 

MOTION BY MAYOR KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, 

CARRIED 5-0, to authorize the City Manager to: 

 

1. In concept, execute a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Psomas to complete 

the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) in the amount of $98,480; and 

2. In concept, execute a PSA with PlaceWorks, Inc. (PlaceWorks) to finalize the General 

Plan Update and Downtown Specific Plan; conduct public workshops and focus group 

meetings; and participate in Planning Commission and City Council public hearings in the 

amount of $128,733; and 

3. Waive the City’s bidding requirements; and 

4. Increase the Community Development Contract Services Account #101-7010-7011-8180-

000 by $120,766 from the General Fund for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

33. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Objectives for 2018-2023 Strategic Plan 

 

City Manager DeWolfe summarized the staff report and responded to City Council inquiries.  

 

Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period. 

 

Sam Hernandez, South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce, stated that he did not support the 

inclusion of minimum wage in the strategic plan. 

 

The following individuals expressed their support for the inclusion of minimum wage in the 

strategic plan: 

 

1. John Srebalus 

7-7



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 197 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

2. Anne Bagasao 

3. Cambria Tortorelli 

4. Amy Arnelle 

5. Oona Foley 

6. Emelia Lomeli 

 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 

comment period. 

 

The City Council discussed at length on whether to add the issue of minimum wage to the 

2019-20 strategic plan.  

 

The City Council discussed approving the 2019-20 strategic plan as is and bringing back the 

minimum wage discussion to a future City Council meeting before the 2019-20 Fiscal Year 

Budget is adopted.  

 

MOTION BY MAYOR KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, 

CARRIED 5-0, to approve the 2018-2023 Strategic Plan (Plan) Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 

Objectives and bring back the discussion of minimum wage to a future City Council meeting 

before the 2019-20 Fiscal Year Budget is adopted.  

 

REPORTS 

 

34. Receive and File 2018-19 Strategic Plan Third Quarter Update  

 

Principal Management Analyst Aceves summarized the staff report and responded to City 

Council inquiries.  

 

Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period. 

 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 

comment period. 

 

By consensus, the City Council received and filed the third quarter update of the Fiscal Year 

(FY) 2018-19 Objectives. 

 

35. Receive and File the Capital Improvement Plan Quarter Three Project Updates 

 

Interim Public Works Director Ojeda summarized the staff report and responded to City 

Council inquiries.  

 

Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period. 

 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 

comment period. 

 

By consensus, the City Council received and filed the City Council Receive and File the Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2018-19 Third Quarter Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) update. 

7-8



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 198 APRIL 17, 2019 

 

COMMUNICATIONS CONTINUED 

 

Mayor Khubesrian shared a photo of her presenting a letter to Dual Crossroads owner Jennifer 

Mainmone; shared a photo of her cat.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Khubesrian adjourned the City Council Meeting at 10:18 p.m. 

 

 

    

Evelyn G. Zneimer Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 

City Clerk Mayor 

 

Minutes approved by the South Pasadena City Council on May 1, 2019. 

7-9



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

7-10



MIN. VOL. 71  PAGE 175 April 18, 2019 
 

 
 

Thursday, April 18, 2019 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the City Council 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
A Special Meeting of the South Pasadena City Council was called to order by Mayor Khubesrian 
on Thursday, April 18, 2019, at 3:01 p.m., in the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr., Council 
Chamber, located at 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 
 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Councilmembers Mahmud; and Schneider; Mayor Pro Tem Joe; and Mayor 

Khubesrian. 
 
Absent: Councilmember Cacciotti 
 
City Staff 

Present: City Manager DeWolfe and Chief City Clerk Donohue were present at Roll Call. 
Other staff members were present and responded to questions. 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
None. 

 
2. MEASURE W IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE 

 
Councilmember Mahmud discussed the implementation of Measure W and Supervisor 
Barger responded to related questions. 
 
Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period.  

 
There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 
comment period. 

 
3. MEASURE H IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Joe discussed the implementation of Measure H and Supervisor Barger 
responded to related questions. 
 
Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period.  

 

7-1

jesquivel
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 7

jesquivel
Rectangle



MIN. VOL. 71   PAGE 176 APRIL 18, 2019 
 

Madeline Di Giorgi, South Pasadena Resident, inquired on how much of the Measure H 
funding will actually be spent on providing services for the homeless.  
 
There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 
comment period. 
 

4. UPDATE ON STATE ROUTE 710 

 

Mayor Khubesrian discussed current topics related to the State Route 710 and Supervisor 
Barger responded to related questions. 
 
Mayor Khubesrian opened the public comment period. 
 
Brian Bright, South Pasadena Resident, expressed his concerns about traffic issues on 
Fremont Avenue and the future traffic flow on Fair Oaks. 
 
The following individuals addressed several issues related to the stubs and what potential 
transportation projects would be funded in the future: 
 
1. Bill Sherman, South Pasadena Resident 
2. Joanne Nuckols, South Pasadena Resident  
3. Alan Ehrlich, South Pasadena Resident 

 
There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Khubesrian closed the public 
comment period. 
 
Prior to the adjournment of the meeting, Mayor Khubesrian presented Supervisor Barger 
with a framed City poem.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Khubesrian adjourned the City Council Meeting at 4:33 p.m. 
 
 

    
Evelyn G. Zneimer Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
City Clerk Mayor 

 
Minutes approved at the May 1, 2019 City Council meeting.  

7-2



8-1

City Council 
Agenda Report 

DATE: May 1,2019 

IITEMNO·~1 

FROM: Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage@r~ 

PREPARED BY: Craig Koehler, Finance Director~ 
SUBJECT: Approval of Prepaid Warrants & Wire Transfers in the Amount of 

$164,554.95 General City Warrants in the Amount of $289,969.75 
and Payroll in the Amount of $724,277.75 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Warrants as presented. 

Fiscal Impact 
Prepaid Warrants: 

Warrant # 306693-306750 
General City Warrants: 

Warrant #306752-306841 
Payroll 04-19-19 
Wire Transfers 
RSA: 

Prepaid Warrants 
General City Warrants 

Total 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 

$ 137,554.95 

$ 289,969.75 
$ 724,277.75 
$ 26,000.00 

$ 
$ 

$ 1,178,802.45 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website. 



8-2

Approval of Warrants 
May 01, 2019 
Page 2 of2 

Attachments: 
1. Warrant Summary 
2. Prepaid Warrant List 
3. General City Warrant List 
4. Payroll 04-19-19 
5. Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 



8-3

ATTACHMENT 1 
Warrant Summary 



8-4

City of South Pasadena 
DemandlWarrant Register Date 05.01.2019 
Recap b;t fund Fund No. Amounts 

Prepaid Written Payroll 
General Fund 101 75,777.14 202,374.52 264,498.33 
Insurance Fund 103 1,116.00 
Street Improvement Program 104 17,965.74 
Facilities & Equip.Cap. Fund 105 
Local Transit Return "A" 205 2,079.41 9,792.55 
Local Transit Return "C" 207 144.22 4,056.63 6,733.35 
TEA/Metro 208 
Sewer Fund 210 144.22 706.00 12,785.32 
CTC Traffic Improvement 211 
Street Lighting Fund 215 16,967.31 5,338.73 5,570.90 
Public,Education & Govt Fund 217 
Clean Air Act Fund 218 
Business Improvement Tax 220 29,100.00 
Gold Line Mitigation Fund 223 
Mission Meridian Public Garage 226 
Housing Authority Fund 228 
State Gas Tax 230 71.81 2,721.78 17,901.20 
County Park Bond Fund 232 2,951.80 1,644.23 
Measure R 233 
MSRC Grant Fund 238 3,105.00 
Bike & Pedestrian Paths 245 
BTA Grants 248 
Golden Street Grant 249 37,277.24 
Capital Growth Fund 255 
CDBG 260 
Asset Forfeiture 270 
Police Grants - State 272 711.75 
Homeland Security Grant 274 
Park Impact Fees 275 7,680.00 
HSIP Grant 277 
Arroyo Seco Golf Course 295 
Sewer Capital Projects Fund 310 
Water Fund 500 6,696.38 5,983.88 48,836.83 
2016 Water Revenue Bonds Fund 505 
Public Financing Authority 550 
Payroll Clearing Fund 700 2,910.91 358,159.27 
Wire Transfer - Acct # 2413 21,000.00 
Wire Transfer - Acct # 1936 6,000.00 

Column Tolals 164,554.95 289,969.75 724,277.75 

City Report Totals 1,178,802.45 

Recap b:r: fund Fund No. Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

RSA 227 

Column Totals 

RSA Report Tolals 

Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

164,554.95 289,969.75 724,277.75 

Grand Report Tolal 1,178,802.45 

~ 
Marina Khubesrian M.D., Mayor Craig Koehler, Finance Director 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 



8-5

Acct# 2413 Transfer 
Acct# 1936 Transfer 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Prepaid Warrant List 

Voided Checks 
205242 $90.00 
203113 $500.00 
306673 $70,500.00 
306663 $542.85 
306553 $50.00 

Wire Transfers 
$21,000.00 
$6,000.00 



8-6

Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: ealvarez 

Printed: 04/23/2019 - 2:56PM 

Check Number Check Date 

ACTM3010 ~ Accountcmps 

306693 0411112019 

Inv 53210072 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2019 

Inv 53210072 Total 

306693 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs. Kang. Soming w/c 4/5119 

306721 04/1812019 

Inv 53256777 

Line Item Date 
04/1712019 

Iov 53256777 Total 

306721 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs. Kang, Somin w/e 4112119 

ACTM3010 - ACCouDtcmps Total: 

AMZN8030 - Amazon/SYNCB 

306722 0411812019 

Inv 434776897635 

Line Item Date 
04/0812019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

lov 434776897635 Total 

Inv 439636399798 

Line Item Date 
0312712019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 439636399798 Total 

Inv 468534463653 

Line Item Date 
0310612019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 468534463653 Total 

AP-Check Detail (412312019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

1,856.25 

1,856.25 

1,856.25 

1,856.25 

1,856.25 

1,856.25 

3,712.50 

52.90 

52.90 

32.82 

32.82 

50.40 

50.40 

Page 1 



8-7

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 696775534979 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 696775534979 Total 

Inv 756379666653 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

Line Item Description 
Supplics 

Inv 756379666653 Total 

Inv 843456769857 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 843456769857 Total 

Inv 896576944689 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 896576944689 Total 

Inv 944573937389 

Line Item Date 
03/1612019 

Line Item Description 
Supplics 

Inv 944573937389 Total 

Inv 966397498766 

Line Item Date 
03/2112019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 966397498766 Total 

Inv 983574456995 

Line Item Date 
03112/2019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Inv 983574456995 Total 

306722 Total: 

AMZN8030 - Amazon/SYNCB Total: 

ATCN901l-AT & T 

306694 04/11i2019 

Inv 000012812951 

Line Item Date Line Itcm Description 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

35.51 

35.51 

43.93 

43.93 

188.05 

188.05 

57.65 

57.65 

91.92 

91.92 

93.82 

93.82 

15.94 

15.94 

662.94 

662.94 

Page 2 



8-8

Check Number Check Date 

03/27/2019 939103694202/27-03/26/19 

Iny 000012812951 Total 

Inv 000012812952 

Line Item Date 
0312712019 

Line Item Descriotion 
939103694302/27-03/26/19 

Iny 000012812952 Total 

Inv 000012813297 

Line Item Date 
03/2712019 

Line Item Descriotion 
CLAPDSOPAS 02127-03126/19 

Inv 000012813297 Total 

306694 Total: 

ATCN9011- AT & T Total: 

AT&T5006 - AT & T U-Verse 
306695 04/11/2019 

Inv 284743823 

Line Item Date 
03/2512019 

Iny 284743823 Total 

306695 Total: 

Line Item Description 
03126/19-04/25/19 

AT&T5006 - AT & T U-Verse Total: 

ATSS6010 - Athens Services 

306723 04/1812019 

Iny 6337912 

Line Item Datc 
03115/2019 

Inv 6337912 Total 

306723 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Bus Stop Barrel Pick Up 2/19 

ATSS60l 0 - Athens Services Total: 

WON6400 - Bob Wondries Ford 

306696 0411112019 

AP-Chock Detail (4123/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

238.28 

238.28 

238.33 

238.33 

317.53 

317.53 

794.14 

794.14 

65.00 

65.00 

65.00 

65.00 

2,079.41 

2,079.41 

2,079.41 

2,079.41 

Page 3 



8-9

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 074965 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Inv 074965 Total 

306696 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Vehcile Maint. Unit # 0134 

WON6400 - Bob Wondries Ford Total: 

CAL6695 - CA American Water Co. 

306724 04/18/2019 

Inv 101521002151102 

Line Item Date 
04/18/2019 

Line Item Descriotion 
Water Svcs. for Wilson Well # 2 2/23/19-3/22119 

Inv 101521002151102 Total 

306724 Total: 

CAL6695 - CA American Water Co. Total: 

CSD3014 - Ca. State Disbursement Unit 

306718 04/18/2019 

Inv PIRIE 4/14/19 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2019 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment Case # 2000 000 1609311 

Inv PIRIE 4/14/19 Total 

306718 Tot.l: 

CSD3014 - Ca. State Disbursement Unit Total: 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics 

306697 04111/2019 

Inv 5527 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2019 

Inv 5527 Total 

306697 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Canvas Wraps of City Photos for Council Chambers 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Total: 

AP-CheckDetail (4nJ/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

811.72 

811.72 

811.72 

811.72 

HAS 

11.48 

11.48 

HAS 

814.15 

814.15 

814.15 

814.15 

306.38 

306.38 

306.38 

306.38 

Page 4 



8-10

Check Number Check Date 

CITTFOOO - CIT Technology Financial Services, Inc. 

306725 04/18/2019 

Iny 1824977 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

lov 1824977 Total 

306725 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance I Planning Copier 

CITTFOOO - CIT Technology Financial Services, Inc. Total: 

SOU5402 - City of South Pasadena PD Petty Cash 

306726 04/18/2019 

Iny 04.16.19 

Line Item Date 
0411612019 

04116/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

lov 04.16.19 Total 

306726 Tot.1: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

SOU5402 - City of South Pasadena PD Petty Cash Total: 

SOU5343 - City of South Pasadena-Recreation 

306698 04/1112019 

Iny 04.09.19 

Line Item Date 
04/0912019 

04/09/2019 

Inv 04.09.19 Tolal 

306698 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Rcimb. PeUy Cash 

Rcimb. Petty Cash 

SOU5343 - City of South Pasadena-Recreation Total: 

SOU5401 - City of South Pasadena-Sr.Center 

306699 0411112019 

Inv 04.10.19 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2019 

04/10/2019 

04/10/2019 

Line Item Description 
Rcimb. Petty Cash 

Rcimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

802.67 

802.67 

802.67 

802.67 

18.17 

2.40 

27.35 

80.35 

106.24 

234.51 

234.51 

234.51 

421.73 

150.00 

571.73 

571.73 

571.73 

390.51 

16.41 

9.44 

Page 5 



8-11

Check Number Check Date 

0411012019 Reimb. Petty Cash 

Iny 04.10.19 Total 

306699 Total: 

SOU5401 - City or South Pasadena-Sr.Ccntcr Total: 

PCYD6010 - City of South Pasadena-Yard 

306727 04/18/2019 

Inv 04.16.19 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

Iny 04.16.19 Total 

306727 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Reimb. Petty Cash 
Reimb. Petty Cash 
Rcimb. Pctty Cash 
Reimb. Petty Cash 

PCYD6010 - City of South Pasadena-Yard Total: 

CDPSI020 - Codc Publishing Inc. 
306700 04/ll!2019 

Iny 63018 

Line Item Date 
03/25/2019 

Iny 63018 Total 

Iny 63038 

Linc Item Date 
03125/2019 

Iny 63038 Total 

306700 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Municipal Code Ordinances 2330 

Line Item Description 
Municipal Code Ordinances 2327-2329 

CDPSI0Z0 - Codc Publishing Inc. Total: 

CRDAIOZI - Corodata Records Management 
306728 04/1812019 

Inv RS4487511 

Line Item Datc 
03/3112019 

Iny RS4487511 Total 

Line Item Description 
Records Mgmt. 3119 

AP-Check Detail (4123/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

25.00 

441.36 

441.36 

441.36 

35.63 

71.81 

41.76 

127.03 

276.23 

276.23 

276.23 

132.65 

132.65 

625.35 

625.35 

758.00 

758.00 

386.84 

386.84 

Page 6 



8-12

Check Number Check Date 

306728 Total: 

CRDAI021- Corodata Records Management Total: 

CRSR2010 - Corodata Shredding Inc. 

306729 04/1812019 

lnv DN 1223291 

Line Item Date 
03/3112019 

Line Item Description 
Shredding 3/19 

Iny DN 1223291 Total 

306729 Total: 

CRSR2010 - Corodata Shredding Inc. Total: 

DBEL5010 - DB Electronics 

306730 0411812019 

Iny 770 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 770 Total 

306730 Total: 

Line Item Description 
EOC Radio Compatibiliy & Functionality 

DBEL5010 - DB Electronics Total: 

DEL4000 - Dell Marketing L.P. 

306701 04/1112019 

lnv 10292151455 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Line Item Description 
FD Emergency Preparedness & Disaster Operation 

Inv 10292151455 Total 

306701 Total: 

DElAOOO - Dell Marketing L.P. Total: 

MADHI021- Donohue, Marc 

306702 0411 11201 9 

Iny 04.02-05.19 

Line Item Date 
04/0212019 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. for City Clerks's Assn. Annual Conference 

AP·Check Detail (4/23/2019· 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

386.84 

386.84 

161.48 

161.48 

161.48 

161.48 

2,239.43 

2,239.43 

2,239.43 

2,239.43 

286.24 

286.24 

286.24 

286.24 

592.10 

Page 7 



8-13

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 04.02-05.19 Total 

306702 Total: 

MADH1021- Donohue, Mare Total: 

DBARJOl1- Dunbar Armored Inc. 

306703 0411112019 

Inv 4388023 

Line Item Date 
04/0112019 

04/0112019 

04/01/2019 

Inv 43 88023 Total 

306703 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Armored Car Svcs. 4/19 
Armored Car Excess Svcs. 3/19 

Armored Car Svcs, 4/19 

DBARJOU- Dunbar Armored Inc. Total: 

FED1109 - FedEx 
306731 04/18/2019 

Inv 6-519-90795 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
Finance Overnight Shipping 

Inv 6-519-90795 Total 

306731 Total: 

FEDl109 - FcdEx Total: 

GAL 7788 - Gale, Donna 

306704 04/11/2019 

Inv Wint. 2019 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

InvWint. 2019 Total 

306704 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Class Instructor for Interim Cooking Wint. 2019 

GAL7788 - Galc, Donna Total: 

HYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

592.\0 

592.10 

592.10 

940.28 

384.60 

940.28 

2,265.16 

2,265.16 

2,265.16 

27.35 

27.35 

27.35 

27.35 

600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

Page 8 



8-14

Check Number Check Date 

306732 04/18/2019 

Inv 37939 

Line Item Date 
12/3112018 

12/3112018 

Iny 37939 Total 

Iny 37940 

Llne Item Date 
12/31/2018 

Iny 37940 Total 

Iny 38169 

Line Item Date 
0113112019 

0113112019 

Iny 38169 Total 

Iny 38170 

Line Item Date 
0113112019 

Iny 38170 Total 

306732 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Day Porter Janitorial SYcs. Dec. 2018 
Day Porter Janitorial SYcs. Dec. 2018 

Line Item Description 
Garfield Reservoir Janitorial Sycs. Dec. 2018 

Line Item Description 
Day Porter Janitorial SYcs. Jan. 2019 
Day Porter Janitorial SYcs. Jan. 2019 

Line Item Description 
Garfield Reservoir Janitorial SYcs. Jan. 2019 

HYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC Total: 

RBJEI022 - Joe, Robert S. 
306733 04/1812019 

Inv 04.05.019 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2019 

Iny 04.05.019 Total 

306733 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. for Meeting wI Mayor of Pasadena & Councilmembers 

RBJEI022 - Joe, Robert S. Total: 

JHHK5270 - Kim, Ju Hee H 

306734 04/1812019 

Inv R99495/I00795 

Line Item Datc 
04/15/2019 

Linc Item Description 
Refund for City Cancellation - Little Musketeers for Julian Kim 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

10,561.81 

1,414.83 

11,976.64 

1,340.40 

1,340.40 

12,958.42 

1,536.97 

14,495.39 

1,394.87 

1,394.87 

29,207.30 

29,207.30 

69.10 

69.10 

69.10 

69.10 

85.00 

Page 9 



8-15

Check Number Check Date 

Inv R99495/100795 Total 

306734 Total: 

JHHK5270 - Kim, Ju Hee H Total: 

KLNC2920 - Klanrer, Nicole 

306735 04118/2019 

Inv R937411100644 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

04/15/2019 

04/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Deposit for WMB 3130/19 

Refund Deposit for WMB 3/30/19 

Refund Deposit for WMB 3/30/19 

Inv R937411100644 Total 

306735 Total: 

KLNC2920 - Klanrer, Nicole Total: 

LCCSS060 - League or CA Cities 
306705 04/1112019 

Inv 189517 

Line Item Date 
02/28/2019 

Inv 189517 Total 

306705 Total: 

Line Item Description 
League fa CA Cities Membership Dues Inv. # 189517 

LCCSS060 - League of CA Cities Total: 

TTFCI021 - Maureen Kane & Associates, Inc. 

306736 04118/2019 

Inv 06.18-06.21.19 

Line Item Date 
04116/2019 

04116/2019 

Line Item Description 
Juan Esquivel Technical Scmiar for City Clerks 

Juan Esquivel Technical Semiar for City Clerks 

lov 06.1S-06.21.19 Total 

306736 Total: 

TTFCI021 - Maureen Kane & Associates, Inc. Total: 

MZCY5270 - Meszaros, Cynthia 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

85.00 

85.00 

85.00 

500.00 

22.50 

225.00 

747.50 

747.50 

747.50 

10,370.00 

10,370.00 

10,370.00 

10,370.00 

550.00 

1,000.00 

1,550.00 

1,550.00 

1,550.00 

Page 10 



8-16

Check Numbcr Check Datc 

306737 04/18/2019 

Inv R99363/100642 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund for City Cancellation - Intra to Ikebana 

Inv R99363/100642 Total 

306737 Total: 

MZCY5270 - Meszaros, Cynthia Total: 

CRMM8032 - Mims, Carmel R. 
306706 0411112019 

Inv R99372/100563 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Doggy Day EYent Cancellation 

Iny R99372/100563 Total 

306706 Total: 

CRMM8032 - Mims, Carmel R. Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie 

306719 04118/2019 

Inv plRJE 4/14/19 

Line Item Date 
04117/2019 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Iny PIRIE 4/14/19 Total 

306719 Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie Total: 

PPJH5011 - Papadakis, John 

306707 04/11/2019 

Iny 012252640 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Iny 012252640 Total 

Inv 012313552 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Iny 012313552 Total 

Line Item Description 
Rcimb. Spccial Dcpt. Expense 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Special Dept. Expense 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

45.00 

45.00 

45.00 

45.00 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

129.42 

129.42 

36.98 

36.98 

Page II 



8-17

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 012315673 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 012315673 Total 

Inv P24967 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv P24967 Total 

306707 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Special Dept. Expense 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Paramedic Licence Renewal Papadakis 

PPJH5011- Papadakis, John Total: 

PLDG8032 - Planet Doggy 

306708 04/1112019 

Inv R99523/100562 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Planet Doggy Vendor for event cancellation 

Inv R99523/100562 Total 

306708 Total: 

PLDG8032 - Planet Doggy Total: 

PGXI4011- Prime Graphix Inc. 

306738 04/18/2019 

Inv 2614 

Line Item Date 
04118/2019 

Inv 2614 Total 

306738 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD 2019 Dodger Charger K9 Unit Full Vehicle Graphics 

PGXI40II - Prime Graphix Inc. Total: 

CHA3010 - S.P.Chamher of Commerce 

306709 04/11/2019 

Inv 6910 

Line Item Date 
03114/2019 

Line Item Description 
Business Improvement Tax AIIocations 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

-36.98 

-36.98 

200.00 

200.00 

329.42 

329.42 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

711.75 

711.75 

711.75 

711.75 

29,100.00 

Page 12 



8-18

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 6910 Total 

306709 Total: 

CHA3010 - S.P.Chamber of Commerce Total: 

SSDV2018 - Sandoval, Sheila 

306720 04/18/2019 

Inv PIRIE 4/14/19 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2019 

04/17/2019 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 4/14119 Total 

306720 Total: 

SSDV2018 - Sandoval, Sheila Total: 

SCF1400 - SC Fuels 

306710 04111/2019 

Inv 1396113·IN 

Line Item Date 
05/0212019 

Inv 1396113-IN Total 

306710 Total: 

SCF1400 - SC Fuels Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fuel ForFD 

SOU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. 

306711 04111/2019 

Inv 3·002-4472·77 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02125/19·03/26119 

Inv 3-002-4472-77 Total 

Inv 3·002-4472·78 

Line Item Datc 
04/2212019 

Linc Item Description 
02125119·03/26119 

Inv 3-002-4472-78 Total 

Inv 3·003·6653·57 

Line Item Date Linc Itcm Dcseription 

AP·Cheek Detail (4/23/2019· 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

29,100.00 

29,100.00 

29,100.00 

469.84 

876.92 

1,346.76 

1,346.76 

1,346.76 

6,294.48 

6,294.48 

6,294.48 

6,294.48 

1,170.64 

1,170.64 

517.28 

517.28 

Page 13 



8-19

Check Number Check Date 

04/22/2019 02125/19-03/26/19 

Inv 3-003-6653-57 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-11 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/01119-04/01119 

Inv 3-008-8091-11 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-12 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/01/19-04/01119 

Inv 3-008-8091-12 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-13 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

04/25/2019 

04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
12/09/18-03101119 

03/01119-04/01/19 

12/09/18-03/01/19 

Inv 3-008-8091-13 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-14 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/01/19-04/01119 

Inv 3-008-8091-14 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-16 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Inv 3-008-8091-16 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-17 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Inv 3-008-8091-17 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-18 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04104/19 

Inv 3-008-8091-18 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-19 

Line Itcm Datc 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

358.75 

358.75 

2,301.27 

2,301.27 

497.32 

497.32 

25.96 

7,307.59 
-25,09 

7,308.46 

10.60 

10.60 

56.69 

56.69 

24.46 

24.46 

23.15 

23.15 

18.21 

Page 14 



8-20

Check Number Check Date 

Iny 3-008-8091-19 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-20 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Iny 3~008~8091 ~20 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-21 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Iny 3-008-8091-21 Total 

InY 3-008-8091-22 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Iny 3-008-8091-22 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-23 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Iny 3~008~8091 ~23 Total 

Iny 3-008-8091-24 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Inv 3~008~8091-24 Total 

Iny 3-008-8436-55 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Inv 3~008~8436~55 Total 

Iny 3-011-4089-57 

Line Item Date 
04122/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03/26/19 

Iny 3~Oll~4089-57 Total 

Iny 3-022-6897-72 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02122/19-03/25/19 

Inv 3~022-6897-72 Total 

AP-Check Detail (4123/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

18.21 

29.32 

29.32 

47.55 

47.55 

19.50 

19.50 

32.15 

32.15 

29.45 

29.45 

42.69 

42.69 

35.44 

35.44 

14.62 

14.62 

Page 15 



8-21

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03/26/19 

Inv 3-023-6580-86 Total 

Inv 3-023-7844-31 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02125/19-03126119 

Inv 3-023-7844-31 Total 

Inv 3-023-8283-79 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03n6l19 

Inv 3-023-8283-79 Total 

Inv 3-025-4910-19 

Line Item Date 
04/25n019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04104/19 

Inv 3-025-4910-19 Total 

Inv 3-026-3223-65 

Line Item Date 
04n2l2019 

Line Item Description 
02/26/19-03/27/19 

Inv 3-026-3223-65 Total 

Inv 3-026-6343-40 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/06/19-04/04/19 

Inv 3-026-6343-40 Total 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

04/22/2019 

04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02125119-03126119 

12124/18-01/24/19 

01/24/19-02/25/19 

Inv 3-028-7013-82 Total 

Inv 3-028-7594-32 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02125119-03126/19 

Inv 3-028-7594-32 Total 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

14.93 

14.93 

12.84 

12.84 

15.02 

15.02 

46.65 

46.65 

14.66 

14.66 

8.70 

8.70 

37.15 

57.35 

57.00 

151.50 

1,411.99 

1,411.99 

Page 16 



8-22

Check Number Check Date 

Iny 3-029-2458-05 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02126/19-03/27/19 

Iny 3-029-2458-05 Total 

Iny 3-032-0513-93 

Line Item Date 
0412212019 

Line Item Description 
02122/19-03/25/19 

Iny 3-032-0513-93 Total 

Iny 3-032-2521-62 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02122/19-03/25/19 

Iny 3-032-2521-62 Total 

Iny 3-032-4192-98 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02/26/19-03/27/19 

Iny 3-032-4192-98 Total 

Iny 3-035-3494-19 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02127/19-03/28119 

Iny 3-035-3494-19 Total 

Iny 3-035-6502-21 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02122/19-03/25119 

Iny 3-035-6502-21 Total 

Iny 3-037-6075-39 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02122119-03125119 

Iny 3-037-6075-39 Total 

Iny 3-045-0630-89 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/01/19-04/01119 

Iny 3-045-0630-89 Total 

Iny 3-048-3504-98 

Line Item Date 
0412212019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03/26/19 

AP-CheckDctail (412312019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

24.07 

24.07 

31.09 

31.09 

38.91 

38.91 

26.03 

26.03 

31.97 

31.97 

684.44 

684.44 

33.85 

33.85 

13.17 

13.17 

529.52 

Page 17 



8-23

Check Number Check Date 

InY 3-048-3504-98 Total 

Iny 3-048-3508-62 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03/26/19 

Iny 3-048-3508-62 Total 

Iny 3-048-3508-76 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02125119-03126119 

Iny 3-048-3508-76 Total 

1ny 3-048-3509-87 

Line Item Date 
0412212019 

Line Item Description 
02/25/19-03/26/19 

Iny 3-048-3509-87 Total 

Iny 3-048-3512-00 

Line Item Date 
0412212019 

Line Item Description 
02125119-03126119 

Iny 3-048-3512-00 Total 

Iny 3-048-3518-27 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02125/19-03/26/19 

InY 3-048-3518-27 Total 

Iny 3-048-3519-30 

Line Item Datc 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02125/19-03/26/19 

Iny 3-048-3519-30 Total 

Iny 3-048-3534-21 

Line Item Datc 
04122/2019 

Line Item Description 
02125119-03126119 

Iny 3-048-3534-21 Total 

Iny 3-048-3587-38 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Linc Item Description 
02126/19-03/2711 9 

Iny 3-048-3587-38 Total 

AP-Check Detail (412312019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

529.52 

0.44 

0.44 

740.84 

740.84 

2.10 

2.10 

166.37 

166.37 

1.39 

1.39 

459.84 

459.84 

14.75 

14.75 

2.31 

2.31 

Page 18 



8-24

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-048-3594-16 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02126/19-03/27/19 

Inv 3-048-3594-16 Total 

Inv 3-048-3599-58 

Line Item Date 
04122/2019 

Line Item Description 
02126/19-03/27119 

Inv 3-048-3599-58 Total 

Inv 3-048-3675-98 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02127/19-03/28119 

Inv 3-048-3675-98 Total 

Inv 3-048-4151-49 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Inv 3-048-4151-49 Total 

Inv 3-048-4154-08 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02104119-03106/19 

Inv 3-048-4154-08 Total 

Inv 3-048-4157-19 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Inv 3-048-4157-19 Total 

Inv 3-048-4158-60 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04119-03106119 

Inv 3-048-4158-60 Total 

lnv 3-048-4159-93 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
02104/19-03/06/19 

Inv 3-048-4159-93 Total 

Inv 3-048-4160-78 

Line Item Date 
04125/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

AP-Check Detail (4123/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

1 \.56 

1 \.56 

9.94 

9.94 

12.41 

12.41 

27.52 

27.52 

38.36 

38.36 

92.64 

92.64 

71.76 

71.76 

54.01 

54.01 

2.93 

Page 19 



8-25

Check Number Check Date 

Iny 3-048-4160-78 Total 

Iny 3-048-4160-91 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Iny 3-048-4160-91 Total 

1ny 3-048-4164-59 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Iny 3-048-4164-59 Total 

Iny 3-048-4164-78 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02104119-03106119 

1ny 3-048-4164-78 Total 

1ny 3-048-4164-93 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Iny 3-048-4164-93 Tot.1 

Iny 3-048-4168-72 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02104119-03106119 

Iny 3-048-4168-72 Total 

1ny 3-048-4173-52 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/04/19-03/06/19 

Inv 3-048-4173-52 Total 

Iny 3-048-5123-18 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
02122119-03125/19 

Iny 3-048-5123-18 Total 

Iny 3-048-5123-44 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02/22119-03125119 

Inv 3-048-5123-44 Total 

AP-Ch,ek D,tail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

2.93 

84.50 

84.50 

21.33 

21.33 

30.05 

30.05 

19.08 

19.08 

38.26 

38.26 

43.43 

43.43 

13.35 

13.35 

19.50 

19.50 

Page 20 



8-26

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-048-5126-22 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02/22119-03/25119 

Iny 3-048-5126-22 Total 

Inv 3-048-5132-96 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02/22119-03/25119 

Iny 3-048-5132-96 Total 

Inv 3-048-5135-50 

Line Item Date 
04/2212019 

Line Item Description 
02122119-03125119 

InY 3-048-5135-50 Total 

Inv 3-048-7781-73 

Line Item Date 
0412512019 

04/2512019 

Line Item Description 
02/01119-03/01119 

03/01119-04/01119 

Inv 3-048-7781-73 Total 

Inv 3-048-7784-31 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

04/2512019 

Line Item Description 
02101119-03101119 

03/01119-04/01119 

Iny 3-048-7784-31 Total 

Inv 3-048-7785-04 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
03/01119-04/01119 

02/01119-03/01119 

InY 3-048-7785-04 Total 

Inv 3-048-7785-92 

Line Item Date 
04/2512019 

Linc Itcm Description 
02101119-03101119 

Inv 3-048-7785-92 Total 

Inv 3-048-7970-18 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2019 

04/25/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/01119-03/01119 

03/01119-04/01119 

loy 3-048-7970-18 Total 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

0.24 

0.24 

14.73 

14.73 

99.70 

99.70 

1,896.44 

1,780.19 

3,676.63 

439.71 

412.75 

852.46 

1.70 

1.81 

3.51 

876.26 

876.26 

3.81 

3.58 

7.39 

Page 21 



8-27

Check Number Check Dnte 

306711 Total: 

306739 04/18/2019 

Jny 3-022-6898-28 

Line Item Date 
04/29/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/28/19-03/29/19 

Inv 3-022-6898-28 Total 

Jny 3-048-3733-54 

Line Item Date 
04/29/2019 

Line Item Description 
02/28/19-03/29/19 

Iny 3-048-3733-54 Total 

306739 Total: 

SOU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Total: 

SPRE7011- Soutb Pasadena Review 
306712 04/11/2019 

Jny C65406. 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

InY C65406 Total 

Jny C65487 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

Inv C65487 Total 

lny C65497 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

Iny C65497 Total 

306712 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice Program Funding 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice Abatement of Public Nuisance 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice COBG Funding Hearing 

SPRE7011 - South Pasadena Review Total: 

ST A5219 - Staples Business Advantage 
306713 04111/2019 

Jny 3390585584 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Line Item Description 
P&B Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

23,136.48 

11.24 

11.24 

0.25 

0.25 

11.49 

23,147.97 

96.00 

96.00 

105.00 

105.00 

120.00 

120.00 

321.00 

321.00 

57.84 

Page 22 



8-28

Check Number Check Date 

04/08/2019 Finance Office Supplies 

Iny 3390585584 Total 

Inv 3408762907 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/08/2019 MS Office Supplies 

Iny 3408762907 Total 

Inv 3408762908 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/08/2019 MS Office Supplies 

Iny 3408762908 Total 

Inv 3408762909 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/08/2019 MS Office Supplies 

Inv 3408762909 Total 

Inv 3408840356 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/08/2019 MS Office Supplies 

Iny 3408840356 Total 

Inv 3408990597 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/0812019 MS Office Supplies 

Inv 3408990597 Total 

306713 Total: 

STAS219 ~ Staples Business Advantage Totnl: 

MSUN3012 ~ SUD, Michelle 

306714 04/1112019 

lov 96786 

Line Item Date 
1112912018 

lny 96786 Total 

306714 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Rcfund for cancellation - Priscila Wang 

MSUN3012 ~ Sun, Michelle Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/2312019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

389.23 

447.07 

440.69 

440.69 

29.99 

29.99 

21.56 

21.56 

43.87 

43.87 

139.26 

139.26 

1,122.44 

1,122.44 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

Page 23 



8-29

Check Number Check Date 

SOGA6S01- The Gas Company 
306740 04/18/2019 

Inv 196-493-8529 1 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

Line Item Description 
CNG Fuel for Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for Vehicles 

Inv 196-493-8529 1 Total 

306740 Total: 

SOGA6501- The Gas Company Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable 

306715 04/1112019 

Inv 0080012005 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

Line Item Description 
1100 Oxley St. 03/29-04/28/19 

Inv 008 0012005 Total 

Inv 008 0355990 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

Line Item Description 
416 Garfield Water Ops. 4/2-05/01/19 

Inv 008 0355990 Total 

Inv 0080357905 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

03/26/2019 

Line Item Description 
Intcrnct Fcc for Camp Med & Teen Center 
Internet Fee for Camp Med & Teen Center 

Inv 008 0357905 Total 

306715 Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable Total: 

UMPQ3010 - UMPQUA Bank 

306741 04118/2019 

1nv 02.28.2019 

Line Item Date 
02/28/2019 

0212812019 

02128/2019 

Line Item Description 
Commissioners Congress (Coffee) 

Commissioner's Congress Refreshments 
Commissioner's Congress Dinner 

AP-Check Detail (4/2312019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

144.22 

144.21 

144.22 

144.22 

144.22 

721.09 

721.09 

721.09 

5.25 

5.25 

399.30 

399.30 

25.00 

85.49 

110.49 

515.04 

515.04 

33.90 

160.04 

439.32 

Page 24 



8-30

Check Number Check Date 

Iny 02.28.2019 Total 

Iny 03.01.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/01/2019 

Inv 03.01.2019 Total 

Iny 03.04.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/04/2019 

03/04/2019 

Inv 03.04.2019 Total 

Iny 03.06.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/06/2019 

Iny 03.06.2019 Total 

Iny 03.08.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/08/2019 

Iny 03.08.2019 Total 

Iny 03.10.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/10/2019 

Iny 03.10.2019 Total 

Iny 03.14.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/14/2019 

03/14/2019 

Iny 03.14.2019 Total 

Iny 03.15.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/15/2019 

Iny 03.15.2019 Total 

Iny 03.21.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/21/2019 

03/21/2019 

Iny 03.21.2019 Total 

Line Item Description 
Dinner for Mayor Pro Tern Joe 

Line Item Description 
Police Swearing In Refreslunents 
Police Swearing In Refreslunents 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Oral Board Meal Expense 

Line Item Description 
Oral Board Meal Expense 

Line Item Description 
Senior Center Supplies [or Eyent 
Senior Center Supplies for Event 

Line Item Description 
Oral Board Meal Expense 

Line Item Description 
David Bergman SGVCOG Conference 
David Bergman Economic Forecast Summit 

AP-Check Detail (4123/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

633.26 

10.94 

10.94 

79.60 

16.95 

96.55 

197.90 

197.90 

82.89 

82.89 

65.48 

65.48 

186.20 

37.88 

224.08 

125.19 

125.19 

81.20 

90.00 

171.20 

Page 25 



8-31

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 03.26.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/2612019 

lnv 03.26.2019 Total 

306741 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Senior Center Supplies for Event 

306742 04/1812019 

Inv 03.05.19 

Line Item Date 
03/0512019 

Inv 03.05.19 Total 

Inv 03.07.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/0712019 

Inv 03.07.2019 Total 

Inv 03.11.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/1112019 

03/11/2019 

Inv 03.11.2019 Total 

Inv 03.14.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/14/2019 

Inv 03.14.2019 Total 

306742 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Int. Society of Arborist Annual Subscription 

Line Item Description 
PD Training 

Line Item Description 
Pelican 1520 Black Case Fire Dept. 
Mobile Radio for EOC 

Line Item Description 
Survey Monkey Annual Subscription 

306743 04/18/2019 

Inv 03.05.19 

Line Item Date 
03/05/2019 

Inv 03.05.19 Total 

306743 Total: 

Line Item Dl!scription 
Margaret Lin Travel Expense 

UMPQVTRV - UMPQUA Bank Total: 

UMPQ1226 - UMPQUA Bank 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

112.59 

112.59 

1,720.08 

135.00 

135.00 

150.00 

150.00 

171.46 

590.70 

762.16 

384.00 

384.00 

1,431.16 

266.61 

266.61 

266.61 

3,417.85 

Page 26 



8-32

Check Number Check Date 

306744 04118/2019 

Iny 03.07.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/0712019 

Inv 03.07.2019 Total 

Iny 03.21.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/2112019 

Inv 03.21.2019 Total 

306744 Total: 

Line Item Description 
City Council Dinner 

Line Item Description 
City Council Dinner 

306745 04/1812019 

Iny 3.22.2019 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

Inv 3.22.2019 Total 

306745 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Diana Mahmud SGVCOG General Assembly 

306746 04/18/2019 

Iny 03.21.19 

Line Item Date 
03/21/2019 

03/21/2019 

Inv 03.21.19 Total 

Inv 03.24.19 

Line Item Date 
03/2112019 

Inv 03.24.19 Total 

306746 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sheila P. Conference Expense 
Anthony K. Conference Expense 

Line Item Description 
Sheila P. Conference Expcnse 

306747 04/1812019 

Inv 02.28.19 

Linc Item Date 
0212812019 

Inv 02.28.19 Total 

Inv 03.05.19 

Line Item Date 

Line Itcm Description 
PD Fuel Charges 

Linc Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

161.18 

161.18 

156.73 

156.73 

317.91 

81.20 

81.20 

81.20 

30.00 

30.00 

60.00 

30.00 

30.00 

90.00 

13.74 

13.74 

Page 27 



8-33

Check Number Check Date 

03/05/2019 PD Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.05.19 Total 

Inv 03.08.19 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/08/2019 PD Fuel Cbarges 

Iny 03.08.19 Total 

Inv 03.12.19 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/12/2019 PD Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.12.19 Total 

Inv 03.17.19 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/17/2019 PD Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.17.19 Total 

Inv 03.20.19 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03nO/2019 PD Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.20.19 Total 

Inv 03.22.19 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/22/2019 PD Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.22.19 Total 

Inv 03.28.19 

Linc Itcm Date Line Item Description 
03/28n019 PO Fuel Charges 

Iny 03.28.19 Total 

306747 Total: 

306748 04/18/2019 

Inv 03.19.2019 

Line Item Date 
03119nOl9 

Iny 03.19.2019 Total 

306748 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Meal Expcnse 

AP-Check Detail (4n3/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

15.61 

15.61 

14.12 

14.12 

13.93 

13.93 

18.20 

18.20 

17.80 

17.80 

16.47 

16.47 

20.00 

20.00 

129.87 

42.23 

42.23 

42.23 

Page 28 



8-34

Check Number Check Date 

UMPQVCC - UMPQUA Bank Totol: 

VEBU3010 - Verizon Business Svcs, MCI Comm Service 
306716 04/11/2019 

Inv 7DE37177 

Line Item Date 
03/17/2019 

Inv 7DE37177 Total 

306716 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Phone Conferencing Svcs. 2/19 

VEBU3010 - Verizon Business Svcs, MCI Comm Service Total: 

VERW6711- Verizon Wireless 
306717 04/11/2019 

Inv 9826526652 

Line Item Date 
04/11/2019 

Inv 9826526652 Total 

Inv 9826814366 

Line Item Date 
04/11/2019 

Inv 9826814366 Total 

Inv 9826991053 

Line Item Date 
04/11/2019 

Inv 9826991053 Total 

306717 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Mgmt. Ipad Svcs. 2120-03/19/19 Act# 971317126-00001 

Line Item Description 
City Business 2124-03/23/19 Act# 571839627-00001 

Line Item Description 
Mgmt Svcs. & Fire Mobile 2/27-03126119 Act# 270619951-00002 

VERW6711 - Verizon Wireless Total: 

VTDL8180 - VTD LLP 
306749 04/18/2019 

Inv VT21731 

Line Item Date 
03/3112019 

Inv VT2l731 Total 

Line Item Description 
March 2019 Accounting Services 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

661.21 

36.03 

36.03 

36.03 

36.03 

149.14 

149.14 

16.03 

16.03 

622.02 

622.02 

787.19 

787.19 

6,890.00 

6,890.00 

Page 29 



8-35

Check Number Check Date 

306749 Total: 

VTDL8180 - VTD LLP Total: 

ZASAOOOO - Z:linab, Saadi 
306750 04/18/2019 

Iny R98460/100646 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Deposit for Rental of Eddie Park House 

Inv R98460/100646 Total 

306750 Total: 

ZASAOOOO - Zainab, Saadi Total: 

Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/23/2019 - 2:56 PM) 

Amount 

6,890.00 

6,890.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

137,554.95 

Page 30 



8-36

ATTACHMENT 3 
General City Warrant List 



8-37

Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: ealvarez 

Printed: 04/24/2019 - 11:54AM 

Check Number Check Date 

ALH0179 - Alhambra CDr Wash 
306752 05/0112019 

Inv Feb. 2019 

Line Item Date 
03/05/2019 

Inv Feb. 2019 Total 

306752 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Car Washes Feb. 2019 

ALH0179 -Alhambra Car Wash Total: 

ALH0181 - Alhambra Hospital Mcd etr 
306753 05/0112019 

Inv 04.08.19 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 04,08.19 Total 

306753 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
FD Medical Supplies 

ALH0181 - Alhambra Hospital Mcd etr Total: 

ALL0197 - All Star Fire Equipment, Inc. 

306754 05/01/2019 

Inv 214554 

Line Item Date 
03/2912019 

Inv 214554 Total 

306754 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Saftcy Clothing & Equipment 

ALL0197 - All Star Fire Equipment, Inc. Total: 

AMPMSOll - AMJPM Door, Inc. 
306755 05/0112019 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

36.00 

36.00 

36.00 

36.00 

297.88 

297.88 

297.88 

297.88 

335.69 

335.69 

335.69 

335.69 

Page 1 



8-38

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 40978-38309 

Line Item Date 
0411912019 

0410312019 

Line Item Description 
Building Maint. Door # 5 
Building Maint. Door # 5 

Inv 40978-38309 Total 

306755 Total: 

AMPMSOll- AMlPM Door, Inc. Total: 

ANT0243 - Antrim1s Security Co., Inc. 
306756 0510112019 

Inv 54243 

Line Item Date 
0312712019 

Inv 54243 Total 

Inv 54263 

Line Item Date 
0312712019 

Inv 54263 Total 

306756 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Keys Duplication for Facilities 

Line Item Description 
Keys Duplication for Facilities 

ANT0243 - Antrim1s Security Co., Inc. Total: 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services 
306757 0510112019 

Inv 000533737620 

Line Item Datc Line Item Description 
1012512018 Unifonn Services 
1012512018 Unifonn Services 
1012512018 Unifonn Services 
1012512018 Uniform Services 
1012512018 Uniform Services 
1012512018 Uniform Serviccs 
1012512018 Uniform Services 

Inv 000533737620 Total 

Inv 000534100888 

Line Item Date 
1012512018 

Line Item Description 
Uniform Services 

Inv 000534100888 Total 

AP-Cheek Detail (412412019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

430.00 

430.00 

860.00 

860.00 

860.00 

42.71 

42.71 

9.92 

9.92 

52.63 

52.63 

167.45 

167.48 

167.45 

167.45 

167.45 

167.45 

167.45 

1,172.18 

-370.00 

-370.00 

Page 2 



8-39

Check Number Check Date 

306757 Total: 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services Total: 

ARM6010 - Armorcast Products Co. 
306758 05/0112019 

Inv 0197886-IN 

Line Item Date 
03/18/2019 

Inv 0197886-IN Total 

306758 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Purchase of Two Water Meter Vaults 

ARM6010 - Armorcast Products Co. Total: 

BEE9190 - B & E Engineers 
306759 05/0112019 

Inv 15443 

Line Item Date 
03/2112019 

Inv 15443 Total 

306759 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Berkshire Park I Grevelia Park Tapa Suvey 

BEE9190 - B & E Engineers Total: 

BFWB4011- Badge Frame, Inc. 
306760 05/01/2019 

Inv 244484 

Line Item Date 
03/19/2019 

Inv 244484 Total 

306760 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Slide In Door Sign for Chief Joe Ortiz 

BFWB4011- Badge Frame, Inc. Total: 

BNI6011- BNI Building News 
306761 05/0112019 

Inv 72019 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

Line Item Description 
2019 Wathebook for Engineering 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

802.18 

802.18 

1,066.69 

1,066.69 

1,066.69 

1,066.69 

7,680.00 

7,680.00 

7,680.00 

7,680.00 

49.34 

49.34 

49.34 

49.34 

153.06 

Page 3 



8-40

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 72019 Total 

306761 Total: 

BNI6011- BNI Building News Total: 

CAL5236 - CA Linen Services 

306762 05/01/2019 

Iny 1625654 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Iny 1625654 Total 

Iny 1627935 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

Inv 1627935 Total 

306762 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

CAL5236 - CA Linen Services Total: 

CAME2015 - CA Maintenance & Environmental 

306763 05/0112019 

Iny 29641 

Line Item Date 
03/0712019 

Inv 29641 Total 

306763 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Diagnose & Repair Fuel Dispenser @ PDI FD 

CAME2015 - CA Maintenance & Environmental Total: 

CATT4011- California Training Instituc 

306764 05/0112019 

Iny 05082019 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2019 

Iny 05082019 Total 

306764 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sgt. Louie Training Class Inv # 05082019 Reference 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

153.06 

153.06 

153.06 

84.54 

8454 

86.84 

86.84 

171.38 

171.38 

188,07 

188.07 

188,07 

188.07 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Page 4 



8-41

Check Number Check Date 

CATT4011 - California Training Institue Total: 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics 
306765 05/01/2019 

Iny 5524 

Line Item Date 
03/27/2019 

Inv 5524 Total 

Iny 5536 

Line Item Date 
04/11/2019 

Inv 5536 Total 

306765 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Business Cards for Chief Joe Ortiz 

Line Item Description 
Vinyl Leatherproof Labels for Used Oil Container Program 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Total: 

CAN6710 - CA-NV Section, A WW A 
306766 05/0112019 

Inv 3914 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2019 

04/04/2019 

Iny 3914 Total 

306766 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Staff Training for Corrosion Control & Drinking Water Regulatory 
Stoff Training for Corrosion Control & Drinking Water Regulatory 

CAN6710 - CA-NV Section, A WWA Total: 

CWNC2S01 - Carl Warren & Company 
306767 05/0112019 

Inv 1873159-1873178 

Line Item Date 
03128/2019 

Line Item Description 
Liability Claims Admin. Fce Mar. 2019 

Inv 1873159-1873178 Total 

Inv 1873445 

Line Item Date 
03/28/2019 

Iny 1873445 Total 

Line Item Description 
Liability Claims Admin. Fee Mar. 2019 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

350.00 

43.75 

43.75 

383.25 

383.25 

427.00 

427.00 

390.00 

195.00 

585.00 

585.00 

585.00 

1,080.00 

1,080.00 

36.00 

36.00 

Page 5 



8-42

Check Number Check Date 

306767 Total: 

CWNC2501- Carl Warren & Company Total: 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Ioc. 
306768 05/0112019 

lov 5048 

Line Item Date 
03/30/2019 

Inv 5048 Total 

Inv 5052 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2019 

Inv 5052 Total 

306768 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wI 03/25-03/2912019 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wI 04/01-04/0512019 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Inc. Total: 

CHE6010 - Chern Pro Laboratory, Inc. 

306769 0510112019 

Inv 647193 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2019 

Iov 647193 Total 

306769 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Monthly Service Mar. 2019 

CHE6010 - Chern Pro Laboratory, Inc. Total: 

ASCH2920 - Choi, Ashli 

306770 05101/2019 

Inv R981 03/1 0649 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Deposit WMB 416119 

Inv R98103110649 Total 

306770 Total: 

ASCH2920 - Choi, Ashli Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

1,116.00 

1,116.00 

1,884.60 

1,884.60 

1,749.60 

1,749.60 

3,634.20 

3,634.20 

164.00 

164.00 

164.00 

164.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Page 6 



8-43

Check Number Check Date 

GLE2563 - City of Glendale 
306771 0510112019 

Inv 221 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2019 

Iny 221 Total 

306771 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD ICIS Roamer Fees April- June 2019 

GLE2S63 - City of Glendale Total: 

CSMS030 - City of San Marino 
306772 0510112019 

Inv 04.02.19 

Line Item Date 
04/0212019 

04/02/2019 

Iny 04.02.19 Total 

306772 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Overtime CO-OP Agreement Personal Expense 07/01118-03/31119 

Batallian 9 Reimb. (80,000/5yrs.) Payment 1 

CSMS030 - City of San Marino Total: 

CMME4011- Commline Inc. 
306773 0510112019 

Inv 0130909-IN 

Line Item Date 
01/1112019 

Iny 0130909-IN Total 

Inv 0137980-IN 

Line Item Date 
02/2712019 

Inv 0137980-IN Total 

Inv 0140746-IN 

Line Item Date 
02/2712019 

Inv 0140746-IN Total 

Inv 0140747-IN 

Line Item Date 
02127/2019 

Line Item Description 
Repairs to Unit # 1407 

Line Item Description 
Repairs to Unit 1201 

Line Item Description 
Repairs to Unit 198 

Line Item Description 
Repairs to Unit 1406 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

19,488.75 

16,000.00 

35,488.75 

35,488.75 

35,488.75 

525.00 

525.00 

494.03 

494.03 

150.00 

150.00 

375.00 

Page 7 



8-44

Check Number Check Date 

Iny 0140747-IN Total 

306773 Tot.l: 

C.MME4011 - Commline Inc. Total: 

ACSG8170 - Community Partners fbo Active SGV 

306774 0510112019 

Inv 201919 

Line Item Date 
0411212019 

Iny 201919 Total 

306774 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Project Mgmt. and Coordination 626 Golden Streets Mar. 2019 

ACSG8170 - Community Partners fbo Active SGV Total: 

JSCV2920 - Coysrrubias, Josie 

306775 0510112019 

Inv R9521 11100643 

Line Item Date 
04115/2019 

Line Item Description 
Refund Deposit WMB 5118119 

Inv R9521l1100643 Total 

306775 Total: 

JSCV2920 - Covsrrubias, Josie Total: 

CSUL8021 - CSULA University Auxiliary Service 

306776 0510112019 

Inv May 2019 

Line Item Date 
04115/2019 

Inv May 2019 Total 

306776 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Membership for Lifeling Learning Program 5/2019 

CSUL8021- CSULA University Auxiliary Service Total: 

DSP07SS - D & SPrinting 

306777 0510112019 

Inv 8226 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

375.00 

1,544.03 

1,544.03 

37,277.24 

37,277.24 

37,277.24 

37,277.24 

375.00 

375.00 

375.00 

375.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

Page 8 



8-45

Check Number 

0410812019 

Inv 8226 Total 

Inv 8228 

Line Item Date 
0312612019 

Inv 8228 Total 

Inv 8231 

Line Item Date 
0410812019 

Inv 8231 Total 

Inv 8236 

Line Item Date 
0312912019 

Inv 8236 Total 

Inv 8242 

Line Item Date 
0312912019 

Inv 8242 Total 

Inv 8254 

Line Item Date 
0410912019 

Inv 8254 Total 

306777 Total: 

Check Date 

500 Color Formal Cards & Rubber Address Stamp Chief Joe Ortiz 

Line Item Description 
10 Memo Pads & lONote Pads for Chief Joe Ortiz 

Line Item Description 
500 Envelopes for Formal Note Cards 

Line Item Description 
Sponsership Letters & Envelopes - Swnmer Concerts 

Line Item Description 
Printing of# 10 Regular Envelopes 

Line Item Description 
500 #A-Z Envelopes wI Return Address 

DSP0755 - D & S Printing Total: 

DBEL5010 - DB Electronics 

306778 0510112019 

Inv 854 

Line Item Datc 
0410312019 

Inv 854 Total 

306778 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Repair on Motorolla XTS5000 Portable Radio 

DBEL5010 - DB Electronics Total: 

AP-Ch,ek Detail (412412019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

479.61 

479.61 

340.55 

340.55 

240.90 

240.90 

355.88 

355.88 

153.30 

153.30 

240.90 

240.90 

1,811.14 

1,811.14 

485.00 

485.00 

485.00 

485.00 

Pagc9 



8-46

Check Number Check Date 

DIG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp 

306779 05/0112019 

Iny 34172 

Line Item Date 
03/25/2019 

Inv 34172 Total 

306779 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Phone Line Relocation SrCtr. to Rec .. x362 & x382 

DIG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp Total: 

EMRS4010 - Emergency Response 

306780 05/0112019 

Inv T2019-225 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2019 

Iny T2019-225 Total 

306780 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Decon Patrol Vehicle *198 - Scabies 

EMRS4010 - Emergency Response Total: 

ENTS426 - Entenmann-Royin 

306781 05/0112019 

Inv 0142735-lN 

Line Item Date 
03/27/2019 

Inv 0142735-IN Total 

306781 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Cap Piece for Chief Joe Ortiz 

ENTS426 - Entenmann-Rovin Total: 

GARSOll- Garvey Equipment Co 

306782 05/0112019 

Iny 118583 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

lnv 118583 Total 

306782 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Supplies & Chain-Saw Chains 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

1,033.50 

1,033.50 

1,033.50 

1,033.50 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

118.06 

118.06 

118.06 

118.06 

124.48 

124.48 

124.48 

Page 10 



8-47

Check Number Check Date 

GARSOll- Garvey Equipment Co Total: 

GEPL6015 - Geo Plastics 

306783 05/0112019 

Inv 72033 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Inv 72033 Total 

306783 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
Used Oil Containers, Funnels & Filters 

GEPL6015 - Gco Plastics Total: 

THRS910 - George L.Throop Co. 
306784 05/0112019 

Inv 140 

Line Item Date 
01/18/2019 

Iny 140 Total 

Inv 164 

Line Item Date 
01/22/2019 

Iny 164 Total 

Inv 175 

Line Item Date 
01/23/2019 

Iny 175 Total 

Inv 586 

Line Item Date 
03111/2019 

Inv 586 Total 

Iny 717 

Line Item Date 
03/2512019 

Inv 717 Total 

Inv 731 

Line Item Date 
03126/2019 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Diyision Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

124.48 

3,226.98 

3,226.98 

3,226.98 

3,226.98 

28.46 

28.46 

79.54 

79.54 

68.44 

68.44 

161.23 

161.23 

88.63 

88.63 

103.08 

Page 11 



8-48

Check Number Check Date 

Iny731 Total 

Inv 7392 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/1012019 Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Iny 7392 Total 

Inv 813 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/04/2019 Street Maintenance Division Supplies 

Iny 813 Total 

306784 Total: 

THR5910 - George L.Throop Co. Total: 

GKAS9000 - GK & Associates 
306785 05/0112019 

Inv 06/01-06/30/18 

Line Item Date 
04/1612019 

Line Item Description 
Arroyo Seco Ped Project PW Construction Closeout Invoice 

Inv 06/01-06/30118 Total 

306785 Total: 

GKAS9000 - GK & Associates Total: 

GPPT9090 - Gopher Patrol 
306786 05/0112019 

Inv 339675 

Line Item Date 
03/2912019 

lnv 339675 Total 

Inv 344313 

Line Item Date 
04/0412019 

04/04/2019 

Inv 344313 Total 

306786 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Gopher Patrol for Arroyo Park 3119 

Line Item Description 
Gopher Patrol for Arroyo Park 4119 
Gopher Patrol for Arroyo Park 4119 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

103.08 

221.06 

221.06 

932.18 

932.18 

1,682.62 

1,682.62 

3,105.00 

3,105.00 

3,105.00 

3,105.00 

250.00 

250.00 

246.67 

3.33 

250.00 

500.00 

Page 12 



8-49

Check Number Check Date 

GPPT9090 - Gopher Patrol Total: 

GREA6116 - Great Match Consulting 

306787 05/01/2019 

Iny 1690003968 

Line Item Date 
03/19/2019 

Inv 1690003968 Total 

306787 Tot.1: 

Line Item Description 
Temporary Personnel for Parks Division 

GREA6116 - Great Match Consulting Total: 

GWRC8030 - Great Western Recreation 

306788 05/01/2019 

Jny 1901087 

Line Item Date 
02118/2019 

02118/2019 

Inv 1901087 Total 

306788 Total: 

Line Item Description 
MDF - Bottle Filler Water Fountain - Green 
MDF - Bottle Filler Water Fountain - Green 

GWRC8030 - Great Western Rccreation Total: 

HHA5011 - H & H Auto Parts Wholesale 

306789 05/01/2019 

JnY 1IN0274442 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2019 

Iny IIN0274442 Total 

306789 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Vehicle Maint. 

HHASOll- H & H Auto Parts Wholesale Total: 

HATC802S - Halls Auto Tech Center 

306790 05/01/2019 

Jny 290328001 

Line Item Date 
03/2812019 

Iny 290328001 Total 

Line Item Description 
Comm. SYcs. Auto Repair Van # 78 

AP·Ch,ek Detail (4/24/2019 ·11:54 AM) 

Amount 

500.00 

658.56 

658.56 

658.56 

658.56 

17,250.00 

659.20 

17,909.20 

17,909.20 

17,909.20 

304.50 

304.50 

304.50 

304.50 

290.68 

29Q.68 

Page 13 



8-50

Check Number Check Date 

306790 Total: 

HATC8025 - Halls Auto Tech Center Total: 

HRAS6201 - Harris & Associates 

306791 05/01/2019 

Jnv 1800480001 

Line Item Date 
04/0412019 

Inv 1800480001 Total 

306791 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Professional Services for Annual Admin. & Levy Services Fy19-20 

HRAS6201 - Harris & Associates Tot~ll: 

DOHE8032 - Heselbarth, Donna J. 
306792 05/01/2019 

Inv T0403-1 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Iny T0403-1 Total 

Iny T0403-2 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Iny T0403-2 Total 

306792 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Residential Rebate HET Account # 0000695813-001468774 

Line Item Description 
Residential Rebate HET Account # 0000695813-001468774 

DOHE8032 - Hesclbarth, Donna J. Total: 

HIW6710 - Hi-Way Sarety Inc 

306793 05/01/2019 

loY 86372 

Line Item Date 
03/2712019 

Inv 86372 Total 

306793 Tot.1: 

Line Item Description 
Street Signs & Traffic Control Products for Street Dept. 

HIW6710 - Hi-Way Sarety Inc Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

290.68 

29Q.68 

740.00 

740.00 

740.00 

740.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

200.00 

556.80 

556.80 

556.80 

556.80 

Page 14 



8-51

Check Number Check Date 

ICC7101- Int'l Code Council 
306794 05101/2019 

Inv 3225765 

Line Item Date 
02113/2019 

Inv 3225765 Total 

306794 Total: 

Line Item Description 
2019 Membership Dues 

ICC7101 - Int'l Code Council Total: 

IICC8025 - lnvindale Industrial Clinic 

306795 0510112019 

Inv 279976-873546 

Line Item Date 
03131/2019 

Line Item Description 
Drug Screening SAMHSA for Yaret Eloisa De Leon 

Inv 279976-873546 Total 

306795 Total: 

IICC8025 - Irwindale Industrial Clinic Total: 

KKIY2994 - Ivy, Kristina Kenner 

306796 05101/2019 

Inv 05.10.19 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

Inv 05.10.19 Total 

306796 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Entertainment for Mother's Day Event 05.10.19 

KKlY2994 - Ivy, Kristina Kenncr Total: 

JSAR4011- Jack's Auto Rcpair 
306797 05101/2019 

Inv 16,186 

Line Item Date 
01/14/2019 

Inv 16,186 Total 

Inv 16,244 

Line Item Date 
03/07/2019 

Line Item Description 
PD Annual Vehicle Maint. Unit # 1703 

Line Item Description 
PD Annual Vehicle Maint. Unit # 1111 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

95.00 

95.00 

95.00 

95.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

1,862.08 

1,862.08 

349.21 

Page 15 



8-52

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 16,244 Total 

Iny 16,266 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2019 

Inv 16,266 Total 

306797 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Transit Diyision Oil Change Unit # 78 

JSAR4011- Jack's Auto Repair Total: 

SAUJ8267 - Jacobs, Saul 
306798 OS/01l2019 

Iny 04.26.19 

Line Item Date 
04/2612019 

Iny 04.26.19 Total 

306798 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Presentation Re-birth of Blues & Jazz 

SAUJ8267 - Jacobs, Saul Total: 

RBJN4610 - Jennings, Robert 

306799 OS/01l2019 

Inv 222142251 

Line Item Date 
04/0812019 

Inv 222142251 Total 

306799 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Overpayment on parking citation 222142251 

RBJN4610 - Jennings, Robert Total: 

JCRSSOll- Jones Coffee Roasters 

306800 OS/01/2019 

Inv 44289 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2019 

Inv 44289 Total 

Inv 45242 

Line Item Date 
03/01/2019 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:S4 AM) 

Amount 

349.21 

62.73 

62.73 

2,274.02 

2,274.02 

12S.00 

12S.00 

12S.00 

12S.oo 

IS8.00 

IS8.00 

IS8.00 

IS8.00 

139.0S 

139.0S 

139.0S 

Page 16 



8-53

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 45242 Total 

Inv 45474 

Line Item Date 
03/31/2019 

Inv 45474 Total 

306800 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

JCRS5011- Jones Coffee Ronsters Total: 

KLSRS032 - Kidz Love Soccer 
306801 05/01/2019 

Inv Winter 2019 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2019 

Line Item Description 
Class Instructor for Soccer 3 Classes 2nd Session 

Inv Winter 2019 Total 

306801 Total: 

KLSR8032 - Kidz Love Soccer Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA 

306802 05/01/2019 

Inv JB83108-3 

Linc Itcm Datc 
04110/2019 

Inv JB83108-3 Total 

306802 Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA Total: 

KWJY4610 - Kwok, Joyce 

Line Itcm Dcscription 
Traffic Engineering Svcs. (SSAR) Preperation 

306803 05/01/2019 

Inv 233130041 

Line Item Date 
03/22/2019 

Inv 233130041 Total 

306803 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citation 233130041 Dismissed in Admin, Hearings 

AP-Chcck Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

139.05 

185.40 

185.40 

463.50 

463.50 

1,510.60 

1,510.60 

1,510.60 

1,510.60 

15,198.24 

15,198.24 

15,198,24 

15,198.24 

50,00 

50.00 

50.00 

Pagc 17 



8-54

Check Number Check Date 

KWJY4610 - Kwok, Joyce Total: 

LDCR6410 - LandCare USA LLC 

306804 05/01/2019 

Inv 213668 

Line Item Date 
03/25/2019 

03/25/2019 

03/25/2019 

03/25/2019 

Inv 213668 Total 

306804 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Monthly Landscape Services 
Monthly Landscape Services 
Monthly Landscape Services 
Montly Landscape Services 

LDCR6410 - LandCllre USA LLC Total: 

LIT7777 - Litwin, Louis 
306805 05/01/2019 

Inv 03117119 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2003 

Inv 03/17/19 Total 

306805 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD. Amin. Hearings 03/27/19 

LIT7777 - Litwin, Louis Total: 

MKEQ6601 - Mark Kitchen Equipment 

306806 05/01/2019 

Inv 34299 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2019 

Inv 34299 Total 

Inv 34315 

Line Item Date 
03/29/2019 

Inv 34315 Total 

306806 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Provide Estimate to Repair Ice Machine 

Line Item Description 
Service Yard Ice Machine Repairs 

MKEQ6601 - Mark Kitchen Equipment Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - II :54 AM) 

Amount 

50.00 

3,733.02 

18,587.16 

1,617.48 

1,644.23 

25,581.89 

25,581.89 

25,581.89 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

156.00 

156.00 

459.34 

459.34 

615.34 

615.34 

Page 18 



8-55

Check Number Check Date 

MBFECI06 - Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co. 

306807 05/0112019 

Inv 820910 

Line Item Date 
02/19/2019 

Iny S2091 0 Total 

306807 Total: 

Line Item Description 
W11B - Semi Annual Inspection of Ansul R-102 3 Gallon Fire Syste 

MBFECI06 - Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co. Total: 

OMEG4011- Omega Polygraph 
306808 05/0112019 

lny 01655 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2019 

Inv 01655 Total 

306808 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fee for Pre-Employment Polygraph Examination 

OMEG4011 - Omega Polygraph Total: 

OTCB8032 - OTC Brands, Inc. 

306809 05/01/2019 

Inv 695517206-01 

Line Item Date 
04/0212019 

Line Item Description 
Supplies for annual Extravaganza event 04.02.19 

Inv 695517206-01 Total 

306809 Total: 

OTCB8032 - OTe Brands, Inc. Total: 

PHS4011- Pasadena Humane Society 

306810 05/01/2019 

Iny APR2019SoPas 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Line Item Description 
Animal Control Svcs. 4/19 

Iny APR2019SoPas Total 

306810 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

116.28 

116.28 

116.28 

116.28 

1,950.00 

1,950.00 

1,950.00 

1,950.00 

425.96 

425.96 

425.96 

425.96 

9,410.75 

9,410.75 

9,410.75 

Page 19 



8-56

Check Number Check Date 

PHS4011- Pasadena Humane Society Total: 

PSNS7101- Pasadena Star News 
306811 05/0112019 

Inv 900041829 

Line Item Date 
0411912019 

Inv 900041829 Total 

306811 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Subscription - Pasadena Star News 

PSNS7101- Pasadena Star News Total: 

PBGF8031 - Pitney Bowes Global Fin. Svc LLC 
306812 05/0112019 

Inv 3103048306 

Line Item Date 
0411112019 

0411112019 

0411112019 

0411 112019 

Inv 3103048306 Total 

306812 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Postage Meter Lease 
Postage Meter Lease 
Postage Meter Lease 
Postage Meter Lease 

PBGF8031- Pitney Bowes Global Fin. Svc LLC Total: 

PDI417 - Plumbers Depot Inc. 
306813 05/0112019 

Inv PD-41424 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2019 

Inv PD-41424 Total 

306813 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Handel Assy for Rotating Reel for Trailer letter 

PDI417 - Plumbers Depot Inc. Total: 

POS5265 - Post Alarm Systems 
306814 05/0112019 

Inv 1160384 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2019 

04/04/2019 

Line Item Description 
WMB & Orange Grove Rec Building 5/19 
WMB & Orange Grove Ree Building 5119 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

9,410.75 

429.16 

429.16 

429.16 

429.16 

63.21 

63.21 

63.21 

63.21 

252.84 

252.84 

252.84 

481.88 

481.88 

481.88 

481.88 

50.23 

50.23 

Page 20 



8-57

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 1160384 Total 

306814 Total: 

PQS5265 - Post Alarm Systems Total: 

PEDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors 
306815 05/01/2019 

Inv S1387999.001 

Line Item Date 
03/1812019 

Line Item Description 
Streetlight Stocking Replacements - Light Bulbs 

Inv S1387999.001 Total 

Inv S1388273.001 

Line Item Date 
03/1112019 

Line Item Description 
Cooling Tower Electrical Repair Magnetic Starter Replaced 

Inv S1388273.001 Total 

306815 Total: 

PEDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors Total: 

POSU8132 - Prudential Overall Supply 
306816 05/01/2019 

Inv 52235897 

Line Item Date 
04/0212019 

04/0212019 

Inv 52235897 Total 

Inv 52235899 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2019 

04/0212019 

04/0212019 

04/0212019 

04/0212019 

Inv 52235899 Total 

Inv 52235900 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2019 

04/02/2019 

04/0212019 

04/0212019 

Line Item Description 
Uniform Svcs for Garfield Reservoir 
Uniform Svcs for the Garfield Reservoir 

Line Item Description 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Uniform Svcs for the Service Yard 
Uniform Svcs for the Service Yard 
Uniform Svcs for the Public Works Staff 
Uniform Svcs for the Service Yard 

Line Item Description 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 

AP-Check Detail (4/2412019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

100.46 

100.46 

100.46 

181.08 

181.08 

363.54 

363.54 

544.62 

544.62 

25.23 

34.69 

59.92 

14.38 

9.65 

9.65 

11.45 

28.57 

73.70 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

Page 21 



8-58

Check Number Check Date 

04/02/2019 

Iny 52235900 Total 

loy 52235901 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2019 

Iny 52235901 Total 

Iny 52238198 

Lioe Item Date 
04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

lov 52238198 Total 

Iny 52238199 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 52238199 Total 

lov 52238200 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

Inv 52238200 Total 

Inv 52238201 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

04/0912019 

04/0912019 

04/09/2019 

04/09/2019 

Iny 52238201 Total 

lov 52240408 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

loy 52240408 Total 

lov 52240409 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

Scraper Mats for Service Yard 

Line Item Description 
Scraper Mats for Garfield Reservoir 

Line Item Description 
Unifonn SyCS for the Public Works Staff 
Unifonn SyCS for Garfield Resrvoir 

Line Item Description 
Scraper Mats for Garfield Reservoir 

Line Item Dcscription 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 

Line Item Description 
Unifonn SyCS for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Unifonn SyCS for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 

Line Item Description 
Unifonn Svcs for Garfield Reservoir 
Unifonn Svcs for Garfield Reservoir 

Line Item Description 
Scraper Mats for Garfield Reservoir 

AP-Check Detail (4/2412019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

3.87 

19.35 

12.47 

12.47 

25.23 

34.69 

59.92 

12.47 

12.47 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

19.35 

28.57 

11.45 

9.65 

9.65 

14.38 

73.70 

25.23 

34.69 

59.92 

12.47 

Page 22 



8-59

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 52240409 Total 

Iny 52240410 

Line Item Date 
04116/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

Inv 52240410 Total 

Iny 52240411 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

04/16/2019 

Inv 52240411 Total 

306816 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 

Scraper Mats for Service Yard 
Scraper Mats for Service Yard 

Line Item Description 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 

Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 
Unifonn Svcs for the Service Yard 

POSU8132 - Prudential Overall Supply Total: 

PRY7777 - Pryor Learning Solutions 
306817 05/0112019 

Iny 5269176 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 5269176 Total 

306817 Total: 

Line Item Description 
12 Month Subscription Membership Renewal Reyna Salazar Martin 

PRY7777 - Pryor Learning Solutions Total: 

RMSE2925 - Randall B. Montgomery Stone Engraving 
306818 05/0112019 

Inv 7789 

Line Item Date 
0411112019 

Inv 7789 Total 

306818 Total: 

Line Item Description 
On-Site Engraving of Boulder at HealingGarden for Darby J. Rubin 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

12.47 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

3.87 

19.35 

28.57 

9.65 

11.45 

9.65 

14.38 

73.70 

496.32 

496.32 

199.00 

199.00 

199.00 

199.00 

275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

Pagc 23 



8-60

Check Number Check Date 

RMSE2925 ~ Randall B. Montgomery Stone Engraving Total: 

RHAL9158 - RHA Landscape Architects~Planners 
306819 05/0112019 

Inv 0319028 

Line Item Date 
03/2512019 

Iny 0319028 Total 

306819 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Professional Services for City Han 

RHAL9158 - RHA Landscape Architects-Planners Total: 

RKAC6010 - RKA Consulting Group 
306820 05/0112019 

Iny 28614 

Line Item Date 
04/0112019 

Iny 28614 Total 

306820 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Alpha Ave & Camino Del Sol Improvement Project Engineering De 

RKAC6010 - RKA Consulting Group Total: 

RONllll- Ronnie, Matthew 

306821 05/0112019 

Inv 03.11-03.14.19 

Line Item Date 
04/1912019 

Line Item Description 
PD Training Class 03/11-03/14/19 Sgt. Ronnie 

Iny 03.11-03.14.19 Total 

Inv 04.08-04.11.19 

Line Item Date 
04119/2019 

Line Item Description 
PD Training Class 4/8-4/11119 Sgt. Ronnie 

Inv 04.08~04.11.19 Total 

306821 Total: 

RONllll ~ Ronnie, Matthew Total: 

RMSF8025 - Route Match Software 

306822 05/01/2019 

AP-Chcck Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

275.00 

928.00 

928.00 

928.00 

928.00 

2,767.50 

2,767.50 

2,767.50 

2,767.50 

65.64 

65.64 

65.64 

65.64 

131.28 

131.28 

Page 24 



8-61

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 39276 

Line Item Date 
04/0112019 

Iny 39276 Total 

306822 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Annual Hosting Fee - 2 Users for 4 Years 

RMSF8025 - Route Match Software Total: 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System 

306823 05/01/2019 

Iny RI0440 

Line Item Date 
03/27/2019 

03127/2019 

03/27/2019 

03/27/2019 

Inv RI0440 Total 

306823 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Quarterly Monitoring Fec: OG Rec (April- June 2019) 
Quarterly Monitoring Fee: EPH (April- June 2019) 
Quarterly Monitoring Fee: WMB (April- June 2019) 
Quarterly Monitoring Fee: GPYH (April- June 2019) 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System Total: 

SAN8032 - San Pascual Stables 

306824 05/0112019 

Iny Wint. 2019 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2019 

Inv Wint. 2019 Total 

306824 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Class Instrcutor Horsemanship March 2 Classes 

SAN8032 - San Pascual Stables Total: 

SDSI0107 - Security Design Systems, Inc. 

306825 05/0112019 

Inv 221389 

Line Itcm Datc 
03/01/2019 

Inv 221389 Total 

306825 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Maint. & Upgrade (Mar.-May 2019) 

AP-Chook Dotail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

2,646.00 

2,646.00 

2,646.00 

2,646.00 

207.00 

414.00 

207.00 

324.00 

1,152.00 

1,152.00 

1,152.00 

864.00 

864.00 

864.00 

864.00 

136.98 

136.98 

136.98 

Page 25 



8-62

Check Number Check Date 

SDSIOI07 - Security Design Systems, Inc. Total: 

SEL6010 - Selco Battery Co. 
306826 05/01/2019 

Inv 100 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2019 

Inv 100 Total 

Iov 101 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2019 

Inv 101 Total 

306826 Tot.1: 

Line Item Description 
Replacement Battery for SCADA Communication 

Line Item Description 
Replacement Battery for Arrow Board - Traffic Control 

SEL6010 - Selco Battery Co. Total: 

CASI2970 - Sinha, Catherine 
306827 05/01/2019 

Inv 405350 

Line Itcm Datc 
04/19/2019 

Inv 405350 Total 

306827 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund From Soils Deposit From Project@ 1931-1935 Hanscom 

CASI2970 - Sinha, Catherine Total: 

SPAC2920 - South Pasadena Arts Council 

306828 05/01/2019 

Inv 6 

Line Item Date 
04/09/2019 

Inv 6 Total 

306828 Total: 

Line Item Description 
I-year Contract for Curatory Svcs for thc Civic Center Art Gallc 

SPAC2920 - South Pasadena Arts Council Total: 

STAS219 - Staples Business Advantage 

306829 05/01/2019 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

136.98 

350.40 

350.40 

262.80 

262.80 

613.20 

613.20 

510.80 

510.80 

510.80 

510.80 

1,539.38 

1,539.38 

1,539.38 

1,539.38 

Page 26 



8-63

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3389511430 

Line Item Date 
09/07/2018 

Inv 3389511430 Total 

Inv 3405227351 

Line Item Date 
02/15/2019 

Line Item Description 
CS Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Inv 3405227351 Total 

lnv 3405227353 

Line Item Date 
02/1512019 

Iny 3405227353 Total 

Inv 3405227354 

Line Item Date 
02115/2019 

Iny 3405227354 Total 

Inv 3407672440 

Line Item Date 
03/0912019 

Inv 3407672440 Total 

Inv 3407672441 

Line Item Date 
03/09/2019 

Iny 3407672441 Total 

1nv 3408428799 

Line Item Date 
03/20/2019 

Iny 3408428799 Total 

Inv 3408428800 

Line Item Date 
03/20/2019 

Inv 3408428800 Total 

Inv 3408571911 

Line Item Date 
03122/2019 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Coffee Supplies ror Senior Center 

Line Item Description 
CS Officc Supplics 

Line Item Description 
Public Works Service Yard Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

81.13 

81.13 

147.92 

147.92 

460.96 

460.96 

159.51 

159.51 

47.00 

47.00 

23.97 

23.97 

393.49 

393.49 

26.27 

26.27 

16.11 

Page 27 



8-64

Check Number Check Date Amount 

03/22/2019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 16.11 

03/22/2019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 16.11 

03/22/2019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 16.11 

03/2212019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 16.11 

03/2212019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 97.03 

03/2212019 Public Works Service Yard Supplies 16.11 

Iny 3408571911 Total 193.69 

Inv 3409082237 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/28/2019 CS Office Supplies 54.30 

Inv 3409082237 Total 54.30 

Inv 3409082238 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/28/2019 Water Distribution Office Supplies 19.79 

03/28/2019 Water Distribution Office Supplies 158.21 

loy 3409082238 Total 178.00 

Inv 3409082239 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/28/2019 Water Distribution Office Supplies 82.85 

Inv 3409082239 Total 82.85 

Inv 3409355852 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
03/30/2019 CS Office Supplies 179.07 

03/30/2019 CS Office Supplies 280.94 

loy 3409355852 Total 460.01 

Inv 3410542502 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/06/2019 Emergency Preparedness - CERT 536.59 

lny 3410542502 Total 536.59 

Inv 3410674931 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/10/2018 FD Office Supplies 89.53 

Iny 3410674931 Total 89.53 

306829 Total: 2,935.22 

STA5219 - Staples Business Advantage Total: 2,935.22 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) Page 28 



8-65

Check Number Check Date 

DAST2970 - Streshinsky, David 

306830 05/01/2019 

Iny 404190 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2019 

Iny404190 Total 

306830 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund from Soils Report@ 800 Valley View 

DAST2970 - Strcsbinsky, David Total: 

SUV A8022 - Sunset Vans Inc. 

306831 05/01/2019 

Inv 15711 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Iny 15711 Total 

Iny 15712 

Line Item Date 
04/08/2019 

Iny 15712 Total 

306831 Total: 

Line Item Description 
60 Day Ramp Inspection Vehicles 75 & 80 

Line Item Description 
60 Day Ramp Inspection Vehicles 75 & 80 

SUV A8022 - Sunset Vans Inc. Total: 

SSSS8267 - Super Soccer Stars 
306832 05/01/2019 

Inv Winter 2019 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2019 

Inv Winter 2019 Total 

306832 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Class Instructor for Soccer 1 Class Winter 2nd Session 

5SSS8267 - Super Soccer Stars Total: 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court of CA, County of LA 
306833 05/01/2019 

Iny 740A 

Line Item Date 
04/0412019 

Line Item Description 
Court Fees 3/19 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 -11:54 AM) 

Amount 

543.86 

543.86 

543.86 

543.86 

150.00 

150.00 

90.00 

90.00 

240.00 

240.00 

351.00 

351.00 

351.00 

351.00 

9,072.00 

Page 29 



8-66

Check Number Check Date 

Inv 740A Total 

306833 Total: 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court of CA, County of LA Total: 

TRA5998 - Transtech Engineers Inc. 

306834 05/0112019 

lnv 20182495 

Line Item Date 
08131/2019 

Inv 20182495 Total 

Inv 20182535 

Line Item Date 
08/31/2018 

Inv 20182535 Total 

Inv 20191017 

Line Item Date 
01131/2019 

Inv20191017 Total 

Jnv 20191018 

Line Item Date 
0113112019 

Inv 20191018 Total 

306834 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Professional Svcs. for the Provision of Bldg. and Safety Svcs. 

Line Item Description 
Professional Svcs. for the Provision of Bldg. and Safety Svcs. 

Line Item Description 
Professional Svcs. for the Provision of Bldg. and Safety Svcs. 

Line Item Description 
Professional Svcs. for the Provision of Bldg. and Safety Svcs. 

TRA5998 - Transtecb Engineers Inc. Total: 

POR4707 - United Site Services, Inc. 

306835 05/0112019 

Jnv 114-8246893 

Line Item Date 
04/0912019 

Line Item Description 
Portable Toilet Service Skate Park 3/26-4/22119 

Inv 114-8246893 Total 

306835 Total: 

POR4707 - United Site Services, Inc. Total: 

AP-Cheek Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

9,072.00 

9,072.00 

9,072.00 

12,797.25 

12,797.25 

23,729.36 

23,729.36 

20,899.02 

20,899.02 

13,15J.91 

13,15J.91 

70,577.54 

70,577.54 

318.67 

318.67 

318.67 

318.67 

Page 30 



8-67

Check Number Check Date 

VEWI8020 - Vision Electric Wholesale Inc. 

306836 05/01/2019 

Inv 34209 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2019 

Inv 34209 Total 

306836 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Street Light Bulbs 

VEWI8020 - Vision Electric Wholesale Inc. Total: 

WCTL5505 - West Coast Trial Lawyers 

306837 05/01/2019 

Inv DR-19-0571 

Line Item Date 
04/0912019 

Inv DR-19-0571 Total 

306837 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Relmb. of Overpayment for Report DR19-0571 

WCTL5505 - West Coast Trial Lawyers Total: 

WIT6353 - Wittman Enterprises LLC 

306838 05/0112019 

Inv 18120059CR 

Line Item Date 
01/1112019 

Line Item Description 
Paramedic Payments December 2018 Credit Memo 

lnv 18120059CR Total 

Inv 1902059 

Line Item Dato 
03/11/2019 

Inv 1902059 Total 

Inv 1903059 

Line Item Date 
04112/2019 

Inv 1903059 Total 

306838 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Paramedic Paymonts February 2019 

Line Item Description 
Paramedic Payments March 2019 

AP-Check Detail (4/24/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

106.51 

106.51 

106.51 

106.51 

8.70 

8.70 

8.70 

8.70 

-2,754.54 

-2,754.54 

4,159.49 

4,159.49 

3,110.83 

3,110.83 

4,515.78 

Page 31 



8-68

Check Number Check Date 

WIT6353 - Wittman Enterprises LLC Total: 

WSIC6601 - Wright's Supply, Inc. 
306839 05/0112019 

Iny 227780 

Line Item Date 
03/14/2019 

Iny 227780 Total 

306839 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Draft Inducer - Facility Maint. 

WSIC6601 - Wright's Supply, Inc. Total: 

ADWU2920 - Wu, Adriana Ahich 
306840 05/0112019 

Iny R99367/100655 

Line Item Date 
04/23/2019 

Line Item Descriotion 
Refund Deposit for GP Youth House 

Iny R99367/100655 Total 

306840 Total: 

ADWU2920 - Wu, Adriana Ahich Total: 

YTl1023 - Y Tire Sales 
306841 05/0112019 

Iny 0010006 

Line Item Date 
0312112019 

Iny 0010006 Total 

InY 0010123 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2019 

Inv 0010123 Total 

306841 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Tire Replacements for Street Division Vehicles 

Line Item Description 
Tire Replacements for Street Division Vehicles Unit # 11 

YTIl023 - Y Tire Sales Total: 

AP-Check Detail (4124/2019 - 11:54 AM) 

Amount 

4,515.78 

209.98 

209.98 

209.98 

209.98 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

571.48 

571.48 

180.35 

180.35 

751.83 

751.83 

Page 32 



8-69

Check Number Check Date Amount 

Total: 289,969.75 

AP-Check Detail (4/2412019 - 11:54 AM) Page 33 



8-70

ATTACHMENT 4 
Payroll 04/19/2019 



8-71

Account Number 
101-0000-0000-1010-000 

101-0000-0000-1010-000 

205-0000-0000-1010-000 

207-0000-0000-1010-000 

210-0000-0000-1010-000 

211-0000-0000-1010-000 

215-0000-0000-1010-000 

218-0000-0000-1010-000 

227-0000-0000-1010-000 

230-0000-0000-1010-000 

274-0000-0000-1010-000 

310-0000-0000-1010-000 

500-0000-0000-1010-000 

700-0000-0000-2210-000 

700-0000-0000-2220-000 

700-0000-0000-2230-000 

700-0000-0000-2240-000 

700-0000-0000-2260-000 

700-0000-0000-2262-000 
101-3011-3041-7131-000 

PAYROLL ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION 
City of South Pasadena 
for Payroll 04.19.2019 

Account Name 
General Fund - Payroll cash 
Other Withholding Payables 
Net General Fund - Payroll Cash 
Insurance Adjustment 

Prop A - Payroll Cash 

Prop C - Payroll Cash 

Sewer Fund - Payroll Cash 

CTC Traffic Improvement 

Street Lighting & Landscape Asessment - PR C~ 

Clean Air Act 

CRA - Payroll Cash 

State Gas Tax Fund - Payroll Cash 

Homeland Security Grant 

Sewer Capital Projects Fund 

Water Fund - Payroll Cash 

Internal Revenue Service 

Employment Development Dept. 

Internal Revenue Service 

PERS Pension 

Deferred Comp - Empower 

PERS Health - Actives 
PERS Heatlh - Retirees 

Total Checks & Direct Deposits 

Checks 
Direct Deposits 
I.R.S Payments 
E.D.D. - State of CA 
PERS Pension 
Deferred Comp - Empower 
PERS Health 

To 700 
Other PR Payable 
ACH Payable 

$ 

05.01.19 
601.644.48 
337,146.15 
264,498.33 

9,792.55 

6,733.35 

12,785.32 

5,570.90 

17,901.20 

48,836.83 

48,228.65 

30,059.57 

16,564.42 

88,534.21 

13,382.59 

112,517.60 
48,872.23 

724,277.75 

12,522.34 
353,596.14 

64,793.07 
30,059.57 
88,534.21 
13,382.59 

161,389.83 

. 724,277.75 

690,742.29 
337,146.15 
353,596.14 



8-72

ATTACHMENT 5 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 



8-73

Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

Agency Warrants 05.01.2019 

Invoice # Check # Department Description 

No Items to be reported for this period. 

RSA Report Total $ 

Marina Khubesrian M.D., Agency Chair Evelyn G. Zneimer, Agency Secretary 

Craig Koehler, Agency Treasurer 



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

8-74



9-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1, 2019 a 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager)f , 

I ITEMNO. q I 

PREPARED BY: Daniel Ojeda P .E., Interim Public Works Directo~ 
Alex Chou, Associate Civil Engineer AIt.-

SUBJECT: Award of Construction Contract to Sequel Contractors, Inc., for the 
Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement Project 
in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $1,089,855 

Recommended Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Accept a bid dated March 28, 2019, from Sequel Contractors, Inc., for the construction of 
the Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement Project (Project); 

2. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Sequel Contractors, 
Inc.(Contractor) for a not-to-exceed amount of$I,089,855; and 

3. Authorize a construction contingency ten percent in the amount of $108,986 for total 
amount of $1,198,841. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
These streets were previously identified and reviewed by the Public Works Commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In March 2019, the Project was advertised for bids. In compliance with the Public Contract 
Code, the Project was advertised in the South Pasadena Review newspaper and also in various 
construction publications including F.W. Dodge, Daily Construction Service, and Bid Net. 

On March 28, 2019, the City Clerk's Division received and opened six bids with the result as 
follows: 

Sequel Contractors, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, CA $1,089,855.00 

Sully-Miller Contracting Co., Brea, CA $1,329,000.00 

E.C. Construction Co., So. El Monte, CA * 



9-2

Award of Construction Contract for Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement 
Project 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of3 

All American Asphalt, Corona, CA 

Toro Enterprises, Inc., Oxnard, CA 

Excel Paving Company, Long Beach, CA 

Engineer's Estimate 

$1,579,843.00 

$1,591,933.75 

$1,716,579.00 

$1,543,293.00 

* Indicates the original bid amount was submitted with a mathematical error, The amount shown is the corrected amount. 
( ) Indicates the original bid amount. 

Staff has reviewed the Contractor's references, and verified the quality of their construction and 
found the work to be of good condition. The Contractor has satisfactorily completed similar 
projects for other public agencies, which includes the Cities of Long Beach, Riverside, and 
Westminster. The Contractor has previously completed Hermosa Street Improvement Project in 
2015 for the City of South Pasadena (City). The Contractor's license is currently valid and in 
good standing. Staff's recommendation is to award the Project to Sequel Constructors, Inc. The 
construction is expected to be completed in 90 working days. 

Background 
The street projects list is generated based on the Pavement Management Program (PMP) which 
was developed in 2015, taking into account staff recommendations, risk management, conditions 
of city's infrastructure such as water and road surface, and Commissioner input. The Public 
Works Commission and subsequently the City Council approved the street improvements. This 
Project was included in the adopted Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Budget and the FY 2018-19 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

The Project involves pavement rehabilitation and water improvements on Bushnell Avenue (Oak 
Street to Huntington Drive) and Diamond Avenue (Monterey Road to Lyndon Street) 
(Attachment 2). More specifically, the scope of work consists of cold milling of existing 
pavement, reconstruction of localized asphalt pavement failures, asphalt concrete overlay, 
removal and replacement of sidewalk, curb ramps, driveway approaches, curb and gutter, 
thermoplastic striping and pavement markings, utility adjustments and installation of new water 
meters, services, valves, fire hydrants and its appurtenances. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Funding for this Project is available in the FY 2017-18 Budget in the Street Improvement 
Program Account No. 104-9000-9203. Additionally, a portion of street improvements and 
various concrete repairs will be funded from Measure R Account No. 236-9000-9000 and water 
improvements will be funded from Water Department Account No. 500-9000-9300. 



9-3

Award of Construction Contract for Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement 
Project 
May 1,2019 
Page 3 of3 

Environmental Analysis 
This Project is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based 
on State CEQA Guidelines Section requirements under Section 21084 of the Public Resources 
Code, in accordance with Article 19, Section 15301, Class (1) "existing facilities." 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Agreement 
2. Location Map 



9-4

ATTACHMENT 1 
Agreement - Sequel Contractors, Inc. 



9-5

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT / AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st day of May, 2019 by and between CITY 
OF SOUTH PASADENA, a municipal corporation ofthe State of California, hereinafter referred 
to as "CITY" and Sequel Contractors, Inc., "CONTRACTOR." 

That the CITY and the CONTRACTOR, for the consideration hereinafter named, mutually agree 
as follows: 

1. Contract Documents. The complete contract and agreement ("AGREEMENT") 
consists of the Contract Documents, which includes all of the following documents incorporated 
herein by this reference: Approved Plans and Specifications (project No. 2018-02) Notice 
Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Information for Bidders, Contractor's Bid Proposal, this 
Contract! Agreement, Standard Specifications, Special Provisions, Reference Specifications, the 
documents in the Appendix, if any, and all mutually agreed-upon modifications and amendments 
thereto. In the event of conflict between these documents, precedence shall be determined under 
section 2-5.2 of the Standard Specifications. 

2. Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform everything required to be 
performed, shall provide and furnish all the labor, materials, necessary tools, expendable 
equipment, and all utility and transportation services required for the following work of 
improvement: Bushnell Avenue and Diamond Avenue Street Improvement Project all in 
accordance with the Contract Documents and Contractor's Proposal dated March 28, 2019. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all the work and furnish all the materials at his own 
cost and expense necessary to construct and complete in a good and workman-like manner and to 
the satisfaction of the City Engineer of the CITY, the Work of Improvement in accordance with 
the plans, specifications, and Contract Documents (the "Specifications") therefore prepared by 
City's Engineering Department and adopted by the City Council. 

3. Compensation. CITY agrees to pay and CONTRACTOR agrees to accept in full 
payment for this Work of Improvement the stipulated sum of One Million Eight-nine Thousand 
Eight Hundred Fifty-five and 00/100 Dollars ($1,089,855) 

CITY agrees to make monthly payments and final payment in accordance with the 
method set forth in the Specifications. 

4. Time for Completion. CONTRACTOR agrees to commence construction of the Work 
of Improvement within fifteen (15) days after issuance of a Notice To Proceed, and to continue 
in a diligent and workman-like manner without interruption, and to complete the construction 
thereof within ninety (90) working days from the date the Notice to Proceed is issued. 

S. Time is of the Essence. Time is of essence of this Contract, and it is agreed that it 
would be impracticable or extremely difficult to ascertain the extent of actual loss or damage 
which the CITY will sustain by reason of any delay in the performance of this Agreement. It is, 
therefore, agreed that CONTRACTOR will pay as liquidated damages to the CITY the following 
Approved for Use 11.15.16 C-l 
164418.3 



9-6

sum: Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for each day's delay beyond the time herein prescribed for 
finishing work. If liquidated damages are not paid, as designated by the CITY, the CITY may 
deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become due the CONTRACTOR 
under this Agreement in addition to any other remedy available to CITY. The CONTRACTOR 
shall not be assessed liquidated damages for any delay caused by the failure of a public utility to 
relocate or remove an existing utility required for the performance of this Contract. 

6. Prevailing Wages Required. The CONTRACTOR will pay, and will require all 
subcontractors to pay, all employees on the work of improvement a salary or wage at least equal 
to the prevailing salary or wage established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations 
for this work. Travel and subsistence pay shall be paid in accordance with Labor Code Section 
1773.8. The CONTRACTOR shall forfeit to the CITY, as penalty, $200.00 for each calendar day 
or portion thereof for each worker paid (either by him or any subcontractors under him) less than 
the prevailing rate described above on the work provided for in this Agreement, all in accordance 
with Section 1775 of the Labor Code of the State of California. 

7. 8-Hour Day. In the performance of this Contract, not more than eight (8) hours shall 
constitute a day's work, and the CONTRACTOR shall not require more than eight (8) hours in a 
day from any person employed by him hereunder, except as provided in the Labor Code of the 
State of California. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to Article 3, Chapter I, Part 7 (Sections 
1810, et seq.) of the Labor Code of the State of California, and it is agreed that the 
CONTRACTOR shall forfeit to the CITY as a penalty the sum of $200.00 for each worker 
employed in the execution of this Contract by the CONTRACTOR or any subcontractor for each 
calendar day during which any worker is required or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours 
in violation of that article. 

8. Workers Compensation. CONTRACTOR, by executing this Agreement hereby 
certifies: 
"I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer 
to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in 
accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will comply with such provisions before 
commencing the performance of the work of this Contract." 

9. Bonds. CONTRACTOR shaJl, prior to the execution of this Contract, furnish two 
bonds approved by the CITY, one in the amount of One Hundred Percent (100%) of the Contract 
price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of One Hundred 
Percent (100%) of the Contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor and materials 
furnished. This Contract shall not become effective until such bonds are supplied to and 
approved by the CITY. CONTRACTOR shall, prior to the release of the performance and 
payment bonds or the retention payment, furnish a warranty performance and payment bond 
equal to at least ten percent of the final contract price or $1,000, whichever is greater. 

10. Arbitration. This AGREEMENT is further subject to the provisions of Article 1.5 
(commencing at Section 20104) of Division 2, Part 3 of the Public Contract Code regarding the 
resolution of public works claims ofless than $375,000. Article 1.5 mandates certain procedures 
for the filing of claims and supporting documentation by Contractor, for the response to such 
claims by the Agency, for a mandatory meet and confer conference upon the request of 
Contractor, for mandatory nonbinding mediation in the event litigation is commenced, and for 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-2 



9-7

mandatory judicial arbitration upon the parties' failure to resolve the dispute through mediation. 
This AGREEMENT hereby incorporates the provisions of Article 1.5 as though fully set forth 
herein. 

11. Prompt Payment. This Agreement is subject to the provIsIOns of Article 1.7 
(cornmencing at Section 20104.50) of Division 2, Part 3 of the Public Contract Code regarding 
prompt payment of contractors by local governments. Article 1.7 mandates certain procedures 
for the payment of undisputed and properly submitted payment requests within 30 days after 
receipt, for the review of payment requests, for notice to Contractor of improper payment 
requests, and provides for the payment of interest on progress payment requests which are not 
timely made in accordance with that Article. This AGREEMENT hereby incorporates the 
provisions of Article 1.7 as though fully set forth herein. 

12. Securities for Retentions. At the request and expense of CONTRACTOR, securities 
equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited with AGENCY, or with a state or federally 
chartered bank in this state as the escrow agent, who shall then pay those moneys to 
CONTRACTOR upon Agency's confirmation of CONTRACTOR'S satisfactory completion of 
this AGREEMENT. At any time during the term ofthis AGREEMENT CONTRACTOR may, at 
its own expense, substitute securities for funds otherwise withheld as retention (or the retained 
percentage) in accordance with Public Contract Code § 22300. 

13. Registration with DIR. Pursuant to Labor Code § 1725.5, CONTRACTOR and any 
subcontractor must be registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations for any 
bid proposal and prior to performing any work. Further, this project is subject to compliance 
monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. 

14. Subcontractor Eligibility. This AGREEMENT is subject to Public Contract Code 
Section 6109: CONTRACTOR shall be prohibited from performing work on this project with a 
subcontractor who is ineligible to perform work on the project pursuant to Sections 1777.1 or 
1777.7 of the Labor Code. 

15. Apprentices. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1777.5 concerning the employment of apprentices on public works projects, and further 
agrees that CONTRACTOR is responsible for compliance with Section 1777.5 by all of its 
subcontractors. 

16. Records. CONTRACTOR shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, 
invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to CITY under this Agreement 
for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from the date of final 
payment to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. All such documents shall be made available 
for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or 
written request of CITY. In addition, pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, all such 
documents and this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, 
at the request of CITY or as part of any audit of CITY, for a period of three (3) years after final 
payment under the Agreement. 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-3 



9-8

17. Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole 
cost and expense, fully defend, indemnify and hold harmless CITY, its authorized 
representatives and their respective subsidiaries, affiliates, members, directors, officers, 
employees and agents (collectively, the "Indemnitees") from and against any and all claims, 
actions, demands, costs, judgments, liens, penalties, liabilities, damages, losses, and expenses, 
including but not limited to any fees of accountants, attorneys or other professionals (collectively 
"Liabilities"), arising out of, in connection with, resulting from or related to, any alleged act, 
omission, fault or negligence of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR's Representative, or any of 
its officers, agents, employees, Subcontractors or Suppliers, or any person or organization 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them (Collectively, the "Indemnitors"), in connection 
with or relating to or claimed to be in connection with or relating to the work performed under 
this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, 
defense costs and expenses in the event that it is s adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

CONTRACTOR shall not be required to defend or indemnify CITY for liabilities caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of CITY. 

If CONTRACTOR is a joint venture or partnership, each venturer or partner shall be jointly and 
severally liable for any and all of the duties and obligations of CONTRACTOR that are assumed 
under or arise out of this AGREEMENT. Each of such venturers or partners waives notice of the 
breach or non-performance of any undertaking or obligation of CONTRACTOR contained in, 
resulting from or assumed under this AGREEMENT, and the failure to give any such notice shall 
not affect or impair such venturer's or partner's joint and several liability hereunder. 

18. Attorneys' Fees Following Disputes. In the event of a dispute between the parties 
under this AGREEMENT, the prevailing party is not entitled to attorneys' fees from the other 
party. This provision takes precedence over any conflicting provision in any of the documents 
which are incorporated herein by reference. 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-4 



9-9

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said CONTRACTOR and the CITY MANAGER and 
CITY CLERK of the CITY have caused the names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in 
triplicate, the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, CITY CLERK 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-5 

CONTRACTOR 

BY ______________________ ___ 

(Title) 

BY ______________________ ___ 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

Stephanie DeWolfe, CITY MANAGER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, CITY ATTORNEY 



9-10

ATTACHMENT 2 
Location Map 



9-11

i 
~ 

I 
-",I--Z

I 

~ 
Q 0 S>MI 3IIlJ 

~ ~ ~ 
~ • ~ " • • 

" OAOl1W 

11'1 IN3~a /IV HB 

"3f1V GNnOrl 

ld 3 I~aH~J 

Q'" 

mHO.:l 



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

9-12



10-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~hir-Q1 

Craig Koehler, Finance Director ~ 

ITEM NO. 10 I 

SUBJECT: Discretionary Fund Request from Mayor Khubesrian for the Purpose 
of Memorial Day Ceremonial Items 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve a Discretionary Fund request by Mayor 
Khubesrian designating $550 to the Memorial Day Ceremony. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The Discretionary Fund contribution of $550 will help fund ceremonies for the Memorial Day 
celebration: $250 for brass band, and $300 for drums. 

Background 
In September 2004, the City Council approved creation of discretionary spending budgets which 
allow each Councilmember the oppOliunity to fund projects or purchases that might not 
otherwise be funded in the approved budget. The City Council adopted the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2018-19 Budget with $20,000 in the Discretionary Fund, $4,000 designated for each 
Councilmember. Discretionary funds must be used for a public purpose benefiting the City of 
South Pasadena (City). 

On August 17,2011, the City Council approved Resolution No. 7174, which established 
guidelines for discretionary budget accounts. the Resolution states that all funds not expended 
during the fiscal year shall be carried over to subsequent fiscal years, up to a maximum carryover 
amount of $10,000 per Councilmember account. Said allocated funds need not be encumbered 
by a purchase order in order to be carried over to the following fiscal year. The following table 
displays the current Discretionary Fund balances and excludes the request being considered in 
the staff report. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 



10-2

Discretionary Fund Request from Mayor Khubesrian for the Purpose of Memorial Day 
Ceremonial Items 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of2 

City Councilmem~rs Discretionary Funds 
Fiscal Year 2018119 

Cacciotti Joe Khubesrian Mahmud 
Date 

Pledged Cun'ent Year Balance> $13,000 $13,008 $13,000 $13,262 

5/1/2019 "Be Kind to Animals" 
5/1/2019 Memorial Day Celebration 550 

FYTD Appropriations 1,000 992 1,550 738 

Av.tilable at 5/1/19 $13,000 $13,008 $12,450 $13,262 

Fiscal Impact 
Funds are available in the FY 2018-19 Budget in Discretionary Fund, 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 

Schneider 

$14,000 

25 

1,125 

$12,875 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 



11-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager@l'Ol'"--0 

Craig Koehler, Finance Director~ 

IlTEMNO .. u_1 

SUBJECT: Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Schneider for the 
Purpose of "Be Kind to Animals" 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve a Discretionary Fund request by 
Councilmember Schneider designating $25 to the "Be Kind to Animals" society/organization. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was reviewed by the Animal Commission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The Discretionary Fund contribution of $25 will help fund the continued community outreach 
efforts of the "Be Kind to Animals" society/organization. 

Background 
In September 2004, the City Council approved creation of discretionary spending budgets which 
allow each Councilmember the opportunity to fund projects or purchases that might not 
otherwise be funded in the approved bUdget. The City Council adopted the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2018-19 Budget with $20,000 in the Discretionary Fund, $4,000 designated for each 
Councilmember. Discretionary funds must be used for a public purpose benefiting the City of 
South Pasadena (City). 

On August 17, 20 11, the City Council approved Resolution No. 7174, which established 
guidelines for discretionary budget accounts. the Resolution states that all funds not expended 
during the fiscal year shall be carried over to subsequent fiscal years, up to a maximum carryover 
amount of $1 0,000 per Councilmember account. Said allocated funds need not be encumbered 
by a purchase order in order to be carried over to the following fiscal year. The following table 
displays the current Discretionary Fund balances and excludes the request being considered in 
the staff report. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 



11-2

Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Schneider for the Purpose of "Be Kind to 
Animals" 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of2 

City Councilmcmbers Discretionary Funds 
Fiscal Year 2018/19 

Cacciotti Joe Khubesrian Mahmud Schneider 
Date 

Pled Qed CUlTent Year Balance> $13,000 $13,008 $13,000 $13,262 $14,000 

51112019 II Be Kind to Animals" 25 

FYTD Appropriations 1,000 992 a 738 1.J25 

Available at 5/1119 $13,000 $13,008 $13,000 $13,262 $12,875 

Fiscal Impact 
Funds are available in the FY 2018-19 Budget Council Discretionary Fund, 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News, 



12-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~;d...50 

~£l Ojeda P.E., Interim Public Works Director o;J::
Anteneh Tesfaye, Water Operations Manager 

Authorize the First Contract Amendment with Pacific Hydrotech 
Corporation to Abate Asbestos Containing Material at the Graves 
Reservoir Project in an amount Not-to Exceed $194,282.34 for a Total 
Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of $9,506,682 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the first contract 
amendment with Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project. 

The proposed amendment, an additional not-to-exceed amount of $194,282.34, is necessary to 
abate Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) in accordance with California Occupational Safety 
and Health Administration (CaVOSHA) and South Coast Air Quality Management District 
(SCAQMD) regulations. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by commission. 

Background 
On May 16,2018, the City Council approved the construction contract with Pacific Hydrotech 
Corporation for the construction of the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project. 

During the demolition of the existing Graves Reservoir facility, a black felt material, later 
confirmed to be Black Vaper Barrier was discovered between the layers of the reservoir concrete 
walls which was placed many years ago when the reservoir was originally constructed. 
Immediately after discovery of the vaper barrier material; a certified asbestos consultant was' 
brought in to investigate and take samples for laboratory testing. After laboratory analysis, the 
result of the samples collected indicated that the black vapor barrier material was found to 
contain asbestos. As a result, it was concluded by the certified asbestos consultant that all similar 
materials approximately 18,000 square feet were assumed to contain asbestos as well. Following 
that determination, all construction activities were suspended until the proper permit was 
obtained for the abatement process. 
The existence of the asbestos containing material was unknown during the bidding portion of the 



12-2

First Contract Amendment with Pacific Hydrotech Corporation to Abate Asbestos Containing 
Material at the Graves Reservoir 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of2 

project because the black felt material was inside the layer of the concrete. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In order to prevent potential costly delays, staff worked swiftly on developing a plan to properly 
dispose of the materials as required by the SCAQMD. A revised procedure five ~orm was 
submitted to the SCAQMD and granted, giving the City permission to begin removing materials 
immediately. Since unit prices were established for the project, staff requested that all work be 
tracked on a time and material basis. The most significant cost associated with this work being 
the demolition, transport, and disposal of the asbestos containing material. 

The proposed amendment includes the complete removal of all asbestos containing materials 
CACM) within the concrete floor and walls of the reservoir. All of the removals meet 
CAUOSHA and SCAQMD requirements. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has been asked to review this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The original contract amount for the project as approved at the May 16,2018 City Council 
meeting is $9,312,400.00. If approved, the new contract amount inclusive of the amendment 
will be $9,506,682.34. 

There are sufficient funds available in account number 500-9289 to cover this amendment. 

Original Agreement 
Amendment No.1 
TOTAL 

C approved 5116!18) 
(proposed) 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 

$9,312,400.00 
$194,282.34 

$9,506,682.34 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed. agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Pacific Hydrotech Corporation Contract Amendment 
2. Abatement Costs 



12-3

FRIST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made as of this 1st day of May, 2019, by 
and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and PACIFIC HYDROTECH 
CORPORATION ("Contractor"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2018 the City and Contractor entered into an Agreement 
for Construction ("Agreement") for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project No. 2016-
01; and 

WHEREAS, the original Agreement was in the amount of $9,312,400; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY requested additional work required to dispose of Asbestos 
Containing Material (ACM) discovered in between layers of concrete of the reservoir 
which required removal per SCAQMD guidelines; and 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONTRACTOR AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. That Section 3 of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

City shall pay for the additional construction work performed by the 
CONTRACTOR pursuant to the terms of this Amendment Agreement. 
The total amount for the Agreement shall not exceed the authorized 
amount of $9,506,682.34 (which includes the compensation for the 
original scope of work in the amount of $9,312,400 and the compensation 
for the additional scope in the amount of $194,282.34) , unless the CITY 
has given specific advance approval in writing. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. That scope of work of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to include Exhibit "A" as attached to this Amendment and incorporated herein 
by this reference. 

3. TERM. The term of the Agreement shall be extended by 41 calendar days from 
the date of completion shown on the Notice to Proceed issued. 

4. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions 
of the Agreement to the extent not modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Page 1 of2 



12-4

"City" "Contractor" 
City of South Pasadena Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 

By: ____________________ __ By: ________________ __ 
Signature Signature 

Printed: _________ _ Printed: _________ __ 

Title: _________ _ Title: _________ _ 

Date: _________ _ Date: _________ _ 

ATTEST: 

By:=--:----=--=--,--__ =---=----:-____ _ 
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By: 
-~~~-~~~~-------

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: _________ _ 

Page 2 of2 



12-5

.' 

CHANGE ORDER #: 

PROJECT TITLE: 

1 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

CITY PROJECT #: 
----------------------

Graves Reservoir Project 

2016-01 

CONTRACT#: ____________ 1~8~1~3 __________ _ CHANGE REQUESTED BY: Contractor/City 

CONTRACTOR: __ ..!P..!:a~ci~fi~c..!H~y~d~ro~t~ec~h~C:c:o~rp.t:0~r~at~io~n!_ __ DATE OF REPORT: __ I~I!..::/3~0:=:/2:::cO~18~ ______ _ 

Original contract amount: 

Previous Change Orders amount: 

This Change Order amount: 

Total increase to contract (all change orders) to date: 

Revised total contract amount: 

Percentage of total increase (or decrease) to contract amount to date: 

Item # 

1 

6 

Description 

Asbestos material was discovered in between layers of 
concrete of the reservoir which required removal per 
AQMD Guidelines. Work was performed on a T & M 
basis per the attached COR lR2. 

Quantity Unit 

LS $ 

Calendar 
Cost Da s 

$ 9,312,400.00 550 

$ 0 

$ 194,282.34 41 

$ 194,282.34 0 

$ 9,506,682.34 0 

2.09% 591 

Time 

Unit Cost Change Order Cost 
Extension! 
Calendar 

Da s 

194,282.34 $ 194,282.34 41 

$ 

Total Cost: $194,282.34 



12-6

" 

ne Bean, C ctr ction Manager 

Approved by:c:r::;-~~J::1a. 
Dan Ojeda, P,E., Interim bhc Works DIrector 

We, the undersigned contractor, have given careful consideration the change proposed and hereby agree, if this proposal is approved, that we will provide all 
equipment, furnish all materials, except as may otherwise be noted above, and perfonn all services necessary for the work above specified, and will accept as 
full payment therefore the prices shown above, which shall constitute full compensation, including all mark-ups for this work. Full payment of the prices 
shown above shall also include payment for any and all delay, extended or additional field and home office overhead, disruption, acceleration, inefficiencies, 
lost labor or equipment productivity, differing site conditions, construction interferences and other extraordinary or consequential damages, including any 
cumulative effect of these impacts on the overall Work under the Contract arising directly or indirectly from the performance of Work described in this 
Change Order, 

Accepted by: 

Pacific Hydrotecn Corporation 

Title: rf? vt> i.H I
J 

Date: 



12-7

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION EXTRA WORK 
314 E 3RD Street 

Perris,CA 92570 
(951)943-8803 

DESCRIPTION: C£..tt001 Reservoir Asbestos Removal and Disposal 
proj ~GraveS "eseioir Replacement 

~ ./ . 001 ISenior Proiect I Ii~/ mIHourS~~Total I LABOR 
Hours ~~-+'-~ 

~, ~ w/dWr --:- 80. IProiect 
~ . 1.00 IProiect i 

$4.09 0.00 8 .86.85 
IMaiiTIlf $49.30 0.00 r - GrouD 1 

!1!1I~~~~~~~~;;O$15i"l!o7~~jOO'ilooo r-~2 
.61.57 
.62.22 
.62.87 
;64.69 
;65.1 
;33.Q1 
;35.16 

694.8C 
O.OC 
O.OC 
o.oe $0.27 0.00 r-~3 

~ '$18.57 o:oc =-GrOUO 4 J.e 
J.e 
J.e 

--$133.79 o:oc =GrOUD 5 
~ $28.f l5C Period 1 
~I ~~~--------~--~~~~06.~Dro~--~~ Period 2 

~ ::: ~'~Y~LL~n"n~.r __________ +-__ ~:~~~56.--~~ Perio, 

. Aaar

. Aaar-
r ADDr. - I 

r ADDr. - I fsf. 
rADDr.- I ~ 

O.OC r ADDr. - I .59.35 0.00 
0.00 r ADDr. - 'elioil 7 .61.46 0.00 

I r Aopc- Period 8 .66.46 o.oe 
15% Mark Up 15% 631.44 CementMaSOi1 .69.85 o.oe 

~~~:::::::T=0=ta=lc:o=st~~~~::~~'484T~~~~J ~cemerrt~~rMas.~~~~ID~pr.~-.p~erio~dI1~ __ ~~'~32~ .. 7~9 ____ ~0) .. ~00 
~ ITotal Cement Mas. Appr. - Period 2 ,35.1 C 0.00 
~ ______________ ~ __ ~ __ -4 ___ ~eo~.,eoc ~C~~~rMas.~~~~ID~Dr .. ~-.P~eriO~dj7+3 __ ~~'3~7,.~25 ____ 0~) .. 0~0 
~ ______________ ~ __ ~ __ -4 ___ ~eo~.,tm ~~~~rMas.~~~~D~r .. ~-.P~eriO~dj~4 __ ~~;44~\..~55 ____ 0~) .. 0~0 

o:oc ~Dr. - Period 5 57.31 0.00 
o:oc :emerrMas. IDDr. - Period 6 59.41 0.00 
0: :emert Mas. ,DDr. - Period 7 61.52 0.00 

Ceme t Mas. ,DDr. - Period 8 ;65. 

~ ________________ +-__ ~ ____ +-__ ~~ ~g~'~D~eerr·~'n~a,.~Aa~ar.~ .. -~p~erio~,)~8~ __ ~~7 ~:. ~ __ ~~ 
Oaer. 'no. Aaar. - Perio' $55. 
Ooer. 'no. Aoor. - Perio, $69. 
Ooer. 'no. Aaar. - Perio, $72. 

~ ______________ ~~~--~--~~ ODer. 'nq.ADDr.-Perio, ~ 

1 _______________ ~~~--~--~~~O~Der .. ~Enq~.A~DDr§ ... -~p~eriOd~;t~~J~~.~==~~ 
.... o.oe r 1.25% 694.8 

I . _"' o.oe ;'UUIUIOI 703.49 

i i 

15!o -M;I;k~P 10'10 o.oe 20% 20%'01-----,1~401 .. 7.::l0 
lotal r.nol o:oc Total Ca~t 844.1 E 

Unit 

Total Co~t 

ICost ITotal 
253.2; 253.27 
187.2E 187.26 

9284.5C 
I 169740.0e 

0.00 

10'* 17946: 
197411. 

Equipment Total Cast 
Material Total Cost 

Subcontracts Total Cost 
Labar Total Cast 

Subtotal 
Band 

Insurance 
TOTAL COSTS 

Notes: 

estimated cost 

$4,841.04 
$0.00 

$197.411.53 
$844.18 

$203,096.76 
1% 2030.97 
1% 2030.97 

$207,158.69 



12-8

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION 
314 E 3RD Street 

Perris,CA 92570 
(951)943-8803 

EXTRA WORK 

DESCRIPTION: CP #001 R2 Reservoir Asbestos Removal and Disposal 
Project: Graves Reservoir Replacement 
~3/4/19 

Truck 
,420Dw/4WD 
,440Dw/4WD 

IMini . (Cat 302) 
IHand Jack) 
IVVaik Behind Roller 
rMaiiiift (60') 

(25 Kw) 

:oller 

IWater rue 
Neider 

~ ( Ibs) 
c;a;;e Tn) 
; Yd. Loader 

: (84" Drum' 
) LB 
) LB 
) LB 
lGI 

80 

Total 
,26.78 O.OC 
,53.01 
,73,49 
$65.33 
$17.861 
$36. 

~ 
Ji 

$67.32 

$151,4C 

15% 

O.OC 
O.DC 
O.OC 
O.DC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.DC 
O.DC 

LABOR 

I Project 

IHOUi'S I Rate Total 

Project 

lorer- ,rou~ ~~: ~--~~ 
mu~ $62. 
mup 162. 
,roup $64. 

Laborer - ,roup $65.1 
. - Period 1 $33.01 
. , Period 2 $35.16 
'. - Period 3 $37.33 
'. - Period 4 $41.67 
'. - Period 5 $45.99 
'. - Period 6 $48.18 

$71.36 
r Appr. :POrlOcf1 $34.9C 
r Appr. :perjQcj2 $39.99 
r Appr. ::peno(j3 $46. 
r Appr. :pe;jQd $54. 

O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 
O.OC 

'ppr. ""lOll $56 .. ~_~ 'ppr i 
'ppr i 
,ppr i 

t Mason 
I Mas. Appr. - Period 1 1.00 
t Mas. Aoor. - "" iQ( $35. 
: Mas. . - $37:~;j---~~ 

:~::::: ~~~--~~ 
: Mas.. - $59:: 0.00 
: Mas. Appr. - 'erio. ,61.52 0.00 

c;emem Mas. Appr. - Period 8 ,65.74 0.00 
~ ____________ ~~~ ____ +-__ ~00.~00~I~per.~~~~n-G~rou~Pltt8===t~'8~6i..~85===~CO~.OOO 
~ ______________ 4-__ ~ __ ~ __ ~O~.OO~I~per .. ~Eng~ .. ~~\o~or .. :pe;jQd~~i ~~~~~~~;~2 .. ~7 __ ~0~1 .. 0~C 

0.00 Iper. Eng. Aoor. :perjQcj2 i.6 O.OC 
~--------------4---~--~--~O~.OO~I~per .. ~Eng~ .. ~~\o~or .. ~~~iOIf~~~~~~~1.~8--~0~1 .. 0~C 
~ ______________ -+ __ ~ ____ ~ ___ ~O) .. O~O~I~per .. ~Eng~ .. ~~\o~or .. ~-~~iOIf~f4S-~ __ ~~S7~!.~6 ____ ~ 

0.00 Iper. Eng. Appr. ~i0d5 

~---------------+--~----~---O~) .. o~op,o~per.~.E~ng .. ~APp]r .. ~-~~iOIf~~~t==::t=~~=::=::~~ 
1----SUlilOl8iL---'--l=j°tQQj~·:~~ r 

Unit Cos 1T0tai 

1~~i 
12 
ITrBSl I 

lMTGL-Air i 

O.OC 

1704 . 
1 10% 1704. 

Equipment Total Cost 
Material Total Cost 

Subcontracts Total Cost 
Labor Total Cost 

Subtotal 
Bond 

Notes: 

Insurance 
TOTAL COSTS 

b======"g To~tall c~os~t=====,=,g18S~'748~1·1~ .. 8 ~2 ,,"mo".oo" 

$4,876.92 
$0.00 

$187,481.83 
$0.00 

$192,358.75 
1% 1923.59 
0% 0.00 

$194,282.34 



12-9

BILL TO: 

HEADQUARTERS 
807 E. MISSION .ROAD 
SAN MARcOS, CA 92069 

TE~:I6.Q - 744- 7191 
F~:i60.-.744'7TB4 

Environmental s', .rvk~"lP 
'SolidWasteServices Inc. 
Power Servi~esJnc. C-l 0 CSLB#908341 

PACIFIC HYQRQTECH 
314 E3RD STREET 
PERRIS, CA 92570 

SERVIC,E ADDRESS: 2i2S$ ELMOi;I~OAVE.lsAN ~ARINO,o;9.1108 

cONTAlNMENT.PAN 

ClAS51C RESTROOM - WEEKLY 

~ BASIN HAN'D WASH - WEEKLY 

No Prorat,ing'for Early Pick Up 

Ht'adqlJillJ1ers 
807 E. MISSION ROAD 
SAN MARCOS,CA 9206!i 
lEL:760·744·7191 

7184 , . 

us .at 

due on balances 
than 30 days from 

Per Annum} 

INVOICE # 

INVDATE 

-
OOo1664'WS 

9/10/2018. 

ACCOI.JNT # 010T>'B. 

bUEDATE 9/20/201B 

~:~::~~(--',----,-----~) 
CI;iECK.#:, _______ ~ __ _ 

I.X!~-:1,I, ClC INFQ.QNBACK.,.:, 
PAY ONUNE AT ciilmoncip'rovlde's,cOmJPay.htm 

RETURN,TOP fQRnoN.wJTH PAYMENT,p,\YABUTO: 
.DlAMOND EN.\(IROHME.f!AL SERVIC,ES LP 

f:us\o!!'ier 

B.OO 

120.60 

75.00 

0.60 

9.00 

5.63 

02077B c::URRENT 

0.19 

1,90 

0.95 

INVOICE#.' INVoi.CE ,., 
01101664485' TqTALrr 

,10.79 

150.90 

91oS8 



12-10

tt'cR~ REPUBLIC 
~.., SERVICES 

12949 Telegraph Rd 
Santa Fe Springs CA 90670-404949 

Customer Service (562)347-2100 
Toll Free (800) 299-4898 
RepublicServices.com/Support 

Important Information 
As of July 1,2016, AB1826 requires certain businesses 
& multi-family complexes to recycle organic waste. To 
find out if you are required to comply with this mandate, 
please call Republic Services at 800-299-4898. 

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 

Previous Balance 
Payments/Adjustments 
Current Invoice Charges 

3-0902-0150396 
0902-008187287 
August 31,2018 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$431.99 

Total Amount Due 

$431.99 I 
Payment Due Date 

September 20, 2018 

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price 
Pacific Hydrotech 2225 EI Molino PI CSA A183492999 
San Marino, CA 
1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week 
GaA!aiAer ;;)eliveF), 98/1. 
;;)elivePj ;;)is?a"A! 98/1. 

Pickup Service 09/01-09/30 

Administrative Fee 
$128.32 $128.32 

$5.95 
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee 

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES 
11/2 = $52.99 -I 

IMonth of September = $187.26 f434,&9 I 

f/:,R.z REPUBI.IC 

Electronics Hecycling withBlueG uard'" 
QiJngenienfreCYGlrngsotulions that are safe lor your business and good 
for our planet TO.leamrriore, visit RepubiicServices,com/Ellictronics 

Total Amount Due 1$187.26 1 W SERvrcES 
Payment Due Date September 20,2018 

12949 Telegraph Rd 
Santa Fe Springs CA 90670·404949 

Return Service Requested 

PACIFIC HYDROTECH 
TONY A GONZALEZ 
2225 EL MOll NO PL 
SAN MARINO CA 91108-2318 

30902015039600000081872870000431990000431997 

Please Return This 
Portion With Payment 

Total Enclosed 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 

o 
For Billing Address Changes. 
Check Box and Cornplete Reverse, 

Make Checks Payable To: 

REPUBLIC SERVICES #902 
PO BOX 78829 
PHOENIX AZ 85062-8829 

3-0902-0150396 

0902-008187287 



12-11

MTGL, Inc 
TAX 10: 33-0580168 

2992 E. La Palma Avenue, Suite A 
Anaheim, CA 92806 

Tel: 714-632-2999 Fax: 714-632-2974 
Reference Invoice Number in Remittance 

Pacific Hydrotech 
314 E 3rd Street 
Perris. CA 92570 

Contract/PO No.: 

INVOICE. 

P-18-067.R3 

Project 6601999.00 Graves Reservoir Replacement 
Environmental Services from September 1. 2018 to October 31, 2018 
Environmental Fees 

9-13-18 Laboratory Services 1 Sample 
9-13-18 Conference Call-Consulting 2 hrs 
9-24-18 SCAQMD Procedure 5 WPL 
10-09-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-10-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-11-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-12-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-15-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-16-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-17-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-18-18 Environmental Monitoring 
10-19-18 Environmental Monitoring 

Total Environmental Fees 

October 24. 2018 
Project No: 6601999.00 
I nvoice No: 0059789 
Due Date: November 23, 2018 

Invoice Total 

84.50 
150.00 
500.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 
950.00 

9,284.50 

$9,284.50 

9,284.50 

Total this Invoice $9,284.50 



12-12

CUENT: 
Pacmc Hydrolech 
PROJECT: 
Graves Reservoir Replacement, South Pasadena 
(P·18.067.R3 

Totals 

BILLING INFORMATION 



12-13

STANDARD DEMOLITION 
DEMOLITION CONTACTORS 

Graves Reservoir 2225 EI Molino Ave. 
South Pasadena, CA. 

ACM Concrete Liner Removal 
Procedure 5 Clean Up 

November 11, 2018 

Summary of Final Costs to abate ACM Concrete Liner 

All listed costs below are verified by attached field tickets and receipts 

Venterra invoice, including all transport and disposal, notifications, Asbestos technicians and 
Asbestos Supervisor. Amount ................................................................................. $137,803 

Standard Demolition subcontractor mark up on Venterra Invoice .......................... $13,780 

Standard Industries Excavator to load trucks, (62) hours @ $240 ............................ $14,880 

Standard Industries Foreman with tool truck, (61) hours @ $110 .............................. $6,710 

Credit for original bid allowance to remove non-ACM liner (see Rough Estimate dated 
September 27, 2018) ............................................................................................... <$12,458> 

Total ..•...............................................................•.•••.•................•..•...............•.•...... $160,713 

During removal it was discovered that the concrete liner was poured over uncompacted cobble 
and rubble. It was impossible to remove all the liner and leave the rubble that was fused to it so 
instead of the anticipated 3" layer of material we removed a thicker layer that included cobble 
and rubble, creating an additional 230 tons of ACM disposal. The extra tonnage did not extend 
the duration of the work but added cost for transport and disposal of additional loads. That cost 
is reflected in the total. 

805-643-6669 / 1905 Urio Ave. Ventura, CA 93004 / Ucense # 1020712 



12-14

project No. : 2764MSTI 

Graves Resevlor 

DATE: 

Sub: 

11f5/Z018 

VenTERRA Env. 

2225 S EI Molino Ave. 

Pasadena, CA 91.108 

COSTPROPOSAL#: ~C~O~'~l __________ __ 

T & M COST OVERVIEW 

DeSCRIPTION qF,CHANGE: Supply aU Project Manager, Supervision, labor, Materials, Transportation and Dispoal 

On a Ti~e and ~ate~i~1 basias to perform asbestos abatement of Resevior concrete walts & f1o·or. 

A'U Transoortation & D'so I'll b I voiced at Cost 'Plus 15% , osa WI e n 

~- ," - ' .. j~ 
''';, 

• :<,-, "'-".- ': "" • --" '. j" • ~'_: f' , .. .. :1:'-'.', ,:, ',<- . ," ':' \ 

1$. 960.00 , 8 I. .784.00 , ,10109118 '24 I. 89.50 • • 2.148.00 

Ic,~v" 119 1 I. 125.00 I. 125.00 
1M,,,,,,,: . ·1' . 406.10 • 406 .. 10 .. , 8: I •. 

Ii 24 I. 89.50 • 2.148.00 . 

I«,w v" 1 '9 . 1 I • 125.00 I, 125.00 

1M'"'''' 1 . 179.84 5 . 179.84 . . 
I 110/11118 • 

I '1118 18 " 89.50 • 1.611.00 

119 1 I. 125.00 I. 125.00 

. M,""" 1 710.81 71M1 . 

5 

I 28 • 89.50 2.506:00 

1 I. 125.00 ! • 125.00 

M""", 1017.46 1.017.46 

11011~18 

. 28 89.50 2.506.00 

1 • 126.00 • 125.00 

M,'""" 1 1079.76 1.079.76 

" "0116118 24 • 89.50 5 2.148.00 

1 I. 125.00 I. 125.00 

M,""'" 1 1073.46 1.073.46 

• 17118 24 • 69.50 2.148.00 
. 1 I. 125.00 I. 125.00 

. M",'," . 1 1067.74 . 1.087.7< 
I 

, 10116118 

24 69.50 2.148.00 

C"w Vao 161 '. 1 :5 125.00 I, 125.00 

M,',','; 1 1067.74 1.067.74 
, 10119118 

24 89.50 .2.148.00 

CIOWV" 123 . 1 : , 125.00 • 125.00 

M,""" 1 496.38 I. 496.38 

'CIOW I I, 2.422.50 

IECTI' • 
I I(Hoo' 13.50 I. 135.00 

I 1 44.55 I.' 44.55 . 

5CAaMD 1 1538.26 I. 1.538.26 .. ,,',' , -':';::'-";":1'," '3:.:. C':"'I', n- , 
1.125.00 .. 

MATERIAUTranslDisposal $98,094.60 

4, .. 6"'%rlP~.'a"'"'I:1d~"~--------------------------------------------$5'114'01.7"'41.4' .. 9 10% MarkMup $9,809.46 
TOTAL ~BOR S28,773.qO 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT $1 125.00 
TOTAL COST $1 ~1,7Q7.~g $137,802.56 

TOTAL COST 1142.707.29 1$137,802.56 

PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY: "Je!.~m"e5,-"G",. M"i"eLr ____________________________ _ 

TITLE/COMPANY: "G"e",n"era=' M"'."'n"a"g"'er __________________________ _ 

Cost Proposal Rev. 6-14M2012 
Exhibit 5 



12-15

PJH" PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION a. 314 E. 3RD ST. PERRIS, CA 92570 
~ (951) 943·8803 FAX (951) 943·1093 

November 28, 2018 

Luanne Bean 
NVS 
1101 California Ave, STE 209 
Corona, CA 9288 I 

Attention: Luanne Bean 

Letter: 001 

Reference: C1813 Graves Reservoir Replacement Project No. 2016·1· Reservoir Asbestos Removal and 
Disposal Time Extension 

Dear Luanne: 

Please accept this letter as a formal request for a time extension for the reservoir asbestos removal and disposal. 
This was a change of conditions which resulted in extra cost and the halt of work activities. The total cost for 
this work has been formally submitted under Cost Proposal # I· Reservoir Asbestos Removal and Disposal. The 
timeline below explains the series of events that led to the duration for the time extension. 

August 29: During demolition of reservoir a tar coating material was discovered. Notified owner that material 
would be tested the following day to determine if it contained asbestos. Stopped demolition of reservoir. 
August 30: Testing of unknown material to determine if it contained Asbestos. Results confirmed asbestos 
greater than 1%. 
August 3 I: Notified owner this was a change of conditions and we were working with demo sub to determine 
next step to take. 
September 4: Demolition sub demobilized since they could not continue due to asbestos material. Notified 
owner. Received approval from owner to proceed with additional testing required to determine if material had 
PCBs. 
September 13: PCB testing came back Non Detect. Had site meeting with all parties to determine step to take. 
September 19: Submitted Procedure 5 Work Plan to owner for review before submitting to SCAQMD. 
September 25: Approved Procedure 5 Work Plan received by PHC and IO·day notification submitted to 
SCAQMD. 
October 9: PHC/Standard Demolition resumed reservoir demolition 

Per the timeline above, the dates for the time extension are from August 29th to October 9th for a total of 41 
calendar days. Thank you. 

Sincerely yours, 
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 

Carlos Aguilar 
Proj ect Engineer 

CONTRACTORS ENGINEERS FABRICATORS 



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

12-16



13-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1, 2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager@/bI'QJ 

IITEMNOlLl 

Daniel Ojeda, P.E., Interim Director of Public Works PC" 

Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2019-20 
Engineer's Report Declaring the City's Intention to Provide for an 
Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments and Setting a Date and 
Time for a Public Hearing for the FY 2019-20 Lighting and 
Landscaping Maintenance District 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Adopt the attached resolution approving the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Engineer's Report 
declaring the City of South Pasadena's (City) intention to provide for an annual levy and 
collection of assessments; and 

2. Schedule the Public Hearing for the FY 2019-20 Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance 
District (LLMD) for June 5, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. in the Amedee O. "Dick" Richards, Jr. 
Council Chamber. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Community Outreach 
The public will have an opportunity to speak on this matter during the Public Hearing at the June 5, 
2019 City Council Meeting. A copy of the attached Engineer's Report is available for viewing at the 
Public Works Department and City Clerk's Office. The Engineer's Report is also posted on the 
City's website. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The LLMD provides approximately $900,000 in revenues to exclusively cover the maintenance costs 
within the LLMD boundaries. The revenue is collected through the County Assessor's Office as part 
of the property tax rolls. The LLMD estimated cost for FY 2019-20 is $1,164,900. The LLMD 
assessments provides annual funds for the maintenance and operation of traffic signals, street lights, 
median landscaping, street tree trimming, and tree removals and replacements. Each year, the City 
Council establishes assessments to cover these costs. The first step requires the authorization to 
prepare an Engineer's Report, which contains the engineering study and details of the assessments 
and methodologies which are needed to submit the assessments to the County Assessor's Office. On 



13-2

Resolution Approving FY 2019-20 LLMD Engineer's Report and Setting a Public Hearing 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of3 

March 20, 2019 the City Council approved Resolution 7599 authorizing the preparation of the 
Engineer's Report for the FY 2019-20 LLMD Assessment. 

The maintenance costs are distributed equitably assessing properties in accordance with special 
benefits received. Revenues generated by the proposed assessment district will substantially cover 
the maintenance cost within the LLMD service area, which are within the City boundaries. The City 
Council has previously approved the methodology for the assessments and staffwill continue with 
the same methodology this year. 

Next Steps 
I. A Public Hearing will be conducted on June 5, 2019 to adopt a Resolution confirming the 

annual levy and collection of assessments for the LLMD for FY 2018-19. 
2. In July 2019 Harris & Associates will submit the proposed assessments to the Los Angeles 

County (County) Assessor's Office. 

Background 
Assessments are computed based on the number of equivalent single-family dwelling units (EDU) in 
the LLMD. The equivalent dwelling unit calculation is adjusted for commercial, vacant, and multi
residential property in a manner detailed on pages six to eight in the Engineer's Report. Local 
benefits are divided into four zones depending upon the type of street lighting in the neighborhood. 

• Zone 1 - properties are adjacent to major thoroughfares, which are served by higher levels of 
lighting compared to residential areas. 

• Zone 2 - properties are primarily residential served by streetlights owned and maintained by 
the City. 

• Zone 3 - properties are primarily residential served by streetlights owned and maintained by 
Southern California Edison. 

• Zone 4 - properties are in areas without local street lighting, and which pay no local benefit 
assessment. 

The annual assessment rates for a single-family property in each of these zones are as follows: 

Assessment ($/EDU) 
Zone CityWide Local Benefits Total 

1 $71.26 $25.85 $97.11 
2 $71.26 $32.83 $104.09 
3 $71.26 $7.66 $78.92 
4 $71.26 none $71.26 

. . ... 
Properties owned by the CIty (parks, mumclpal faCIlItIes, etc.), the South Pasadena Urufied School 
District, the State (Caltrans properties), or the U.S. Govemment (post office) are exempt from 
LLMD assessments. 

As a result of Proposition 218 (Prop 218), the City cannot increase the proposed assessments without 
going through a public ballot process. The City Council has supported staff's recommendation to rely 



13-3

Resolution Approving FY 2019-20 LLMD Engineer's Report and Setting a Public Hearing 
May 1, 2019 
Page 3 of3 

on an exemption of Prop 218 (passed in 1997), that allows the renewal of the LLMD assessments, 
provided the rates are not changed. If the assessment rates are changed, then the balloting 
requirements under Prop 218 must be fulfilled. 

In January 2017, a ballot to increase assessments was performed. However, the weighted vote of the 
"No" ballots was 60.9% therefore the ballot measure failed as the simple majority requirement was 
not met. As a result, this kept assessment rates the same as those previously in effect. In FY 2019-20, 
there will be no change or increase in assessments under the currently-proposed LLMD. 

The attached resolution calls for approval ofthe Engineer's Report and declares the intention of 
moving forward with levying and collecting assessment to cover LLMD costs. The resolution 
also sets the Public Hearing for June 5, 2019 at 7:30 p.m., in the Amedee o. "Dick" Richards, Jr. 
Council Chamber. The Public Hearing allows comment by the property owners and is legally 
required to annually re-establish LLMD revenues. Attachment 1 includes the proposed resolution 
and Attachment 2 includes a draft of the Engineer's Report. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The difference is funded by a General Fund transfer. The consulting services of Harris & Associates 
have been engaged to prepare the Engineer's Report reflecting individual parcel assessments 
including recordation with the County. The consultant fee of $7,400 is available in the LLMD 
Account Number 215-6201-8170. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue ofits inclusion 
on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City's website 
and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution of Initiation 
2. FY 2019-20 Street Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance District Assessment 

Engineer's Report 



13-4

ATTACHMENT 1 
Resolution of Initiation 



13-5

RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 ENGINEER'S REPORT 
DECLARING THE CITY'S INTENTION TO PROVIDE FOR AN 
ANNUAL LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS AND 
SETTING A DATE AND TIME FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR 

THE LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF DIVISION 15, 

PART 2 OF THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE OF THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, 
previously formed a Street Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance District pursuant to 
the terms and provisions of the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," Division 15, 
Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, in what is known and 
designated as the City of South Pasadena Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance District 
(District); and 

WHEREAS, at this time, the City Council desires to conduct proceedings to 
provide for the annual levy of assessments for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 to provide for 
the costs and expenses necessary for continual maintenance of improvements within said 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the Engineer's Report (Report) as 
. required by law, and the City Council desires to conduct the proceedings for said annual 
levy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the above recitals are all true and correct. 

SECTION 2. That the public interest and convenience requires, and it is the 
intention of the City Council, to undertake proceedings for the annual levy and collection 
of special assessments for the continual maintenance of certain improvements, all to 
serve and benefit said District as said area is shown and delineated on a map as 
previously approved by the City Council and on file in the Office of the City Clerk, open 
to public inspection, and herein so referenced and made a part hereof, and proposed 
changes thereto are set forth in the Report, incorporated herein as part hereof. 



13-6

SECTION 3. REPORT. That the Report regarding the annual levy for said 
District, which Report is for maintenance for the FY 2019-20, is hereby approved and is 
directed to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT. That the public interest and convenience requires, 
and it is the intention of the City Council to order the annual assessment levy for the 
District as set forth and described in said Report, and further it is determined to be in the 
best public interest and convenience to levy and collect annual assessments to pay the 
costs and expense of said maintenance and improvement as estimated in said Report. 

SECTION 5. DESCRIPTION OF MAINTENANCE. The assessments levied and 
collected shall be for the maintenance of certain street lighting and landscaping 
improvements, as set forth in the Report, referenced and so incorporated herein. 

SECTION 6. The County Auditor shall enter on the County Assessment Roll the 
amount of the assessments, and shall collect said assessments at the time and in the same 
manner as County taxes are collected. After collection by the County, the net amount of 
the assessments, after the deduction of any compensation due to the County for 
collection, shall be paid to the County Treasurer for purposes of paying for the costs and 
expenses of said District. 

SECTION 7. SPECIAL FUND. That all monies collected shall be deposited in a 
special fund known as the "SPECIAL FUND CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, 
LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT." Payment shall be 
made out of said fund only for the purpose of provided for in this resolution and in order 
to expedite the making of this maintenance and improvement, the City Council may 
transfer into said funds as it may deem necessary to expedite the proceedings. Any funds 
shall be repaid out of the proceeds ofthe assessments provided for in this resolution. 

SECTION 8. BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT. Said contemplated maintenance 
work in, in the opinion of the City Council, of direct benefit to the properties within the 
boundaries ofthe District, and the City Council makes the costs and expenses of said 
maintenance chargeable upon District, which District said City Council hereby declares 
to be the further assessed to pay the costs and expenses thereof. Said District shall 
include each parcel ofland within the boundaries of said District as shown on the map as 
approved by the City Council and on file in the Office of the City Clerk and so 
designated by the name of the District. 

SECTION 9. PUBLIC PROPERTY. Any lots or parcels ofland known as 
public property, as the same are defined in Section 22663 of Division 15, Part 2 of the 
Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, which are included within the 
boundaries of the District, shall be omitted and exempt from any assessment to be made 
under these proceedings to cover any of the costs and expenses of said improvement and 
maintenance work. 



13-7

SECTION 10. PUBLIC HEARING. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 
WEDNESDAY, THE STH DAy OF JUNE,2019, AT THE HOUR OF 7:30 PM,ATTHE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE SOUTH PASADENA CITY COUNCIL, IN THE 
AMEDEE O. "DICK" RICHARDS, JR. COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1424 MISSION 
STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91030, IS THE TIME AND PLACE 
FIXED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ANNUAL 
LEVY OF ASSESSMENTS. 

SECTION 11. NOTICE. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to publish, pursuant to Government Code Section 6061, a copy of this resolution in a 
newspaper of general circulation within said City, said publication shall be not less than 
ten (10) days before the date set for said Public Hearing. 

SECTION 12. That the City Clerk is further directed to cause a copy of the 
Resolution of Intention to be posted upon the official bulletin board customarily used for 
the posting of notices. 

SECTION 13. That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

SECTION 14. For any and all information relating to the proceedings, protect 
procedure, any documentation and/or information of a procedural or technical nature, the 
designated contact person is as follows: 

Director of Public Works 
City of South Pasadena 

1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

(626) 403-7240 

SECTION 15. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 



13-8

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 1st day of May, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 1 st 
day of May, 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 



13-9

ATTACHMENT 2 
FY 2019-20 Street Lighting and Landscaping 

Maintenance District Assessment Engineer's Report 



13-10

-'~'\, 

\. 

, 
". ,./ 

-' .. 

\'"'' 
'\,.\ 

" . 

Harris & Associates 

... ·,·· .. INEER'S 
EPORT 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA STREET 
LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 



13-11

Table of Contents 

1. Certifications .................................................................................................................... 1 

2. Report ......................................................................................................................... 2 

3. Part A - Plans and Specifications .................................................................................. 4 

4. Part B - Estimate of Cost .............................................................................................. 5 

Estimate of Cost ................................................................................................ 5 

Fund Balance .................................................................................................... 6 

5. Part C - Method of Apportionment ....................••......••.•..• ~'t ....................................... 7 

Lt General .......................................................... , .. ;,:i\ ............................................ 7 

E . ltD II' U't (y/'\~~\~ 7 
qUiva en we Ing nI s ............... ~t;: ............. '>.~'< ................................ . 

EDU Rates by Land Use ................ /lii:;!I/: ....... /.~ ............. ::-.~.L ............................ 8 
"(;:" /'/ 

Inventory of Parcels ........................ ,1::,~., ... {;.1:. .................................................... 9 

District Benefits .............. . ....... ~~~W~~.,;;,: ................................................... 9 

Types of Benefit................. ::;::. ............................................... 10 

Zones of R"""tit 

EDUs Per 

• >'.';c,M'; •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 10 

................................................................. 11 

...................................................................... 11 

C't '8~~' U 11 I tV.y.,!:/: ,'. ,Jye- e, "... ............................................................................ . 
/'V ". 

Lo,<;~l Benefit ... ;~'\ ........................................................................................... 12 
"<»--.. /l: '1 

LocalB~9,~fit ~~rJEDU .................................................................................... 12 
'\:,', ~" /' _'~) 

AssessmentSu'mmary .................................................................................... 12 
"/ 

Assessment Rates .......................................................................................... 13 

6. Part D - Assessment Diagram ..................................................................................... 14 

7. Part E - Assessment Roll ............................................................................................. 15 



13-12

H I Harris & Associates 

1. CERTIFICATIONS 

The undersigned acting on behalf of Harris & Associates, respectfully submits the enc;losed Engineer's Report as directed 

by City Council pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 of Article XIlID of the calif~~~~onstitution, and provisions of the 

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Section 22500 et seq. of the California Jz~~fK and Highways Code. The 

undersigned certifies that he is a Professional Engineer, registered in the S~~;t~'6t'€~t~\~a. 

~'-;~f;~~ 

DATED: ______________ _ 

BY: K. Dennis Klingelhofer, P.E. 

R.C.E. No. S0255 

",., 
':;;it 

'0,'/ 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the en'cl<is~cl~!)¢i!'eE'r's-Re'portyto,:etlher with Assessment Roll and Assessment Diagram 

thereto attached, was filed with-me'o,n day of _____ ~, 2019. 
//'«, 

/ / ,,'. \ 
/ ..' \ \ 

<., , '. \ '\ 

"",'''~,;-\, ) 1 
'\, "~"~ f ,/ 
',', / / 

"~" >"', / , /' " '.",,/ // 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

City of South Pasadena 

Los Angeles County, California 

" . /' '</ 
By ____________ __ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment Roll and AssessmentDiagram 

thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, on the __ _ 

day of , 2019. 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

City of South Pasadena 

Los Angeles County, California 

By _____________________ ___ 

1 



13-13

, 

I 
2. REPORT 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

SECTION 22500 THROUGH 22679 

OF THE CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHIWJWS 

ARTICLE XIlID OF THE CALIFORNIA rnMC'TITI 

THE PROPOSITION 218 OMNIBUS IIVlleL~IV 

(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 

III Harris & Associates 

Pursuant to Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways 

California Constitution (Proposition 218), and the Proposition 

the Resolution of Initiation, adopted by the City Council of the I 

rr",,,,,,,,,cl~ XIII D of the 

Isd'in'iillerrlentation Act and in accordance with 

'asi3de,na, State of California, in connection 

with the proceedings for: 

Hereinafter referred to as the "As:sessm7n~;[)istr'ia;:?' 
representative of Harris & As~;ociatE,~/tlle 

of five (5) parts as follows: 

./ '. 
//,/ ...... -. ........ "', 

Di~lfr,tct", I, K. Dennis Klingelhofer, P.E., the authorized 
ER OF WORK, submit herewith the "Report" consisting 

PART A 

/ // "\" \ 
./ ,/ \ \ t'LI"N" AND SPECIFICATIONS 

'\,. <', \ ' '"'. '" " \ 
Plans and specifications (brihe imprOVelT)\:!I)ts are as set forth on the lists thereof, attached hereto, and are on file in the 
Office of the City Engineer ;;-nd. ~re incoq5or'ated herein by reference. 

""., " '.. /,/ i / 

"'\. . /' 
'\,/1 PARTB 

ESTIMATE OF COST 

An estimate of the costs of the proposed improvements, including incidental costs and expenses in connection 

therewith, is as set forth on the lists thereof, attached hereto, and are on file in the Office of the City Clerk and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

PARTC 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

The method of apportionment of assessments, indicating the proposed assessment of the net amount of the costs and 

expenses of the improvements to be assessed upon the several lots and parcels of land within the District, in proportion 
to the estimated benefits to be received by such lots and parcels. 

2 



13-14

== I Harris & Associates 

PARTD 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

The Diagram of the District Boundaries showing the exterior boundaries of the Assessment District and the lines and 

dimensions of each lot or parcel of land within the Assessment District. The lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel 

within the Assessment District are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Assessor of the County of Los 

Angeles for the fiscal year to which this Report applies. The Assessor's maps and records are incorporated by reference 

herein and made part of this Report. 

PART E 

3 



13-15

== I Harris & Associates 

3. PART A - PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

The facilities, which have been constructed within the City of South Pasadena, and those which may be subsequently 

constructed, will be operated, serviced and maintained as generally described as follows: 

The proposed improvements for Fiscal Year 2019-20 may be generally "00 .. ;1.0" 
operation of streets and sidewalks within the Assessment District, including 

maintenance of landscaping, lighting and appurtenant facilities, including btl1",n,)t 

utilities such as water, materials, contracting services, and other item;:-D$cessary for 

;trutctil~n, operation, servicing and 

to, personnel, electrical energy, 
tisfac:totrv operation of these 

services described as follows: /0// 

• Landscaping and Appurtenant Facilities. Landscaping, pl~ti~g, shc,:!'B~ry, trees, irrigation systems, hardscapes, 

fixtures, sidewalk and curb and gutter maintenance adjac'€~~'tg/{t'ri;~t trees, and appurtenant facilities, in public 

street and sidewalk rights-of-way, including parkways, medi;;-r;~\,{qfi dedicated easements within the boundary 

of said Assessment District. {':'.\.~ .• ~.':tt:;".:, .. ~.,~ .... ''c. ~0~:,> \.:,\ ~-":"",,,"-'~ "\.,,. 

• Lighting and Appurtenant Facilities. Poles, fixturest\bu~bs~i:5h'dl~s; equipment including guys, anchors, posts 
and pedestals, metering devices an9,~ppW:!,enant\fa};Uities as required to provide safety lighting and traffic 

signals in public street and side,~I~'righl~~;~~-way ~~\easements within the boundaries of said Assessment 

District. Servicing of the sou~.;O'l'·{;alifornJiji~~!son cq~pany-owned lights shall be furnished by Southern 
California Edison Company or·ifs'succes~tS:6raSSigne'e~ and shall be adequate for the intended purpose. Rates 

for power and maintenance sh;'I1'(~~'t:~~riz~d'b~"tlie Public Utilities Commission, State of California. 
/'~'~"'--->'",," - '\,< "':"'-

Maintenance means the fUrHisnjngof,;i!rvices'a'~dmaterials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and 

servicing of the landsc~pful public Iightin~;facilities' and appurtenant facilities, including repair, removal or replacement 

of all or part of any of tffe~~Q,?SCaping, pJbi(c lighting facilities or appurtenant facilities providing for the life, growth, 
health and beauty of the la'ndscaping, inc(uding cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing and treating for 

disease or injury; the removaloftril)1,m~;g~~ rubbish, debris and other solid waste; and the cleaning, sandblasting and 
painting of walls and other impr.;vEi/tients to remove or cover graffiti. 

Servicing means the furnishing of water for the irrigation of the landscaping and the maintenance of any of the public 

lighting facilities or appurtenant facilities and the furnishing of electric current or energy, gas or other illuminating agent 
for the public lighting facilities, or for the lighting or operation of landscaping or appurtenant facilities. 

The plans and specifications for the improvements, showing the general nature, location, and the extent of the 

improvements, are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are incorporated herein by reference. 

4 



13-16

H I Harris & Associates 

4. PART B - ESTIMATE OF COST 

Estimate of Cost 

Estimated costs for Fiscal Year 2019-20 for the construction, operation, servicing and maintenance of the landscaping 
and lighting facilities described in Part A are shown in the following table. 

ESTIMATE OF COST 
Land Use Categary Local Citywide District Total 

I. Landscape Maintenance 

Street Tree Maintenance 

Street Removal and Replacement 

Tree Related Sidewalk Repairs 

Median Landscape Maintenance 

Landscape Maintenance Totals: 

II. Street Lighting and Traffic Signals 1.2 

Major Thoroughfare Street Lighting 2 

City-Owned Street Lighting 

Edison-Owned Street Lighting 

Traffic Signals 

Street 

III. Other Costs 

Capitol $0 

Damage to City 
, 

! 
/ 

Administrative Costs / 

Other Costs Totals: 

TOTAL COSTS: $178.750 $986.150 $1.164.900 

Revenue 

Assessment Revenue FY 2019-20 $161,536 $732,791 $894,327 

Damage to City Property 

TOTAL REVENUE: 

1 Total street lighting costs ($325,OOO) are allocated 60% to Major Thoroughfare ($195,000), 25% to City-Owned {$81,250j and 15% to Edison-Owned ($48,750). 

2 Major Thoroughfare street lighting costs ($195,000) are allocated 25% to Zone 1 ($48,750) and 75% to Citywide ($146,250). 

5 



13-17

n I Harris & Associates 

Fund Balance 

The 1972 Act requires that a special fund be set-up for the revenues and expenditures of the District. Funds raised by 

assessment shall be used only for the purpose as stated herein. A contribution to the District by the City may be made to 

reduce assessments or to fund costs which are greater than revenue from the assessments, as the City Council deems 

appropriate. Any balance or deficit remaining on July 1 must be carried over to the next fiscal year. Estimated beginning 

and ending fund balances for Fiscal Year 2019-20 are shown in the following table. 

FUND BALANCE 
Description 

Fiscal Year 2018-19 

Beginning Balance (July 1, 2018) 

FY 2018-19 Budget Surplus/(Deficit) 

Contribution from Other Sources 

Estimated Ending Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Amount 

6 



13-18

== I Harris & Associates 

5. PART C - METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

General 

Estimated costs for Fiscal Year 2019-20 for the construction, operation, servicing and maintenance of the landscaping 

and lighting facilities described in Part A are shown in the following table. 

Street and Highways Code Section 22573 requires that maintenance assessments be levied according to benefit rather 

than according to assessed value. This section states: 

("?r/i" 
l_ L~ The net amount to be assessed upon lands within 

apportioned by any formula or method which 
among all assessable lots or parcels in Orl,ol>rtioii 

; ... nPI,t district may be 
the net amount 

m"tetl benefits to be 
received by each such lot or parcel from thl~jtpplro\,en1errf 

The 1972 Act permits the designation of areas of benefit within 

variations in the nature, location, and extent of the imprpvements, 
i.~\:.}?~~~. 

benefit from the improvements." (Sec. 22574). Thus, t~~.:r9~~.~l;,trpnllJiip, 

ieh'wa'" Code Section 22573 

assessment district if "by reason of 

areas will received different degrees of 

levy of a true "assessment" rather than a 

"special tax." \'" ')~3ft2t(?r> 
In November 1996, the voters of California ad,clPted Propo'sifiof\'218, which has been codified as Articles XIlIC and XIlID 

/.~,\.~:-<'t'St;\ V-:~jk-Y; 
of the California Constitution. Propositio~318 imp,9~ed a ml'Q:',!>er of substantive and procedural requirements on taxes, 

assessments, and property-related f<;,~~rilposed(~~.~o.cal gove:~t.ments in California. Since the District Assessments were 

imposed prior to November 5, 1996, tti;~.'Z'e/;Kr.iintlf~1~~~p,~6nder Article XIIID, Section 5(a) of the Constitution, which 
permits the continuation of assessment}e~istiT1g prior to tne effective date of Proposition 218 so long as the 

assessments are imposed excJ~i;;~t;;'totiniifj~·.tre capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, 

streets, sewers, water, no6'd·fontrol.atalhage sf-stems or vector control. The Assessments may continue to be levied 
annually by the City witHo'Gt additional ~'i6~erty-6~ner approval at the rates that existed when Proposition 218 went 

into effect. Any increasia&6",.~ such rate¥~ust be in compliance with Proposition 218 and requires property-owner 

~'. 1/ approval. ',',"\, / ,i 
" \'''''/''/'' 

Equivalent Dwelling Units '.."// 

The Equivalent Dwelling Unit method uses the single family home as the basic unit of assessment. A single family home 

equals one Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). Every other land-use is converted to EDU's based on an assessment formula 

appropriate for the City. Multi-family and condominium parcels are converted to EDU's based on the number of dwelling 
units on each parcel of land. Commercial and Industrial parcels are converted to EDU's based on the lot size of each 

parcel of land. 

Single Family Residential. The single family parcel has been selected as the basic unit for calculation of the benefit 

assessments. This basic unit shall be called an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). Parcels designated as single family 
residential per the Los Angeles County land-use code are assessed 1 EDU. 

Multi-Family Residential. Multiple family uses, as well as condominiums, are given a factor of .80 EDU per dwelling unit. 

Based on data from representative cities in Southern California, the multiple residential factor of 80 percent is 

7 



13-19

= I Harris & Associates 

determined by the statistical proportion of relative trip generation from various types of residential uses, in combination 

with population density per unit. 

Commercial/Industrial. Commercial/Industrial properties are designated as commercial, industrial, recreational, 

institutional or miscellaneous uses per the Los Angeles County land-use codes. In converting improved 

Commercial/Industrial properties to EDUs, the factor used is the City of South Pasadena's average single family 

residential lot size of 7,500 square feet, or 5.808 dwelling units per acre. The Commercial/Industrial parcels will be 

assessed 5.808 EDU for the first acre or any portion thereof, and then 25% of 5.808 EDUs (1.452) for every additional 

acre or portion thereof, as the utilization of that portion of non-residential property greater than one acre is reduced 

and will be treated as vacant land. The minimum number of EDUs per parcel will be 1 EDU. 

Vacant Property. Vacant property is described as parcels with no improved structures. Property values in a community 

increase when public infrastructure is in place, improved, operable, safe, clean and ned, all properties, including 

vacant parcels, receive benefits as this is the basis of their value. Based upon the I, of professional appraisers, 

appraising current market property values for real estate in Southern r"lifnrni, • .cf 
typically ranges from 20 to 30 percent; in South Pasadena, we find that 

the utilization of vacant property is significantly less than improved DrClDert\)"an,d 

generation rate of O. Therefore, we recommend that vacant propeli:Y(Ii!!,,;;js~;essed 

property. 

value portion of a property 

50 percent. Additionally, 

it.oITOI)ertv has a traffic 

the'iilal:e of 25 percent of improved 

Vacant Residential. Parcels defined as single family 

parcels are assessed 25% of a single family dwelling. The 

PilJ[l1~IS' which do not have structures on the 

be assessed 0.25 EDU per parcel. 

Vacant Non-Residential. Parcels defined as 

structures on the parcel are assessed based u 

rate of 25% of the developed non-residential 

nnt'''iii,),lafamily residential and which do not have 

rcel. The parcels will be assessed at the 
A'c';;n'<:nu per acre or any portion thereof, with a 

minimum of .25 EDU per parcel. 

Landlocked parcels and small parcels 

of-way, public schools, public parks, anflil1~'mn 

EDU Rates by land 

'," , , 

blic streets, public properties, utility easements, right

eSl!'ilI'e all exempt parcels. 

The land-use cat'=20rv,fcir,.each 

Rates by Land Use is Sh()Wrli 

h~ii::i?E!en b~sed on the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. A summary of EDU 

RATES BY LAND USE 
Land Use Category Basic Unit x EDU Factor EDU Rates 

0 Exempt 1 Dwelling Unit x 0;0' 0.00 EqUper D~ellirig Unit 
" " , 

" 

1 Single Family Residential (SFR) 1 Dwelling Unit x 1.0 1.00 EDU per Dwelling Unit 

2 Multi-Family Residential/Condominiums 1 Dwelling Unitx,Q.8 o.SQ E9u~er ~we.lfingJJnit, 
: 

, 

: ,;, "",: ': 

3 Commercial/Industrial 1 Acre x 5.808 5.808 EDU per Acre 
Based on the average size for SFR lots in (first acre, minimum 1,00 EDU per Parcel) 
the City of 7,500 SF which equals 5.805 1 Acre x 1.452 1.452 EDU per Acre 
Dwelling Units / Acre (after first acre) 

4 Vacant - Residential 1 Parcel x 0.25 0.25, EDLJ per Parcel 
" 

5 Vacant - Non-Residential 1 Acre x 1.452 1.452 EDU per Acre 
(minimum 0.25 EDU per Parcel) 

8 



13-20

== I Harris & Associates 

Inventory of Parcels 

Information from the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll, Assessor's Parcel Maps, and the City of South Pasadena's 

Planning Department was utilized to create the inventory of parcels in the District. The total number of parcels; 

residential units; commercial, industrial and vacant acreage and calculated EDUs for each land use category are shown in 

the following table. 

INVENTORY OF PARCELS 
Land Use Category 

1 Single Family Residential (SFR) 

2 Multi-Family Residential/Condominiums 

3 Commercial/Industrial 

4 Vacant - Residential 

5 Vacant - Non-Residential 

District Totals: 

No. of Parcels 

District Benefits S~~(;1»" \) ', .. " 

Dwelling Units Acres EDUs 

Parcels within the District receive benefit from):~~ main~W~.9,c~K~'~~~~iit;on of District improvements. Benefits 

received by parcels within the District arec;l.~~ib¢~\below\( 

Landscaping. All parcels in the:,,~~eceivJ.bknefit fr~~\~he landscaping maintenance funded by the District. The 

City maintains trees and mis2e·ll~Iil.~ous,{~6'rtiltfll:~iY'thr,d6ghout the City. The trees and shrubbery are located 
within the public street and Sid~"I!tfights-of-w-;;y;:inciuding in medians and parkways. 

/~-:<"~.~<"">.", ,';'>" 
The trees and shr4I6hery"provitl¢:an ~sthe.tically pleasing environment, shade, beautification, air purification 

and sound atte4~tion. These ~~~i.ve ~triiJutes increase the desirability of, and are special and direct benefits 

to, all properti~S<t~r:o,~ghout the ~ity. Furthermore, trees and landscaping, if well maintained, provide 
beautification, shade~·n.~ enha~,c~)iient of the desirability of the surroundings. 

'\, ';"> .. // ./" 
Lighting. The proper fu;;Ctjoriirg of street lighting is imperative for the welfare and safety of the public and 

\, ,/ 

property throughout the City. Proper maintenance and servicing of the street lighting system benefits properties 

within the District by providing proper illumination for ingress and egress and safe traveling at night. Proper 

operation of the street light system is imperative to public convenience, orderly traffic flow, enhanced 

congestion management and safety. 

Improved security, fuel conservation, protection of property from crime and vandalism, and reduction of traffic 

accidents, are special and direct benefits to all properties within the City; lighting benefits are directly related to 
public safety and property protection and therefore increase desirability. 

The City costs to administer the maintenance and operations of the improvements, including administration of the 
District, also provide benefit to all properties in the District. 

9 



13-21

== [ Harris & Associates 

Types of Benefit 

There are two types of benefits parcels receive from the maintenance and operation of the improvements as described 

below. 

Citywide Benefits. Benefits which are received by all parcels in the City are considered to be Citywide Benefits, 

and the associated costs of these benefits are spread equally, based on Equivalent Dwelling Units, to all parcels 

within the District .. 

The maintenance of street trees and leaf debris removal, sidewalk, curb and gutter repair adjacent to trees 
throughout the City, medians on Huntington Drive, Monterey Avenue and Fair Oaks are Citywide Benefits. All of 

the landscaping maintenance budget is attributed to Citywide Benefits and is assessed to all parcels in the 

District. 

Street lighting on the major thoroughfares provide Citywide Benefits, as 

from the convenience, safety and protection of people and property 

Thoroughfare Street Lighting budget is attributed to Citywide 

Bfrmp,rtv in the City derive benefit 

to all parcels in the 

District. L'i .. )'> 
AfJ'( 

Local Benefits. Benefits which are not received by all parce.~'lfthe City are . to be Local Benefits, and 

the associated costs of these benefits are spread equallyf:!lased 0 ~ivalent Dwell Units, to only those 
parcels within the District receiving such benefits. "'~i' 

Parcels that receive their local street lighting fr!i:(J:l;ltQ,e EdiSO~ street lights within the City receive the 

same amount of Local Benefit and the budget f.;:r~ii~'iEll!spR{~ee ~t system is assessed equally, based on 

Equivalent Dwelling Units, to those parcels OnIY\.\,/>;;<.i":::,> 

Similarly, parcels that receive the~I:~~r~t~~:t lig~~~g:f(om the City owned street lights within the City receive 
the same amount of Local Ben7fJ~and the)q.?dget for:~.h,e City street light system is assessed equally, based on 

Equivalent Dwelling Units, to.:fl:t'ise parcels;'§nly,,:_,.\) 
',<. \'. /-:I/·--'--.;....~-,»;./ 

Parcels that receive their local streerlighting from'tHe major thoroughfare street lights receive the same amount 
~~ .. -.--~ - '.: , s 

of Local Benefit an~p~~ko.t~he.,~udg~:{~r the major thoroughfare street light system allocated to such benefit, 
the amount of which'is asses~d'equaIlY,based on Equivalent Dwelling Units, to those parcels only. 

//~ \\ "./ 
" \. \ \ '" 

Zones of Benefit '-', ". ) : 
" " l' i ", '\,. t" '/ 

There are two types of benefits~arcels·'fllc"eive from the maintenance and operation of the improvements as described 
'{ -"J.!'/ 

below. ""V/ 

Zone 1. This zone consists of all property which is adjacent to the major thoroughfares in the District. Local 

Benefit received from the major thoroughfare street lights, equal to 25% of the major thoroughfare street 

lighting budget is allocated to Zone 1 parcels. 

Zone 2. This zone consists primarily of residential property which is served by the City street lighting system. 

Local Benefit received from the City street lights, equal to 100% of the City street lighting budget is allocated to 

Zone 2 parcels. 

Zone 3. This zone consists primarily of residential property which is served by the Edison street lighting system. 

Local Benefit received from the Edison street lights, equal to 100% of the Edison street lighting budget, is 
allocated to Zone 3 parcels. 

10 



13-22

== I Harris & Associates 

Zone 4. This zone consists of parcels which do not have Local Benefits from street lighting and, therefore, receive 

only the Citywide Benefits. 

EDUs Per Zone 

Citywide Benefits are allocated to all assessable parcels in the City pro rata based on the total number of Citywide EDUs. 

Local Benefits are allocated to parcels in their respective Zones pro rata based on the total number of Zone EDUs. The 

distribution of EDUs per Zone is shown below. 

EDUS PER ZONE 
Benefit Zone 

Zone 1 (Major Thoroughfare Parcels) 

Zone 2 (Residential Property - City Owned 

Zone 3 

Zone 2 

Citywide Benefit 

All parcels within the City receive Citywide Benefits. Th 

Budget Item 

Traffic Signals 

Capital Improvements 

Damage to City Property 

Administrative Costs 

Totol Citywide Benefit: 

Citywide Benefit Per EDU 

EDUs 

ED Us 

............... M?,91PM; 
$75,000 

.•...... ' ••... . $$9;1:JQ.9( 
,'." ,'" "".' 

$64,000 

$180,900 

••.. ;$0 
" .> 

$0 

$20,OQO 

$986,150 

The calculated assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for Citywide Benefits are shown in the following 

table. 

11 



13-23

III Harris & Associates 

CITYWIDE BENEFIT PER EDU 
Budget Item EDUs 

Total Citywide Benefit ' .. $986150 " .. ,'" (,,/,.-. ".'.) 

"_1;."" "-';'.,:-./ 

Divided by Total Citywide EDUs 10,283.35 

Calculated Citywide Benefit Per EDU .,: ..• ••·· •. $95:9b!'. '<:~;::::*;?P!:,'t>, .. :;"_ \:,: 
Maximum Citywide Benefit Per EDU: $71.26 

Local Benefit 

Parcels located within each Zone receive Local Benefits for their specific drnuurll of Local Benefits for 

each Zone are shown below. 

Budget Item 

Major Thoroughfare 

City Owned Street Lights 

Edison Street Lights 

Total Local Bel,efiit:,.1 

Zone 1 

/-----"'~-., (", 

Zone 4 

,". ':~. ' 

Local Benefit Per E~U,:/··<:>.\ ". 
/ / '\ -\ 

The calculated assessment-rate and the maximum assessment rate for Local Benefits for each Zone are shown in the 
following table. '\."-" ) i 

~ '~ /./ 
" ........ '~-,<, /./ // 

'-<::l:OCAL BENEFIT PER EDU 
Description Zone 1 Zone Z Zone 3 Zone 4 

Total Local Benefit $4$;750 $l!1;'2S6 ,;. ,'"'' 
$48;750.' $.0 

Divided by Total Zone EDUs 1,880.35 2,050.16 5,953.24 399.60 

Calculated Local Benefit Per EDU $25,9,~ $g9.~3 $8.l~ $OJXi .. 
Maximum Local Benefit Per EDU: $25.85 $32.83 $7.66 $0.00 

Assessment Summary 

The calculated assessment amount and the maximum assessment amount for each Zone, including both Citywide 

Benefits and Local Benefits, are shown in the following table. 

12 



13-24

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY 
Description 

Calculated Citywide Benefit Assessment 

Calculated Local Benefit Assessment 

Total Calculated Benefit Assessment: 

Maximum Citywide Benefit Assessment 

Maximum Local Benefit Assessment 

Total Maximum Benefit Assessment: 

Non-Assessed Benefit Assessment: 

Assessment Rates 

Zone 1 Zone 2 

The calculated assessment rates and the maximum assessment 

local Benefits, are shown in the following table. 

Description 

Calculated Citywide Rate Per 

Calculated Local Rate Per 'U'U'C/ 

Total Caj'culatedllii(~}-"~:!,\~U;'I' 

Maximum 

Maximum 

EDU: 

$97.11 

Zone 3 

III Harris & Associates 

Zone 4 local Total 

Citywide Benefits and 

Zone 3 Zone 4 

13 



13-25

III Harns & Associates 

6. PART D - ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

The boundaries of the District are coterminous with the boundaries of the City of South Pasadena. A diagram showing 
the exterior boundaries of the District and the lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel of land within the District has 

been submitted to the office of the City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena, and is hereby made a part hereof by 
reference. 

A copy of the assessment diagram for the District is shown below. 

:%%J Zone' M~o< Thoroughfare. 

Zone 2 City o.vner Systems 

- -! Zone 3 Edison C>.vned Systems 

III Zone 4 No Local Lighting 

Non-Assessed 

o City Boundary 

N 

I 
Mop Dale May 2, 2018 

81 Harris & Associat" 

14 



13-26

= I Harris & Associates 

7. PART E - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

The assessment set forth for each parcel is shown on the Assessment Roll for the District, submitted separately, as 

"Assessment Roll for City of South Pasadena, Street Lighting & landscaping Maintenance District, Fiscal Year 2019-20", 

which exhibit is incorporated by reference herein as Appendix B under separate cover, and is on file in the Office of the 

City Clerk. 

The Assessment Roll lists all parcels within the boundaries of the District as shown on the Assessment Diagram, Part D 

herein, and on the last equalized roll of the Assessor of the County of los Angeles, which is by reference made part of 

this report. 

Harris & Associates www.WeAreHarris.com 

Pat Perinich 
Senior Project Analyst 
Pat.Perinich@WeAreHarris.com 
P: 949.536.2585 

15 



13-27

ATTACHMENT 3 
LLMD Proceedings Schedule 



13-28

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

STREET LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 

FY 19-20 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION SCHEDULE 

February 27, 2019 

March 20, 2019 

7:30 pm 

late March 

Early April 

April 17, 2019 

May 1, 2019 

7:30pm 

By May 15, 2019 

June 5,2018 

7:30 pm 

By July 5, 2019 

By July 19, 2019 

By July 30, 2019 

August 9, 2019 

• Consultant provides Agenda docs to City 

• City Council Meeting (Resolution of Initiation) 

City Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street 

• City Staff develops District budget 

• Consultant develops parcel database and drafts 
Engineer's Report 

• Consultant submits Agenda docs including Engineer's 
Report to City 

• City Council Meeting (Resolution of Intention) 

City Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street 

• City publishes Public Hearing notice 

Consultant provides Agenda docs to City 

• City Council Meeting (Public Hearing) 

City Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street 

• Consultant submits assessments to County 

• Consultant submits any assessment corrections to 
County 

• Consultant provides final Assessment roll to City 

• Final deadline for submitting assessments to County 
Tax Collector 



14-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 j 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager)\ , 

I ITEM NO. I i..J I 

PREPARED BY: Daniel Ojeda P.E., Interim Public Works Director PO 

SUBJECT: Award of Contract to Plumbers Depot, Inc. for Replacement of Sewer 
Televising Equipment/System for an Amount Not-to-Exceed 
$82,610.41 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Accept a bid dated March 1, 2019, from Plumbers Depot, Inc. for the Replacement of 
Sewer Televising Equipment and System (Project); and 

2. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Plumbers Depot, Inc. for an 
amount not-to-exceed $82,610.41. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
On May 5, 2018, the Public Works Operations Division requested informal bids to replace the 
aging and problematic sewer televising equipment/system in the sewer televising van. The 
Project was delayed due to budget challenges. In early March of this year, the contractors that 
previously submitted bids were asked to submit updated bids. The updated bid results are as 
follows: 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Plumbers Depot, Inc. Hawthorne, CA $82,610.41 
AZ Wastewater Industries, Inc., Phoenix, AZ $94,326.78 
WECO Industries, LLC, Vacaville, CA $97,228.00 

Staffhas checked the references of the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, Plumbers 
Depot, Inc. and their work has been verified to be of good quality. The Contractor has 
satisfactorily completed similar projects for various local agencies. Staff recommends awarding 
the Project to Plumbers Depot, Inc. 



14-2

Award a Contract to Plumbers Depot, Inc. for Replacement of Sewer Televising 
Equipment/System 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of2 

Alternatives Considered 
Due to the age and deficient condition of the existing sewer televising equipment/system, there is 
no reasonable alternative to complete replacement. 

Next Steps 
1. If approved, order the sewer televising equipment/system upon contract execution. 
2. Install the new sewer televising equipment/system in the sewer televising van, which is 

anticipated to begin in May 2019 and be completed in June 2019. 

Background 
The existing sewer televising equipment/system in the sewer televising van is approximately 20 
yeas old. It is in a state of disrepair and often times non-functioning, which negatively impacts 
sewer maintenance operations. Due to its age and bad condition, it is not cost-effective to make 
repairs or replace individual components ofthe equipment. Complete replacement of the sewer 
televising equipment/system will allow for efficient and effective sewer maintenance operations. 

This Project will furnish and install a full-systems retrofit to the existing sewer televising van, 
including all hardware, software and equipment. Further, the Project involves the replacement 
and upgrade of the sewer televising equipment in the city's sewer van; a moving vehicle 
otherwise refen-ed to as "rolling stock". Because the work is not being perfonned in a public 
building or other fixed structure, this project is not considered a "public work" and therefore not 
subject to prevailing wages. For this reason, the contract with Plumbers Depot, Inc. will be a 
professional services agreement, rather than a public works contract. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There are sufficient funds budgeted in account the Sewer Maintenance Capital Outlay Vehicle 
and Equipment (210-6010-6501-8540) to adequately fund the cost of this contract. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting ofthe same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: Contract Agreement with Plumbers Depot, Inc. 



14-3

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(City of South Pasadena I Plumbers Depot, Inc. ) 

1. IDENTIFICATION 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and 
between the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and 
PLUMBERS DEPOT, INC. ("Consultant"). 

2. RECITALS 

2.1. City has determined that it requires the following professional services from a 
consultant: Replacement of the Sewer Televising Equipment/System 

2.2. Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and 
employees. Consultant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
performing such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

2.3. Consultant represents that it has no known relationships with third parties, City 
Council members, or employees of City which would (I) present a conflict of interest 
with the rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 
1090, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.), or other 
applicable law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the terms of this Agreement, 
or (3) present a significant opportunity for the disclosure of confidential information. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

3. DEFINITIONS 

3.1. "Scope of Services": Such professional services as are set forth in Exhibit "A", 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

3.2. "Agreement Administrator": The Agreement Administrator for this project is Daniel 
Ojeda, Interim Public Works Director. The Agreement Administrator shall be the 
principal point of contact at the City for this project. All services under this 
Agreement shall be performed at the request of the Agreement Administrator. The 
Agreement Administrator will establish the timetable for completion of services and 
any interim milestones. City reserves the right to change this designation upon written 
notice to Consultant 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 1 of 16 



14-4

3.3. "Approved Fee Schedule": Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by this reference. 
This fee schedule shall remain in effect for the duration of this Agreement unless 
modified in writing by mutual agreement ofthe parties. 

3.4. "Maximum Amount": The highest total compensation and costs payable to 
Consultant by City under this Agreement. The Maximum Amount under this 
Agreement is Eighty-Two Thousand Six Hundred Ten Dollars and Forty-One Cents 
($82,610.41). 

3.5. "Commencement Date": May 20, 2019. 

3.6. "Termination Date": June 30, 2019. 

4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at 11:59 p.m. on the Termination Date unless extended by written agreement of the 
parties or terminated earlier under Section 18 ("Termination") below. Consultant may request 
extensions of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such extensions shall be effective 
if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement. 

5. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES 

5.1. Services. Consultant shall perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. 
City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any 
such changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

5.2. Coordination with City. In performing services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate all contact with City through its Agreement Administrator. 

5.3. Budgetary Notification. Consultant shall notify the Agreement Administrator, in 
writing, when fees and expenses incurred under this Agreement have reached eighty 
percent (80%) of the Maximum Amount. Consultant shall concurrently inform the 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of total expenditures 
required to complete its current assignments before proceeding, when the remaining 
work on such assigrunents would exceed the Maximum Amount. 

5.4. Business License. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business 
license for the duration of this Agreement. 

5.5. Professional Standards. Consultant shall perform all work to the standards of 
Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 2 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-5

shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of this 
Agreement, including all CallOSHA requirements, the conflict of interest provisions 
of Government Code § 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code 
§ 81000 et seq.). 

5.6. Avoid Conflicts. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not perform 
any work for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working at the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfering with 
performance under this Agreement. However, City may consent in writing to 
Consultant's performance of such work. 

5.7. Appropriate Personnel. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
personnel required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. All 
such services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all 
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services. Miguel 
Martin shall be Consultant's project administrator and shall have direct responsibility 
for management of Consultant's performance under this Agreement. No change shall 
be made in Consultant's project administrator without City's prior written consent. 

5.8. Substitution of Personnel. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to the City that those persons will perform and coordinate their 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competence upon written approval of City. If City and Consultant cannot agree as to 
the substitution of key personnel, City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

5.9. Permits and Approvals. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all 
permits and regulatory approvals necessary for Consultant's performance of this 
Agreement. This includes, but shall not be limited to, professional licenses, 
encroachment permits and building and safety permits and inspections. 

5.10. Notification of Organizational Changes. Consultant shall notify the Agreement 
Administrator, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm may require an amendment to this Agreement. 

5.11. Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City under this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by 
law, from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. All such 
documents shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time 
during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of City. In addition, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds 
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such documents and 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 3 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-6

this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at 
the request of City or as part of any audit of City, for a period of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement. 

6. SUBCONTRACTING 

6.1. General Prohibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed 
without amending this Agreement. 

6.2. Consultant Responsible. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

6.3. Identification in Fee Schedule. All subcontractors shall be specifically listed and 
their billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Any changes 
must be approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreement. 

6.4. Compensation for Subcontractors. City shall pay Consultant for work performed 
by its subcontractors, if any, only at Consultant's actual cost plus an approved mark
up as set forth in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Consultant shall be liable 
and accountable for any and all payments, compensation, and federal and state taxes 
to all subcontractors performing services under this Agreement. City shall not be 
liable for any payment, compensation, or federal and state taxes for any 
subcontractors. 

7. COMPENSATION 

7.1. General. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consultant agrees to accept payment in accordance with the Fee 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall not exceed the 
Maximum Amount. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advance. 

7.2. Invoices. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or as 
otherwise agreed to by the Agreement Administrator, for services performed pursuant 
to this Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount, the services 
rendered during the billing period, the amount due for the invoice, and the total 
amount previously invoiced. All labor charges shall be itemized by employee name 
and classification/position with the firm, the corresponding hourly rate, the hours 
worked, a description of each labor charge, and the total amount due for labor 
charges. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 4 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-7

7.3. Taxes. City shall not withhold applicable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall 
be solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying all taxes. 

7.4. Disputes. The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submitted by Consultant. . 

7.5. Additional Work. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred for 
work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is given 
by the City through a fully executed written amendment. Consultant shall not 
undertake any such work without prior written approval of the City. 

7.6. City Satisfaction as Precondition to Payment. Notwithstanding any other terms of 
this Agreement, no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that 
the services are satisfactory. 

7.7. Right to Withhold Payments. If Consultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section 11, City shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amount. 

8. PREVAILING WAGES 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, et 
seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 
16000, et seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing 
wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain "public works" and 
"maintenance" projects. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, tis 
elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless form any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with the 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSHIP OF WRITTEN PRODUCTS 

All reports, documents or other written material ("written products" herein) 
developed by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain 
the property of City without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by 
City except as provided by law. Consultant may take and retain copies of such written 
products as desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright 
application by Consultant. 

10. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

10.1. General. Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent 
contractor. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 5 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-8

10.2. No Agent Authority. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or 
liability on behalf of City or otherwise to act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither 
City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, III any manner 
employees of City. 

10.3. Independent Contractor Status. Under no circumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously earned California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CaIPERS") retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability 
insurance, and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes. 

10.4. Indemnification of CalPERS Determination. In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS 
to be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its 
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and 
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

11. INDEMNIFICATION 

ILl Definitions. For purposes of this Section II, "Consultant" shall include Consultant, 
its officers, employees, servants, agents, or subcontractors, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by either Consultant or its subcontractors, in the performance of 
this Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

11.2 Consultant to Indemnify City. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant 
shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend City from and against any and all claims, 
losses, costs or expenses for any personal injury or property damage arising out of or 
in connection with Consultant's alleged negligence, recklessness or willful 
misconduct or other wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant or failure to 
comply with any provision in this Agreement. 

11.3 Scope of Indemnity. Personal injury shall inclUde injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical, emotional, consequential or otherwise, 
Property damage shall include injury to any personal or real property. Consultant 
shall not be required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 6 of 16 



14-9

11.4 Attorney's Fees. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, defense costs or 
expenses in the event that it is adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

11.5 Defense Deposit. The City may request a deposit for defense costs from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consultant shall 
provide it within 15 days of the request. 

11.6 Waiver of Statutory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section 11 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

11.7 Indemnification by Subcontractors. Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section 11 from 
each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved in the 
performance of this Agreement on Consultant's behalf. 

11.8 Insurance Not a Substitute. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

12. INSURANCE 

12.1. Insurance Required. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors, consultants, and other agents to do the 
same. Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve or decrease any liability 
of Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive this Agreement. 

12.2. Documentation of Insurance. City will not execute this agreement until it has 
received a complete set of all required documentation of insurance coverage. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall 
not waive the Consultant's obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

• Certificate of Insurance, indicating companies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A:VII showing. The Certificate ofInsurance must include 
the following reference: Replacement of Sewer Televising 
Equipment/System. 

• Documentation of Best's rating acceptable to the City. 
• Original endorsements effecting coverage for all policies required by this 

Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 7 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-10

• City reserves the right to obtain a full certified copy of any Insurance policy and 
endorsements. Failure to exercise this right shall not constitute a waiver of the 
right to exercise later. 

12.3. Coverage Amounts. Insurance coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

• Professional Liability Insurance: $2,000,000 per occurrence, 
. $4,000,000 aggregate 

• General Liability: . 

• General Aggregate: $4,000,000 

• Products Comp/Op Aggregate $4,000,000 

• Personal & Advertising Injury $2,000,000 

• Each Occurrence $2,000,000 

• Fire Damage (anyone fire) $ 100,000 

• Medical Expense (any 1 person) $ 10,000 

• Workers' Compensation: 

• Workers' Compensation Statutory Limits 

• EL Each Accident $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Policy Limit $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Each Employee $1,000,000 

• Automobile Liability: 
• Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 

Any available insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the additional insured. 
Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be the greater of (1) the 
minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement, or (2) the broader 
coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds 
available to the named insured 

12.4. General Liability Insurance. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no 
less broad than ISO form CG 00 01. Coverage must be on a standard Occurrence 
form. Claims-Made, modified, limited or restricted Occurrence forms are not 
acceptable. 

12.5. Worker's Compensation Insurance. Consultant is aware of the provISIons of 
Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensation (or to undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the State 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 8 of 16 



14-11

Compensation Fund, such agency shall be a company authorized to do business in the 
State of California. 

12.6. Automobile Liability Insurance. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any, non
owned, and hired automobiles and, trucks. 

12.7. Professional Liability Insurance or Errors & Omissions Coverage. The deductible 
or self-insured retention may not exceed $50,000. If the insurance is on a Claims
Made basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than the commencement of the work. 
Coverage shall be continued for two years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (1) renewal of the existing policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (3) replacement insurance with a retroactive date no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

12.8. Claims-Made Policies. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after 
completion of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not 
replaced with another claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the 
contract effective date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage 
for a minimum offive (5) years after completion of contract work. 

12.9. Additional Insured Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
officers, and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's Compensation, for liability arising out of ongoing and completed operations 
by or on behalf of the Consultant. Consultant's insurance policies shall be primary as 
respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any 
insurance, pooled coverage or self-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or 
appointed officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants 
shall be non-contributory. All endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by 
the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. General liability coverage can be provided 
using an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 
20 10 11 85 or both CG 2010 and CG 20 37. 

12.10. Failure to Maintain Coverage. In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 
completion of the project and the Consultant does not furnish a new certificate of 
insurance prior to cancellation, City has the right, but not the duty, to obtain the 
required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consultant 
under this Agreement. Failure ofthe Consultant to maintain the insurance required by 
this Agreement, or to comply with any of the requirements of this section, shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 9 of 16 



14-12

12.11. Notices. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice if (1) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 
reduced; (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 
provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 
required by this Agreement. Consultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 
policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration of the coverages. The name and address for Additional Insured 
Endorsements, Certificates ofInsurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena, Attn: Public Works Department, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 
91030. 

12.12. Consultant's Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance 
or self-insurance maintained by City and/or its officers, employees, agents or 
volunteers, shall be in excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with 
it. 

12.13. Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant hereby waives all rights of subrogation against 
the City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to 
each policy or provide proof of such waiver in the policy itself. 

12.14. Report of Claims to City. Consultant shall report to the City, in addition to the 
Consultant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under this Agreement. 

12.15. Premium Payments and Deductibles. Consultant must disclose all deductables and 
self-insured retention amounts to the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately, City must approve all 
such amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums 
and deductibles in all of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of deductibles 
for insurance coverage required herein are subject to City's approval. 

12.16. Duty to Defend and Indemnify. Consultant's duties to defend and indemnifY City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements 
and shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 10 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-13

13. MUTUAL COOPERATION 

13.1. City Cooperation in Performance. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent 
data, documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for the 
proper performance of Consultant's services under this Agreement. 

13.2. Consultant Cooperation in Defense of Claims. If any claim or action is brought 
against City relating to Consultant's performance in connection with this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
of that claim or action. 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or overnight 
courier service during Consultant's and City's regular business hours; or (ii) on the 
third business day following deposit in the United States mail if delivered by mail, 
postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the 
parties may, from time to time, designate in writing). 

If to City: 

Daniel Ojeda 
Interim Public Works Director 
City of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7312 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7313 

With courtesy copy to: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena City Attorney 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Ste. 850 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
Telephone: (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (213) 542-5710 

15. SURVIVING COVENANTS 

If to Consultant 

Miguel Martin 
PLUMBERS DEPOT, INC. 
3921 W. 139th Street 
Hawthorne, CA 90250 
Telephone: (310) 355-1700 
Facsimile: (310) 355-1711 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 11 of16 



14-14

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records), paragraph 
10.4 (Indemnification of CalPERS Determination), Section 11 (Indemnity), paragraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18.1 (Confidentiality) of this Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, subject to the provisions and limitations 
of this Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes of limitations and repose. 

16. TERMINATION 

16.1. City Termination. City may terminate this Agreement for any reason on five 
calendar days' written notice to Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under 
this Agreement on or before the effective date of any notice of termination. All City 
data, documents, objects, materials or other tangible things shall be returned to City 
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

16.2. Consultant Termination. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days' notice. 

16.3. Compensation Following Termination. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination. In no event 
shall Consultant be entitled to receive more than the amount that would be paid to 
Consultant for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The 
City shall have the benefit of such work as may have been completed up to the time 
of such termination. 

16.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach of this Agreement. 

17. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT 

17.1. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 

17.2. Integration of Exhibits. All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material discrepancy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Consultant with respect 
to the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or written agreements are 
binding upon the parties. Amendments hereto or deviations herefrom shall be 
effective and binding only if made in writing and executed on by City and Consultant. 

17.3. Headings. The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 12 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-15

the section or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the language of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

17.4. Pronouns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the neuter fonn 
and vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular fonn and vice versa, 
in any place or places herein in which the context requires such substitution(s). 

17.5. Severability. If any tenn or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then 
such tenn or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, cure 
such invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended fonn. In 
such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such tenn or 
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each tenn and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent pennitted by law. 

17.6. No Presumption Against Drafter. Each party had an opportunity to consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based on attribution of drafting to any party. 

18. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

18.1. Confidentiality. All data, documents, discussion, or other infonnation developed or 
received by Consultant for perfonnance of this Agreement are deemed confidential 
and Consultant shall not disclose it without prior written consent by City. City shall 
grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. All City data shall be returned to 
City upon the tennination or expiration of this Agreement. 

18.2. Conflicts of Interest. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it 
has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontractor to file, a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer 
if required under state law in the perfonnance of the services. For breach or violation 
of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the tenn of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of City, during the 
tenn of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, 
or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

18.3. Non-assignment. Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 
duties or rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, without City's prior written 
consent, and any attempt to do so shall be void and of no effect. City shall not be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement to any party other than Consultant. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 13 of 16 



14-16

18.4. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 
assigns of the parties. 

18.5. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly stated herein, there is no 
intended third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties. 

18.6. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement. 

18.7. Non-Discrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 
related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
disabled veteran status, Vietnam veteran status, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-related), marital status, ancestry, or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions to which this provision applies shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; or in 
terms, conditions or privileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

18.8. Waiver. No provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the party asserted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condition. 

18.9. Excused Failure to Perform. Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City's sole judgment, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of 
Consultant. 

18.10. Remedies Non-Exclusive. Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the 
commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance from the exercise by any party of 
anyone or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the 
simultaneous or later exercise by such party of any or all of such other rights, powers 
or remedies. 

18.11. Attorneys' Fees. If legal action shall be necessary to enforce any term, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an 
award of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs expended in the action. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 14 of 16 



14-17

18.12. Venue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 15 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 



14-18

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

"City" "Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena PLUMBERS DEPOT, INC. 

By: ______________________ ___ By:. ________________________ __ 
Signature Signature 

Printed: ________________________ _ Printed: ________________________ _ 

Title: ________________________ __ Title: ________________________ __ 

Date:. ________________ _ Date: ________________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

By: ______ ..,.....,. __ .,-------, __________ _ 
Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date:, ____________________ _ 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 16 ofl6 



14-19

EXHIBIT" A" 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Furnish and install a full-systems retrofit of the existing sewer televising van, including all 
hardware, software and equipment. 

The detailed list of materials to be included in the retrofit are as follows: 

I P & T Zoom III MlC LED Camera 

I Self-Propelled Non-Steerable Compact Wheeled Camera Transporter with ability to 
add tracks. 

I 8" Rubber Wheel Kit for Compact Transporter 

I 10-15" Rubber Wheel Kit for Compact Transporter 

1 Wired USB Controller 

1 Wireless Controller 

1 22" Flat Screen Color Industrial TV Monitor 

1 [Laptop] Computer w/GraniteNet Basic & Real Time Video Capture 

1 GraniteNet Basic Support Plan 

1 GraniteNet Office Module and Support Plan 

1 Component Delivery 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 17 of 16 



14-20

EXHIBIT "B" 

FEE SCHEDULE 

PLUMBERS DEPOT INC. 

3921 W. 139th Street 
Hnwthome. CA 90250 

Quote 
Date Estimate # 

311/2019 21866 

Name I Address 

Accounts Payable 
City of South Pasatb.a 
Department ofFlnancc 
141-4 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

Ite~ .', 
RETROFITSCI J I RETROFIT 

.' 

. 
pescriPti~n 

1V unit to Summit Control unit 

GXPOLTOP Net Basic sonwarc wI lPptop 
computer 

Ship To 

City of South Puadr:na 
825 Mission Street 
South Pasadena. CA 91030 

QIy " ' 

I 

1 

Rep serial # 

P.D 

PrlcO' rdial _., 

56,503.37 S6~03.37T 

10,900.00 IO.900.00T 

OXS20 • . ~~~Enh8qct4~rt-:, , . .1 ",_6S9~O:O '," . .6SOCOOT 
OXP 

~Il 

KIT.GRAN~OFFlCE 1 10250.00 
'.,-,. .- ",~' 

Sec Attached Componeots 
~~Payo~Retrofit Kit I . 'M81.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (9.0%) 

Total 

Signature and Na ... 

Fax # 

(310)355-1711 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 18 of 16 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 

. . 1,250.01!f . 
;..'. 6,481.00T 

575,789.37 

$6,821.04 

$82,610.41 



15-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

I ITEMNO·~I 

Daniel Ojeda P.E., Interim Public Works Director.{)C) 

Authorize a Third Contract Amendment with Great Match 
Consulting to Provide Supplemental Temporary Staffing on an As
Needed Basis in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $40,000 of non-budgeted 
expenditures for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of$160,000 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute a third contract 
amendment with Great Match Consulting, in an additional not-to-exceed amount of $40,000, to 
provide supplemental temporary staffing on an as-needed basis. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The Public Works Department has initiated an aggressive maintenance program of its streets, 
storm drains, sewers, sidewalks, as well as the upkeep of its urban forest. The Public Works 
Operation Division has limited staffing to address the day to day work load. Although the 
department has an ongoing practice of cross-training employees to fill in the gaps in various 
Divisions when necessary, there are periods when supplemental staffing is required to complete 
additional work that cannot be done in a timely fashion with the current workforce. 

On October 5, 2016, the City Council approved a contract with Great Match Consulting for 
$40,000 to provide supplemental staffing on an as-needed basis through June 30, 2017 that 
included a provision for a one-year extension. Since the firm was willing to provide the services 
for another year at the same hourly rate under the same terms and conditions, the City Council 
approved the first contract amendment on June 21, 2017 to extend the agreement term until June 
30,2018 for an additional not-to-exceed amount of $40,000. In light of staff vacancies in the 
Public Works Operation Division, a second contract amendment was approved by City Council 
on March 21,2018 for an additional not-to-exceed amount of $40,000, extending the contract 
through June 30, 2019. 

Currently the Public Works Operations Division has four staff vacancies and Great Match 
Consulting temporary staff has been used to maintain service levels while the positions are being 



15-2

Authorize a Third Contract Amendment with Great Match Consulting for As-Needed Temporary 
Staffing Support 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of2 

filled. Due to these four vacancies, additional services have been required from Great Match 
Consulting to keep up with service requests and maintenance. It is also essential to have a 
standby work force available to assist City staff in the event of natural disasters, or for urgent 
repairs that may be required. The ability to call upon supplemental staffing on an as-needed 
basis is a valuable resource for the City. For these reasons, it is recommended that a third 
contract amendment be approved for Great Match Consulting for an additional not-to-exceed 
amount of $40,000 and extend the contract period to June 30, 2020. The terms and conditions of 
the contract remain unchanged. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Approval of this third contract amendment will result in an increase in non-budgeted 
expenditures within the Public Works Operations budget in the amount of$160,000. 

As previously noted, there are four vacancies in the Public Works Department Operations 
Division. These continued vacancies will offset the cost of the total contract. 

There are sufficient funds budgeted and a savings in personnel salary expenditures to adequately 
fund the cost of this contract amendment. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting ofthe same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Original Agreement 
2. First Amendment 
3. Second Amendment 
4. Proposed Third Amendment 



15-3

ATTACHMENT 1 
Original Agreement 



15-4

AGREEMENT 
FOR SERVICES 

TillS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made as of this 5th day of October, 2016 by 
and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and GREAT MATCH 
CONSULTING ("Consultant"). 

1. CONSULTANT'S SERVICES. Consultant agrees to perform during the term of this 
Agreement, the tasks, obligations, and services set forth in the "Scope of Services" 
attached to and incorporated into this Agreement as Exhibit A (the "Services"). 
Contractor shall not assign any employee with previously earned California Public 
Employees Retirement System ("CalPERS") retirement benefits to provide services 
to the City, or permit any of its employees to individually exceed an average of 19 
hours per week of service in the performance of this Agreement within a six month 
period. 

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT. The term of this Agreement shall be from the effective 
date pursuant to Paragraph "38" of this Agreement and shall end on June 30, 2017 or 
when the work is satisfactorily completed, whichever occurs first, unless extended by 
a supplemental agreement. The executed agreement will be for a period of one year, 
and the City Manager may extend this agreement at his discretion for one (1) 
extension of one (1) year under the same terms and conditions. 

3 . FAMILIARITY WITH WORK. By execution of this Agreement, Consultant warrants 
that: 

(1) It has thoroughly investigated and considered the work to be 
performed, based on all available information; and 

(2) It carefully considered how the work should be performed; and 

(3) It fully understands the difficulties and restrictions attending the 
performance of the work under this Agreement; and 

(4) It has the professional and technical competency to perform the work 
and the production capacity to complete the work in a timely manner with respect 
to the schedule included in the scope of services. 

4. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. City shall pay for the services performed by 
Consultant pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the compensation set forth in the 
"Schedule of Compensation" attached to and incorporated into this Agreement as 
Exhibit B The fees for services shall not exceed the authorized amount of $40,000 
unless the CITY has given specific advance approval in writing. 

5. TIME FOR PERFORMANCE. Consultant shall not perform any work under this 
Agreement until (a) Consultant furnishes proof of insurance as required under 



15-5

Paragraph "8" of this Agreement. All services required by Consultant under this 
Agreement shall be completed on or before the end of the tenn of the Agreement. 

6. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. Consultant hereby designates Georginna 
Ramos as the Consultant Representative, and said Representative shall be responsible 
for job perfonnance, negotiations, contractual matters, and coordination with the City. 
Consultant's professional services shall be actually perfonned by, or shall be 
immediately supervised by, the Consultant Representative. 

7. HOLD HARMLESS; INDEMNIFICATION. Consultant hereby agrees to protect, 
indemnify and hold City and its employees, officers and servants free and hannless 
from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands and causes of action of every kind and 
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgment, interests, court costs, 
legal fees and other expenses incurred by the City arising in favor of any party, 
including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries, including employees of the City, 
death or damages to property (including property of the City) and without limitation 
by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character occurring or arising 
directly out of the negligent acts, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant in 
the perfonnance of its services under this Agreement. This provision is not intended 
to create any cause of action in favor of any third party against Consultant or the City 
or to enlarge in any way the Consultant's liability but is intended solely to provide for 
indemnification of the City for liability for damages or injuries to third persons or 
property arising from Consultant's negligent perfonnance hereunder. 

8. INSURANCE. Consultant shall procure and maintain at all times during the tenn of 
this Agreement insurance as set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto. Proof of 
insurance shall consist of a Certificate of Insurance provided on IOS·CGL fonn No. 
CG 0001 11 85 or 88 executed by Consultant's insurer and in a fonn approved by the 
City's City Attorney. 

9. LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES. Consultant shall obtain a City of South 
Pasadena Business License and any and all other pennits and licenses required for the 
services to be perfonned under this Agreement. 

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. City and Consultant agree that 
Consultant, in performing the Services herein specified, shall act as an independent 
Contractor and shall have control of all work and the manner in which it is perfonned. 
Consultant shall be free to contract for similar services to be perfonned for other 
entities while under contract with City. Consultant is not an agent or employee of 
City, and is not entitled to participate in any pension plan, insurance, bonus or similar 
benefits City provides for its employees. Consultant shall be responsible to pay and 
hold City harmless from any and all payroll and other taxes and interest thereon and 
penalties, therefore, which may become due as a result of services perfonned 
hereunder. 



15-6

11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement is for the specific services with Consultant as set 
forth herein. Any attempt by Consultant to assign the benefits or burdens of this 
Agreement without written approval of City is prohibited and shall be nun and void; 
except that Consultant may assign payments due under this Agreement to a financial 
institution. 

12. STANDARD. Consultant agrees that the services to be rendered pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be performed in accordance with the standards customarily provided 
by an experienced and competent professional organization rendering the same or 
similar services. Consultant shall re-perform any of said services, which are not in 
conformity with standards as determined by the City. 

13. CONFIDENTIALITY. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may 
have access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private 
individuals and employees of City. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, 
discussion, or other information developed or received by Consultant or provided for 
performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by 
Consultant without written authorization by City. City shall grant such authorization 
if disclosure is required by law. All City data shall be returned to City upon the 
termination of this Agreement. Consultant's covenant under this Section shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement. 

14. RECORDS AND INSPECTIONS. Consultant shall maintain full and accurate 
records with respect to all services and matters covered under this Agreement. City 
shall have free access at all reasonable times to such records, and the right to examine 
and audit the same and to make transcripts therefrom, and to inspect all program data, 
documents, proceedings and activities. Consultant shall maintain an up-to-date list of 
key personnel and telephone numbers for emergency contact after normal business 
hours. Consultant shall also provide the City with a quarterly report documenting the 
the man power Consultant has assigned in compliance with Section 1 of this 
Agreement regarding limitations on PERS membership eligibility. 

15. OWNERSHIP OF CONSULTANT'S WORK. PRODUCT. All reports, documents, 
all analysis, computations, plans, correspondence, data, information, computer media, 
including disks or other written material developed and/or gathered by Consultant in 
the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain the property of City without 
restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by City. Such Material shall not 
be the subject of a copyright application by Consultant. Any re-use by City of any 
such materials on any project other than the project for which they were prepared 
shall be at the sole risk of City unless City compensates Consultant for such use. 
Such work product shall be transmitted to City within ten (10) days after a written 
request therefore. Consultant may retain copies of such products. 

16. NOTICES. All notices given or required to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be in writing and may be given by personal delivery or by mail. Notice sent by mail 
shall be addressed as follows: 



15-7

City: Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 
City of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

Contractor: Ms. Georginna Ramos 
1510 Oxley Street #0 
80TH Pasadena, CA. 91030 

If the name of the principal representative designated to receive the notices, demands 
or communications, or the address of such person, is changed, written notice shall be 
given within five (5) working days of said changes. 

17. TAXPAYER IDENTlFICA TION NUMBER. Consultant shall provide City with a 
complete Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, Form W-9, 
as issued by the Internal Revenue Service. 

18. APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES AND REGULATIONS. Consultant shall perform 
all services described in accordance with all applicable laws, codes and regulations 
required by all authorities having jurisdiction over the Services. Consultant agrees to 
comply with prevailing wage requirements as specified in the California Labor Code, 
Sections 1770, et seq. 

19. RIGHT TO UTILIZE OTHERS. City reserves the right to utilize others to perform 
work similar to the Services provided hereunder. 

20. BENEFITS. Consultant will not be eligible for any paid benefits for federal, social 
security, state workers' compensation, unemployment insurance, professional 
insurance, medical/dental, California Public Employees Retirement System ("PERS',) 
or fringe benefits offered by the City of South Pasadena. 

21. PERS ELIGIBILITY INDEMNITY. In the event that Consultant or any employee, 
agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement claims 
or is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the PERS to be eligible for 
enrollment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall indemnify, defend, 
and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or employer 
contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, agents, or 
subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such 
contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or 
ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any ofits employees, agents, and 
subcontractors providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or 
become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, 
benefit, or any incident of employment by City, including but not limited to eligibility 
to enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entitlement to any contribution to be 



15-8

paid by City for employer contribution and/or employee contributions for PERS 
benefits. 

22. TRA VELlEXPENSES. Any reimbursement expenses must be pre-authorized and 
shall be based upon the approved rates of L.A. County Auditor-Controller. 

23. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. Consultant agrees that any conflict or potential conflict 
of interest shall be fully disclosed prior to execution of contract and Consultant shall 
comply with all applicable federal, state and county laws and regulations governing 
conflict of interest. 

24. ECONOMIC INTEREST STATEMENT. Consultant hereby acknowledges that 
pursuant to Government Code Section 87300 and the Conflict oflnterest Code 
adopted by City hereunder, Consultant is designated in said Conflict of Interest Code 
and is therefore required to me an Economic Interest Statement (Form 700) with the 
City Clerk, for each employee providing advise under this Agreement, prior to the 
commencement of work. 

25. POLITICAL ACTIVITYILOBBYING CERTIFICATION. Consultant may not 
conduct any activity, including any payment to any person, officer, or employee of 
any governmental agency or body or member of Congress in connection with the 
awarding of any federal contract, grant, loan, intended to influence legislation, 
administrative rulemaking or the election of candidates for public office during time 
compensated under the representation that such activity is being performed as a part 
of this Agreement. 

26. NON-DISCRIMINATION. In the performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall 
not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, or applicant for employment 
because ofrace, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, ancestry, 
age physical or mental handicap, medical condition, or sexual orientation. Consultant 
will take affirmative action to ensure that subcontractors and applicants are employed, 
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, 
creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental 
handicap, medical condition, or sexual orientation. 

27. AUDIT OR EXAMINATION. Consultant shall keep all records of funds received 
from City and make them accessible for audit or examination for a period of three 
years after final payments are issued. 

28. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement may not be modified, nor 
may any of the terms, provisions or conditions be modified or waived or otherwise 
affected, except by a written amendment signed by all parties. 

29. WAIVER. If at any time one party shall waive any term, provision or condition of 
this Agreement, either before or after any breach thereof, no party shall thereafter be 
deemed to have consented to any future failure of full performance hereunder. 



15-9

30. COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS. Each tenn and each provision of this 
Agreement to be perfonned by Consultant shall be construed to be both a covenant 
and a condition. 

31. RIGHT TO TERMINATE. City may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or 
without cause, in its sole discretion, with thirty (30) days written notice. 

32. EFFECT OF TERMINATION. Upon termination as stated in Paragraph "31" of this 
Agreement, City shall be liable to Consultant only for work perfonned by Consultant 
up to and including the date of tennination of this Agreement, unless the tennination 
is for cause, in which event Consultant need be compensated only to the extent 
required by law. Consultant shall be entitled to payment for work satisfactorily 
completed to date, based on proration of the monthly fees set forth in Exhibit ''B'' 
attached hereto. Such payment will be subject to City's receipt of a close-out billing. 

33. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation between the 
parties, venue in state trial courts shall lie exclusively in the County of Los Angeles. 
In the event of litigation in a U.S. District Court, exclusive venue shall lie in the 
Central District of California. 

34. LITIGATION FEES. Should litigation arise out of this Agreement for the 
perfonnance thereof, the court shall award costs and expenses, including attorney' 5 

fees, to the prevailing party. In awarding attorney's fees, the court shall not be bound 
by any court fee schedule but shall award the full amount of costs, expenses and 
attorney's fees paid andlor incurred in good faith. "Prevailing Party" shall mean the 
party that obtains a favorable and final judgment or order from a court oflaw 
described in paragraph "33." This paragraph shall not apply and litigation fees shall 
not be awarded based on an order or otherwise final judgment that results from the 
parties' mutual settlement, arbitration, or mediation of the dispute. 

35. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 
nevertheless will continue in full force and effect without being impaired or 
invalidated in any way. 

36. FORCE MAJEURE. The respective duties and obligations of the parties hereunder 
shall be suspended while and so long as perfonnance hereto is prevented or impeded 
by strikes, disturbances, riots, fire, severe weather, government action, war acts, acts 
of God, or any other cause similar or dissimilar to the foregoing which are beyond the 
control of the party from whom the affected perfonnance was due. 

37. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT. This Agreement, together with Exhibits "A," "B" 
and "C" supersede any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter herein. Each party to this Agreement 



15-10

acknowledges that no representation by any party, which is not embodied herein, nor 
any other agreement; statement or promise not contained in this Agreement shall be 
valid and binding. Any modification of the Agreement shall be effective only if it is 
in writing and signed by all parties. 

38. EFFECTIVE DATE. The effective date of this Agreement is the date the Notice to 
Proceed is received by Consultant, and shall remain in full force and effect until 
amended or tenninated. 

Dated: __ l_O_--=:S'----_"'_'e-F-----__ 

Dated: IO-.5-20I,h 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 'fue;a 1. Highsmit ,citYAttOTIWY 

r 

"CITY" 

By: :;--?2~_.LC_-I?~
Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 

"CONSULTANT" 

BY:~ Ge'aRaIl1OS 



15-11

EXIllBIT "A" 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The work included as part of this agreement shall be for additional as-needed interim 
work, in order to assist City crews when additional staffing is required. The work shall 
consist of manual labor, and no special skills requiring licenses andlor certificates will be 
necessary. The temporary as-needed workers will only be called upon when additional work 
is created from unforeseen conditions, which necessitates additional labor to assist the City in 
maintaining its infrastructure and facilitates. Contractor shall not assign any employee with 
previously earned California Public Employees Retirement System ("CalPERS") retirement 
benefits to provide services to the City, or permit any of its employees to individually exceed 
an average of 19 hours per week of service in the performance of this Agreement within a six 
month period. 

The description of work for these as-needed workers shall include but not limited to 
the following tasks: Assist City crews with storm drain cleaning, sidewalk repairs, removal 
of trash and removal of tree trimmings from City streets. 



15-12

EXIllBIT "B" 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION 

I. AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION. For performing and completing all services 
pursuant to Exhibit "A" Scope of Services, is for a total amount not to exceed 
$40,000. 

II. BILLING. At the end of each calendar month in which services are performed or 
expenses are incurred under this Agreement, Contractor shall submit an invoice to the 
City at the following address: 

Public Works Director 
City of South Pasadena 
14 I 4 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

The invoice submitted pursuant to this paragraph shall show the: 
1) Purchase order number; 
2) Project name/description; 
3) Name and hours worked by each person who performed services during the 

billing period; 
4) The title/classification under which they were billed; 
5) The hourly rate of pay; 
6) Actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of services; and, 
7) Other such information as the City may reasonably require. 

III. METHOD OF PAYMENT. Payment to Contractor for the compensation specified in 
Section I, above, shall be made after the City Manager or designee determines that the 
billing submitted pursuant to Section II, above, accurately reflects work satisfactorily 
performed. City shall pay Contractor within thirty (30) days therefrom. 



15-13

EXlllBIT "B" 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION 

September 22,2016 

EXCLUSIVE RATES & TERMS FOR: 

City Of South Pasadena 

Position MarkUp 

Labor Workers 

Pay Rate $14.00 Bill Rate $20.58 

The tenllS of this agreement will be effective upon signature of this agreement. 
If the State of Califol'llia should approve of any additional increases to minimum 
wage and I or Worker's Compensation Insurance, the bill rate "ill also be 
modified accordingly. 

Should Great Match Consulting provide a large volume of temporary employees 
and City Of South Pasadena decides to discontinue the business relationship; City 
Of South Pasadena will notify Great Match Consulting within 30 days, in writillg, 
in order to avoid any financial burdell. 

ADDITIONAL BENEFlTS OF UTILIZING GREAT "'lATCH CONSULTING 

• VIT ake up calls to all new employees, to ensure employees are ready to 
work. 

• Check in calls, to verify new employees have arrived in a timely manner 
• Follow up calls, to ensure our clients are satisfied with employees sent. 
• Personal Cellular phone numbers available, so that our clients may 

contact their representatives before or after office hours. 
• Handle injuries and Worker's Compensation clailllS. 
• Handle Unemployment Insurance and c1ailllS. 
• Handle Payroll, federal and state taxes. 
• Issue VlT_2 Forms. 
• Handle garnishment of wages. 
• Handle administrative tasks performed by employer. 
• Employee paychecks, accurately, and in a timely manner. 
• Special project recruitment and job fairs. 
• Safety Belts, Safety Glasses and Gloves can be provided 



15-14

EXIllBIT"C" 

The Consultant shall maintain throughout the duration of the term of the Agreement, liability 
insurance covering the Consultant and, with the exception of Professional Liability 
Insurance, designating City including its elected or appointed officials, directors, officers, 
agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants, as additional insured against any and all claims 
resulting in injury or damage to persons or property (both real and personal) caused by any 
aspect of the Consultant's work, in amounts no less than the following and with such 
deductibles as are ordinary and reasonable in keeping with industry standards. It shall be 
stated, in the Additional Insured Endorsement, that the Consultant's insurance policies shall 
be primary as respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any 
insurance, pooled coverage or self-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or appointed 
officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants shall be non
contributory. 

Professional Liability Insurance 

General Liability: 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f. 

General Aggregate 
Products ComplOp Aggregate 
Personal & Advertising Injury 
Each Occurrence 
Fire Damage (anyone fire) 
Medical Expense (anyone person) 

Workers' Compensation: 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 

Workers' Compensation 
EL Each Accident 
EL Disease - Policy Limit 
EL Disease - Each Employee 

Automobile Liability 

$1,000,000/$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 
$2,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 5,000 

Statutory Limits 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

aw ~q ee5 aKe. ~U+ ~I(JWIge1..fo cL,tW~ 
a. Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 _______ ~ v'~eAe-5 . 

The Consultant shall provide thirty (30) days !!9Y~tice to City in the event of material 
changes or cancellation of any cover~e6tificates of insurance and additional insured 
endorsements shall be furnished !9-€lty thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of this 
Agreement. Refusal to su~t'Such certificates shall constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement entitling gity10 any and all remedies at law or in equity, including termination of 
this Agreement. 1froof of insurance required under this Agreement is not delivered as 
required or i ch insurance is canceled and not adequately replaced, City shall have the 
rig~ ot the duty to obtain replacement insurance and to charge the Consultant for any 

-----



15-15

premium due for such coverage. City has the option to deduct any such premium from the 
sums due to the Consultant. 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized and admitted to write insurance in 
California and with a current A.M. Best's rating of A-: vn or better. Acceptance of insurance 
from a carrier with a rating lower than A-:VII is subject to approval by City's Risk Manager. 
Consultant shall immediately advise City of any litigation that may affect these insurance 
policies. 



15-16

ATTACHMENT 2 
First Amendment 



15-17

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made and entered into on the 21st day of June, 
2017, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and GREAT MATCH 
CONSULTING ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on October 5, 2016, the City and Consultant entered into an Agreement to 
provide as-needed interim staffing, in order to assist City crews with additional work as required; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Term of the Agreement is through June 30, 2017, with the option of 
authorizing the City Manager to extend the agreement for one (1) extension of one (1) year under 
the same terms and conditions as prescribed in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Payment for Services in the Agreement shall not exceed the authorized 
amount of $40,000 unless the City has given specific advance approval in writing; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Consultant desire to extend the agreement for one (1) 
additional year as authorized in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Payment for Services for the extended term shall be increased by an 
amount not to exceed $40,000 unless the CITY has given specific advance approval in writing. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Section 4 of the Agreement still applies to this 
amendment, and all terms and conditions of this section remain intact. The total fee for these 
services shall not exceed the authorized amount of $80,000 (which includes the compensation for 
the original scope of services of $40,000, and the compensation for the additional scope of 
services in the amount of $40,000.) 

2. CONSULTANT SERVICES. That the scope of services of the Agreement 
remains the unchanged as part of this amendment. 

3. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be extended from June 30, 2017 to June 
30,2018 or when the work is satisfactorily completed, whichever occurs first, or unless extended 
by a supplemental amendment. 



15-18

4. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions of 
the Agreement to the extent not modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AMENDMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Amendment on the dates set forth below. 

"CITY" 
City of South Pasadena 

BYfjra~ 
Sz e 

Printed: ~~6 I<f4I.u~ 

Title: liIf~ p.A.,Af.IMt~ 

Date: 1I1~I~bt1 

Attest: 

By: ~ k~Q's.. 
EveJYll(ieiffifk, CityIrk 

Date: {jIg-II ~n 

Approved as to form: 

By:x«~d1~ 
Teresa L. HighsIhith, Attorney 

Date: M?I/~/1 

"CONSULTANT" 
Great Match Consulting 

BY:~ 
Si$atU7e 

Printed: bcot;.e-J A:X:JI...IA ~6 

Title:~~ 

Date<':ya 1M' 2-1 '2--0 I ~ 



15-19

ATTACHMENT 3 
Second Amendment 



15-20

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

TillS AMENDMENT ("Second Amendment") is made and entered into on the 21 sl day 
of March, 2018, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and GREAT 
MATCH CONSULTING ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on October 5, 2016, the City and Consultant entered into an Agreement to 
provide as-needed interim staffing, in order to assist City crews with additional work; and 

WHEREAS, the Term of the Agreement is through June 30, 2017, with the option of 
authorizing the City Manager to extend the Agreement for one (1) extension of one (I) year 
under the same terms and conditions as prescribed in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Payment for Services in the Agreement shall not exceed the authorized 
amount of $40,000 unless the City has given specific advance approval in writing; and 

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the City Council approved the First Amendment to the 
Agreement for Services ("First Amendment") to extend the existing Term of the Agreement 
through June 30, 2018 and the Payment for Services for the extended term was increased by an 
amount not-to-exceed $40,000; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires the Consultant to provide additional as-needed interim 

staffing services; and 

WHEREAS, a Second Amendment is proposed to increase the Payment for Services by 

an amount not-to-exceed $40,000. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Section 4 of the Agreement still applies to the 
Second Amendment, and all terms and conditions of this section remain intact. The total fee for 
these services shall not exceed the authorized amount of $120,000 (which includes the 
compensation for the original Agreement scope of services of$40,000, compensation for the 
First Amendment additional scope of services in the amount of $40,000, and compensation for 
the Second Amendment additional scope of services in the amount of $40,000.) 



15-21

2. CONSULTANT SERVICES. That the scope of services of the Agreement 
remains unchanged as part of this Second Amendment. 

3. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions of 
the Agreement and First Amendment to the extent not modified by this Second Amendment, 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AMENDMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Amendment on the dates set forth below. 

"CITY" 
City of South Pasadena 

C ,,.1 /;'£1 .1'/ f -0'./d/ 
By: ~./1'1JLI«&f{~ 

Signature . 

Printed: ?1E5f1tf\)Jle" W' Wolif~ 

Title:----'.L1Cr-'-tr1...:...M.:.:..:'{I;=tJfI=~c:...I?)2-___ _ 

Date:---=~=--' ·=-d-=.'5_J<-=8 __ 

Attest: 

~rh.~~~ By: r 
E~v-cl:-y-n-,j.'-I:Z=-n":'gt-im-e-r-' Hty--=C=i-er.,-k----

Date: _________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

Date: _________ _ 

"CONSULTANT" 
Great Match Consulting 

BY:~ 
Sign. re 

Title: . PrIYI-0fd 

Date: .7'~ UJ'~ W I 'if 



15-22

ATTACHMENT 4 
.Proposed Third Amendment 



15-23

THIRD AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Third Amendment") is made and entered into on the 1st day of 
May, 2019, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and GREAT MATCH 
CONSULTING ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on October 5, 2016, the City and Consultant entered into an Agreement to 

provide as-needed interim staffing, in order to assist City crews with additional work; and 

WHEREAS, the Term of the Agreement is through June 30, 2017, with the option of 
authorizing the City Manager to extend the Agreement for one (1) extension of one (1) year 
under the same terms and conditions as prescribed in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Payment for Services in the Agreement shall not exceed the authorized 
amount of $40,000 unless the City has given specific advance approval in writing; and 

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the City Council approved the First Amendment to the 
Agreement for Services ("First Amendment") to extend the existing Term of the Agreement 
through June 30, 2018 and the Payment for Services for the extended term was increased by an 
amount not to exceed $40,000; and 

WHEREAS, on March 21,2018, the City Council approved the Second Amendment to 
the Agreement for Services ("Second Amendment") to extend the existing Term of the 
Agreement through June 30~ 2019 and the Payment for Services for the extended term was 
increased by an amount not to exceed $40,000; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires the Consultant to provide additional as-needed interim 
staffing services; and 

WHEREAS, on May 1,2019, the City Council approved the Third Amendment to the 
Agreement for Services ("Third Amendment") to extend the existing Term ofthe Agreement 
through June 30, 2020 and the Payment for Services for the extended term was increased by an 
amount not to exceed $40,000. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Section 4 of the Agreement still applies to the 
Third Amendment, and all terms and conditions of this section remain intact. The total fee for 



15-24

these services shall not exceed the authorized amount of $160,000 (which includes the 
compensation for the original Agreement scope of services of $40,000, compensation for the 
First Amendment additional scope of services in the amount of $40,000, compensation for the 
Second Amendment additional scope of services in the amount of $40,000 and compensation for 
the Third Amendment additional scope of services in the amount of $40,000.) 

2. CONSULTANT SERVICES. That the scope of services of the Agreement 

remains unchanged as part of this Third Amendment. 

3. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions of 
the Agreement, First Amendment and Second Amendment to the extent not modified by this 

Third Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AMENDMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Amendment on the dates set forth below. 

"CITY" 

City of South Pasadena 

By: ___________ _ 
Signature 

Printed: -------------------------

Title: ________________________ _ 

Date: __________________ _ 

Attest: 

By:~~~~-~~~~---
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Date: ____________________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

By: ____ ~~~-------
Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: ____________________ _ 

"CONSULTANT" 
Great Match Consulting 

By: ___________ _ 
Signature 

Printed: ________________________ _ 

Title: ________________________ __ 

Date: _________________ _ 



16-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~rz,.;:(..s<1 

I ITEMNO. I G I 

Daniel Ojeda, P.E., Interim Director of Public Works 00 

Adoption of a Resolution Identifying the Proposed Projects in Fiscal 
Year 2019-20 to be funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and 
Accountability Act 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

I. Adopt a resolution identifying the proposed projects to be funded by Senate Bill I (SB I): 
The Road Repair and Accountability Act; and 

2. Authorize the City Manager or their designee to sign the application and all related 
documents. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was reviewed by the Public Works Commission (PWC) on April 10, 2019. 
The PWC recommends that the City Council approve the proposed projects for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2019-20. 

Discussion 
SBI (Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of2017) known as The Road Repair and Accountability Act of2017 
provides the first significant, stable, and ongoing increase in state transportation funding in more 
than two decades. SB I provides additional funding for transportation infrastructure, increased the 
role of the California Transportation Commission (CTC) for a number of existing programs, and 
created new transportation funding programs for the CTC to oversee. 

Executive Summary 
Prior to receiving an apportionment of Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account RMRA 
(SB I )funds from the State Controller (Controller) in a fiscal year, a city or county must submit to 
the CTC a resolution identifYing the proposed projects to be funded with these funds 
(Attachment). All projects proposed to receive funding must be included in a city or county 
budget that is adopted by the applicable city councilor county board of supervisors at a regular 
public meeting. The list of projects must include a description and the location of each proposed 
project, a proposed schedule for the project's completion, and the estimated useful life of the 
improvement (Table I). The Controller, upon receipt of the report from the CTC, shall apportion 
RMRA funds to eligible cities and counties. 



16-2

Adoption of a Resolution IdentifYing the Proposed Projects to be Funded by SB I: The Road 
Repair and Accountability Act 
May I, 2019 
Page 2 of3 

Table I - Identified Proposed Projects 
Project Limits FY Est. Life Est. Cost 
Alpha Ave La Fremontia St to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $200,000 

Camino Lindo 
Alta Vista Ave Oak Crest Ave to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $100,000 

Mountain View Ave 
Camino Del Sol Santa Teresa St to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $200,000 

Via Del Rey 
Pine St Atlantic Ave to 2019-20 15117 Yrs. $60,000 

Huntington Dr 
Monterey Road W City Limits to 2019-20 15117 Yrs. $300,000 

Arroyo Verde 
Monterey Road Arroyo Verde to 2019-20 15117 Yrs. $150,000 

Pasadena Avenue 

Community Outreach 
A priority list of streets was developed with the Pavement Management System (PMS) tool, 
engineering recommendation, citizen participation and PWC input. The streets identified for the 
proposed projects were presented and analyzed by the PWC. The public had an opportunity to 
provide input on the priority list at the PWC April 10, 2019 Meeting. 

Background 
On April 28, 2017, Governor Brown signed SBI (Beall and Frazier), a landmark transportation 
funding package that is the culmination of more than two years of hard work by Senate 
Transportation and Housing Committee Chair Jim Beall, Assembly Transportation Committee Chair 
Jim Frazier, and the Governor's Administration. The final package required a 2/3-vote in the 
Legislature and passed by a vote of27-11 in the Senate and 54-26 in the Assembly. 

The $5.24 billion/year funding package generates new revenues from various taxes and fees and is 
designed to repair and maintain our State highways and local roads, improve our trade corridors, and 
support public transit & active transportation. 

Beginning November I, 2017, the Controller will deposit various portions of this new funding into 
the newly created RMRA. A percentage of this new RMRA funding will be apportioned by formula 
to eligible cities and counties pursuant to Streets and Highways Code (SHC) Section 2032(h) for 
basic road maintenance, rehabilitation, and critical safety projects on the local streets and roads 
system. SB 1 emphasizes the importance of accountability and transparency in the delivery of 
California's transportation programs. Therefore, in order to be eligible for RMRA funding, statute 
requires cities and counties to provide basic annual RMRA project reporting to the CTC. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 



16-3

Adoption of a Resolution Identifying the Proposed Projects to be Funded by SB 1: The Road 
Repair and Accountability Act 
May 1,2019 
Page 3 oD 

Fiscal Impact 
The funds from SB 1 increase the amount of money dedicated to improving transportation 
infrastructure in South Pasadena. For the City of South Pasadena (City), SB 1 will provide more than 
$400,000 in local construction funds annually. Local governments will track SB 1 dollars and report 
to the Legislature and public how they are being used to ensure they are improving our existing 
infrastructure with a focus on the community's priorities. SB I will provide investments to make 
significant improvements to the State's highway system throughout California, including several in 
our regIOn. 

A city or county receiving an apportionment ofRMRA funds is required to sustain a maintenance 
of effort (MOE) by spending at least the annual average of its General Fund expenditures during 
the Fiscal Year 2009-10, 2010-11, and 2011-12 fiscal years for street, road, and highway 
purposes. The MOE for the City is $1,400,000 annually in order to maintain eligibility for the 
funds. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 Existing Facilities. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Resolution 



16-4

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

IDENTIFYING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 
FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND 

ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 
2017 (Chapter 5, Statutes of2017) was passed by the Legislature and Signed into law by 
the Governor in April 2017, in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation 
funding shortfalls statewide; and 

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will 
ensure the residents of the City of South Pasadena (City) are aware of the projects 
proposed for funding in our community and which projects have been completed each 
fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the City must adopt a list of all projects proposed to receive funding 
from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB I by 
resolution, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a 
proposed schedule for the project's completion, and the estimated useful life of the 
improvement; and 

WHEREAS, the City, will receive an estimated $431,000 in RMRA funding in 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 from SB I; and 

WHEREAS, this is the second year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding 
which will enable the City to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation 
projects, safety improvements, repairing and replacing aging bridges, and increasing 
access and mobility options for the traveling public that would not have otherwise been 
possible without SB 1; and 

WHEREAS, the City has undergone a robust public process to ensure public 
input into our community's transportation priorities/the project list. The City's Public 
Works Commission (PWC) reviewed the proposed project list, received public input and 
provided a recommendation to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City used a Pavement Management System (PMS) to develop 
the SB 1 project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost
effective projects that also meet the community's priorities for transportation investment. 
The PMS generates a comprehensive report of the citywide pavement condition index 
(PCI) for all streets. The PCI, engineering recommendation, citizen participation and 
PWC input are utilized to establish the proposed capital improvement program annually; 
and 



16-5

WHEREAS, the funding from SB 1 will help the City maintain and rehabilitate 
streets/roads, bridges, add active transportation infrastructure throughout the City this 
year and hundreds of similar projects into the future; and 

WHEREAS, the 2016 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs 
Assessment found that the City's streets and roads are in a good to poor condition and 
this revenue will help the City increase the overall quality of our road system and over 
the next decade will bring the City's streets and roads into an excellent to good condition; 
and 

WHEREAS, maintaining and preserving the local street and road system in good 
condition will reduce drive times and traffic congestion, improve bicycle safety, and 
make the pedestrian experience safer and more appealing, which leads to reduce vehicle 
emissions helping the State achieve its air quality and greenhouse gas emissions 
reductions goals; and 

WHEREAS, the SB I project list and overall investment in our local streets and 
roads infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete 
streets infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will 
have significant positive co-benefits statewide. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

SECTION 2. The $350,000 budget for FY 2019-20 is to incorporate the 
following list of projects planned to be funded with Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Account revenues: 

FY 2018-19 Capital Improvement Projects - Under the terms of the California 
Transportation Financing Package for SB 1: The Road Repair and Accountability 
Act, the following streets are identified for RMRA funds. The following street 
improvement projects for FY 2019-20 have been adopted in the City Budget. 

Project Description - The project scope of work consists of street and highway 
pavement maintenance; rehabilitation, installation, construction, and 
reconstruction of necessary associated facilities such as drainage and traffic 
control devices; maintenance, rehabilitation, installation, construction, and 
reconstruction of facilities that expand ridership on transit systems; safety projects 
to reduce fatalities; or as a local match to obtain state or federal transportation 
funds for similar purposes. 



16-6

Table 1 - Identified Proposed Projects 
Project Limits FY Est. Life Est. Cost 
Alpha Ave La Fremontia St to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $200,000 

Camino Lindo 
Alta Vista Ave Oak Crest Ave to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $100,000 

Mountain View Ave 
Camino Del Sol Santa Teresa St to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $200,000 

Via Del Rey 
Pine St Atlantic Ave to 2019-20 15/17 Yrs. $60,000 

Huntington Dr 
Monterey Road W City Limits to 2019-20 15117 Yrs. $300,000 

Arroyo Verde 
Monterey Road Arroyo Verde to 2019-20 15117 Yrs. $150,000 

Pasadena Avenue 

SECTION 3. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same.to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED~ APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 1st day of May, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 1 st day 
of May, 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 



17-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

Craig Koehler, Finance Director 

I ITIlM NO. If I 

j. 

SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing to review proposed fee adjustments; and 
2. Adopt a resolution amending the Master Schedule of Fees for Service (Fee Schedule), 

commencing July 1, 2019, and establishing annual adjustments by Consumer Price Index 
(CPI). 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
The Finance Commission will review this item at the May 23, 2019 meeting. 

Executive Summary 
As part of the 2018-19 Strategic Plan, the City engaged in a fee study to review current fees. 
The User Fee Study evaluates delivery methods, staffing, and overhead costs to determine the 
appropriate fee structures and full cost recovery potential of individual services. The study 
revealed that in total the City collects approximately 59% of the cost of services. 

The Fee study indicated the majority of City fees were set at a rate far below the cost of 
providing the service and that additional fees would be appropriate to align with new services. 
Stafr s recommendation for increasing fees is sometimes below the cost of service identified in 
the fee study for various reasons outlined below. Further, the study recommended the 
development of a cost recovery policy. Staff concurs with this recommendation and will present 
a recommended Policy to Council in Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20. The study also recommended 
annual CPI increases which have been incorporated into the resolution for the proposed Fee 
Schedule. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The Master Fee Schedule reflects all City fees. It is amended annually so that the fees reflect 
current cost to provide services, to add new fees when applicable, and to eliminate fees for 
discontinued services. 

While the study identified the actual cost of providing services, the consultant does not 



17-2

Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of5 

recommend where to set the fees other than the fees cannot be above cost of service. Staff is 
recommending fee increases based on appropriateness of charging fees for particular services. 
For example, the consultant found that summer camp fees could be raised significantly but staff 
concluded that in order to remain competitive it is more appropriate that the fees be pegged to 
the market. Additionally, the City found it would not be appropriate to increase the cost offees 
to single family homes and business owners because it would make these services unaffordable. 

Recommended Fee Changes 
The proposed fees recommended by City staff are presented by department/division. The Fee 
Schedule contains a description of the fee, current fee amount, full cost of service, and 
recommended fee. City staff considered the following criteria in making fee recommendations: 

o Type of permit and service provided 
o Current fees 
o Affordability 
o Reasonableness of fees/increases 
o Comparisons to neighboring jurisdictions, though fees charged by other cities are not 

necessarily based on the same methodology or cost recovery principles 
o City's desire to better balance subsidizing the cost of services 

Community Services (Excluding Rentals) 
One of the biggest gaps between cost of service and user fees was found in the community 
services department. The study revealed that the department's fees were set below cost of service 
and netted approximately 62%. Staff recommends modest increases to move the recovery rate 
from 62% to 68%, which would maintain the participation levels, and closer align with other 
jurisdiction costs (Camp Med Fees). While community service departments often set their rates 
at a lower than full cost recovery rate to encourage community participation, there were certain 
cost to programs which required pre-event administrative duties and tasks the day of the event 
that were being drastically underestimated in cost recovery. Events such as Snow Day often draw 
large crowds and are subsidized by the City at approximately $100 per person. It is unclear how 
many participants are residents, therefore staff recommends re-evaluating these events to 
determine whether it's an appropriate use of general fund dollars. 

Planning 
The planning department looked at maintaining fees at a reasonable rate for single family home 
owners and small businesses, while adopting a higher cost recovery for development fees. Fees 
that are paid as part of development projects should be set at market rate. Many of the 
development fees are necessary for the City to adequately budget for required mandates such as 
updates to the General Plan, and Housing Elements. Moreover, the development fees are below 
average when compared to surrounding jurisdictions. Based on the fee study analysis, current 
Planning fees are recovering at 21 % of the cost of service. This level of cost recovery is not 
sustainable for the division or the City. Staff is recommending increasing some fees for a total 
cost recovery of 43%. 

The City is also proposing introducing a technology fee which is commonly assessed by many 
jurisdictions. The purpose of the fee is to help fund and maintain a software system to streamline 



17-3

Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 
May 1, 2019 
Page 3 of5 

the permitting process, a goal set forth in the FY 2019-20 Strategic Plan. 

Fire Fees 
A majority of the Fire Department fees are shown to be below the cost of providing service, with 
the largest deficit in the False Alarm Response fee. This deficit is a result of the City's policy to 
waive charges for the first three responses to False Alarms. The proposed fee scheduled will 
waive the fee for the first false alarm, impose a penalty for the second and third, and adopts a 
higher rate for the fourth and so on. Industry standard is to waive the first fee and charge for the 
second and third fee. Increasing this fee will encourage compliance and ensure valuable 
resources are not being diverted in emergencies. A similar structure was introduced for False 
Alarms in the Police Department. 

Annual Inspection of Apartments has been expanded from a single category to one based on the 
number of multi-family units to ensure that larger complexes pay a proportionate amount. 
Similarly, the new business fire inspection fee and annual fire alarm fee has been restructured to 
include sub categories based on square footage. The Fire department will move from 49% to 
86% percent cost recovery for inspection services. The cost for Emergency services remain 
largely unchanged. 

Rentals 
Facility and park rentals have been broken out into their own category as they are not governed 
by cost recovery, rather are set by market rate. Rental charges for rooms or facilities, fines, 
penalties and late charges are not technically user fees and are not required to be based on actual 
costs. Instead, these types of charges are more typically governed by market rates, 
reasonableness and other policy driven factors and can legally exceed the cost. The City has 
identified a high demand for its facilities for special event uses such as weddings, and 
fundraisers. The current costs associated with facility and park rentals are only representative of 
staff time and overhead costs. Staff recommends establishing market rate fees for these types of 
events. 

Building 
The City contracts for building plan check and inspection services with a third party. The 
contract with that vendor requires the City to charge Los Angeles County Building Fee rate. This 
practice is consistent with other jurisdictions of similar size such as San Gabriel, San Marino, 
and La Canada Flintridge. While Building cost recovery is shown at 147% that is not the case. 
Revenue is typically collected in one FY for building permits but is meant to account for services 
spanning multiple years. Departments such as Fire, Engineering, and Planning will occasionally 
sign off on building permits and applications. This administrative time was not considered as 
part ofthis study. Thus, the City is maintaining its current cost recovery in this category since the 
additional revenue is meant to account for additional City reviews as well as deferred revenue for 
future inspections. 



17-4

Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 
May 1,2019 
Page 4 of5 

Background 
Methodology 
The intent of the study is to cover the cost of service associated with the fees to align with cost to 
the City. There are three components which were evaluated to determine cost of service: 

1. Direct Labor. Employee hours spent directly on the fee related service. This rate includes 
the employee's salary and fringe benefits. 

2. Departmental Indirect Labor. Departmental employees not directly working on the fee
related service, but responsible for supervision and administrative activities. This cost can 
include assistant support and a percentage of the department head's time. 

3. Central Overhead. This component includes those departments that provide support to 
other City departments. Examples are: City Attorney, City Manager, and Finance 

Adopting a fee methodology and resulting fee adjustments realigns user fees to more efficiently 
utilize general revenues (taxes) for services and programs such as public safety, infrastructure 
maintenance, and economic development. Furthermore, the California Constitution (Propositions 
13, 218 and 26) and various state laws have placed both substantive and procedural limits on 
cities' ability to impose fees and charges. Proposition 26 contains a more general articulation of 
the cost of service principle and includes a requirement that the local government bear the 
burden of proof that [1] "a levy, charge, or other exaction is not a tax; [2] that the amount is no 
more than necessary to recover the reasonable costs of the government activity; and [3] that the 
manner in which those costs are allocated to a payer bear a fair or reasonable relationship to the 
payer's burden on, or benefits received from, the governmental activity." (Cal. Const. art. XIII C, 
§ (e).). It is important to note that rental charges for rooms or facilities, fines, penalties and late 
charges are not technically user fees and are not required to be based on actual costs. Instead, 
these types of charges are more typically governed by market rates, reasonableness and other 
policy driven factors and can legally exceed the cost. 

In 2018, the City updated its fees by a cumulative 10.57% increase representing the total CPI 
from 2011 to 2018. 

Alternatives 
1. Adopt Fees at Full cost recovery 

Next Steps 
1. Following the Public Hearing, there will be a public comment period of 60 days before 

the fees are implemented. 
2. Staff will return with a formal cost recovery policy identifying target recovery rates by 

type of fee prior to the next CPI adjustment. 
3. Fees will be increased annually based on the Consumer Price Index for Los Angeles, 

Riverside, and Orange County Urbanized Area. 
4. Staffwill present a Cost Allocation Plan in FY 2019-20 to ensure overhead costs are 

current. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 



17-5

Resolution Amending Master Schedule of Fees 
May 1,2019 
Page 5 of5 

Fiscal Impact 
Fiscal impact will depend on services provided for the year. The proposed fees reflect an 84% 
cost recovery, which would increase projected annual revenues by $300,000. 

Environmental Analysis 
The individual items on the CIP will be brought back to Council if they are not exempt from 
CEQA requirements. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 

1. Resolution approving amended fee schedule 
2. Updated Fee Schedule 



17-6

ATTACHMENT 1 
Resolution approving amended fee schedule 



17-7

PAGE XX 5/1/2019 

RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

REVISING THE MASTER SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR SERVICE 
YEAR 2019-2020 

WHEREAS, on May 2,2018, the City Council adopted Resolution number 7552, 
constituting that last update of the City's established fees and charges; and 

WHEREAS, the costs ofthese services change with time as the cost of delivery 
increases; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of services may also be increased due to increases in cost of 
living, as measured by the applicable Consumer Price Index; and 

WHEREAS, the City services should be borne by those who are the special 
beneficiaries of the service rather than the citizenry-at-large; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council is cognizant that the charges for such services 
should relate to the direct cost and/or value thereof to the City; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 66016, specific fees to be 
charged for services must be adopted by City Council Resolution or Ordinance, after 
providing notice and holding a public hearing; 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66017 requires a 60-day "waiting 
period" before any development fee increase can become effective; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on May 1, 2019 to consider 
the updated fees and adoption of the Master Fee Schedule; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the Master Fee Schedule to levels 
consistent with full cost recovery and appropriate value. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The service fees and user charges as set forth in the attached Exhibit A 
are hereby fixed and established to be effective on the date of July 1,2019. 

Section 2. The Finance Director is authorized and directed to adjust the fees and 
services set forth in the attached Exhibit A not later than July 1 of each year beginning 



17-8

PAGE XX 5/1/2019 

RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 
Page 2 

with 2020, based on the increase, if any, in the Consumer Price Index (Cpr) for Los 
Angeles, Riverside, and Orange County Urbanized Area, published by the United States 
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for February ofthat year. City staff are 
thereafter authorized and directed to include such adjusted fees and service charges in the 
City's Master Fee Schedule. 

Section 3. Resolution No. 7552, the precursor fee resolution, is hereby repealed 
and the service fees and user charges contained therein are hereby rescinded. 

Section 4. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 1st day of May, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 1 st 
day of May 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 



17-9

ATTACHMENT 2 
Updated Fee Schedule 



17-10

Proposed Fee No. 
Fee No. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 

Fee Title 
Recommended 

Fee 
ItsUI ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 1-;:---:-::-:::---:--1 

See LA County 

...................................................................... ~!:!.!!.9.!.1].9 .. E!?!.~.!!..~ ... !:.!~D ... ~b.~.!?~ ...................................................................................... ~!?~ .. §.!?b.~.~.~.!!?. .... .. 
CITY CLERK 

.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I::::::::::::::::5?::~::p.:~p'!:!9.?t.(i?:~:~::E.p.p.¢::F~~li:~!:~t.!i?:6~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::Jgj::Q 
Digital Records Duplication (Formerly: Duplication -

................................... ? ................ J?.:.~ ... gp'-p.yp.l ...................................................................................................................................................................... E?:.Q.Q . 

................................... ~ ................ J?:.? .. .P..~p.~~.~.!i.!?..I] .. : ... !:.~g~!?.c:gp.y. ........................................ , ....................................................................................... ~.Q:.~ .. 9 . 

................................. ..'! ................ J~.J .. .9gg!? .. ~?.~?{~).l.. ............................................................................................................................................................... ~?.~. 
Filing Fees - Initiative Petition (Per CA Election Code 

.................................. ? .................. P.:.?. .. ~~.9.!!!?.D .. J.Q?.?.§} ......................................................................................................................................................... 1?.Q.Q. 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
,~.~ .............. ~, .. ~, ...... ,~ ........ , ..... :" .. , .. , ... ,··"·;.·,..,·m',·"f,'·'_'.,,..,,,.,.,·,· .. , .. ··-.. ··,···!· .. ·· ................................ , ...... ~ ............ ~ .. : ....................... , ............................. , .... ,.',' .............. : ................................. . 
.. ! ....... , ... ·_ ... ;; .... : ....... "' .. :9A~.~.;M~I? .. \~~~~,:.;;" ........... ;, ... , .... ".;.,.; ........... ; ...... , ........ :, ...... : ... : ............... : ...... : ............ , ............ , ..... , ....... ;;, ,c .......... ;, ................. , .. , .......... , .. . 

................................... ~ ............... ~.Q:.Q.~ .. g.?!!!p. .. .M.~~ .. : .. f..!y.!? .. p~y. .. R~.t~ .. 7 ... ~.~!..~b!.!~ ........................................................................................... 11.?9. . 

.................................. .7. ................................ g.?!!!p. .. .M.~~ .. : .. f..!y.!? ... p~y. .. R~.!.~ .. 7 ... ~.?!?b .. A9.9.!.l!gD.?!..9.b!!.9. ......................................................... ~.1}§ . 

................................... ? .................. ~.Q.J ... g.?.!!!p. .. .M.~9. .. : . .T..b~n~g.!y.!.I].g .. Y.Y.!?.~~ .. :J~t~b.iI9 ............................................................................... 11.Q? 
.................................. ~ ................................ g.?!!!p. .. .M.~9. .. : . .T..b~.!:l~g.!y.!.I].g .. Y.Y.!?.~~ .. : .. ~.~~m .. A.9.g!!i9.n~!...~b.i.!~ .............................................. J.~~ 
.............................. J..9. .................. ~9..:.? .. g.?.!!!P.. .. ~.~9. .. Af!!?.! .. ~!?.bg9..L: .. ~!.~.~ .. P.§.Y. .. R~~!? .. :J .. ~.tg.~.!!.9. ............................................................ ~~.Q. 

Camp Med After School - Five Day Rate - Each Additional 
11 Child $85 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I?::::::::::::::§.Q;§:~::¢.:~r.np.:::M~~:::::h?f.~::F.:~~:A~~f.::EF~f§::i0.j:6:~!~§:::::p.:~[::!n!:6:~!~::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~ 
................................ 1 .. ~ .............. ??:.".I.? .. R.~D~§.L: .. 9.~.~.I?. .. ~.!?.9 ... R9.g.!!! .. N9.n:E!g.f.!t~gD:fr.i.. ....................................................................... J.?.~ . 
.............................. J .. 1 ............... ~?:.".I.~ ... F3.~D~~.!..7 ... ~~.~.I? .. ~.!?9 ... R9.g.!!!..I.!:l~.i.y.!9.~~.L~.!?n.7fr..i... ........................................................................... ~}§ . 
....... "' .. , .. ,.'"., ... , ... ,.1,.? ..... "' ..... " ........ ~,~ ... F3.~D!~.L7 .. ,~~m,p."~,~9 ... !J;!2,?,!J,!"§H~!,D,~,~,~,.~,!2,~,~.~r.L.,, .. ,,, ............ , ............... " .. , ......... , ................. .,.,.J.".I.~. 
.. .'. •.•..... ..F.I~LP;~JilQ<QP:~N $P:ACjI::;iR!=N'IlAI£FEES·:.. •. .•.... ..•.... .•. .. . ••..... .... ', .. ,.. . ...... . ·• ........ " .... ·" .............. _ ...... ·_ .... · ........ ·" ...... GliiiieraTArroyo .. Park: ............ ·" ...... " .... · .......... " .......................... · .. · .......... · .............. · " ............... " ............... _ ..... " .... . 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1.:~:::::::::::::::::::::::~:?::9.p.~6::§.p.:~9.~:::~~~~f.Y.~!E?6::~::§.i?:;::p.~~:::Hi?6~p.f.2U?:6jY:::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:1:QQ 
............................... 1 .. 7. .............. §.?:.9..1 ... A9.9.!.!!gD.?!..~~~!!.J~!.~~D.!:!p .. ~n.9 .. .§.!:!p~!:Y.!.~.!9..!:lL ................................................................................ .H9 . 
.............................. ..1 .. ~ ............... ??:.9..? .. ~p..!?..c\ .. ~.i.~!.9.~ .. :: .. Ngn:f.'!9..flH~!?~.~ .. ~b.?D .. §.Qr.o .. .F3.~~!.9.!?nD .......................................................... l?.1 . 
.............................. ..1 .. ~ ............... §.?:.9..~ ... ~p..!?r.:\~ .. f..!!?!.9.~ .. :: .. N9..D:.!:r.g.fl!J!§.Q~ ... F3.!?~!.9.!?n!L ................................................................................. ~9. . 
............................... ?.Q .................. ~?.:.1 ... ~p..!?.r.:\ .. ~.i.!?.!.9.~ .. :..In.g!.y.!g.~~.I.~ ................................................................................................................................. J.?.1 . 
............................... ?.1 ............... ??. . .J..1 ... ~P..!?.r.:\~..f..!!?.!.9. .. : .. !?..!:!~!n!?..~.~.!?.s. ............................................................................................................................... J.?.1. 

22 62.13 Gazebo Rental $80 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::g:~:::::::::::::::~g3~::p.E?6!:s:Af.~~:~::~~:::R.~P.:2~!ni?r.::Q:f.i?~:i?~::~::§.g::p.~:f.~i?:6:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!§§. 
.............................. ?4. ............... ~.~:.Q.1 .. .T.!?l]n!.~ ... ~!?.~.r.:\~ ... 7.7 ... §.I?Q.c\~ .. I.~~.~.~ .. :: .. 9.9 .. ~ .. §.?!:f.!~J9 .. .e?r.~~ .................................................. l?.1. 

25 63.02 Tennis Courts -- Instructions "" OG & Garfield Parks $51 ...................................................................... OG .. Re·c .. Ce·nter .. Rentiij"'Fees·: .............................................................................................................................. .. 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::g:~::::::::::::::§.g3:~::§.~s~r.i:iY.::q:~p.:Q~!L::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:?'§Q 

27 62.16 Non-Profit $25 .............................. ·2·S .............. 62·:W .. i'ild·ilii'diJ·ais .......................................................................................................................................................................... ·$50 
.............................. ·2·9 .............. 62':·1·S .. S·u·siil·esses ...................................................................................................................................................................... ·$55 
.............................. j·O .............. ·62·:·1'9 .. N·oil:·Profits .. : .. Pri'ili·e .. fime ................................................................................................................................ · .. $35 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I:::::::::::::::::~?II6:~:(y.!:~~:~j::~::p.f.!:6J:~::f.!iiJ~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!§§. 
.............................. }.? ............... ~?.:.?..1 .... ~.\!.~!.1].~~~.~.~ ... 7 .. .er.i.!!!!? .. :I!.~.~ ................................................................................................................................... ~~9. 

Page 1 of 12 



17-11

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Fee No. Fee Title Recommended 
Fee No. Fee 

............................. }.~ ............... ~.?:.??.9!f.!.~ ... ?.:!].<:! ... !?.Qy' .. §.9.9..!!'!~ ................................................................................................................................................. ~§. 
Eddie Park House Rental Fees: ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

.............................. }.~ ............... ~.?:.9..1 .. §.~.!?!!.f..i.!y. ... 9..~1?.C?.~!!.. .................................................................................................................................................... 1?!?.9. . 

.............................. }.1 ................ J??:.~ .. N.Q!].~.P.E9.f!!.. .......................................................................................................................................................................... ~~9. 

.............................. }.? ............... §.?.:}J .. Jn9.!y..i.9.!!..~.!~ ...................................................................................................................................................................... 11.9.9. 

............................... ~§ ............... §.?J? ... !?.!:!.~.!!].~~~~.~ .................................................................................................................................................................... 11.1.9. . 

.............................. }.7. .............. §.?:}.~ .. §.!f..I ... ?:!].<:! ... ~9.y. .. §.9..C?!!.!~ ..................................................................................................................................................... ~§. 
Garfield Youth House Rental Fees: ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................... ~.? .............. §.?.:}:1 .. §.~.!?.~f..iJy. .. .9..~l?.g.~!L ................................................................................................................................................... 1?!?.9. . 

.............................. }.? .................. ~?.::1 ... NQ!].~.P..r.Qfi!~ ...................................................................................................................................................................... J.~9. . 

.............................. }.~ .............. §.?:.4.1 ... !n9.!y.i.9.!!..?:! ........................................................................................................................................................................... J.~§ . 

............................... 4.Q .............. §.?:.4.? ... ~!:!.~LQ.~~~ ............................................................................................................................................................................ J.~.Q 

............................... 4.1 ............... §.?:.4.~ ... ~.i.r:t.b.9?.Y. .. P..?.:!:!¥. ............................................................................................................................................................. ~J.~? 

............................... 4.? .............. §.?.:.4.1 ... ~g.y..~.g!.n .. §.!?.Q.\!.t~ ........................................................................................................................................................... ~§. 
War Memorial Rental Fees: ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................... 4.? ................ ?.~:.9..~ .. §.~.!?.!!.r..iJy. .. .9..~I?..9.~!t .................................................................................................................................................... 1?9.9. . 

............................... 4.~ ............... ~.~:.9.:1 .. Y.Y.?.r. .... M~.!!\9..r.i.<?.!...~.~ ... t:!.Q!].:P.r.9.f.it~ ........................................................................................................................ ,E.? 

............................... 4.1 ............... ?~:.9..? .. Y.Y.?E .... M~.rn.9..r.i.?I...~.~J!].<:!.!y..i.9..\!.?:!.~ ...................................................................................................................... 11.9.§ . 

.............................. .4.? ............... ~.~:.9..?. .. Y.Y.?E .... M~.rn.9..r.i.?!...~.~ ... ~.\!.~in.~~.~.~~ ................................................................................................................... 11.?§ . 

............................... 4.? ............... ~.~:.9..?. .. Y.Y.?E .... M~.rn.Q.r.i.?I ... ~.~ ... t:!.Q!].~.P.r.9.f.i.t~ .. ~~ .. p.r.!.rn.~ .. T.!!!\.~ ............................................................................ 11.9.9. . 

............................... 4.? ................ ?.~:.9..? .. Y.Y.?E .... M~.rn.9..r.i.~.I ... ~.~J!].<:!.!y..i.9.!:!.?:!.~ .. :: .. P.r.i.rn.~ .. I.i.rn.~ .............................................................................. 11.~§ . 

............................... 4.? ............... ~}:.9..~ .. Y.Y.?E .... M~.rn.Q.r.i.~!...~.~ ... ~.\!.~in.~~.~.~~ .. :: .. P.E!f.!].~ .. T.i.!!\~ ............................................................................ 11.?§. 
49 63.1 War Memorial -- Lower Floor -- Non-Profits $50 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:Q::::::::::::::§.~:::j::~:::0.!.~~::~:~~?~!~r::::~9.:0I.~r.::~i9.:9.r.::::J~~!.~i~:~~:(~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?§. 
............................... §.1 ................ ~}:J.? .. Y.Y.?E .. M.~!!\9.E!~.L:: .. ~9.~~f. .. E.!9..~f. .. :~ .. !?!!.~.in~.~~~.~ ............................................................................. 11.9.9. . 
............................... §.? ............... ~}:J .. ~ .. Y.Y.?L.M.~!!\9.E!?.!..:: .. ~9.~~f. .. E.!9..Qf. .. :: .. N9.n:p.r.Qf!! .. P.ELI.!.).~ .. T.!!!\~ ..................................................... ~~.? 
.............................. §.~ ........... §.~.:.1.4.1 ... Y.Y.?E .. M.~!!\9.E!?L:: .. ~9.~~f. .. E.!9..~f. .. :: .. !n.9.iY!9.!!.?.!..P.r.LI.!.).~ .. T.i.!!\~ ...................................................... ~~.? 
............................... §.1 ........... §.~.J4.? .. Y.Y..~.r. .. M.~!!\9..r.i?.!..::..b9.~~r. .. E.!9..Qf. .. ~~ .. !?!!.~.in~.~~~.~ .. p.r.!.!!\~..T.i.I.!.).~ ........................................... 11.~.9. . 
............................... §.? ................................ Y.Y..<:!.r. .. M.~!!\.9.r.!?.!..: .. \:J.~~ .. 9..f..~.i.t.9.~~.Q .................................................................................................................... ~§9. . 
............................... §.? ................................ Y.Y.?.r. .. M.~!!\g.r.i?.L: .. \:J.~~ .. 9..f..~.i.!g.~~n ... ~ ... P.E!!!\~ .. :I.i.rn.~ ......................................................................... 11.§9. . 
.............................. §.? ............... ~.§:.9..1 .. A9.9.i!.i.~!].?.:! .. §.!?ff .. 0.!9..9.~9..!) .................................................................................................................................... HQ. 

Senior Center Rental Fees: ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................... §.? .............. ..?..~:.?..?. .. §.~.!?.!!.f..i!y. .. .9..~I?..9.~it .................................................................................................................................................... 1?§9. . 

............................... §.? ............ J.?.:.9.J ... N.Q!].~.P..r.~fi!~ ......................................................................................................................................................................... HQ . 

............................... §.~ ............ J.~:.9..? .. .I.':l9.!Y..i.<:!.!:!.~.!~ .......................................................................................................................................................................... ,E.? 

............................... ~.Q ............. n:.9..~ .. !?\!.~.!.Q.~~~.I?..~ ................................................................................................................................................................... 11.99. . 

............................... ~J ............... .?~:.9.:1 .. N.Q!].~.P..r.~f!!~ .. : .. p..r.!.I.!.).~ .. T.i.!!\~ .................................................................................................................................... ~~.? 

............................... §.? ................ ?.:~:.9..? . ..!n9.!y..i.9.~.~.!~ .. ~ .. p.r.!.rn.~ . .T.!f.!]~L ............................................................................................................................. 11.9.§ . 

............................... ~.~ ............ ...7.~.:9..? .. !?..\!.~.LQ.~~~~.~ ... ~ ... P..r.i.!!\~ .............................................................................................................................................. 11J§ . 

............................... §.1 .............. .?}:.9..?:..P.?t.i.Q .. :: .. Ngn:P.r..Qf!!~ .................................................................................................................................................. E? 

............................... ~.? ............ ...7.~:.9..? .. P.?.ti.Q .. :~..!n9.!y.Lg.!!.?.I~ ..................................................................................................................................................... ~~.? 

............................... §.? ............ ...7.~:.9..~ .. P.?.!.i.Q .. :~ .. !?.!!..~.!!].I?..~~~.~ ................................................................................................................................................... ~4.? 
.............................. ~.? .................. n.:J ... p.?.t.i.9. .. :: .. Ngn:P.r..Qf!!~ .. ~ ... p..r.!!!\~ .............................................................................................................................. ~~.? 
.............................. ~.~ .............. ..?~: .. 1 .. 1 ... P.?.ti.Q .. :~ .. !.Q.9..i.'!.!9.\!.?:!.~ .. : .. P..r.i.!!\~ ................................................................................................................................ ~4.? 

Page 2 of 12 



17-12

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

69 73.12 Patio .... Businesses .. Prime $55 · .. ······· .. ··········· .... ·· .. 7"O·· ...... · .... ·7"3·:·1·3··C·onfe·ren·ce .. R·oom .. ~~ .. ·N·on~ .. ·P·rofit .................. ···· ............ ··· .. ·· .. ··························· ...................................... ···$25 
.............................. ·7"1"" ............ ·7"3· ... 1·"4 .. C·onfere·ij·ce .. R·oom .. ~~ .. "lnd"ivjd"u·ais ................ ···· .......................................... ·· ...... · ........................................ ·$35 
··· .......................... ·7"2 ...... ······ .. ·73·:1··5 .. C·onfere·ij·ce .. R·oom .. ~~ .. ·B·u·sin·esse·s ...... ·· .. ··· ................................................................................................ $45 
.............................. ·7·3 .............. "73·:1 .. 6 .. C·onferen·ce .. Room .. ~~··r;j"on·: .. P·rofit·: .. ·P·r·ime .. TI·m·e .. · ............................................ ······ .... ······ ............ $3·5 
.............................. ·7"4 ...... ·· ...... "73·:·1"i"C·onferen·ce .. Room .. ::·Tnel"ivlduais··:··Prl·m·e .. fime .......................................................................... ·$4·5 
.............................. ·7"5" .... · ........ ·73·:·1·S .. C"onferen·ce .. Roo·m .. ::··Bu·sin·esses .. : .. P·rime .. TI·m·e ...................................... · .... ··· .......................... ·$55· 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::f~:::::::::::::f~:::i:~::A9.!Iy.i&::Fi22:~::~~::N2:~:.p.r§fi!~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?§. 
............................... ?? .................. .?..~.:.? ... As:!!.y..!!Y ... B.Q9..f!l.: ... :.:..I.Q.g.!y.!.9.!:!.~!.. .......................................................................................................................... J}!5 . 
............................. ..?~ .............. n:.?..1. .. As:!!.y..!!Y ... B.Q9..f!l.: ... :.: ... !?.~.~.i.~.~§.~.~§ ......................................................................................................................... ~4!5 . 
.............................. ?§ ............. ..7..~:.?.? .. As:!!.y..!!Y .. .RQ9..f!l ... :.: ... t!.Qn.:p.F.g.f!!~ ... : ... ~!..!!!!~ .. ::Uf!l.~ ....................................................................................... E~ 
............................... ~.Q ............... ?.E.~ .. As:!!.y..i.t:¥. .. RQg.f!l.: .. :.: ... ID.g.!Y.!.9.!:!.~!..: .. p.~!.f!l.~ . .T.!!!!~ ......................................................................... : ................ H? . 
............................... ~.~ ............... .?~:.?.4 .. As:.\!y!!¥. .. R9..9.!!!: ... :.: .. !?.~§!n.~§.~.~§ .. : .. E.r.!.f!l.~ .. I!.!!!~ .................................................................................... ~!5.~ 

82 73.27 Additional Staff $40 ...................................................................... Sen·ior·C·en·te·r .. P·rog·rs·ms·: .... · .................................... · .............................................................................................. . 
.............. ·· .. ·· .......... ·S·Z .............. "74·:o·fi::j"ot .. i;,;i"ea·is .. : .. s·en·ior .. 5·5 .. S; .. Over"T6isa·i)ieCi .. Pe·r·s·on·s···· .. · ........ ···· ........................................ ·$2:·75 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?:~::::::::::::::EQIF2!::M:~~I~::~::p.:~f.~9.~~::Q:~~ir.::~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: A9.!~:~L¢':2~L:::::::::::::: 

Home Delivered Meals .. Senior 55 & Over I Disabled 
84 74.04 Persons $3.00 

.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?§':::::::::::::f~;:QI:~9:2!6::§p.:~~~::B.~6!~mi~j!F::E?:!f.~::W.j!F:f.~6:2P.Y.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:1Q: 

............................... ~.~ ............ ...?~:.9..? ... !?.g.Q!b .. §p..~s:~ ... R~.~.t~.!..tI~~,.m .. .E§.!~§ .. ~!.g.~U;~§n.QP¥. ...................................................................... ~.?9. . 

............................... ~.? ....................... ?.9. ... §~n!.9.~ .. ~~n!~~ .. M.~.f!l.9.~.r.~b!.P. .. : .. ~.!Q.9'~ .. .P.~r~.QQ .. 9.y.~!. ... ?.~ ............................................................ ~?!5 . 

............................... ~.~ ...................... ..?.Q .. §~n!g.~ .. ~~n!~F. .. M.~.f!l.9.~r~b!.p. .. : .. g.Q!:!.p.,~.~ .. 9.y~~ .. ?? ............................................................................ ~~? . 

............................... ~.§ ............ ...?J.:.9.J .. g.Q!!!P~!~F. .. I".~9. .. p.F.!n!!.~.9 .................................................................................................................................... ~.Q:.?.Q. 
90 72.01 Leisure Classes .. Seniors Varies .............................. gT .............. 7g·:63 .. C"offee ................................................................................................................................................................... ··· .. ·· .............. ·$·1· 

............................ ····· ........ ·· .......................... o"llli·:.A:::i'fid"e .. Fes·: ........ · .. ·· .. · ........................................ ········ .................................................................................................. . 

. ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I::::::::::::::::::::::?:~::§i6;:2f.::B~:~i~:~6GB:~ii~!~f.~:~i::~E:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::JQ::~§ 

............................... ~.? ............... ?..?:.9..1. .. N.QQ.:.R~.9.!§!~.~~9. ... B.i9..E!.r.~ .................................................................................................................................. lQ:.?!5 . 
.............................. ~.~ ............ ...??:.Q.? .. P.!§§.9.!~.9. .. R~§!s!.~Q.U.B.~g!.~!~!.~.9.L ......................................................................................................... ~.Q:.?.O" 
............................... ~.4. .............. .??:.9..~ .. g.~~~.9.!Y.~.~ ..................................................................................................................................................................... J.Q:.9.9.. 

95 76.01 MTA Bus Pass .. Senior 62 & Over $10 .............................. ·96 .. ·· .......... 7"6:·0"2 .. MTA .. Bus .. Pa·ss .. : .. i5is·aj)·ied .. ·Pe·rso·ns .. · .. ·· ...................................................... · .......................................... ·$1·0 
··· .... ·· .. ········· .... ··· .............. · ........ · ........ ··· ...... ·nifis·ce·ils·ne·o·us .. Fees·: ................ · ........ · ...... ··· ............................ ·· ................................................................................... .. 
.... · .... ·· .... ··· ............ 9·6 .............. ·65·:1"2""Brea·kfa·st·witil .. sa·nta .. Eve·nt .. · .. ·· ...... ······ ...................................................................................... ··· .... · ............ $20 
.. · .......................... ·g"7 ...... ····· .... 65·:1 .. 3 .. Sp·i=iri·g .. F·ami"iY'·Evs·nt": .. Pre·s·iiji"e ............................ · .. · .................................. · .. · ............ ········ .......................... ·$1·0 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:~:::::::::::::::~~J~::§p.r.!6:9.f~~!:iy.::gy.~:~E::p.~Y.::2f.::gy.~6f::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::ffi.1:? 
............................... ~.§ ............... 6..§:.9.J ... P.Q99.!~ .. .!?~y. .. !?.9..Q!.b .. R~m§!...NQn.:P.~9..m ..................................................................................................... ~?!5 . 
......................... J.9..Q .............. §.§:.9..? ... 9..9.g9.!~ ... !?..~y. .. !?.9..Q!b .. R~n!§I...Eg.r...E.r.Qm ....................................................................................................... ~~9. 
........................... ~.Q.~ ........................ §.? ... ~y.~nt:y.~Q.9.g.r!..g.§!~.r!n9 ... !?.Q9..t~ ................................................................................................................. 11.9.9. . 
............................ 1.Q.? ............... E·.9..1 ... ~Y.~.!:!t7 .. .Y.~Q.g.QF.!.9..~!!?!.!.!:!9 ... !?9g!b .. ~!.g .. g~D..Qp.y. ................................................................................ J.~9. 
.......................... ..1.Q.~ ................................ §.~.Q~ .. P~Y. .. : .. EE~§.~!~ .................................................................................................................................................. ~J.!5 . 
............................ ~.9..4. ................................ §.~.Q~..!?~y. .. : .. !?.§.Y. .. g.f..!b.E! ... I::.".t3.Q.t... ...................................................................................................................... ~?9. 
......................... J9..~ ............... 6..~:.9..~ .... ~.~!§.~E~ .. 9..!?.~.~.~§ .................................................................................................................................................. ..Y.§.f.!~.~. 

Page 3 of 12 



17-13

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Fee No. Fee Title Recommended 
Fee No. Fee 

Ffiii'ANC'E~.Q.E? ................................. I3.~.!!:!.Q.9 .. P.r.9..~.~~~!.!:!g .. .f~.~ .................................................................................................................................... J.:1.~ . 

. :::~:: .. ::~!~:::~:::::~~:§~i::~~~~f:~~~~iIT~:~~i~~~~~~~::;~.~~~:8.~~:::;:::!j!~;[~~::~:!~:!::~:~:~::~~::::::::~:;i::;::~[:::~:::[.:.::~:::~!~! :::~:!:::::::::j:::~~::~::!::;;:~~ 
......................... J.9..? .. ?.~.9.?..9. .............. M9..t!.9..Q ... ~.ig!!:!r.~ ... ~.~.9.!9..gD~pby. .. : .. P'.~!. .. P.'i.y. ............................................................................................ ~.?'.9.9. 

Student Films! Public Service Announcements! 

......................... J9..g .. ?'.:9.?1. ............... ~g.!:!9..~.t!.9.!:).'i.!...~!!.!!1.~ .. :..P..~r. .. p.~y. ........................................................................................................................ J.?9. 
............ " ........... J.:1..9. ............ ". .................. ~.~!:).9.b~.!g"Y!.9~.9..gr.~.~ .. ~!.m ... !~~.~ .. !b.'i.!:).,?'.Q .. p..~.9.p..!~,,,~.,p.~r .. I?.'i.y. .............................. " ....... 11.9..3.. 
,:". ... : .... ;.,.". ...... .;..;.; ... , .. !:::g.~~1iB~g1.!;;!.e~t:'M;1F:~~~~!1:;; ...... :.:li.: .... ~.:.;:.:! .. ~.L: .. ;,;l.~.; .. :~.}; .... ; ... : ...... ; ..... :.L", ...... ;;." .. ; .. ; .. "i:;.;" .. " .. L;.;.~ ....... ;, ...... _ ............ ; .... ; ...... ;. 

Still Photography! Handheld Video Crew - On Public Right 

.......................... .J .. ~ .. ~ ... ?7.9.?"?' .............. 9.!7.Y.Y.'i.y. .. : .. p.~r .. t!.9.!:!r .................................................................................................................................................... E? . 

............................ ~ .. ~ .. ?' ................................ !?'!!:!.9.~.Q.t...fil.r.!:!!.Q.g .. 9.n .. P'!:!.~!!g .. Rig.b!:9.f:~'i.y' .. : .. p'~.~ .. ~.9..l!r ............................................................ J.j.§ 
........................ J .. ~ .. ? .. ?..7.9.?..~ ............... !?.!r.~.~t..9..r. .. h?'.Q.~ .. f!.9.~.L.'r.~ .. : .. p.~.r ... t!.9..l!r ...................................................................................................... 1~.!5..9. 
........................... ~.:1} .. ?7.9.??.:.. ............ !?.!r.~.~t.~!.~.!g.~~~.!~~f.~!.!~y'.~ .. ?~ ... p"~i!:)g!p..~.!..!?.!.!~ ... 7 .. P..~r .. t!.9..l!.r. ................................................... 1!.!5.9. . 
............................ ~ .. ~.:'I. .. ?7.9.?.?. .............. f.!!Y. .. ~.~r.~!.Q.g .. h.9.!~ ... 7 .. .E.~.r. .. !::\9..L.'r. ...................................................................................................................... 11.!5.9 . 
......................... J.:1 .. ? .. ?..7.9.?..g .............. f.!!Y. .. ~.L.'!!.9!ngj.f9..l!.r...t!.9..l!.r. .. M.!!:).i.r.!:!!:!.!!1ygi!Y. .. P.?r~ .... : .. p.~.~ .. t!.9.!:!.r... ....................................... lE§ . 
.......................... .J.:1 .. ~ ... ?.7.9.~.9. .............. p.9..!!9..~ .. {!~~.!g.btt!.9..l!.r...M.!.Q.!r.!:!!:!.!!1.L:.p~r. .. b.9.!:!.~ ........................................................................................... E9. 
........................... J..1..? .. ?..7.9.~.9. .............. P.9..!!.9.~ .. Y.~.~.!9.!.~~ .. : .. p.~r .. ~.9..l!.r. ................................................................................................................................. ~j.!5. . 
........................... j .. ~ .. ?' .. ?'.:9.~.9. ............. ..f!r.~ ... {~.!g.~.Lt!.9.1J..r. .. M.!~!.r.!:!1J..!!1.l ... 7 .. P..~r. .. b9..!:!r. ................................................................................................... F9. 
......................... J .. ~ .. g .. ?7.9.~.~ ............... I.r.?.ff.!9. .. f.9.mr.9..!..p.!.~~ .. B.~y.L~.~ .. : .. P.~.r..!..~Y.!.~~ ....................................................................................... ~.U?. 

1202-334 Cancellation Fee $100 

............................ !.?! ................................. ~.?..~ .. ~.~~.~.~ .. ~~.~ .. ~~~ .. ~.!~!.I .. g~.~.~ .. ?~.~~.i.~.~ ... ~.!..~.~L ....................................................................... ~??. 
Credit Card Transaction Fee (Percentage of Transaction 

........................ J.??. ................................ f.9.~!l.. ................................................................................................................................................. ............................... 9..:??r.?. 
FIRE 

.:::::::~::~:~~:!~:~~:~:::~:~~:~'.~~l~~~~f~~~~!.~~:~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~::::::::::~:;:::::::::::::::::~~: .. ::::~:::~:::::::::::::::::::~;:~:::::::~!~:::::::~:::::::::::::::::::)::~i:i~~ 

......................... J.?:'I. ...................... l.:.9...I??.~.!9. .. h.i.f.~ .. ~.!:!P..P..9.!:t ............................................................................................................................................. 1!.!.?9.~ . 

......................... J.??. ................... J.:.9. .. 9.!.b~.~ .. ~.M.§ .. .f~.~~ ........................................................................................................................... ~ .. g9..!:!!:)Jy. .. .f~~ . 

.......................... J.?E? ...................... !.:.E?. .. p.§!.r.'i.~.~9!g . .P..~9.g.~'i.r.!:! .. : .. B~.:?!g.~!:)J!.~!... ....................................................................................................... J.~g . 

............................ ~.?.7. .................... J.:.~ ... p..~.r.'i..~.~9.!.9. .. ~.r.9.g.r.~~ .. : .. R~.:?!g.~!:).!!.'i.!...(§ ... !!1.9.!:).m.~ .. 9.r. .. !~.~.~.L ...................................................... H9. 

......................... J.?~ .................... J.:.? ... p.?..r.'i..~.~.9.i.9...P..r.9.g.r.'i.~ .. : .. !?!:!.~.!~~~~ .................................................................................................................. ~§9. 
........................ J.?~ ....................... !.:.? .. p.?..~?..~~g!g .. p..r.9.g.r.'i.r.!:! .. : .. !?!:!.~.!!:).~.~~.JE? .. ~9.n!b.~ .. 9..~.!.~~~>... ............................................................. ~1!5. . 
......................... J}.9. ................................ I.r.~.~.t ... t:Jg .. :r..~'i..Q.~.P..9.!:t ............................................................................................................................................... 1?1.?.. 
'" ... , .................... 2}.2 ............ ", ....... M .. S.t~?~ .. ~.l?., .. ,1,~,!.,~~~g~.Q,g,~.~ ............................. , .................................................... , ......................... ~9.!!:!.~.! . .s.9.~.t. 
. .s .. :., .. ; .. 5:~:;.."L.;;,,:.,:.~~~!19»:~jI~~~',~,: .. ~L .. ~.iJ;:t:l:i,:;;~J.:l]:G.;::.:~.L:J.8:!:;'i:;,;:.:2 .. , .. : •. ,.;.:; ...... ; ... ;.: .. : .. ~;:;" .. ; ... ; .... ; .... , ...... ; .. _::;. ;.:L ....... , .. , ........ _ ..... :: .. :....~ .. _, 
........................... ~.9..? ..................... ?..:.~ ... ~.Q.9!n~ .. fgr.!:!p.~!:).Y. .. : .. t\l..~.~ .. 9.r. .. !?!?.Q.9.I:J.Y..l... ............................................................................................. 1?~!5.. 

133 2.4 Ambulance $343 ............................ 1'3·4 .................. · .. 2:·i5 .. c·ili·EiT'Officer .. P·er .. j::j'r: .. ~ .. With .. 2 .. ·H·r: .. ·Mi·n~ ............ · ............ · ............ · ...................................................... ·$227 

.:=::::::::::::::::.:::::::::;~~::§P:~!~~j~~i~!~~ri~~9:~::~!1~il~~:P:iR!!.~P.[:::::;~:::::::::·::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::::Z:::::::::::::~: ::::::::::::::::::::Z::::::::;!::(S::::-
Residential .. · ........................ ·1·3·i5 ................ · .... ·3:·2 ...... ·N·ew ............................................................................................................................................ · ...................................... $51·4 

.:::::::::::::::::::::::::j~:~:::::::::::::::::::::~::~:::::::R~:iri:Q~:~iL~(!::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:~~z: 

Page 4 of 12 



17-14

Proposed 
Fee No. 

Fee No. 

3.1 Commercial 

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 

Fee Title 
Recommended 

Fee 

.. · ........ ·· .............. ····· .. ···· ............................ ·· ...... ·jij·ew·: ............................................................................................................................................................................................. .. 

... " ................................................. " ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................... " .. . 

.......................... .J}.!. ........................................ .Q .. :J.9. . .9.9.9. ... ~.g .. f.!:. ............................................................................................................................................... 1~9.? . 

.......................... .J.~.~ ......................................... ~.9. . .9.9.9. .. : .. ?.~!.9.9..9. .. ~g..f.L ................................................................................................................................ E§1 . 

.......................... .J.~.~ ......................................... ??,9..Q9. .. : .. ?..Q!.9.9..Q .. ~g..f.L ........................................................................................................................ J.1.,.??.~ . 

............................ ~.1.9. ......................................... ?.Q,.Q9.9..~ .. ~9..:fL ............................................................................................................................................... ~J.,4.§.!. 
RemodeI/T.I.: 

...................... "" ................................................................................................................................................................................. " ............................................... " ........................ .. 

............................ H1.. ........................................ 9. .. : .. ?!.9..Q9. .. ~g..f.L .................................................................................................................................................. ~4.§? . 

............................ ~.1.? ......................................... ?.!.9..Q9. .. :J9..,.Q9.9. ... ~9. .. f.t: .................................................................................................................................... 1~§9. . 

............................ H~ ...................................... .J.9. . .9.9.9. .. : .. ?.~"Q,Q.9. .. ~g..f.L ......................................................................................................................... 11.,.Q?? . 

............................ H1 ......................................... ??..9..9.9..~ .. ~g .. !!: ................................................................................................................................................ 11.,.??.~ . 

...... , ............ :., ...... H.~ ...... : ...... , ....... M,,~Wl·~:~·!E3.r,': .. r~?$r!:!, .. P..I.~!:!,.g~~.~I<£ .. ~,(t~ .. y.!.~!.!.~,.P..~r. .. ~~~.£~.!..y..i.:?!!,., .. ''' .. ,., ....... :'' ...... , .. : ...... , .. ~.n.?, . 
. :;;.;..: .... ;".; ... ; .. :: ... ;;, ...... ;!:mt~;!5l:~m~~.~:.;.:.;.:; ... :;·:.,,";~.:.:;L .. ; ........ :.:;;." ...... , .. ,;, ..... :" .•. ;, ... ;;; ................. , ... : .... ; .... ;.;:.; •. , .. , ........ ;.; ..... : .. :.: .... :; : ... : ............. , ....................... ;: .. :.:; 
........................................................... ~.:.§. ... ~.~.~.j!t .. 9..f..P..~y.!g~~1..: .. ~9..~.rnE3.t9.(!:!.L .................................................................................................................. .. 

146 1 .. 25 Devices $316 .... " ................................................... " ...................................................... " ............................................... "",, ...................................................................................... """,, ................ . 
147 26 .. 50 Devices $455 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::E?:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I~IQ§::::t.>.~Y.!:£~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§'E 
.......................... ..1.1.~ .................................. ...1.9..Q.~ .... P.~.Y.!9E3..~ .. 7.y~r. .... I?E3.Y..i.£E3. .................................................................................................................. 19..~~. 

2.6 Remodel! T.I.: Commercial 

.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::I§:Q::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I§::~Y.~1§i!.i:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?§?: 
........................... ~.?J ...................................... El.:1..? ... ;?..Y..~.!.~rn~ ......................................................................................................................................................... 1~.~? . 
.......................... .J.??: .................................... J.?:.?.9. .. §y.~tE3..~.~ ....................................................................................................................................................... H?? . 
.......................... J?~ ..................................... §.9..! .. ;?.Y..:?.!.~rn~ ............................................................................................................................................................ ~§.~.1. 
.......................... ..1.?1. .................. ~:.?..1 .... ~.~~ ... ~.E3.~!.9.E3..~.!.(!:!!J;?.!!:!.g.!~ .. .f.!:!.~.!1.Y.2 ............................................................................................................. ~J.§? . 
............................ ~.?~ .................. ~:.?.?: ... ~.~rn9..9.E3..LRE3..~.(g.~!:!!!.?.L~§!Dg.I.E3. .. f..!:!rnHy.l.. ............................................................................................. 1~.1.9.. 

156 3.81 Extra Plan Check/Site Visits $117 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I§:t.:::::::::::::::::::::§:::~::B.y.~:r.2~!?f(9.::I.~~L~6~:Ai~:f.~:I.~~C::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:I1f 

::::::~;:';:;::;Z::~:~:~}:J:;H~~m:~jjj~~i~)i:=\E:::;~f2r::E~~:5~!::Hi:~;[r::~;;::;:;:::::::=:::::::::::::::;:;::::::::;:::::::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::::~;;:::: :::::~:=:::::::;::::::::::::::::~:~{: 
........................ J.?~ ..................... ?J .... t!.??.:rn.?..LP!~9!.9.~.LJ.r.~ .. h.~.y.E3.!..L ............................................................................................... !:A .. ~9..~!:!.tY. . .f..~E3. . 
.......................... .J.?.Q ...................... ?..:.?.: ... t!.a.:?.:rn.?..tP.!~9!.9.~.LJE~ .. hE3.,Y.E3.I...!!.. .............................................................................................. !:A .. ~g.~.~.tY. .. f..~E3. . 
.......................... J?J ....................... ?:.~ .. !::!.a.:?.:rn!:!.LP!~9!.9.~.LJ.r.E3. .. hE3.,Y.E3..I...!!.!.. ............................................................................................ !:A .. ~9..~!:!.tY. .. f..E3.E3. . 
.......................... ..1.?? ...................... ?..:.1. .. !::!.a.:?.:.II!!:!.LP.!.!:!9.?.E9 .. §t!:!.r! .. ldp. .. .Q9.~t. .................................................................................... !:A .. ~9..~!:!.tY. . .f..~E3. . 
....... ,." ............ "'.~,?.~" •. " ..... " ... , .... ~,:.§. .. ,~,~~.II!!:!.t.P.!.a.:9~.r,9,.ld.e9,~.t~~."""."'., .. "., ....... " .. , ...... , .. " ...... " .... ," ..... """ ............ , ........ ,, ..... ""h6 .. ~9..~!:!,tY..f~E3., 
,., ... " .. _ ..... '" .. L ...... ~,.",:.f,!!~;!b~l~~.m .. !:l~~~J: ... _,.;,::,.;.,:".:.l.:.".,; .. : ... ~;:.;;."; ... :,.,.,,:.,.,, ........ '''.,., .. " ....... " .. "_ ...... , .. ,., .. , .... ", ...... ,, ....... , .. : •. , ... , ... : ........ ,., ... ::.,.~"' ... ;,o: .. 

............................ ~.?4. ..................... ?.:.~ .. f..a.:!.~E3. .. N.a.:r.rn .. :J~t.R~p~9.n~E3. ............................................................................................................................... ~9. . 

...................................................................... f..!:!!.:?E3. .. A!.a.:r.rn .. : .. ?.~.9 .. !:!!:!.9 .. ~r.9 ... RE3.p:?9.D.~E3. .............................................................................................. 11.?9.. 
165 8.4 False Alarm - 4th $773 .................... · ...... ·i·s·i3 .................... ·S:·i5 .. Fai·ss .. Ai·arm .. : .. SIil ........................................................ · ........................................................................................... ·$'773 

............................ i·s·y .... · ................ s:·i3 .. ·i=iilse .. Ai'arm .. : .. i§lh .......................................................................................................................... · .......... • ............ ·$'773· 

~i::::::[;~:;~:::;::::~:~::=]p.!~~~~[~Q~~~I):!:;:;,;::!:X:;!:;:::::::]lJ:i~;:j)::[:;=:j:::;;::·:;l::j:::~: .. :::;::;:::~~::::::::;:~::i~:::::::::;~::::::::::::::::::::~::::::::::::: :l;::::::::::~:::::~:~::::::]}~:::::~:;:::: 
............................ ~.?~ ..................... ?:.~ .. A!:!.Y.. .. 9.!~E3..r. .. L~.:?.I?..~gt(9..~ .. .N9..\..h!.~tE3.g ............................................................................................................ 11J.?. 
.................................................. J.?:.??. ... A!:!n!:!.a.:!..!n~pE3.g.\!.9.!:! .. 9..f..Ap..a.:r.trnE3.nt:? ........................................................................................................................ . 
........................ J.?~ ..................................... ~.:.1..?. ... ~n!J.~ .................................................................................................................................................................... H?§. 

Page 5 of 12 



17-15

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

170 16-50 Units $235 ··· ........ ··· .. ···· ...... ·1"7·1········ .. ······· .. ··· ...... · .. ····· .. 51·:·1"oo· .. O'ili·ts···················· .. ··· .... · .... · ........ · .. ·· ............................................................................ · ...... · .. · .. ·· .... ··············$293 
.......................... '1"72 .................................. · .. 1·0·1·:250"lfnits ......................................................................................................................................................... $·352 
.......................... ·1"7'3 .................................... ·25·1·:350 .. Linils ........................................................................................................................................................ ·$41·0' 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::37.4.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§9.i.::Q:6!~~::p.~i.::Q:~E::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~4.~g 
..................................................... ~.2.:?.~ .. ADn.LJ.~!...ln.l'!p~g.t!.Q.Q .. g.f...~.LJ.~!.Q.~.l'!~.~~ ...................................................................................................................... .. 
.......................... .J.??. ................................ §..QJ.~!!...9.ff.!g~ ... :..!.~~~Jb§n .. ? .. .Q.QQ .. ~q.fL ...................................................................................................... ~.§2 . 
......................... J.?~ .................................. ~.~r.g.~..9..ff!g~ .. : .. ?.Q.Q~ ... : .. ~ .. Q.!.QQQ ... l'!.9..f.t:.. ..................................................................................................... J.1.2Q . 
............................ E.7. .................................. ~.~r.g.~ .. 9.Q.QJ.!!!.~Eg.!§.I...: ... ~.Q,.Q.QQ .. :: ................................................................................................................... lE2 . 
........................ J.?? ............ J.?.;.?.4. .. A9.9.!.t!.Q!:!.~!..!n~p~g.t!.Q!:! .. r~.r.9. .. y.!~.i.t.! .. ?D.9 .. R.~!D.~I?~.!?!!QD.l.. ......................................................... 11.1.~ . 
............................ E§ .............. .J.2;.??. .... !D.~p..~g!!gn . .(1!b .. Y..i.~!!..~!:!.9. .. §.!:!.~.~~.9!:!~.!:!!) ........................................................................................... 11.@~ . 
.................................................... 1.2:.?.~ .. N.~~ .. E!.LJ.~!!:).~~~ .. E.!E~ .. .!.Q.l'!.I?~.st.!Q!:) ................................................................................................................................ . 
.......................... .E.7. ................................ §..QJ.~!! .. .9.ff.!g~ .. : . .!.~~~Jb§n .. ?.!Q.QQ .. ~q.f:t... ...................................................................................................... ~?.~ . 
............................ E~ ................................. ~.~r.g.~..9..ff!.~.~ .. : .. ?Q.Q.1...:,J..9.!.QQ.9 ... l'!.9 .. f.t ........................................................................................................ 11J..7. 

:::::::::::::::::::::::~::~:=:~~;p.~mi:!~~:3;:~i~t~:j::~j:[:~!:::;[::~:::!;.~~f:=:f::~j~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::3:::::::::::::::::::::::=:~:~:~: 
.......................... J§.9 ................... @;.l3..? ... E~.r.!!!.!.t~ .. : .. h§.r.9.~ ... ~y.~n.t . .I.~!:).t... ....................................................................................................................... ~.1.l3.? . 
.......................... J§J.. ............................... E~.r.!!!.!!:;; .. : .. h§.r.9.~ ... ~y.~!:!.t . .I.~!:).t.: .. N~.~ ....................................................................................................... 11.1.Q 
.......................... .J.§.? .................. @:.l3..~ .. E~.r.!!!.!!:;; .. : .. §.I?.~.!?.!§.!..E.!!.QJ ... ~~.LJ.!!.!:!g . .Ir.!:!.!?~ ............................................................................................... 11.?l3. . 
.......................... .1.§.~ ..................... §.:.7. .. E~.r.!!!.!.t~ .. : .. 6!:!y. . .9.J.b~.~ ... R.~q!:!!E.~.9. .. ~y. .. 9..b!.~.f. ......................................................................................... 1??:-:!. 

:D::::::~::~2:;;:!l;;~2fJ;~.l!~~~i~~~;j~:D];::~::~:~r:~i~f;]~~;::~:~~;l~[:~::::::::::I;:I:~::::::~::;::::.::::::~::::;:::3:::::::::::::~::::::::::::: :~;:L:)::::::;:::;:::::::::::I~~=:f~ 
185 Redacted $45 ............................ 1·S·6 .................................. N·oil:·Reci'acled ............................................................................................................................................................... · .. $8 

:::;::::;:i:sI::l(j:0:i);;:~;;;M]~~,~n~]~;e~~~~~~i;!]lii[lEE:!:[i]]lf::~::;:::::~::I::~::::,,::-:::::::~:::~::::;~:::::3::::;~:::~:::::~::~:::;:~::;::::':;,::::;: ::;:::::::;:;:::::::;~:::::::;:j::;.:::::;:: 
.......................... J.§.? ................ J?..:.~ .. !.!:!y~.~t.!g.~!iQn .. 9.9..l'!.t...R.~g9.x.~f.Y. .................................................................................... 6g.t!:!.~I..9..Q~L. ............ .. 

188 14.1 Witness Fees $150 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I§:~::::::::::::::::::E:?:::~:~9.9.r.~)~~:~~?:r.9.6:::::i:6!~~:~(y.~:;:I~~~r.i?r.~~jy.~::~::p.~r.:E~!r8.9.~r.::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~4§. 
............................ ~.@.9 ................................. R.~.ggE.9.~~ .. .!?!:!pl!.s~.t!g!:! .. E~.U~.~.9..~ .............................................................................................................. ~.QJ .. Q . 
........................ .J.@J ................................. Y.n9.~.r.!ilE.Q~.Q.9. .. §.!QE.~.9.~ .. I§D.~ .. R.~.!!!.Q.y..~I.. ............................................................................................. ~:-:!.§§. 
LIBRARY 

~I;:li[::l)I:;;;:::;:::::::;:~:;:jk!}1.r~~j~~~!~~~~tf:~~~!i:::::;:::;::]:J:iJ:;::E::::]I;:::s:::;::I:::I:::::!~:;:);:::::::::~:::::::::i::~:::::::j:;~~:::::::::::::::;;;;:::::::::::~::::::::~::::::;::::::::::::: 
.......................... J.@.? .......... }4.:.?.@?.: .. .R.~p.I.~g.~!!!.~D.! ... : .. EEg!?.!?.l'!.l'!.!!:)9 .. .F.~.~ ................................................................................................................... ~~.? . 
.......................... J.@.? .................................. R.~p..I.§g.~.!!!.~nLg.f...~i~.r.~f.Y. . .!.l~.!n .................................................................................................... 6g.t!:!.~.!..9..Q~! 
............................ ~.@.1. .......... }.?:.Q~J ... !.!:!.t~E.:.h!.~.r.~.~ .. hg§.Q .. {E.!?r. .. Ii!I~.l.. ............................................................................................................................ ~? . 
......................... J.@.? ............... ?..?.;.QJ...h.!~E.~.f.Y..A~.~~t.R~.!?.Qy.~.f.Y. .. §.~f.Y.!.s!? ............................................................................................................... JJ .. Q. 

196 37.04 Test Administration $35 

I;::CIiC~:::::I:::~::;~Fj:~~n~;;lj!~~R~~lj:Mgt!~~:[~~~!:;:jJ::;:::;:::::(:E:;:~:::::£:::;::::C::;:::::::::::;::;:::::::::::::i:::::::::::::=:::: f::::::::::::::::::::::::~::::;::;3:![:! 
.......................... J.@.7. .............. ~§:.Q.? ... ~.Q!?.~.Lt!!.l'!.t9.f.Y. .. g.Q!.!~.st.i.Q!:) ... !.QJ.~9.~ ... : .. f..Q!n.QJ.~r.g!.~!...y..l'!.~ .............................................................. £? . 
............................ ~.@.~ ................ ~§:.Q.~ ... ~gg§.I...t!!.l'!.tg.!Y. .. g.Q!.!~.st.i.Q.Q ... !!n.~9.~ .. : .. P.E.!Y.~.t~ .. .Y..~!? ............................................................................... ~~..Q 

199 Black & White $0.15 

·~i~;::;;5.::;:;~::;:i:!1;~;:~~~~~j~;i~i~~~i~~~!~~i:~};~;~[i~;:i;;i;:~~iii;;!;i~5.:;:::3i~j~;::~::~:J;:;;:[::::::::ri;J~:=;=:;~::::::::;J:3:Ji ::!;:::=::::I::::~::=i::i:;~~i:E:~ 
............................ ?Q.~ ................................. 6.Q.Y. ... ~.!:!9 .. N! .. M§J~.r.!§.!~ .. : . .P.~E .. !.!~.!n .. P.~.L.9.~Y. ...................................................................................... ~.Q;.?? 

Page 6 of 12 



17-16

Proposed Fee No. 
Fee No. 

City of South Pasadena. CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 

Fee Title 

202 Max Overdue Fee Amount: 

Recommended 
Fee 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?§I:::::::::::::~~:;§I:A~:~!(¢.:~r.~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::}1:§ 
............................ ?Q4 ................ ~.~:.Q.?.g.~.!.I.9. .. ~.?.r.9. .............................................................................................................................................................................. ~§. 

Magazine, Mass Market Paperback, Board Books - per 
205 39.03 material $3 

............................ ?Q.9. ................................ p.~.~.~l?g!1 .. P..~9!9 .. : .. I?~f. .. l?bg!Q ................................................................................................................................ .E 

......... · ... · .... · ......... ?9,z.. ....... · ... ·.· ... · ...... · ..... ~~,~,~~.?n .. ·~,~,ig~.!!.Q~ .. f.~.~.,~~~r .. y,.~ ... ~!~.!~ .. .!?~p..~,~!Y.!.~D!? ........... ~". .......... -.. " .. , ............. " ...... ~.??.. 
:L,; •• :~:.".;;:;;;L;;;;LiL.i:~ .. L'J?~~m.t!.t~p.l~~l~~~m1B~,t!1!1ij,§!;~j;~liN;!:j!;ill!tWi:t:;.:;:L.£;~lij;E~!;;;Wi1[iliU:;:;;l~;:l~:;l;~:;;~;;LL:.:L.'.:~:~~:.t~:~,;LL iCLL.:.i.~L:::~~::'L;;." .•• ',:~::;.; ... ,j: 

Community Room - South Pasadena Based Non-Profit 

............................ ?Q.~ .............. ~.~:.Q.? .. §.r.9.~.I?.§ .. : .. p.~.r. .. t!.r.: .. {M!D: ... ? .. t!r..~.l ..................................................................................................................... ~?.Q 
Community Room - Non-South Pasadena Based Non-

............................ ?Q.~ ............... ~.?:.Q4. .. P.r.g.f.(L~r.g!:!I?~ ... : . .P..~f. .. t!f.: .. {M.!!:!.: .. ? ... t!.r.~J .................................................................................................... J.?4 . 

............................ ?1 .. Q ............... ~.?:.Q.? .. ~gf.!:!.rlJ.~n!.1Y. .. gg9.rlJ ... : .. !n9.iy.i.9.!:!.~!.~ .. : .. P.~.r. .. t!.f.:.,.(M.in: ... ? .. t!r..~J .................................................... J.?4. 
Community Room - Commercial! Business - Per Hr. (Min 

............................ ?1.J ................ ??:.Q.9. .. ? ... t!.r.~1 ............................................................................................................................................................................... 11.9Q. 
Community Room - Wedding Fee - Per Day (Up to 12 

............................ ?g ................................. t!.r.~.:2. ................................................................................................................................................................................. ~~.,.?QQ. 
Community Room - Special Event Fee - Per Hr. (Min 3 

............................ ?1 .. ? ................................. t!.r.~) ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 11.?? . 

............................ ?H ................................ ~.Qf.!:!.rlJ.!:!!:!!.1Y..J3g9.rlJ .. : .. §!~.f.f .................................................................................................................................... ~~.Q 
.......... , ................ ?1·.~· ... · .. ·.· .. · .. ·· ....... ·., .... ·S.Q!Y.!·~,~D!.1Y. ... ~.Qg.m.~ .• §,I?.~~[.!.1Y. .. ,~.~g.~~!! ........... , .......... , ..................................................... ·.· ...... ·· ........ ·*?§9. 
,., .. fL,.:."._."'; ... ,;,:,,,,;£!?~H!Rm.!!m;ti:~~J:l~,!:.~~,~~:;:.i.:.:.;:.t:i:~:jj.!:: .. ;; ... :.:S: .. :, ... :C.: .... ::::!..".::: ........ ".; ........... i •• ;L ........... ; ........ ::. ;.: ..... , ........... ,;,." ............ ;,: •. L 
.......................... .?J9. ................................ A.~.9!.Q!.Y.!§!:!.~! ... ~q!:!i.l?f.!:!.1?.!:!!..R~n!~! ................................................................................................................ J.?~ . 
........................... ?1..?: ................................. ~q!:!i.l?f.!:!~n!..R~.~.!~.! .. : ... ~~.I.9~i!:! .. P..i.~.~.Q ......................................................................................................... E?. 
PLANNING 

218 80.01 Conditional Use Permit $3,500 

.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::!.~:~:p.~:r.~r.Y.:g~~::~:~f.~):n~:9.~::p.f.~:~f>'::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~??§ 

............................ ?1 .. ~ ............... ~Q:.QJ ... !.~.rlJ.I?9.r.~f.Y. .. y§~ ... E.~f.f.!:!!.L ................................................................................................................................... H?J 
220 80.01 CUP Modification $2,500 

·:::::::::::::::::::::::::::??I:::::::::::::§.§:;§I¢.:Qp.:ii!.f.h::E):r.~!:V.~r.!:~6:~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~4.;§'Q§ 
........................... ??? .............. §.?.:.Q?. ... p.~E~!.~.9. .. y§~ .. !:.~f.f.!:!.i.L ...................................................................................................................................... lL??.::!. 

223 82.08 Administrative Use Permit $1,556 

............................ ??~ ................ ~Q:.Q.? .. !.~.~.!.~!!y.~ ... !:.~f.~~LM.~P ..................................................................................................................................... gZ1.?. 

............................ ??4. .............. §.Q:.Q.1.I~.~.!~!!y.~ .. !.f.~.~LM~.p. .................................................................................................................................... ~~.9..,9..§?. 

:T~!8::~:!:;~:J?;:[=;=i~p~~!i~i~*-r~~IIT~~~!1j1)i}fj~j~1ij~~~i;~'~:)~=:::~::~:;::::::::;::::::;,::~::~:;:::::::::;::::::::::::;!~i:::::~::;::;::~:::::;;::::::::::::::::j~;::f~~ij: 
............................ ??? .............. ?..~.:.Q.1 ... §!n9.1.~ .. f.~f.!:!!.!y. .. R~~!9.~!:!g~ .......................................................................................................................... E,.QQQ . 
............................ ??9. ............... ?J.:.Q.? .. .9.gf.!:!.rlJ.~f.~!.?.! .. : .. §.!n.9.!.~ .. §.!9.!:! ......................................................................................................................... H,.?~? . 
........................... ??? ................ ~~.:.Q.?. .. .9..Qf.!:!.rlJ.~f.~!.~.! .. : .. §.!.gn .. P.f.9.9.f.§!.rlJ ................................................................................................................... g4.?4. 
............. -........... ??~ ............... ~1.:,9,.? .. Ml,l1~!..E.?.:!!1J.!¥./.9,g~m.~f.~!.?:!.-.-.. -........ -................................. -.................. -.. -..................................... J?,?.?.~. 
;!.::!::r.;.~j~::\:...t::::: • .: .•. :f9:~!!,9.t.~~E!J!i~fl~!:l.~::~gf:itml~~,'~~.1!fu~:~!2! ........ ::; ...... U ... ; .. " .. : .. ;i.:: ........... :._ .... : ...... : ... ,; ... ,:, ...... !. ~.:.. .. :.: ...... :::.X: ... :::8:1.:L.;.; .. : 

Page 7 of 12 



17-17

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

229 82 Cultural Hert. Comm. - Landmark Review $1,500 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::??::¢':H;9.;:::9.~:d;:::9.r.:;~i?p.:f.9.P':;::(!:~9.!::::P.~:in.9.2:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
............................ ?~.Q ................................ §)ng!.§:.~~.~.!!y. ......................................................................................................................................................... 11.!.§.9.9. . 
............................ ?~.1 ................................. M!:!.!!!:f.~.~.l!y. .. (!.~~~J~~n .. ~ .. !:!.Q.!!~L ........................................................................................................ ~§.!.Q9.9. . 
............................ ?~.? ................................ M.I,!.I.!!:f.~.~.!!y..,(~ .. 9..r. .. ~gr.~ ... ~.!J).l.~L ............................................................................................................ ~~.!.Q9..Q 

233 Commercial $5,000 ............................ 234 ................................ c"ha·ir .. Review .............................................................................................................................................................. ·$88·5 
............................ 23·5 ................................ H"isto·ik .. Re·s·ou·rce .. Eva"iua"i"ion .................................................................................................................... ·$423 

Flat Fees: 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?~:~::::::::::::::§.~:;9.:?:H~~i:~!.(y.~::P.:~9i:~r.~:i!:9.6::f.!!.!6ii:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~??? 
............................ ?~.7. ....................... ~4. .. M).~).9~!ig!J ... M9.n).tg.r.!!J.9..!n~p.§5:!!.gn .. ~ .. 69.~.in).~1.r.~!!y.~ ... ~~.~ ................................................. 1~~? 
............................ ?~.~ ....................... ~.~ .. 9..~!§ggr.L~.~!...~?:~!np.!).9.!J ... (9..~.9AL~ .. f.LI.!!J.9 ......................................................................................... 11.1.1. 

Deposit-Based Fees: 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?'~:~:::::::::::::::~~:;9.II6)I(~i:::g:~y.!i.9.6:6J:~6!~I:§'!.~~y.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§';Q9.Q 
............................ ?1.9. ....................... ~.~ .. !':!.~g.~.!.!y.~ .. P.§5:!.~r.~!).9.!J ...................................................................................................................................... ~§.!.Q9.9. . 
........................... ?1J ................ ~.~:.9..? .. M).~).9~!~.9 .. !':!~.9~.ti.y.§ .. p.~5:!.~r.~!)g!J ........................................................................................................... ~§.!.Q9.9.. 

242 89 EIR $25,000 

75% of initial 

............................ ?1.~ ........... ~4.:.Q1J. .. Ap.p.~.~!.~ .. .cI9. .. .E!.~.Qn)ng .. 9.g!n!n.i.~~i9..!J .. 9..r..9..!~ .. 9..!?.~.!J2).!L ................... p.~r.!n).l... ............................ . 

:=::~:i:):jl=::;:::~:I=i:p:~~~i~i~~;~~r~I:!~:~~~?!~~;~!~~iis;;ia;j:;::::~:::::::::~j;;::::::;:;:~;=:~;.:::::f;:;~;::~::::::::::=:};:::;::::::jEi~ [1;::;:j:::::::::::;}j;::::~:::::::=:::: 
............................ ?1.~ ....................... ~.Q .. ;?;!?!J.!.Q.9..T.~?:! .. ~ ... M.~p. .. Ar.!J.~!J9.!n~nl.~ ................................................................................................. ~J.9..!.Q9.9. . 
............................ ?1.9. .............. §.9.:.9..~ .. §P..§2).f.i.5: .. !:.!~.~ .. 6p.p.!!2.~!!9.n ....................................................................................................................... ~1.9..!.Q9.9.. 

247 80.08 General Plan Amendment $20,000 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?1:~:::::::::::?:9.::9.??::§.p.~9):f(9.}~!~:6::6in.i.6~:6J:~6!:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?'Q;Q9.Q 
............................ ?1.~ ................ ~~:.9..~ .. p.~y.~.!!?p..!n~n.l..A.9E~.~!n~.~U3:~y.!.§~ ............................................................................................... JJ.9..!.Q9..Q 

:;:::::;:~:G:;:;]:;=[:~:)Q~~:~rI~:!~~llii~~~jiiiit(~i:;]h:;El;::;:!:J:::;:;;:::~:;::);:::;:::::;:;::::::::;:::::~:::::::::~:::::::~;::::;~:::::;:: ::::~::;::::::::::::::~:2:;2:;~:~1: 
............................ ??1 ........................ ~.9. .. ;?;!?.!J.i!J.9 .. ~9..~.~ .. A9.!n!.Q ... M.9.<:!.i~5:§.tig!J ..................................................................................................... 11.!.1.~? 
............................ ??? ................................ ;?.;9..Q.!!J.9 .. 9.9..<:I~..I.!J!~EP.r.~.t~.t!!?.Q .......................................................................................................................... 1~.1.? . 
............................ ?§.~ ........... ~4.:.9.1.~ ... AP..p.!.(5:~!!g!J .. Y.Y.!.l.~9r..~~!... ................................................................................................................................ It..?..§§. 

Lot Line Adjustment I Parcel Merger I Certificate of 

........................... ?§4. ............... ~9.:.9..9. .. 9..9.!np..!!.~n2.~ ............................................................................................................................................................. E!.9.9.9. . 
............................ ?~.~ ............... ~.9.:.9..?:.J::l.iII.~.i9.~ . .P.~.y.§!.9.P..~.~!JtB.~y.!~.'!Y. ............................................................................................................... g.Q9..9. 
............................ ??9. ............... ~.9..,9..?.: .. !::!.!!!.~.!9.~ .. P.~.Y.§lgp..~.§!JtB.~.Y.!.~.~ .. ~).t~ .. Y.~r.i.~!Jg.~ ........................................................................ ~~ . ..Q9.9.. 

257 80.01 Variance - First $3,300 ............................ 2S·S .............. 8(f61 .. ·Va·ria·nce .. : .. Each .. Ai:i"(jiti·onaT .................................................................................................................... ·$2·:·328 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?§:~::::::::::::::::::?Q;I:Y.~:9~~!9.6::~~:~~i.iJi.6~~;::A!j~y.~;:::$.:ii.~~C::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I;Z§4 
........................... ?~.Q ........... ~.Q:.1.1.§ .... R.!~5:r.~.t!.!?n.~f.Y. .. I.!!n~ ... ~.~:t~!J~!.9.!J .. .B.~9.~~.~.L ................................................................................... g§.~~. 

261 80.15 Covenants $547 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::?§:?::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::6:q:Q::6p'p'ii:9.~~!9.6~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::E::I~9: 
............................ ?~.~ ............... ~?:.9..~ .. M!.!!~ .. A2t9.g.!J!r.§gt ............................................................................................................................................... ~? . ..Q9.9.. 

Page 8 of 12 



17-18

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

264 Minor Site Plan Review $829 

!:::::;:1;2;:;::::::::::::)=~::::jM!~~;~!):~~~~~~J}~~~~!ili):iJ:ij~IIE::I!:E;::::;:i::~;:~::;::~~::::::::!~::~::2::::::::::::~:::::~:::::::::::::::~~:::;:::; s:::::L::::=::::::~:::::::::::::::::::::: 
Public Noticing Fee (Does Not Include Material! Mailing . 

............................ ?~.? ............. ~.?.:.9..?. .. g.Q~~~l ................................................................................................................................................................................. l?§? . 

............................ ?~.~ ................... §?.:J. . .§.?r..?9.~lY..?r.9 .. §..?..!~ . ..P..~r.'II!.L ................................................................................................................................... ~~ . 

............................ ?~.? ............... !l.Q.:.1J ... I~.n,].l?g.r.?r.Y. .. !??.n..!:!~.r.~ .. : .. p..§r. .. !?.?..n.n~.r.! . ..P..e..r. .. P.§r..n,].(L ........................................................................ ~?.Q 

............................ ?~.!l. ............... !l.::!:.9..1 ... ?;!?.n..Ln..9. .. : .. Y.:'!!.@~!:! .. ~.Q.?.!.Y..~.!~ .. !?.f..ggnf.!?..r.n,].?..n.g.§ ................................................................................. EQ§ . 

............................ ?~.~ ................................ ?;Q.n..!n.9...Y.§r.).n9.?.\!gn ... ~.§n.§r. .............................................................................................................................. 1JQ~ . 

............................ ??.Q ............... !l.9.: .. 1 .. ~ .. ?;Q.n..!n.9. .. Q!.~?r..?:!:!g.~..f.!?r. .. !?y.~!n~.~~ ... ~!.~.~!:!.~.~ .. B§.y.i.§Y.v. ................................................................... J.~?. 
271 Re-Review - Per hour $154 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::???::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::6~~Ap'p!!:9.~~!9.6::M~:~f.(6:g:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~Q?' 
............................ ??.~ ................................ P.I.?nn!n.9. .. !.n..~P..§9.~i.gn .. p.§.r. .. f:i.!?.~.r. .................................................................................................................. 11.?::! . 
............................ ??:1. ............................... g.~.?Q9.~.~.LM!?9if!g.?~!gn~ .. ~!?.~P.P..r.!?.Y..~9 .. P.!.?.n.~ ......................................................................... ~?.!.!l.~~ . 
.•...................... ,,??§. ............... ~.~;.9..? ... 69m.!.n..(~~r.?.\),y.~ .. Q!.t~.~(!?..n. ... (!?.~r. .. ,M,~.!:!!.9.ll?..~L9,.9.9~.l ..................................... " ... " .. " .............. ~ ...... J~.9..9. 
L ... ~;:~L;~ . .;. ........ ~ ..... ::.':~.~r~,~.!r:9.!:~~Ui~Ej,::!l;;L:I;.;l~.,~:.:j;:J;:Ji:~d~:;ilk~EG:~i;Lt:L~;.uL.~~;;,.:;;i;:i.J.l:U;.Ujl~L:,~~,L:;;,.; ......... ~~:.,;.~:;;~ .. ; .. ;:: .. ,; :;~~ . .;._ ....... , .. "':; ...... ;,,~,._,; ... .;;.: .. 

General Plan Maintenance Fee (Percentage of Building 

............................ ??~ ................ !l.?.:.9..1 ... p.~.r.n,].!t.E.§§2... ................................................................................................................................................................ J.?.~. 
Technology Surcharge (Percentage Applied to Fire, 

............................ ???. ................................. ~.~.l!.9.!.n..9.! ... §:n(l.(n~§r.!n(l.! .. ~.n..9 .. P.!.?!:!n.!.n..9. .. p.§.r.n,].!~~l ...................................... ..................................... J9..'Y.? 
POLICE 

:[:~::~:;:,~:~~C~~:::~:::'::'::~:::~:::;~!~~!I~1~~:~j:~::';:ijI:JJ:E;l:;;l~~]:=;~::;;[:::l[:;:;~J=::~;::::E:;:~:::;:~:;;:,:::::::;:~:::~~:~::::,::::::::::::::~:::::~:~~:~::::~:::~~::::::::::::~::~:=::~,] ~::;::::::~::::::~::::':::::::~::::::::'::=:::~ 
........................... ??.!l. .................. ~.~.:.~ ... .I?i.~p.!.?y. .. Y.~.~ig!.~ .. f.!?r. .. §..?..I~ ....................................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
............................ ??.~ .................. ~~.:.?p.?E~!.Q.9. . .!!:l. .. R~9 ... ?!?.n~ ................................................................................................................................................ ~?9. . 
............................ ?§.Q .................. ~~.:.~ .. P.?E~!.Q.9. .. !.n. .. y..~!!gY.':' .. ?;!?n.~ ......................................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
............................ ?§.1. .................. ~~.::1 .. P.?E~!.Q.9. .. !.n. .. Y.Y..~!.\~ .. ?;!?n~ ........................................................................................................................................... ~?.Q 
............................ ?§.? .................. ~~.:.~ . .P.?E~!n.9. .. !.n. .. qr.~.~n .. ?;!?n~ ....................................................................................................................................... J.?.Q 
............................ ?§.~ ................. }~.:.?..P..?.r.~~9 ... !?.n .. p.?.r.~?.Y. .................................................................................................................................................. ~.?.Q 
............................ ?§:1 .................. ~.~.:.!. .. P..?E~!.n..9. .. p.r.!?.~.!.~.!~~9 ... ~.y. .. §.i(ln ............................................................................................................................. J.?.Q 
........................... ?§.~ .................. ~.~.:.!l. ... 1 ... f:i.R! ... ?.'::I.~.! .. ::!.'::I.~ .. I!.n,].~ .. ~!.n,].!~~.9 ... P..?.r..~in(l ............................................................................................ }?9. . 
............................ ?§.? .................. ~~.:.~ ... P.?E~!.n..9...9.Y.~~!.9.~ .. §P..?:9.~.~ ...................................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
............................ ?§.!. .................. ~~.:.1 ... P.?E~§9 .. .9.Y.~r...?:? .. f:igY..r.~ ........................................................................................................................................ J.?.Q 
............................ ?§.~ ................ ~~: .. 1 . .1 ... P.?E~!.n..9...Y.§.~.!g!.§ . .f.!?r. .. §?I.§ ................................................................................................................................... J.?9. . 
............................ ?§.~ ............... ~@: .. 1 .. ?Y.Y..?.~.~!n(l.! .. §§.r.Y.!9.!n(l .. !?.E .. R§p..?.!E!n.g .. .Y.§~.!9.!.~ ...................................................................................... J.?.Q 
............................ ?~.Q ............... ~.@:J.~ .. §~.!!!n(l..fr.g.n,] .. .Mg~!?r...Y.§.~!.9.!§ ................................................................................................................................ ~?.Q 
........................... ?~.~ ................ ~.@: .. 1 .. 1 .. p.?.r.~!.n..g ... ~~.f.t..§i.~§ .. !?..L~g?.9.Y.':'?.Y. ...................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
........................... ?@:? .............. ~.@:J.?. .. P..?E~!.n..9. .. ~9i.?g~!:!!..!g ... §.9.~g.!?!.~ ........................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
............................ ?@.~ ............. }.@:J.? ... ~~g.~§9.!n.g ... ~~ ... ~r..?.9~!...Y.Y.b.§~.I.~ .. Ng.t..9..Y.r.~.~9 .................................................................................... ~?9. . 
........................... :?@:1 ............. }.@: .. E ... ~r.n.~r.(l.~!:!9.y. ... ~.!?.P..?.r..~.in(l ...................................................................................................................................... J.?.Q 
............................ ?@.? .............. ~@:.~ .. !l. .. ~!.!~y. .. p.?E~!n.9. .. : .. §.!(ln .. P.!?~.l~.9 ........................................................................................................................... J.?.Q 
............................ ?@.~ ................ ~@J .. ~ ... P.?E~§9 .. gn .. P.r.!.y.?~§ .. p.r..I?p.~.r.lY. .............................................................................................................................. ~.?.Q 
............................ ?@.!. ................... ~~.:.?.P.?E~!.Q.9..g.n. ... p..y.~.l.!g .. p.r.g.P.§.r.lY. ............................................................................................................................... ~?.Q 
.......................... :?@.!l. .................. ~~.:.? .. P.?E~!.n..9. .. !?n. ... g.!~ . .9.Y.v.!:!.e..9 . .9..f.f.:.~.lF.~§t.f..?:9.!.I.!~ ........................................................................................ ~?.Q 
............................ ?@.~ ............. }.@:.?.1. . .9.y.§r..~.i~~.9 . ..Y.§.~.!9.!.§ ...................................................................................................................................................... ~?9. . 
............................ ~Q.Q ............... ~.@:.??. ... \:!n?.\~§n.9~.~ . .T.r.?.!.t§r. ..................................................................................................................................................... ~?9.. 

Page 9 of 12 



17-19

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 
F N 

Fee No. Fee Title F 
ee o. ee 

............................ ~9..1. ............... ~§:.:?~ . .9..y.~r.n.jg.btP.~r..~!.lJg ....................................................................................................................................................... ~?9. 

.::::~::::::~:~::~:::~::~~:~::~~~~:~~~t.!l~:~~W.~~~~\!::~::~~:~!!~~~::~:::!:::::::~:::::::::::~::~:::::::::::::~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~::::: :::::::::::::::~.::::::~::::.:.::~:~:;~ 
........................... ~9.4. .................. 19..:.? ... E~.r.~!.IJ.g .. : .. §.~IJ.i9..r..9.g!:?;.~.IJ~d§.? . .Y.~~.r.~ ... 9.!.~ ... !!l.i.1J.1 ............................................................................ ~.§9. 
........................... ~9..? ................................ E.~.r.~!.IJ.g .. : .. 6!!~.r.~~!~ ... f.':!.~! . .Y.~.bjgl~.~ .............................................................................................................. ~§9. 
........................... ~9..9. .................. 19.:.9. .. E~.r.~!.1J.9 .. : .. MglJm.!y. .. p.~.~.~ ......................................................................................................................................... ~?§ . 
........................... ~9..?: .................. 19..:.7. ... E~.r.~!.1J.9 .. : .. B~p!.~.~~.IJJ.~!Jy. . .Tr.~!J.~.f.~L ............................................................................................................. ~~.§ . 

. :8;:::::::::!::::::;::~~:S::~jl:~~l~~R~;~~i~~B:~;!lli;:~jf:~f:j:E:L;:E!~J::;]i~:::::il:::::;:::::2::::::::::!:::~::::::::::::::::::;:::::::::~::::t::::: :l:::::::;:::::·::::::::::::C~:~:==: 
309 42.5 Redacted $87 ······················ .. ·· .. 31··0··················4:2:"5···N·on~·Re"dactecT=··No·;:;=R·esid·enT················ .. ··· ....................................................... ·······································$22 

················· .... ·······31··1··································N·on·:·Re"dacte·cT=··Re·s·j·cfent············ ..................................................................................................................... "$"1""1" 

312 48.4 False Alarm 1 st $0 ...................................................... ··········· .. ··Fai"se··Ai"arm··2·;:;(j··:·jrd .. ········· .. ···· ..................................................................................... ······················· .. ·· .. ······$·1·50 
··························j·1"3···· .. ·· .. ········48:·5··Fai·se··Ai·arm .. 4til····································· ................................................................................. ··················· .. ··············$·300 
········· .. ················3·14··················48:·6··Fai"se··Ai·arm··5th .. ·································· ................................................................................. ·· .. ·· .. ···························$·300 
······ .. ····················31·5··················48:·7 .. Fa·ise··Ai·arm··iith·································· ................................................................................... ·· .. ························ .. ·····$·300 

............................ ~~ .. 9. ................................ Ebg!9. .. R.~I?r.9..9.l!gt!9..IJ ... 7 ... e~~ .. p.b9..t9 ................................................................................................................ ~~.? 

J~;li~;,::;J:;:J;:!:;f~},lM!~~~lt~[~~~ijfi:i:~i~i]i~lli~~1~1~~\~~~I~!l~F;j!!~i:~:i:i:::.;l:;::::E:(n .. :ii;::;::~;:;.:::::::::n:::;::::::::::!i:~i::ii:::::a~::;:::::::[:::Ii:j:::::~j~: 
........................... ~.1 .. ~ .................. 1.1.:.~ .. P..\:!.! ... ~.!!l.~r.g.~.lJgy. .. B~.~.P..9.!J.~~ ........................................................................................ ................. t\~!':!~.!..9.g.~t 

319 42.6 Records Check! Clearance Letter $22 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?:Q::::::::::::::::::1?::~::$.p.~9.I~C$.:~~!:~~~il:::$.§:9.~9iQ~:6:~Ih~9.:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§'?T 
............................ ~?.~ ................... 1~.:J . ..I.1JJ1?.9.':!.~9 . .f..~~ ... 7 .. Y..~.b!g!~ ... ~.~!.~~~.~ ............................................................................................................ 11.?~ . 
............................ ~?? ................... 11.:.1 ... ~.l!.Y.~!J.!!.~ .. !3:~s:.9.y.~.r.Y. ............................................................................................................... ................. t\~!':!.~.!..9..9.~! 
........................... ~?~ .................. 11.:? .. f.!r.~.~r..IJJ.~ ... §!g.r.~g.~ .. ~ .. !3:~.I.~~.~.~ .......................................................................................................................... ~?? . 
........................... ~?4. .................. 11.:.~ .. .9..!!~!!9.n .. 9.9..r.~~~!!glJ~!...!n~.P..~~!!gn .. §.~.r.Y.!~~ .. .(.r.~~!.~.~!J.lt ............................................................. H1 . 
............................ ~??. ................... 11.:.~ . .9..!t~!!9.n .. 9.9..r.~~~!t9.IJ.~!...!.!J~.P..~~!j9.n .. §.~.r.Y.!~~ .. {~9..IJ.7.r.~~.i.9~n!L ................................................. ~.?? . 
............................ ~?.9. ....................... ::!.7....f.!.1J.9~.r.!?~!nL§.~r.Y.!s:.~~ .. :: .. P.~r...I.br..~~.g~~9.~ ......................................................................................... J.?:? 

Fee set by 

............................ ~?.7... ................. 1?..:.?. . .9..!y.!! .. .§.lJ.~.P..g.~.IJ~ ...................................................................................................................................................... .9.9..l!.!!~ 

............................ ~?~ .................. 1?..:.~ ... g.lJ.~~.~ . .I.~.9.':!IJJ ... §.l!.~I?.9.~n.~ .. (E~.r.gt\ .. ~Y.!9.~!J.~~ .. 9.9.9~.l. ....................... ....................................... ~.t? . 
........................... ~?.g .............................. J~9..9.K!ng .. f.~.~ .................................................................................................................................................................. ~J.?.~ . 
........................... ~?.Q ............................... .I.9.~ . .Er..~ns:.~.!~~ . .f~.~ .. :.P~.r..y.~.~r. .............................................................................................................. H..1.9.:? 
PUBLIC WORKS 

............................ ~~.1. ................ J9.J ... Y.Y..~.t~~ .. T..~DJ .. 9..f.f...(~.!!~.r. .. t!.9..~.r.~) ..................................................................................................................... 11.1§ . 

............................ ~??. .................. ~.9..J ... Y.Y.~.t~~ .. T..lJ.~IJ . .9..1J...(6n~r. ... t!g':!.r.~J.. .................................................................................................................. 11.1§ . 
........................... ~?.~ .................. ~.9..:.~ .. Y.Y.~.t~~ .. ?1 ... t!.9..l!.r. . .!?9.9..r. .. t!.~.IJ.g~.~ . .F.~.~ .............................................................................................................. ~?:? 
............................ ~?4. .................. ~.9..:.g .. Y.Y.~.t~~ .. T..l!.~IJ . .9..f.f..f9..r. .. t!.9..IJ.:p.~y..IJJ.~IJ! ........................................................................................................... J.§1 . 
........................... ~?? ............. ?..?.:.9..?. .. Y.Y.~.l.~~ .. : .. t:!.~~!.~b.~lJg.~ . .6~~9..':!.IJ.!... ................................................................................................................ J.§1. 

Page 10 of 12 



17-20

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

336 56.01 Water - Discontinue Service $64 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:t.:::::::::::::::$.~~Q:?'::0.1.~f.~f.::~::p.!~~C?6!I6~:~}c?'f.::N9.:6:'¢':c?'r.riF.>.ii:~69.~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I~~ 
338 56.03 Water - Unauthorized Turn on $193 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:~::::::::::::::§'~:;Q:~::E.!f.~::f.):c?'~:f.~~!!:6g:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:~?? 
............................ ~1,Q ................................ :r.~.~.I?!?.r.~!:Y. .. rY!.~!~.r. .. ~.~!:!.!§.!..: .. rY!.9.y.~ ................................................................................................................. ~§4. 
........................... ~1J ................ ~§.:.1.? ... I.!:!.~.I?.~.~ti.!?.!:! .. !?..f...!?..?.9.~f.!!?~ .. p.f.~.y..~!:!.!!.!?!:! .. !?..~y.!g~ .................................................................................. ~.1.~1 . 
............................ ~1.? ................................. !?.§g~f.!!?.~ .. !:'.r.~y..Eln!i!?.n .. p.f.!?.9.f.§.~ ... P..~.Q.~!~ ........................................................................................... 11.9.,Q 
............................ ~1.~ ................................. Y.Y.§.t~f. . .!.Q.~!~!.I.§!!g.!:!..!.!:!~.I?~g!i.9.!:! .. f.~~ ......................................................................................................... 1~.9.§. 

Deposit-Based Fees: 

·:::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:{::::::::::§§.;:~m:::0.1.~t~f.::§'~r.Y.!:~§::I6~!~Ii:~~:C?6::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§:;QQ:9. 
........................... ~1.§. ........... ~§.:,Q?~ .. Y.Y..?.tEl.f..M~!~r. .. !.Q.~!§!.!!'!.!!.!?!:! ............................................................................................................................. 11...9.9.9 . 

. C:;:1::::::::I:=::::::=1:~::§~~~~)~i~ii;~:I~[~0ii~~]~::~~ili~lli:~:!:;!!:i;Ii:;;::::::::;:::.:::;::I::~::~::::::~::::::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::::=::::: :;:::::::~:::.::::::::::~:::==:::::=:::: 

............................ ~1.?: ............... §.?:.9.§ .. §.~.~~.r. .. 9.!?!:!.Q.~g!!.!?!:!!..!!:!.~.p.~gti.!?!:!.! ... ~~!.~.!\!:!.9 ... b!'!!~.r.~!... .................................................................. 1~~9 . 

............................ ~1.? ............... ?.?.:.9.?. ... §.~.~~.r. .. 9..!?.!:!.Q.~g!!.!?.!:!f..ID~.I?~g!!.!?.Q.! ... ~~!.~.t\!:!.9 ... Y.':I.Y.~ ......................................................................... 1~!?,Q 

............................ ~1.~ ............... ??:.9.? .. §.~.~~.~ .. 9..!?..Q.Q.~gti.!?..Q!..I.!:!.~.I?~g!!.!?!:!.! .. §.!'!.9.9.1.~ .. g.9.!:!D.~9.!.. ................................................................. 1?!?,Q 

............................ ?!?9 ................ ??:.9.~ .. g.~p..I?!.Q.9. .. !?f..§.~~~r. .. ~.~!~f.§.! ............................................................................................................................. 1~.!?9.. 
Sewer Construction Fee - New Construction $692 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~§I:::::::::::::§.?j:~::JSU~~:~iE?::$.:~~~f.::~i:6~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~Q§ 
........................... ?!?? .............. !?..?.:..1 .. §. .. §.~.~~E.§..I?.!!.! .. !!:! ... ~.~.~.I.!g..!3.QY.Y. ......................................................................................................... 69.!~§.!..g.9.~t 
........................... ?!?? .............. §.?.J .. ?..f.!'!!~! .. .Q.i.!~! ... ~ .. £?..r.~!'!.~.~ .. P..~r..~.it .. f.~.~ .. (!?.Q.~ .. t\!!!~J.. ........................................................................... 11.1? . 
.......................... }.!?1 .............................. ..f.~!~! .. .Q.i.!~! ... §.. ... £?..r.~!'!.~.~ .. !.Q.~p..~9.t\!?D ... E.~~ .. (§.Q.!:!.lJ.!'!D ........................................................ 69.!~.?.!..g.9.~t 
.. _ ........................ ~~,~, .. , ......... , ................ ,,~~!~! .. g!.!~! .. ~ .. £?.r,.~~~.~ .. rY!.!!!~.~~!9,.P,f.~D.~!.!Y. .. ~~.!:!!:!~~!.l. ...... _ ....................... , ... , .......................... ,,1~.~9. 
~:~tjiLi;.~:::., .. ; ... ;;.' .. L;;'.:J~~J§rJJ~.!IJ;~!~.t~ .. QI;};:~;:CfLE;~;~;i:;;lC8;t;;;~!t:;::U:;JJ.C:::,::.:L~; .. ;hC;;~;:~;;.;~d.'j;j .. ,; .•. , ... ;;::L.;~ ... ;.:., ....... .;;,:::~ ;:;; .. ; ... ; ...... ; .... ..;; ... ;;.; .. ~.~,.:.;.,::.:~ 
............................ ?!?~ ............... ??:.9J ... ~~9..~y.!'!!~ .. : .. hl1!.I!~ .. T..r.~!:!.9.I}~.~ ... ::::J.9.9 ... I.:.f.· ............................................................................................. 1~.?9 . 
............................ ?!?.?. ............... ?.?.:.9.?. .. ~~9..?.:y.!'!!!.!?.!:!~:.!:!.t\!.\tY. .. :r.r.~n9.b.~~ .. ?:.::. .. 1.9.9. . .l:.f.: ........................................................................................ 1~.?9 . 
........................... ?!?? ........... !?..?.:.Q~.l ... ~~g.?.y.!'!!!.!?.!:!~.~.!:!.t\!.i.ty.:r.r.~.!:I9.b.~~ .. ?:J.9.9 .. !.:f: ... ~ .. .I?~r. .. !.:f: .................................................................... ~.9.:.!?!? . 
........................... ?!?~ ........... !??:.Q~.? ... ~~g.?.y.!'!!!.!?.!:!:.!:!.t\!!.tY. .. P..?t9.1}~~ ............................................................................................................................ 1??9. . 
............................ ~§,Q ............... §.9.:.9.J .. g.!?!:!g.r.~t~ .. §.!.g.~~!'!!.~ .. !...p.r..i.Y.~~!'!y. .. P..!'!r..~.~!'!y...f. .. !:'.~r..~.\L .............................................................. 11.?J. 
............................ ~§.l ................................ g!?!:!g.r.~t~ .. §.!.g.~~!'!!.~ .. !...P.r.i.Y.~~~y..!....~.?.r.~~.~y. .. !.Q.~p..El.~!.\!?..Q ........................................................ ~.?19. 

362 50.05 Curb & Gutter Permit $181 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:~:::::::::::::::$.9.::Q:~::¢':~f.~::~::~~n~i.I6~p'§9!!:C?6::E.i§:fE.§~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?~9.: 
............................ ?§4. ............... ?.9.:.9.?. .. g.lJ.f.~ .. g.!?.r.!n9. ... !?.§.~.~ .. p.~.r.~.iL ............................................................................................................................ l1.§.1 . 
............................ ~§.? ................ ?.9.:.9.? .. g.~.f.~.g!?.r.!n9..Jn.~.!?.~9.!!.!?!:! .. f.!.?.tf.~.~ ........................................................................................................... 11.?9. 
........................... ?§.~ .............. §.9.:.9..~ .. p.§.Y..~.rr.!~!:!!..§tr.~~!..~ .. 6!!.~y. .............................................................................................. .................................. 1?~9 . 
........................... ~§.? ................... !?.9..:.1 .... ~§.y.~.~~~L§t~~~.t..~ .. 6!!.~y...!n~P..~9.!!.9.~~ .. f.!.?.t..f.~~ ....................................................................... 1?9.9. . 
............................ ~§.? .............. §.9.JJ ... §.~r.~.~t!.B9..Y.Y. .. Y.~9.§.t\!?..Q!...6.~.~!:!.9.!?n!!!~nL ...................................................................................... ~!?!.?1J. 
............................ ~§.~ ............... ~9.J .. ? .. e.~.~!.\!?. .. !.~.p.r.!?..Y..~!!!.ElnU.!:I~p..~9.t!9.n ............................................................................................................... H.?1. 

370 50.13 Public Works Plan Check Fee $400 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~?I:::::::::::::§.II~::A~:~!!!:c?'6:~i::p.I~6::¢':6§:~~::~~y'j:~~~:::$.~y.C?6:~::?':::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I~g 
............................ ??? ............... ?.1.:..1 .. 1 .. f.!!:!.~!...!:'.~r.9.~!..M~p..B.~y.!.~~ .......................................................................................................................... g!.?9.~ . 
............................ ??? ............... ?.1.: .. 1 .. ~ .. f.!!:!.~I .. :r.f.!'!.9.!..M§.p. .. B~.Y.!~.~ .............................................................................................................................. ~?!.?9.~ . 
............................ ??1 ............... ?1.: .. 1 .. ~ .. .f.!.Q.~!...rY!.?p. .. 6!!!~n9.~.~!:!.t.: .. 69.~.!!:!.\~tr.!'!!!.Y..~ ........................................................................................ 1~.1~ . 
........................... ??? ............ !?..?.:.9.1J .. .:r.~.~.p. .. ~!:!g.r.!?.!'!g.~.!!!~nL~ ... !?~!!!.I?.~t~r. .............................................................................................................. ~~,Q 

Page 11 0112 



17-21

City of South Pasadena, CA 
Master Fee Schedule 

Exhibit A 
Proposed Recommended 

Fee No. Fee Title 
Fee No. Fee 

............................ ~?E? ............ §.?.:.Q.E?. .. I~.~.l?...!~;r.!gEg~g.~.!!!~n! .. : ... §.9.~!b~~.~.t.!::!.i.!!.~ .......................................................................................... 11.@§. 

:~::::::~::::::::::::::==::;:9~~~~,ii!~m~i.ijii~;~~ii!f~:~:8:\\l!~fl:~~f;.:}]:::::~::::::::~::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:::~:::::::::::::~::: ::::i:~:::[::::::::~::::::::::::;I::;: 
i:[;::::::~:::::::r:::::~~f:!M!~i~ii[~I1~i~ii~iiii~IDNi[~~lli~~rt~~!~llfi~;;l~~1[J:iI;J::;!iIW:2;EJ:!~:::;::;::::::::;::::::::::::::::;::;]::!~: ::::::::~:::::::::::::::::::j]:~:=~: 
........................... ~?.~ .............. §~:.Q.1 .... 1.Q9. .. f,9.9.LR~9.!~.~ ... M~.l? .. ~ .. M.~!.!!ng ... ~.!~!~ ..................................................................................................... ~E?§ . 
........................... ~~.Q ......... ..§.~:.Q.1.J. .. §!.9.~~~!.~ . .P.!n.!.1].9 . .P.~E.~.!¥.}n.~.l?~g.!, ... !n!~!.~.! .......................................................................................... 11.?1 . 
........................... ~~.1. ........... §.~:.g..1..?: .. §!.9.~~~!.~ . .P.!n.!.I].g .. p.~t.~W .. I.!}.~.l?~g.t\ .. R~n~.~~.I ...................................................................................... ~.@1 . 
........................... ~~.?: ........... §.~:.QJ~ .. §!.9.~~~!.~ .. R~nJ~! .. E.~.~ .. : ... p..~:. .. §.g: .. .f..t: ................................................................................................................ ~1. 

383 Sidewalk Vendor Permit $133 

.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::~E::::::::::::::~?:·:9.z:H9.~:~:~::N~:!!i:~~r.::¢.6:~6g:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~9.9. 

............................ ~.~.~ ............... §.@:.9..~ .. .9.y.~t.~.!<!:~.9.t.Qy.~:.lg~.cJ.~ .. p.~T..~.!t~ .. {p.~T. . .I.:.~n.~.l?9.:.!.~t!9n .. g9.9.~2 .............................................. ~..1.§ . 
........................... ~~.E? .......... §.~.:.QE?..1 .... ~!gg.~ .. p.~.:.!Y. .. §~:.~.~U;~!9.~.~T.~ ... : .. !ni.ti.~I ....................................................................................................... 1?E?.§ . 
........................... ~.~.? .......... §.~.:.QE?..?. ... !?!gg.~ .. p.~.:.!Y. .. §~:.~.~U;~!9.~.~T.~ ... : . .!3.~n.~~§L ........................................................................................... 11.9.9.. 
............................ ~~.~ ............... §.@:.9..~ .. !?!.~~.l?:.!.I].tLM.~.l?.R~.l?.:.9.cJ.~g~!.9.n .................................................................................................... Ag!~§.!.S~.9.~t 
............................ ~~.~ ........... §.~.:.Q@J...!?§nn.~:. . .!n.~!~!.!~!!gn .. ~ ... ~.~!!!9Y.~! ................................................................................................................ 11.@.1 . 
............................ ~@.Q ........... §.~.:.9.@? .. !?.§n.I].~:. . .!n.~!~!.!~~!gn .. : . .!n!.!!.~! ............................................................................................................................ 1~1.§ . 
............................ ~@.1. ............... §.@J.J. .. p.§.:.~9.~t...§.l?~.c:.i~.I ... J::.y.~.I].t.§!~f.:fi.I].g .............................................................................................. t!g~E.I.Y...R~!~. 

:[i;:;::~::::::~::;::;f:=:=::[t.~i#i:::::::j)::~;J~rj~::~:~2~:j~[~:~~):!aKm~:~r:~0!-:::E:;C:::;::;:::::;:~;;::::::::~;:::::\::::::~;;:;;;.:::::::::r;;; ::::::~li;::::::::::::::::::;:::::~i==: 
............................ ~@.~ ............................... .I:.~~ .. R~.~gy.~.!.!...~.~p..I~.c:.~!!!~n! .. P..~r.!!!.i.t .............................................................................................. 1~.9.§. 

Private Property Tree Removal for Developments (3+ 

............................ ~@4. ................................ !!!9E~..!:.~~.~L ................................................................................................................................................................. H?~ . 
........................... ~@.§ ................ ~~:.9..? .. .I:.I:l.~ . .T.E.i.!!!!!!!.~g .. .P..~:.!!!i.t ........................................................................................................................................ J.E?~ . 
........................... ~@.E? ............... §.~:.9..~ ... .!n~p..l:lg!!9n .. f.g:. .. I.:.!!!!.~.!n.9 ... 9.:. .. R~.!!!9Y..~.! ............................................................................................. 11.?9.. 
·c.·"· .. ··•·· ... ,:·,·.,,·~~.?·: .. """:T:'~~:'Q,~"~r,!,~~!~,,J.r,I:l:~.:J&i,tY.!~!:g~."i,~"e~.e!!8.,·!;:9.,Y.':{.,..,·:,.:.,· .. ,·,··,.:,.· ... ,., ....... , ............... ,.: . ., .. ., ... , .. .,.,Ag!~.~,!..s,9.~!, 
::::;.,.:.;:.::'.:.;;~:~.:;.~~L.~.::~::.k.~;!~!;~fi!~ .. ~th:!:~~;:~~:L~::::!;SJ:,~';;~J::C;:~:(;-;~;;;:;~;:'~t;::::;':i:;:::r:.~:~~;::L~::':;;L.':::::::~,;::~:~::~::;:; ... :;.;~L ... ,~ ..... ~;;.~,.:!.~,,~; •. L.:; :::;~L .. ~, ...• ;;; ........ :'.'.:;;i::~:;; .. ;.::;:.; 
............................ ~@.~ ............... §.@.:9..4. .. N.~~.~E~g~.:P.~E~.!!..: .. !n.!!L'!!.!.. .............................................................................................................................. 11.~1 . 
.. " ........................ ~.@.~ ........... §.~.:.Q§J .... t!.~~.~E~g.~ .. p.~E!:!).!!..:./:\~.I].~~.!..R~.I].~~~! .................................................................................................... J.E?.~. 
TRANSPORTATION 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::4.9.:9.:::::::::::::::I§:.§rMI~~!9.5::M~iI¥~6::Y.Hi:~9~::p.:~i~j:6g:I9.~ji:y.i.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~ 
............................ 4.9..1 ................ 1.E?:.9..?: ... Mi.~.t>.i9.~ .. ~.~T.i.9.!.~n . .Y.i.I.I.~g~ . ..P..~:.~i.~gj.M9n!b!.Y.2... ................................................................................. ~§9.. 
........................... 4.9..?: ............... 1.E?:.9..~ ... M!.~.~.!9n .. ~.~T.!.9.!.~n . .Y.!.I.!.~g~ ... p..~:.~!ng . ..cM9n!~I.Y.2... ................................................................................. ~§9. 

403 16.04 Mission Meridian Village Parking (Monthly Senior) $12 

Page 12 of 12 

jesquivel
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text
17-22

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text



18-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1, 2019 j 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager )\ , 

I ITEM NO \ K I 

Daniel Ojeda, P.E., Interim Director of Public Works-P0 

Kristine Courdy, P.E. , Deputy Public Works Director >fV 
Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal 
Years 2020-2024 

It is recommended that the City Council review the multi-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
for Fiscal Years (FY) 2020-2024 and provide feedback to staff prior to adoption at the City 
Council meeting on June 5, 2019. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
The proposed CIP will be presented at the May S, 2019 Public Works Commission Meeting, at 
the May 14, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting, and at the May 23, 2019 Finance Commission 
Meeting. 

Executive Summary 
Last year the City adopted the first citywide Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The purpose 
of the CIP is to create a planning document that encompasses all capital cost needs in one 
document allowing for better strategic funding decisions. The plan adopted last year totaled 
more than $100 million in projects with roughly $14.7 million budgeted in FYIS-19. The 
remainders of the projects were budgeted in future years or were unfunded, pending 
identification of funding sources. 

The updated CIP, as proposed, totals $150 million, and has identified funding of $44 million. A 
total of 46 projects are listed, including $41 million in capital projects added to the list. The 
additional items encompass projects from a variety of sources and all were approved by the City 
Council under stand-alone actions. The new projects include projects previously omitted from 
the Municipal Buildings and Facilities Study, updated cost estimates for the 110 Hook Ramp, 
projects to be funded with Measure M Multiyear funding, increased costs and projects to address 
Measure W funding for storm water mitigation, a new Sewer section consistent with the Water 
and Sewer Rate Study, a new section listing water conservation projects, and a new Parks section 
for the development pocket parks. 



18-2

Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2020-2024 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of 5 

The proposed CIP budgets $15.1 million, or 20 projects, in FY 19-20 with $2.0 million coming 
from the General Fund and $13.1 million in special funds and grants. 

Community Outreach 
The projects selected in the CIP were from documents which have been vetted and approved 
through community meetings and public hearings at City Council meetings. In addition, the 
public will have the opportunity to speak at the City Council and Commission meetings where 
the proposed FY 2020-2024 CIP will be presented. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The purpose of the CIP is to compile all the City's Capital needs in one document. The CIP 
identifies projects and funding for improvements over the next five years. It also details the work 
to be done for each project, potential funding sources, and expected time frame for completion. 
The CIP is a management tool that allows the City to better prioritize funding, identify budget 
gaps, and ensure adequate maintenance of Capital Infrastructure. 

The CIP has been updated to reflect ongoing changes and additional projects approved by the 
City Council. The proposed FY 2020-2024 CIP includes an additional $41,519,077 in proposed 
projects. Below is a summary of the proposed changes and updates that have been made to the 
FY 2020-2024 CIP: 

• Updating the Municipal Buildings and Facilities Projects to include all the projects 
identified in the 2017 Citywide Facilities Assessment; 

• Updating the cost estimates for the State Route 110 Hook Ramp at Fair Oaks A venue and 
Regional Traffic Corridor Improvements Projects tied to the Transportation System 
Management! Transportation Demand Management (TSMffDM) alternative; 

• Adding Measure M Multiyear Subregional Programs (MSP) Projects identified by the 
Arroyo Verdugo Communities Joint Powers Authority (AVCJPA) approved by the City 
Council; 

• Updating the Stormwater CIP section to propose hiring a consultant to develop to 
develop stormwater concepts, feasibility and strategies for grants to allow South 
Pasadena to compete for grant funding such as Measure W, Prop I and Prop 68; 

• Establishing a Sewer CIP section consistent with the adopted Water and Sewer Rate 
Study; 

• Establishing a Water Conservation CIP section with the two water conservation projects 
approved by the City Council; and 

• Establishing a Parks CIP section to include development of pocket parks at the vacant 
properties at Berkshire A venue and Grevalia Street acquired by the City from Cal trans in 
2017. 



18-3

Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2020-2024 
May 1,2019 
Page 3 of 5 

The proposed FY 2019-20 CIP includes a total appropriation of$15,542,123 and includes a total 
of 20 projects in the following categories: 

Category Total Projects 2019-20 
Proposed 

Municipal Buildings and Facilities I $500,000 
Streets and Streetscapes 7 $6,422,123 
Street and Traffic Lighting 2 $800,000 
Water 3 $6,750,000 
Technology Projects I $80,000 
Stormwater I $100,000 
Sewer 2 $325,000 
Water Conservation I $85,000 
Parks 2 $100,000 

TOTAL 20 $15,162,123 

Recently, the City has taken great strides to improve critical infrastructure, spending over $10 
million in street repairs over the past six years . The City has also undertaken the largest 
infrastructure projects in its history with the improvements to its water and sewer infrastructure. 
Most recently, the City rehabilitated 65% of the City's sewer system ($10 million) over the past 
three years and rebuilt Garfield Reservoir ($18 million). Although a great amount of funding has 
been allocated towards these important infrastructure projects, the current CIP for FY 2020-2024 
contains 14 unfunded projects totaling over $44 million. Therefore alternate funding sources will 
need to be explored to address unfunded projects Citywide. A comprehensive CIP allows the 
City an opportunity to understand the upcoming capital needs while prioritizing resident safety 
and the ability to continue to provide services within its existing facilities. 

Next Steps 
1. City staff will present the CIP to the Public Works Commission as one of their work plan 

items. 
2. City staff will present the CIP to the Planning Commission to ensure consistency with the 

General Plan. 
3. City staff will present the CIP to the Finance Commission during their budget discussion. 
4. The CIP will be proposed for adoption with the Budget at the June 5, 2019 City Council 

Meeting. 
5. Quarterly updates will be presented to the City Council in FY 2019-20 to provide a status 

update on the proposed projects. 

Background 
The City is known for its excellent services which include recreational services, senior services, 
and public safety. These services have always been budgeted with residents in mind; however 
the infrastructure to provide these services has been largely deferred due to lack of funding and 
other priorities such as the preservation of our community from the SR-71O extension. 



18-4

Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2020-2024 
May 1,2019 
Page 4 of 5 

The CIP provides a comprehensive plan for the City ' s infrastructure and facility needs in one 
centralized document. The projects were selected using Council adopted documents including 
the Citywide Facilities Assessment completed in 2017, the Pavement Management Program 
(PMP), the Sewer and Water Rate Study, the Upper Los Angeles River (ULAR) Enhanced 
Watershed Management Program (EWMP), local return funding programs, grants awarded to the 
City, and the Bicycle Master Plan as well as functional upgrades to Information Technology (IT). 
Projects that have been identified but not adopted by the City Councilor fully vetted by staff are 
included in the "Future Projects" section of the document. As a management tool, the CIP will 
identify and systematically plan for infrastructure and major maintenance projects. 

The CIP identifies projects which would qualify for special funds , i.e. grant funds, local return 
funds, followed by the use of general funds only when special funds have been exhausted. 
Instead of looking at a list of projects and funding availability for a single year, the CIP will 
identify the spectrum of projects and funding sources and allow for decision-makers to make the 
best use of available funding resources and prioritize projects. An example of this benefit is a 
street project which would qualify for local return funds because it has an existing bus route, but 
for which money will not be available until 2021. By including in the ClP, the project will be 
planned for 2021 when it would be fully funded by local return funds (which would not qualify 
for other streets without bus routes) . 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The five year CIP contains a total of 46 projects totaling $150,857,247 of which $44,366,428 is 
unfunded. The proposed FY 2019-20 CIP includes a total appropriation of $15,162,123 and 
includes a total of 20 projects. In addition, 15 of the FY 2018-19 are either multi -year projects or 
have experienced delays so they are proposed for carryover into the FY 2019-20 CIP. Below is 
an overview of the FY 2018-19 carryover projects and CIP projects proposed in FY 2019-20: 

Category FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 
Carryover I Proposed 

Municipal Buildings and Facilities $367,535 $500,000 
Streets and Streetscapes $3,044,768 $6,422,123 
Street and Traffic Lighting $1,235,400 $800,000 
Water $243,373 $6,750,000 
Technology Projects $200,000 $80,000 
Stormwater - $100,000 
Sewer - $325 ,000 
Water Conservation $65 ,000 $85,000 
Parks - $100,000 

TOTAL $5,156,076 $15,162,123 
I ) Carryover balance based on 2018-19 FY beginning budget balance. The final 

amount may vary based on actual project expenditures in 2018-19 FY. 



18-5

Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2020-2024 
May 1, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 

The proposed FY 2019-20 CIP is fully funded through a combination of grants, general fund, 
local return funds , and rate funded projects. The FY 2019-20 CIP is fully funded proposing an 
appropriation of $2,000,000 from the General Fund and $13,162, 123 from special funds and 
grants. 

Environmental Analysis 
The individual items on the CIP will be brought back to the City Council if they are not exempt 
from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was rnade aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Capital Improvement Plan 



18-6



18
-7

Prepared by: 
Public Works and Finance Division 

Mayor 
Dr. Marina Khubesrian 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Robert Joe 

Council Members 
Diana Mahmud 

Dr. Richard Schneider 



18
-8

Table of Contents 

Program Summaries i-iv 
Municipal Buildings and Facilities 1-1.10 

Streets and Streetscapes 2-2 .15 

Street and Traffic Lighting 3-3.4 

Water 4-4.8 

Information Technology Projects 5-5.2 

Stormwater 6-6.3 

Sewer 7-7.2 

Water Conservation 8-8.2 

Parks 9-9.2 

Future Projects 10 

Table of Contents 



18-9

n 
l> 

" ~ ,.... 
s: 
" ;xl 
0 
< m 
s: 
m 
Z 
-I 

" ;xl 
0 
Gl 

~ s: 
" Vi 

( 9 ,.... 
-< m 
l> 
;xl 
N 
0 
N 
0 

0 
N 
0 
N 
~ 



18
-1

0

Report 
FY 2020-2024 Tota ls by Category 

FY 2020 Appropriations by Category 

FY 2020-2024 Tota ls by Fund 

FY 2020 Appropriations by Fund 

Table of Contents 

Table of Contents 

Page 

ii 
iii 
iv 



18
-1

1

Totals by Category 

Description 
Total Five Year Appropriated FY 

Proposed FY 2020 
Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 2024 

Estimates 2019 2021 2022 2023 and Beyond 

Municipal Buildings and 
$ 4,965,963 $ 367,535 $ 500,000 $ 1,948,692 $ 533,050 $ 695,855 $ 920,831 

Facilities 

Streets and Streetscapes $ 109,003,407 $ 3,382,592 $ 6,422,123 $ 91,352,123 $ 2,806,323 $ 2,452,123 $ 2,588,123 

Street and Traffic 
$ 

Lighting 
2,035,400 $ 1,235,400 $ 800,000 $ $ $ $ 

Water $ 25,330,000 $ 7,000,000 $ 6,750,000 $ 1,450,000 $ 3,220,000 $ 6,030,000 $ 880,000 

Information Technology 
$ 844,000 $ 284,000 $ 80,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 

Projects 

Stormwater $ 5,603,477 $ 20,477 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 151,000 $ 2,050,000 $ 3,182,000 

Sewer $ 2,350,000 $ $ 325,000 $ 75,000 $ 1,800,000 $ 75,000 $ 75,000 

Water Conservation $ 150,000 $ 65,000 $ 85,000 $ $ $ $ 
Parks $ 575,000 $ $ 100,000 $ 300,000 $ 175,000 $ $ 

Grand Total $ 150,857,247 $ 12,355,004 $ 15,162,123 $ 95,345,815 $ 8,805,373 $ 11,422,978 $ 7,765,954 

i - FY 2020-2024 Totals by Category 



18
-1

2

FY 2020 APPROPRIATIONS BY CATEGORY 

•• % 

5% 

ii -FY 2020 Appropriations by Category 

• Municipal BUildings and Facilities 

WStreets and St reetscapes 

• Street and Traffic Lighting 

. Water 

. Informallon Technology PrOjects 

. Stormwater 

WSewer 

. Water Conservation 

• Parks 



18
-1

3

Totals by Fund 

Description 
Tota l Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 2024 

Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 a nd Beyond 

710 Mobility Improvement Fund $ 48,000,000 $ $ 3,500,000 $ 44,500,000 $ $ $ 

Caltrans $ 1,410,362 $ 1,310,362 $ 100,000 $ $ $ $ 
Caltrans (Rogan Fundi $ 9,000,000 $ $ $ 9,000,000 $ $ $ 
Community Development Block Grant $ 500,000 $ 100,000 $ $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 

Gas Tax $ 1,640,000 $ 300,000 $ 268,000 $ 268,000 $ 268,000 $ 268,000 $ 268,000 

General Fund $ 7,864,000 $ 1,384,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000 

Measure A $ 175,000 $ $ $ $ 175,000 $ $ 
Measure M local Return $ 1,800,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 

Measure R $ 2,282,465 $ 700,000 $ 316,493 $ 316,493 $ 316,493 $ 316,493 $ 316,493 

Measure W $ 350,000 $ $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 
M5P Funding $ 1,204,200 $ $ 950,000 $ $ 254,200 $ $ 
MSRC $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ $ $ $ $ 
Park Impact Fee $ 400,000 $ $ 100,000 $ 300,000 $ $ $ 
Prop A $ 57,000 $ 57,000 $ $ $ $ $ 
Prop C $ 980,000 $ 80,000 $ $ 500,000 $ 200,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 

RMRA· 56 1 $ 2,100,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 

Sewer Fund $ 2,450,535 $ 100,535 $ 325,000 $ 75,000 $ 1,800,000 $ 75,000 $ 75,000 

State Revolving Fund Loan $ 19,950,000 $ 6,500,000 $ 5,900,000 $ 550,000 $ 2,300,000 $ 4,700,000 $ 
Stormwater Reserves $ 121,477 $ 20,477 $ $ $ 101,000 $ $ 
STPL $ 440,000 $ 440,000 $ $ $ $ $ 
Transit Development Authority $ 105,780 $ 17,630 $ 17,630 $ 17,630 $ 17,630 $ 17,630 $ 17,630 

Unfu nded $ 44,366,428 $ $ $ 36,948,692 $ 533,050 $ 2,695,855 $ 4,188,831 

Water Conservation Reserve Fund $ 150,000 $ 65,000 $ 85,000 $ $ $ $ 
Water Fund $ 5,380,000 $ 500,000 $ 850,000 $ 900,000 $ 920,000 $ 1,330,000 $ 880,000 

Total, $ 150,857,247 $ 12,355,004 $ 15,162,123 $ 95,345,815 $ 8,805,373 $ 11,422,978 $ 7,765,954 

iii · FY 2020·2024 Totals by Fund 



18
-1

4

FY 2020 APPROPRIATIONS BY FUND 

iv· FY 2020 Appropriations by Fund 

• Caltrans 

. Gas Tax 

• General Fund 

• Measure M Local Return 

. Measure R 

. Measure W 

• MSP Funding 

• Park Impact Fee 

. RMRA· SB 1 

• Sewer Fund 

• State Revolving Fund loan 

. TranSlt Development Authority 

• Water Conservation Reserve Fund 

. Water Fund 



18-15



18
-1

6

FY 2020-2024 Capita l Improvement Program 
Muncipal Buildings and Facilities 

Priority Description 
Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 

Proposed FY 2022 
Proposed FY Proposed FY 2024 

Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2023 and Beyond 
1 Compressed Natural Gas (eNG) Station Upgrade S 367,535.00 S 367,535.00 
2 Municipal Building and Facilities Repairs $ 2,300,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 
3 Civic Center Improvements $ 572,641.56 $ 378,502.24 $ $ 76,559.20 $ 117,580.12 
4 Eddie Park Improvem ents $ 503,849 .87 $ 503,849.87 
5 Orange Grove Recreational Building Improvements $ 94,705.61 $ 82,140.48 $ 5,174.63 $ 7,390.50 
6 Ironworks M useum Improvements $ 109,538.73 $ 80,695.18 $ 28,843.55 
7 Senior Center Improvements $ 140,602.15 $ 36,953.27 $ 36,272.66 $ 2,274.00 $ 65,102 .22 
8 Wa r Memoria l Improvements $ 166,497.27 $ 66,593.37 $ 10,075.00 $ 74,107.40 $ 15,721.50 
9 Library and Community Room Improvements $ 626,638.38 $ 342,136.13 $ 35,915.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 203,587.25 

10 Other City Facility Im povements $ 83,954.10 $ 7,821.00 $ 787.50 $ 42,739.95 $ 32,605.65 
Tota l: S 4,965,962.67 $ 367,535.00 $ 500,000.00 S 1,948,691.54 $ 533,050.16 $ 695,855.18 $ 920,830.79 

1- SUMMARY 



18
-1

7

Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 
Description 

Total Five Year Appropriated 
Priority 

Estimates FY 2019 

2 Municipal Building and Facilities Repairs $2,300,000.00 $ $ 500,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 

Roof Repairs - General Fund $ 75,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Civic Center HVAC - General Fund $ 150,000.00 $ $150,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Senior Center HVAC - General Fund $ 65,000.00 $ $ 65,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Fire Department Doors - General Fund $ 120,000.00 $ $120,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Brush Mitigation - General Fund $ 30,000.00 $ $ 30,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Facilities Access Control - General Fund $ 10,000.00 $ $ 10,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Unanticipated Repairs - General Fund $ 50,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Unfunded $1,800,000.00 $ $ $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 

Total $ 2,300,000.00 $ $ 500,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 

Municipal Bui lding and Faci lities Repairs DESCRIPTION : The following Municipa l Building and Facilities Projects are proposed in the 2020 FY: 
,, __________________ Roof Repairs: There are leaks at several City Facilities and roofs that reached the end of their service life. 

, • Roof replacements are proposed at the Senior Center, Fire Department, and Eddie Park House. 

;0, 

Civic Center HVAC: The HVAC at the Civic Center has reached the end of its service life. This Project includes 

o~ replacing the HVAC at the Civic Center and the cooling tower at the Police Department. 

Senior Center HVAC: The HVAC at the Senior Center ahs reached the end of its service life. 

Fire Department Doors: There have been several attempts made to repair the fire department doors. 

However, they are reaching the end of their service life and in need of replacement. 
Brush Mitigation: This includes brush mitigation at City's vacant unimproved lots. 
Facilities Access Control: There are several different key and access systems at City Facilities. Access to City 

Facilities wou ld be prioritized and updated to a consistent key system. 
Unanticipated Repairs: This is a contingency to be able to address unanticipated repairs such as plumbing, 

L .-.~-- ....... , electrical, and HVAC repairs required throughout the fiscal year. 

SCHEDULE: These repairs will be scheduled during the 19-20 Fiscal Year. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 -

Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Cont inue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or 

rehabi litate infrastructure, including improvements related to upgrad ing the City Facilities . 

1.2 



18
-1

8

Priority Description 

3 Civic Center Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

Civic Center Improvements 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 572,641.56 $ $ $378,502.24 $ $ 76,559.20 $117,580.12 

$ 572,641.56 $ $ $378,502.24 $ $ 76,559.20 $117,580.1:1 

$ 572,641.56 $ $ $378,502.24 $ $ 76,559.20 $117,580.12 

DESCRIPTION: The Civic Center is located at the corner of Mission Street and Mound Avenue. The Civic 

Center complex consists of City Hall, City Council Chambers, Police Department and Fire Department. 

FICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, the Civic Center is in need of the following: 

electrical upgrades, replacing finishes, paint, flooring, HVAC upgrades, door replacements, window 

replacements, fixture replacements and generator replacement. 

SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined f indings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedu le will be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 -

Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or 

rehabilitate infrastructure, including improvements related to upgrading the City Facilities. 

1.3 



18
-1

9

Priority Description 

4 Eddie Park Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

Eddie Park Improvements 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 
$ 503,849.87 $ $ $503,849.87 $ $ $ 

$ 503,849.87 $ $ $503,849.87 $ $ $ 

$ 503,849.87 $ $ $503,849.87 $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Eddie Park is located on the southeast corner of Edgewood Drive and Chelton Way and 

includes the historical Eddie House and an open lawn area with a small play area and swings. The park is 

framed by a three-for high brick wa ll. The house is used by loca l girls and boy scout troops, facility 

reservations, and as a meeting space. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Faci lity Assessments Report, the historical house is in need of the following: 

doors, windows, exterior wood trim, stucco and stud wall, new roof, variable refrigerant flow system, cold 

water distribution, interior light fixtures, new flooring on second floor and subflooring where needed, 

second floor patio stabilization along with park site drainage solution . 

SCHEDULE: The schedu le wi ll be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedule will be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 5: Historic Preservation, section 

5.5, Goal 2: To encourage maintenance and preservation of historic structures and artifacts. Policy 2.4: 

Encourage the rehabilitation of existing historic structures in a manner that respects the existing historic 

fabric and the surrounding neighborhood context. 

1.4 



18
-2

0

Priority Description 

5 
Orange Grove Recreational Bui lding 

Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

Orange Grove Recreational Building 

Improvements 
--.;... 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 94,705.61 $ $ $ 82,140.48 $ $ 5,174.63 $ 7,390.50 

$ 94,705.61 $ $ $ 82,140.48 $ $ 5,174.63 $ 7,390.50 
$ 

$ 94,705.61 $ $ $ 82,140.48 $ $ 5,174.63 $ 7,390.50 

DESCRIPTION: The Orange Grove Recreation Building is located at 815 Mission Street. Construction of the 

3,964 square foot faci lity was completed circa 1936. The facility serves as home to the Recreation Division 

and includes a small meeting space, Teen Center, Camp Med and staff offices. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, the historical building is in need of the following: 

replacement of steel window units, replace ceramic tile on floor and wal ls in bathrooms, replace stall type 

urinals, exterior paint, interior paint, flooring replacement, and HVAC replacement. 

SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedu le will be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 5: Historic Preservation, section 

5.5, Goa l 2: To encourage maintenance and preservation of historic structures and artifacts. Policy 2.4: 

Encourage the rehabilitation of existing historic structures in a manner that respects the existing historic 

fabric and the surrounding neighborhood context. 

1.5 



18
-2

1

Priority 

6 

Description 

Ironworks Museum Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

Ironworks Museum Improvements 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 109,538.73 $ $ $ 80,695.18 $ $ $ 28,843.55 

$ 109,538.73 $ $ $ 80,695.18 $ $ $ 28,843.55 

$ 109,538.73 $ $ $ 80,695.18 $ $ $ 28,843.55 

DESCRIPTION: The Meridian Iron Works Museum is a two story, wood framed building with a rectangular 

footprint and a front gable roof with false·front parapet. The building was estimated to have been built as 

early as 1886. The museum is operated by the South Pasadena Preservation Foundation. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, the historical building is in need of the following: 

mitigating water intrusion from the exterior, replace single disabled access automatic door operating 

system, electrical repairs, paint, flooring, and modify restrooms and plumbing to comply with ADA. 

,~ _.- _. '''' SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedu le wi ll be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 5: Historic Preservation, section 

5.5, Goal 2: To encourage maintenance and preservation of historic structures and artifacts. Policy 2.4: 

Encourage the rehabilitation of existing historic structures in a manner that respects the existing historic 

fabric and the surrounding neighborhood context. 

1.6 



18
-2

2

Priority Description 

7 Senior Center Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

Senior Center Improvements 

Total Five Year Appropriated 

Estimates FY 2019 

$ 140,602.15 $ 

$ 140,602.15 $ 

Proposed FY 

2020 

$ 

$ 

Proposed FY 

2021 

Proposed FY 

2022 

Proposed FY 

2023 

Proposed FY 

2024 and 

Bevond 
$ 36,953.27 $ 36,272.66 $ 2,274.00 $ 65,102.22 

$ 36,953.27 $ 36,272.66 $ 2,274.00 $ 65,102.22 

$ 140,602.15 ~- - - $ $ 36,953.27 $ 36,272.66 $ 2,274.00 $ 65,102.22 

DESCRIPTION: The Senior Center is located at 1102 Oxley Street. This 6,500 square foot building was 

completed circa 1980 and serves as a senior activity center with a large multi-purpose room, commercial 

kitchen, conference room, computer lab and office space. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, the facility is in need of the following: replace 

double the ADA automatic operating door system, replace double glazed wood doors, replace vinyl 

compost tile, replace broadloom standard without padding, and include a panel board upgrade to 1200 

amps. 

SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedule will be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 -

Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or 

rehabilitate infrastructure, including improvements related to upgrading the City Facilities. 

1.7 



18
-2

3

Priority Description 

8 War Memorial Improvements 

Unfunded 

Total 

War Memoria l Improvements 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Be~ond 

$ 166,497.27 $ $ $ 66,593.37 $ 10,075.00 $ 74,107.40 $ 15,721.50 

$ 166,497.27 $ $ $ 66,593.37 $ 10,075.00 $ 74,107.40 $ 15,721.50 

$ 166,497.27 $ $ $ 66,593.37 $ 10,075.00 $ 74,107.40 $ 15,721.50 

DESCRIPTION: The War Memoria l Bu ilding is located at 435 Fair Oaks Avenue. This 5,100 square foot 

historical building was bui lt in 1921 and serves as a community activity facility incorporating a large 

assembly area, restrooms, commercial kitchen, basement room and additional storage. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, the historical building is in need of the following: 

flooring replacement, interior paint, light fixture replacement, finish replacements, exterior paint, window 

replacement, updating kitchen finishes, and refinishing doors 

SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 

If funds become available the project schedule will be updated. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 5: Historic Preservation, section 

5.5, Goal 2: To encourage maintenance and preservation of historic structures and artifacts. Policy 2.4: 

Encourage the rehabilitation of existing historic structures in a manner that respects the existing historic 

fabric and the surrounding neighborhood context. 

1.8 



18
-2

4

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Be~clJd 
9 Library and Commun ity Room $ 626,638.38 $ $ $ 342,136.13 $ 35,915.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 203,587.25 

Improvements 

Unfunded $ 626,638.38 $ $ $342,136.13 $ 35,915.00 $ 45,000.00 $203,587.25 

Total $ 626,638.38 $ $ $ 342,136.13 $ 35,915.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 203,587.25 

Library and Community Room Improvements DESCRIPTION: The South Pasadena Library is a 24,000·square foot facil ity completed in 1892 and serves as a 

Priority Description 

public library incorporating offices, a book store, ch ild ren's library and reference, and a community room 

that serves as a conference and special event space. 

FICATlON: Following the Facili ty Assessments Report, the historical bu ilding is in need of the fo llowing: 

security and emergency alarm control systems, roofing, plumbing, flooring replacement, interior paint, 

exterior paint, ADA door opener replacement, restroom upgrades, HVAC replacement and cabinet 

SCHEDULE: The schedu le wi ll be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 
If hmns hpr.omp. rlvr:l il rlh lp th p. nrnipr.t sc:hprilJlp will hp Imrir:ltpo . 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 5: Historic Preservation, section 

5.5, Goa l 2: To encourage maintenance and preservation of historic structures and artifacts. Policy 2.4: 

Encourage the rehabilitation of existing historic structures in a manner that respects the existing historic 

fabric and the surrounding neighborhood context. 

1.9 

Tota l Five Year Appropriated 

Estimates FY 2019 

Proposed FY 

2020 

Proposed FY 

2021 

Proposed FY 

2022 

Proposed FY 

2023 

Proposed FY 

2024 and 

Beyond 



18
-2

5

10 
Other City Facility Impovements 

$ 83,954.10 $ $ $ 7,821.00 $ 787.50 $ 42,739.95 $ 32,605.65 

Unfunded 

Total 

Other City Facility Impovements 

$ 83,954.10 $ $ $ 7,821.00 $ 787.50 $ 42,739.95 $ 32,605.65 

$ 83,954.10 $ $ $ 7,821.00 $ 787.50 $ 42,739.95 $ 32,605.65 

DESCRIPTION: This item includes small facilities located throughout the City such as the Public Works Yard 

and Garfield Youth House. The Public Works Yard is located at 825 Mission Street and the Garfield Youth 

House is located at Garfield Park. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following the Facility Assessments Report, these facilities are in need of the following: 

flooring replacement, interior paint, exterior paint, lighting upgrades, window replacements, HVAC 

replacements and plumbing fixture replacements. 

SCHEDULE: The schedule will be based on the defined findings included in the Facilities Assessment Report. 
If flmrts her.nmp. ;=jv~ilrlhlp thp nrnipr:t sc:hp.nlJlp. will he unrlrltpcL 

~~ RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 -, 
: Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or 

rehabilitate infrastructure, including improvements related to upgrading the City Facilities. 

1.10 



18-26



18
-2

7

Priority 

1 
2 
3 

• 
S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
1. 
1S 

Description 

Preventative Maintenance: Cap and Slurry Seal S 
Citywide Sidewalk ADA Improvements S 
Street Improvement Projects S 
Neighborhood Traffic Management Program S 
Pedestrian Crossing Enhancem ents S 
Mission Street Pedestrian Improvement Project S 
SR- 110 Hook Ramp Fair Oaks Ave S 
Regional Traffic Cooridor Improvements S 
Traffic Calming/ 5peed Management S 
Columbia St/Pasadena Ave Turn Lanes, Columbia St/Orange Grove 

S Ave Striping 
Fremont Ave and Huntington Dr 5ignage S 
GrevaJia 5t and Fair Oaks Ave Striping and Signal Timing S 
Fair Oaks Ave/EI Centro 5t/Oxley St/Meridian Ave/Fremont Ave Bikew;: S 
Huntington Dr/Oak 5t/Monterey Rd Bikeway S 
Bikeway Way Finding S 

FY 2020-2024 Capita l Improvement Program 

Streets and Streetscapes 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

1,800,000.00 S 300,000.00 S 300,000.00 S 300,000.00 
500,000.00 S 100,000.00 S S 100,000.(}() 

13,273,245.00 S 2,567,630.00 S 2,297,123.00 S 2,377,123.00 
375,000.00 S S 75,000.00 S 75,000.00 
264,962.00 S 264,962.00 
250,000.00 S 150,000.00 S 100,000.00 

67,000,000,00 S 1,000,000.00 $ 66,000,000.00 
20,000,000.00 S 2,500,000.00 $ 17,500,000.00 
5,000,000.00 S 5,000,000.00 

150,000.00 S 150,000.00 

140,000.00 

50,000.00 
64,200.00 

116,000.00 
20,000.00 

Total: S 109,003,407.00 S 3,382,592.00 S 6,422,123.00 S 91,352,123.00 

2- SUMMARY 

S 
S 
S 
S 

S 
S 
S 

S 

Proposed 

FY 2022 

300,000.00 S 
100,000.00 S 

2,077,123.00 $ 
75,000.00 S 

140,000.00 
50,000.00 
64,200.00 

Proposed 

FY 2023 

300,000.00 S 
100,000.00 $ 

1,977,123.00 S 
75,000.00 $ 

s 
S 

2,806,323.00 S 2,452,123.00 S 

Proposed 

FY 2024 and 

Beyond 

300,000.00 
100,000.00 

1,977,123.00 
75,000.00 

116,000.00 
20,000.00 

2,588,123.00 



18
-2

8

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed 

Priority Description FY 2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 
1 Preventative Maintenance: Cap $ 1,800,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 

and Slurry Seal 

Measure M Local Return $ 1,800,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 

Total $ 1,500,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 

I-'reventatlve Maintenance: Cap and ~I u rry DESCRIPTION: This project provides for the systematic preventative maintenance of roadways throughout the City. The scope 

Seal of work consists of pothole repairs, crack sealing, curb ramp improvements, sidewa lk replacement, and gutter repairs as part 

of the project. 

JUSTI FICATION: Systematic maintenance of asphalt streets at regular intervals prolongs the need for major street 

improvements and extends the service life of roadway pavements. Th is significantly reduces the cost of providing paved 

public streets by reducing the need for fu ll reconstruction. 

SCHEDULE: Approximately 1O-1S streets have preventative maintenance performed annually. The list is derived from the 

Pavement Management Program and with input from stakeholders. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulat ion and Accessibi lity section 3.4C - the 

environmental capacity standard wi ll measure the impact of vehicular interaction with the surrounding environments (such 

as pedestrian, bicycle, and transit services) and w il l be considered in land use development and street improvement 

2.1 



18
-2

9

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed 

Priority Description FY 2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

2 Citywide Sidewalk ADA $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 
Improvements 

Community Development Block $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 
Grant (CDBG) 

Total $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

Citywide Sidewalk ADA Improvements DESCRIPTION: This project provides for citywide sidewalk improvements. The City uses the following criteria to determine 

the sidewalk repair priority: (l)high pedestrian routes and (2) removal of architectural barriers. 

JUSTIFICATION: The City has spent the past five years using CDBG funds to replace and repair damaged sidewalks to improve 

ADA accessibility and remove architectural barriers. The improvements aide in improving overall pedestrian safety. 

SCHEDULE: This project will continue in FY 2021. This is an ongoing program that identifies and removes barriers on an 

annual basis. The locations and number of sidewalks repaired will be contingent on available funding. 

RELATIONSH IP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibility section 3.SC

embrace a policy direction to make South Pasadena a place where bicycling and walking are encouraged and fostered, and 

where safety, education and facilities are provided as an ongoing part of transportation and recreational planning and 

programs. 

2.2 



18
-3

0

Priority Description 

3 Street Improvement 

Projects 
Measure R 

Prop C 
Gas Tax 

TDA 
STPL 

General Fund 
RMRA-SB1 

Water Fund 
Unfunded 

Total 

Street Improvement Projects 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed Fy 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Be~ond 
$13,273,245.00 $ 2,567,630.00 $ 2,297,123.00 $ 2,377,123.00 $ 2,077,123.00 $ 1,977,123.00 $ 1,977,123.00 

$ 2,282,465.00 $ 700,000.00 $ 316,493.00 $ 316,493.00 $ 316,493 .00 $ 316,493.00 $ 316,493.00 
$ 900,000.00 $ $ $ 500,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 
$ 1,265,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 193,000.00 $ 193,000.00 $ 193,000.00 $ 193,000.00 $ 193,000.00 

$ 105,780.00 $ 17,630.00 $ 17,630.00 $ 17,630.00 $ 17,630.00 $ 17,630.00 $ 17,630.00 
$ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 6,520,000.00 $ 1,100,000.00 $ 1,420,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 
$ 2,100,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

$13,273,245.00 $ 2,567,630.00 $ 2,297,123.00 $ 2,377,123.00 $ 2,077,123.00 $ 1,977,123.00 $ 1,977,123.00 

DESCRIPTION: This project provides for major street rehabi litation projects throughout the City. Based on the City Pavement 

Management Program completed in 2015, the City should commit approximately 2 mi llion annually until 2024 to maintain 

for this project. 

JUSTIFICATION: The City of South Pasadena has committed at least 2 million annually since 2012 to fixing major street 

damages. In coordination with stakeholders and the Pavement Management Program, the City has prioritized various 

projects based on necessity, funding, and amount of work to be performed. 

SCHEDULE: This project will continue through 2024. The purpose of the program is to aggressively fix major road issues 

through the Pavement Management Program to the point that where the City will have better roadways, and through 

preventative maintenance prevent this in the future. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibil ity, section 3.4C Master 

Plan of Streets - The environmental capacity standard wi ll measure the impact of vehicular interaction w ith the surrounding 

environments (such as pedestrian, bicycle, and transit services) and will be considered in land use development and street 

improvement endeavors. 

2.3 



18
-3

1

Tota l Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

4 Neighborhood Traffic $ 375,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

Mana~ement Pro~ram 

Gas Tax $ 375,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

Total $ 375,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The Neighborhood Traffic Management Program (NTMP) is a Citywide initiative to involve ad engage the 
Neighborhood Traffic Management Program Community in addressing traffic calming requests and issues. 

JUSTIF ICATION: This is a systematic approach to traffic calming improvements measures wil l lead to a comprehensive 

approach to balancing traffic in the City. 

SCHEDU LE : $25,000 for design and $50,000 for implementation wi ll be allocated annually for the NTMP beginn ing in FY 

RELATIONSH IP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessib il ity, section 3.7 Policy 1 -

Meet and mon itor the local requirements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP), Develop circulation system 

P-~-.' r'\,.~ ?££5it >dU;;:p.;...-e;:o- standards for roadway classifications, right-of-way width, design speed, capacity, maximum grades and associated features 

such as medians and bicycle lanes. 

2.4 



18
-3

2

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

5 Pedestrian Crossi ng Enhancements $ 264,962.00 $ 264,962.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

Caltrans 

Total 

Pedestrian Crossing Enhancements 

$ 264,962.00 $ 264,962.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 264,962.00 $ 264,962.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: The project consists of the instal lation of in-pavement l ighted crosswalks, rapid f lashing beacons, and or 

pedestrian signage to enhance pedestrian safety citywide. 

JUSTIFICATION: The project wil l improve pedestrian safety and aligns with the City's recently enacted Complete Streets 

Policy to major local streets - reconfiguring streets to more safety accommodate al l users without significantly impacting 

SCHEDULE: The City is expecting Caltrans construction approva l in May 2019. Construction is expected to commence in 

August 2019 and be complete by December 2019. 

RELATI ONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circu lation and Accessib ility, Section 3.7 Policy 2, Strategy 2.7: Create an 

environment which makes it easy and enjoyable to walk by implementing aesthetic programs, information/direction signage, 

improved pedestrian lighting, and safety aspects includ ing ramps, nonslip surfaces and level walkways. 

2.5 



18
-3

3

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

6 Mission Street Pedestrian $ 250,000.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Improvement Project 

Caltrans $ 250,000.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Total $ 250,000.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Mission Street Pedestrian Improvement DESCRIPTION: The Mission Street Pedestrian Improvement Project wi ll help develop pedestrian improvements along Mission 

Project Street. These improvements will include wayfinding sign age, landscaping, etc. 

Mission at Meridian 

JUSTIFICATION: Th is project was awarded in 2008 with the title of "M ission Street Pedestrian Improvement Projects." While 

the funding is still available, it is restricted to improvements along the Mission Street District. 

SCHEDULE: The project is pending approval into the Federal Transportation Improvement Program. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibility, section 3.7 Policy 1 -

Meet and monitor the local requirements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP), Develop circulation system 

standards for roadway classifications, right-of-way width, design speed, capacity, maximum grades and associated features 

such as medians and bicycle lanes. 

2.6 



18
-3

4

Priority Description 

7 SR- 110 Hook Ramp Fair Oaks Ave 

710 Mobil ity Improvement Fund' 

Caltrans (Rogan Funds) 

Unfunded 

Total 
"'Placeholder trom METRO 

SR- 110 Hook Ramp Fair Oaks Ave 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY 

Estimates 2019 

$67,000,000.00 $ 

$38,000,000.00 $ 

$ 9,000,000.00 $ 

$20,000,000.00 $ 

$67,000,000.00 $ 

Proposed FY 

2020 

$ 1,000,000.00 

$ 1,000,000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 1,000,000.00 

Proposed FY 

2021 

$66,000,000.00 

$37,000,000.00 

$ 9,000,000.00 

$20,000,000.00 

$66,000,000.00 

Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: The project consists of major improvements to the SRllO and Fair Oaks Aven ue interchange. The scope of 

work consists of reconfiguring the SR 110 freeway overpass and intersections to improve the traffic circulation along Fair 

Oaks Avenue and freeway ramps. 

JUSTIFICATION: The project has been partially funded through the Californ ia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and 

METRO. The unfunded portion may be funded as part of Measure R Early Action Projects through METRO. The project aims 

to remove traffic congestion and improve regional transportation. 

SCHEDULE: The projects funds are partia lly funded by Caltrans and METRO. A feasib ility study, traffic study and special 

project coordinator is proposed for 2018-19 FY. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessib ility, section 3.7 Policy 1-

Meet and monitor the local requ irements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP), Develop circulation system 

standards for roadway classifications, right-of-way width, design speed, capacity, maximum grades and associated features 

such as medians and bicycle lanes. 

2.7 



18
-3

5

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

8 Regional Traffic Cooridor $20,000,000.00 $ $ 2,500,000.00 $17,500,000.00 $ $ $ 

Improvements 

710 Mobility Improvement Fund* $10,000,000.00 $ $ 2,500,000.00 $ 7,500,000.00 $ $ $ 

Unfunded $10,000,000.00 $ $ $10,000,000.00 $ $ $ 

Total $20,000,000.00 $ $ 2,500,000.00 $17,500,000.00 $ $ $ 

'Placeholder from METRO 

Regional Traffic Cooridor Improvements DESCRIPTION: The safety improvement wi ll be di rected along the main cut-through traffic corridors (i.e. Fremont Aven ue, 

Huntington Drive and Fair Oaks Avenue) 

JUSTIFICATION: In November 2018, the METRO Board approved $10M in Measure R Funds for Regional Traffic Corridor 

(Fremont Avenue, Huntington Drive and Fair Oaks Avenue) improvements that are consistent with the Transportation System 

Management/ Transportation Demand Management (TSM/TDM) alternative. The City is presently seeking an additional 

$10M under the Mobility Improvement Project. 

SCHEDULE: The project has potential to kickoff in late 2019 but wi ll be dependent on METRO's t imeli ne. Traffic study, design 

and specia l project coordinator is proposed for 2018-19 FY. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent w ith Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibi lity, sect ion 3.7 Policy 1 -

Meet and monitor the local requirements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP), Develop circulation system 

standards for roadway classifications, right-of-way w idth, design speed, capacity, maximum grades and associated features 

such as medians and bicycle lanes. 

2.8 



18
-3

6

Priority Description 

9 Traffic Calming/ Speed 

Management 

Unfunded 

Total 

Traffic Calming/ Speed Management 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 

$ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 

$ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 5,000,000.00 $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: The targeted improved safety will be along the main cut-through traffic corridors focusing on speed 

management. 

JUSTIFICATION: Following METRO's board decision on May 25, 2017 to select the Transportation System Management/ 

Transportation Demand Management (TSM/TDM) and allocate the remain ing SR-710 North extension Measure M funds, the 

City submitted an Early Action Projects List to the METRO board for funding consideration. A portion of this project is subject 

to this Measure R funding. 

SCHEDULE: Fund schedule will be updated according to funding availability. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibility, section 3.7 Policy 1-

Meet and monitor the local requirements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP), Develop circulation system 

standards for roadway classifications, right-of-way width, design speed, capacity, maximum grades and associated features 

such as medians and bicycle lanes. 

2.9 



18
-3

7

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 
10 Columbia St!Pasadena Ave Turn $ 150,000.00 $ $ 150,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Lanes, Columbia St/Orange Grove 

MSP Funding $ 150,000.00 $ $ 150,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Total $ 150,000.00 $ $ 150,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Columbia St/Pasadena Ave Turn Lanes, DESCRIPTION: At the intersection of Columbia Street and Pasadena Avenue, this project would stripe eastbound left-turn and 

Columbia St!Orange Grove Ave Striping shared through/right-turn lanes. At the intersection of Columbia Street and Orange Grove Avenue, this project would 

'f'...... ~ 1_ ..... :.,~ ' I~' ~.-r\&'~ 7~ 
• oj ("~ • ":.~~ ;!~ 

.;0- , \ ~; \ " ) '!: , 
'. _r -~"_.;" p- ... , ': 

- - - -- - . $".~ ' 4 ' _ . .. ~ . . :..... ' 

-. 

restripe for one left-turn lane and one combined right-turn/through lane, as well as adjust the signal cycle to provide 

protected left turns and actuated or short-duration through traffic signals . 

JUSTIFICATION: Upon completion, the project is anticipated to greatly facilitate traffic flow during the peak commuting 

hours, significantly reducing congestion and vehicular emissions. 

SCHEDULE: This Project is proposed in the 2019-2020 FY and is expected to last 18 months. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circulation and Accessibility, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide convenient and 

efficient mobility within the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible and justified 

by traffic demands. 

2.10 



18
-3

8

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

11 Fremont Ave and Huntington Dr $ 140,000.00 $ $ $ $ 140,000.00 $ $ 
Signage 

MSP Funding $ 140,000.00 $ $ $ $ 140,000.00 $ $ 

Total $ 140,000.00 $ $ $ $ 140,000.00 $ $ 

Fremont Ave and Huntington Dr Sign age 

• . s .tJ2.l .= DESCRIPTION: This project wou ld add northbound sign age on Fremont Avenue approaching Huntington Drive, directing 
Pasadena-bound motorists to turn right at Huntington Drive and directing the traffic to continue north on Fair Oaks Aven ue. 

signage wi ll be a electronic, smart, changeable message type, interconnecting with the County's Traffic Management 

.~ JU, "FICATION: Messages will be display advising the public of the reduced travel time on Fair Oaks Avenue, as a preferred 

11 . .. d alternate north-south travel route during the peak commuting hours; thereby, greatly red ucing traffic congestion on Fremont 

Furthermore, traffic calming and neighborhood ha rmony will be greatly enhanced. 

SCHEDULE: This Project is proposed in the 2021-2022 FY and is expected to last 12 months . 

. ,. - ' RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circulation and Accessibility, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide convenient and 

efficient mobility within the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible and justified 

by traffic demands. 

2.11 



18
-3

9

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

12 Grevalia St and Fair Oaks Ave $ 50,000.00 $ $ $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ 
Striping and Signal Timing 

MSP Funding $ 50,000.00 $ $ $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ 

Total $ 50,000.00 $ $ $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ 

Grevalia St and Fair Oaks Ave Striping and DESCRIPTION: This project would revise the striping and relocate detectors on westbound Grevelia Avenue to northbound 

Signal Timing Fair Oaks Avenue, with improved signage to clarify lanes that enter the freeway and evaluate and implement timing 

adjustments to faci litate the dual r ight-turn movement where feasib le. 

JUSTIFICATION: Upon completion, traffic f low wi ll be greatly improved at the intersection, as well as along the north-south 

Fair Oaks Avenue corridor. 

SCHEDULE: This Project is proposed in the 2021-2022 FY and is expected to last 12 months. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circu lation and Accessibility, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide convenient and 

efficient mobility within the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible and justified 

by traffic demands. 

2.12 



18
-4

0

Priority Description 
Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 

Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

13 Fair Oaks Ave/EI Centro St/Oxley $ 64,200.00 $ $ $ $ 64,200.00 $ $ 
St!Meridian Ave/Fremont Ave 

MSP Funding $ 64,200.00 $ $ $ $ 64,200.00 $ $ 

Total $ 64,200.00 $ $ $ $ 64,200.00 $ $ 

Fair Oaks Ave/EI Centro St/Oxley DESCRIPTION: This project would further implement the City's bicycle master plan, and specifically, enhance bicycle traffic 

St/Meridian Ave/Fremont Ave Bikeway flow on Fair Oaks Avenue, EI Centro Street, Oxley Street Meridian Avenue, and Fremont Avenue. The improvements include 

p .>, .. 1 installations of with a Class II or Class III bike lane, bicycle traffic detection/activation at signalized intersections, and bicycle 

Fair Oaks at Mission 

racks/storage at major transit stations or destinations. 

JUSTIFICATION: Th is project is part of the South Pasadena Bicycle Master Plan of 2011. The project supports the goal to 

provide bicycle facilities and pathways that will encourage bicycling in the community. 

SCHEDULE: This Project is proposed in the 2021-2022 FY and is expected to last 12 months. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibility, section 3.7 Policy 2 -

Develop and Implement the Master Plan of Bikeways over a multi -year timeframe, and provide bicycle connections in the 

street network system to transit oriented development, commercia l areas and transit stops. 

2.13 



18
-4

1

Priority Description 

14 Huntington Dr/Oak St/Monterey 

Rd Bikeway 

Unfunded 

Total 

Huntington Dr/Oak St/Monterey Rd 

Bikeway 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed Fy 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 116,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 116,000.00 

$ 116,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 116,000.00 

$ 116,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 116,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: This project would further implement the City's bicycle master plan, and specifically, enhance bicycle traffic 

flow on Huntington Drive, Oak Street, and Monterey Road. The improvements include installations of with a Class II or Class 

III bike lane, bicycle traffic detection/activation at signalized intersections, and bicycle racks/storage at major transit stations 

or dO <I LID 

FICATION: This project is part of the South Pasadena Bicycle Master Plan of 2011. The project supports the goal to 

provide bicycle facilities and pathways that will encourage bicycling in the community. 

SCHEDULE: The current schedu le reflects that the project is currently unfunded, however city staff is making every effort to 

align street repairs with the bike way updates. The fund schedule wil l be updated according to completion of street projects 

and funding availability. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circulation and Accessibility, section 3.7 Policy 2 -

r:.~e.!.. :::t~)"d Develop and Implement the Master Plan of Bikeways over a multi-year timeframe, and provide bicycle connections in the 

street network system to transit oriented development, commercial areas and transit stops. 

2.14 



18
-4

2

Priority Description 

15 Bikeway Way Finding 

Unfunded 

Total 

Bikeway Way Finding 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed Fy 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 20,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 20,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 20,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 20,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The pu rpose of th is project is to provide guidance and support to City staff in a future grant appl icat ion to 

Caltrans for a bikeway way finding signage program. The details of a grant application wi ll be determined by staff at the time 

of submittal. Project Features include: Destinations Citywide, Bikeway Network Navigation, Green Lane Signage, Green La ne 

Banners, Regional Destinations, and Multimodal Connections. 

JUSTIFICATION: This project is part of the South Pasadena Bicycle Master Pla n of 2011. The project supports the goal to 

provide bicycle facilities and pathways that will encourage bicycling in the comm unity. 

SCHEDULE: The current schedu le reflects that the project is currently unfunded, however city staff is making every effort to 

align street repa irs w ith the bike way updates. The fund schedu le wi ll be updated according to grant schedule and funding. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 3: Circu lat ion and Accessibility - Create an 

environment wh ich makes it easy and enjoyable to walk by implementing aesthetic programs, information/d irection sign age, 

improved pedestrian lighting, and safety aspects including ramps, non-sli p surfaces and level walkways. 

2.15 



18-43

-,; 

(/) ,.... ., 
CD 
CD ,.... 

n Q) » 
" :J :;;! a.. r 

~ ~ " ::>:l ., 
0 
< Q) 
m 

~ ~ 
m 
Z --
--i n 

I " 
::>:l r-0 
G) --
::>:l OQ » 
~ =r 
"T1 ,.... 
V> --n 

:J » 
r 

OQ -< m » 
::>:l 
IV 
0 
IV 
0 , 
IV 
0 
IV 
.j:>. 



18
-4

4

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 
Street and Traffic Lighting 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Bevond 

Priority Description 

1 Monterey Road and Orange Grove Signal S 340,000.00 S 340,000.00 S S S S S 
2 Fa ir Oaks Avenue Signal Synchronization S 895,400.00 S 895,400.00 S S S S S 
3 Garfield Avenue and Monterev Road Signal S 400,000.00 S S 400,000.00 S S S 
4 Garfield Avenue and Oak Street Signal S 400,000.00 S S 400,000.00 S S S S 

Total : $ 2,035,400.00 $ 1,235,400.00 S 800,000.00 S S S S 

3- SUMMARY 



18
-4

5

Priority Description 

Monterey Road and Ora nge Grove 

1 Signal 

STPL Exchange Funds 

Total 

Monterey Road and Orange Grove Signa l 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 340,000.00 $ 340,000.00 
$ $ $ $ $ 

$ 340,000.00 $ 340,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 340,000.00 $ 340,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: The project wi ll include Insta llation of a new traffic signal at the intersection of Monterey Road and 

Orange Grove Avenue. 

JUSTIFICATION: The new t raffic signal w ill improve traffic circulation and safety. It wi ll also aide motorists entering 

onto Monterey Road to have protected phases. 

SCHEDULE: Due to t he proximity to the METRO Goldline, California Public Utilit ies Commission (CPUC) approval is 

required for the signa l installation and preemption connection. The City is working w ith METRO and LA County Public 

Works on all the approvals and signal design. The project is under design and anticipated to be complete in early 

2020. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circu lat ion and Accessib lity, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide conven ient 

and efficient mobility within the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible 

and justif ied by traffic demands. 

3.1 



18
-4

6

Priority 

2 

Description 

Fair Oaks Avenue Signal 

Synchronization 

Ca ltrans 

Total 

Fair Oaks Avenue Signal Synchronization 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 895,400.00 $ 895,400.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 895,400.00 $ 895,400.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 895,400.00 $ 895,400.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Fair Oaks Avenue is a major north-south road starting at it's southernmost end in South Pasadena. It 

travels due north to a terminus above Lorna Alta Avenue. This project is to improve signal timing, providing software 

updates to existing signal controllers, improving the traffic and pedestrian signal heads, safety lighting, and advance 

loop detections. 

JUSTIFICATION: Th is project wi ll improve overall safety, traffic cirulation and reduce traffic delays. The project aligns 

with the City's recently enacted Complete Streets Policy to major local streets - reconfiguring streets to more safey 

accomdate al l users without signficaly impacting traffic. 

SCHEDULE: The project is under design and scheduled for completion in early 2020. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circulation and Accessib lity, Section 3.7 Policy 3: Encourage regional 

coordination of transportat ion improvement programs. 

3.2 



18
-4

7

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

3 
Garfield Avenue and Monterey Road 

$ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
Signal 

MSP Funding $ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Total $ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Garfield Avenue and Monterey Road Signa l DESCRIPTION: This project would replace the existing all-way stop with a signa l at the intersection of Garfield Avenue 

and Monterey Road. 

JUSTIFI CATI ON: Upon completion, the traffic signal wil l greatly faci litate north-south traffic flow during the peak 

commuting hours, and greatly reduce queuing on Garfield Avenue, thereby enabling better access to/from adjacent 

residences. Th is project w ill require coordination with the City of San Marino as the intersection has shared 

jurisdiction. 

__ ,..,., SCHEDULE: The project is scheduled to begin in 2020 FY and w ill take approximately 18 months to complete. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENE RAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circulat ion and Accessib li ty, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide convenient 

and efficient mobility with in the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible 

and justified by traffic demands. 

3.3 



18
-4

8

Priority Description 

4 Garfield Avenue and Oak Street Signal 

MSP Funding 

Total 

Garfield Avenue and Oak Street Signa l 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 400,000.00 $ $ 400,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: This project would add a signal at the intersection of Garfield Avenue and Oak Street. 

JUSTIFICATION: Upon completion, the traffic signal wi ll significantly reduce the northbound queuingcongestion, 

alleviating existing spil l-back condition (which presently affecting the downstream Garfield Avenue/Hunt ington Drive 

intersection). Further, traffic safety will be improved by reducing unsafe maneuvers and intersection blockage at 

Garfield Avenue/Huntington Drive, as well as enabling better access to/from adjacent residences. This project will 

require coordination with the City of San Marino as the intersection has shared jurisdiction. 

SCHEDULE: The project is scheduled to begin in 2020 FY and wi ll take approximately 18 months to complete. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 3 Circulation and Accessiblity, Section 3.7 Policy 1: Provide convenient 

and efficient mobility within the city. Strategy 1.4 - Implement intersection capacity improvements where feasible 

and justified by traffic demands. 

3.4 



18-49



18
-5

0

Water Mast er Plan S 
3 Waterline Replacement S 
4 Raymond and Bi likie Tank S 
5 SCAOA Upgrades S 
6 Wilson Well #2 S 
7 Automated Reading S 
8 Westside Reservoir S 

Total : S 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 
Water 

350,000.00 S 350,000.00 

3,000,000.00 S 500,000.00 S 500,000.00 S 500,000.00 
820,000.00 S 400,000.00 
160,000.00 

600,000.00 
450,000.00 

7,550,000.00 S S50,000.00 

25,330,000.00 S 7,000,000.00 S 6,750,000.00 S 1,450,000.00 

4- SUMMARY 

S 500,000.00 S 500,000.00 S 500,000.00 

S 420,000.00 

S 80,000.00 S 80,000.00 

S 500,000.00 S 100,000.00 

S 250,000.00 S 200,ODO.00 

S 2,300,000.00 S 4,700,000.00 

S 3,220,000.00 S 6,030,000.00 S 880,000.00 



18
-5

1

1 Graves Reservoir 

State Revolving Fund Loan 

Total 

Graves Reservoir 

$ 12,400,000.00 $ 6,500,000.00 $ 5,900,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 12,400,000.00 $ 6,500,000.00 $ 5,900,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 12,400,000.00 $ 6,500,000.00 $ 5,900,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Located in the City of San Marino, Graves Reservoir was purchased in 1939. This site includes a 1 million 

gallon reservoir, one well, and a pump station. The Project includes replacement of existing reservoir, pump station, 

construction of wellhead treatment, and overall site improvements. 

JUSTIFICATION: The reservoir does not meet current seismic standards. In December of 2016, reservoir wood roof 

collapsed rendering the reservoir inoperable. 

SCHEDULE: The project is began in August 2018 and projected completion is estimated in March 2020. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or rehabilitate infrastructure, 

including improvements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.1 



18
-5

2

2 Water Master Plan 

Water Fund 

Total 

Water Master Plan 

r 
BilICK! ./ ... .. 
Zo!l.~· .w .. . 

C.I .... b~ ,-

-" -~ 

..... ~"'~, ... '« 

.... -- ..... 
,"" , Oth 
~-•.. 

Oot.it .. .. 

.un .. " ........ 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 350,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 350,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 350,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Th e City supplies water to approximately 26,000 permanent residents through 6,200 active connections. 

Water is delivered through approximately 6,200 water meters that are connected by approximately 70 miles of water 

pipe located t hroughout t he City. 

JUSTIFICATION: The Plan w ill better prepare the City to pro-actively cope with the changi ng water supply sou rces and 

conditions, wh ile optimizing system operation and maximizing return on investment. The Plan will serve as a strategic 

guide for existing water infrastructure replacements/upgrades/additions, as well as operational strategies to achieve 

optimal results . 

SCHEDULE: The Water Master Plan development would begin in 2019 and would take approximately 12 months to 

complete. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, sect ion 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capita l improvements that will maintain or rehabili tate infrastructure, 

including imp rovements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.2 



18
-5

3

Water Fund 

Total 

Waterline Replacement 

$ 3,000,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 

$ 3,000,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The City supplies water to approximately 26,000 permanent residents through 6,200 active connections. 

Water is delivered through approximately 6,200 water meters that are connected by approximately 70 miles of water 

pipe located throughout the City. 

JUSTIFICATION: Aging water main requires replacement to minimize water main breaks and water loss, improve water 

delivery reliability, and water quality. The project will consist of replacing aging waterlines. 

SCHEDULE: The project is ongoing and follows the City's Annual Waterline Replacement Program which is typically 

scheduled with the repairs and replacements of pavement rehabilitation and various other street and sidewalk 

improvements. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or rehabilitate infrastructure, 

including improvements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.3 



18
-5

4

4 Raymond and Bilikie Tank 

Water Fund 

Total 

Raymond and Bilikie Tank 

$ 820,000.00 $ $ $ 400,000.00 $ 420,000.00 $ $ 

$ 820,000.00 $ $ $ 400,000.00 $ 420,000.00 $ $ 

$ 820,000.00 $ $ $ 400,000.00 $ 420,000.00 $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: DESCRIPTION: Raymond and Bilikie tanks are two of the four city pressure zones and were installed in 1936 

and 1940 respectively. The tanks are 34 feet in diameter with a total height of 84 feet above ground and each have a 

capacity of 150,000 gallons. 

JUSTIFICATION: A seismic and structura l eva luation was performed in 20 15 that identified the need to rehabilitate the 

tanks to meet current seism ic standards as set by state regulations. 

SCHEDULE: This project is scheduled to kickoff in 2021. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or rehabilitate infrastructure, 

including improvements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.4 



18
-5

5

5 SCADA Upgrades 

Water Fund 

Total 

SCADA Upgrades 

$ 160,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

$ 160,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

$ 160,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The Supervisory Contro l and Data Acquisit ion System (SCADA) is an integra l part of the city's water utility 

operations and current ly used by t he Public Works water production division to monitor and contro l reservoir levels, 

pumps, and including emergency response. 

JUSTIFICATION : The project is a SCADA system upgrade and w ill replace t he current system that is becoming ant iquat ed. 

The scope of work w ill provide water operations staff w ith two fully equipped work stations and upgraded softwa re to 

better monitor and contro l t he City's water system to ensure redundancy of t he water system communications. 

SCHEDULE: The project is anticipated in begin 2023 and 2024. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN : This project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5 Goal 18 - To conserve 

the air, water and energy resources about us as an exercise of responsible stewardship of t he natural setting in wh ich we 

live, and increase the efficiency of water use by the City and among South Pasadena residents and commercial and 

industr ia l users by promoting conservation, contro lli ng irrigation, and encouraging graywater recycling. 

4.5 



18
-5

6

6 Wilson Well #2 

Water Fund 

Total 

Wilson Well #2 

$ 600,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

$ 600,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

$ 600,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 500,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: Wilson Well #2 is 26 inches in diameter and was originally drilled and constructed in 1924 by the City. The 

well has been offline since 2001 due to damage well casing. The casing was replaced in 2007, however final 

improvements are needed to get the well up and running which include installing a pump station with Southern California 

Edison power. 

JUSTIFICATION: The project will provide rehabilitation of Wilson Well #2 and will supply an alternate ground water source 

to ensure water supply reliability. 

SCHEDULE: The project is anticipated to begin in 2023 and 2024. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that will maintain or rehabilitate infrastructure, 

including improvements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.6 



18
-5

7

7 Automated Reading 

Water Fund 

Tota l 

Automated Reading 

' ''' '. 

$ 450,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 250,000.00 $ 200,000.00 

$ 450,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 250,000.00 $ 200,000.00 

$ 450,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 250,000.00 $ 200,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The city's currently utilizes Positive Displacement Meters (POM ) which require manual and direct reading 

of meter registers to measure and bill for water usage. 

JUSTIFICATION: Implementat ion of an Automatic Read ing System (AMR) w ill increase meter reading efficiency by 

reducing staff meter reading t ime and minimizing re-reads, assist w it h water conservation and water restrictions, and 

easier to atta in leak and consumption history for customer disputes. 

SCHEDULE: Cu rrent ly the city has begun t est ing an AMR system in t he communi ties of Amberwood and El lenwood court. 

As exist ing meters need to be replaced t hey wi ll be updated with meters that are AMR system compatible. 

RELATIO NSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN : This project is consistent with Chapter 2 Goal1B - Increase t he efficiency of water use 

by t he City and among South Pasadena residents and commercial and industrial users by promoting conservation, 

controlling irrigation, and encouraging graywater recycling. 

4.7 



18
-5

8

8 Westside Reservoir 

State Revolving Fund Loan 

Total 

Westside Reservoir 

$ 7,550,000.00 $ $ $ 550,000.00 $ 2,300,000.00 $ 4,700,000.00 $ 

$ 7,550,000.00 $ $ $ 550,000.00 $ 2,300,000.00 $ 4,700,000.00 $ 

$ 7,550,000.00 $ $ $ 550,000.00 $ 2,300,000.00 $ 4,700,000.00 $ 

DESCRIPTION: The Westside reservoir is one ofthree storage reservoir in the city and is located in the central zone. It has 

a capacity of holding two- million ga llons and is made of concrete and contains a pump station that was constructed in 

1963. 

JUSTIFICATION: The reservoir doesn't meet current seismic standards, in addition, the reservoir's roof is showing early 

stages of wear. Project improvements wi ll include replacement of t he reservoir, pump station, and overall site 

improvement to ensure overall water system re liability 

SCHEDULE: The project design is scheduled to commence in 2021 and construction to begin in 2022 to 2023. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 - Maintain and 

upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capita l improvements that wi ll maintain or rehabilitate infrastructure, 

including improvements related to upgrading the water supply system and sewer system. 

4.8 



18-59

• 
n -l> -I -u 

~ ." r 

s: ~ -u 

0 ;;0 
0 
< e.-
m m s: 
m a z 
-i 
-u 
;;0 

0 
G) 
;;0 
l> s: 
-n 
(/) 

n 
l> 
r 
-< 
m 
l> 
;;0 

N 
0 
N 
0 , 
N 
0 
N 
.j:> 



18
-6

0

Priority 

1 

2 

Description 

VaiP Phone System Installat ion 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 

IT PROJECTS 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed FY 
Estimates 2019 2020 

$ 360,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 
Workstation/Device Replacements I Network Equipment Upgrades $ 484,000.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

Total: $ 844,000.00 $ 284,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

5-SUMM ARY 

$ 
$ 
$ 

Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

40,000.00 S 40,000.00 S 40,000.00 S 40,000.00 

80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 
120,000.00 $ 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00 



18
-6

1

Priority 

1 

Description 

VoiP Phone System Installation 

Facilities and Maintenance 

General Fun 

Total 

VoiP Phone System Insta llat ion 

III a 
...... "'-." 

~
. 

•• .. . rg 
.~ 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

$ 360,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

$ 360,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

$ 360,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The City's current system is end-of-life and is no longer manufactured. Lead ing 

telecommunications system manufacturers have moved platforms to VolP (voice over internet protocol) 
technology. VolP is the convergence of voice and data networks into a single network. VolP will present t he City 

an opportunity for reduced costs, streamlined system management, and the introduction of innovative features. 

JU STIFICATION: VolP phone systems offer many advantages in efficiency, cost, sca labil ity, and flexibility . 

D-- ~ SCHEDULE: The project is schedu led to launch in 2020 fol lowing the recabling project at City Facilities. 

RELATIONSH IP TO GENERAL PLAN: This project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, sect ion 2.sA Goal1 - To 

manage change and target growth by type and location to better serve community needs and enhance the 

quality of life. 

5.1 



18
-6

2

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY Proposed FY 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Beyond 

2 
Workstation/Device Replacements / 

$ 404,000.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 
Network Equipment Upgrades 

General Fund $ 404,000.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

Total $ 404,000.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

Workstation/Device Replacements / Network DESCRIPTION : The City's IT division maintains an inventory of all workstations and network equipment. These 

Equipment Upgrades devices are placed on a staggered 5 to 7 year replacement schedule. 

JUSTIFICATION: Upgrades and replacement of IT equipment is required every 5 to 7 years as an industry 

standard. 

SCHEDULE: The project follows an annual allotment that schedules staggered replacement of equipment and 

devices, thus the schedule is ongoing. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: This project is consistent with Chapter 8 Goal 8: To provide and sustain the 

highest quality public safety facilities and services consistent with sound economic and fiscal responsibility. 

5.2 



18-63

~ o ., 
3 
~ 
OJ 
t"'fo 
CD ., 

• 



18
-6

4

Priority 

1 

2 

3 

Description 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 
Stormwater 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY 

Estimates 2019 
Proposed 
FY 2020 

Proposed 
FY 2021 

Proposed 

FY 2022 

Proposed 

FY 2023 

Proposed FY 

2024 and 

Beyond 

Stormwater Projects Concept, Feasibility and Strategy Development for Grants $ 350,000.00 S 100,000.00 S 100,000.00 S 50,000.00 S 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

Rio Honda Load Reduction Strategy 

lower Arroyo Pa rk BMP 
S 121,477.00 

S 5,132,000.00 

Total: $ 5,603,477.00 

S 

S 

20,477.00 S 101,000.00 

S 2,000,000.00 S 3,132,000.00 

20,477.00 $ 100,000.00 S 100,000.00 S 151,000.00 S 2,050,000.00 $ 3,182,000.00 

6-SUMMARY 



18
-6

5

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

IPriority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

1 
Storm water Projects Concept, 

Feasibility and Strategy Development 
$ 350,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

for Grants 

Measure W $ 350,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

Total $ 350,000.00 $ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

Stormwater Projects Concept, Feasibility and DESCRIPTION: The Upper Los Angeles River (ULAR) Enhanced Watershed Management Program (EWMP) has identified 

Strategy Development for Grants 

,., MEASURE W 
SAFE CLEAN WATER 
PARCEL TAX 

the Alhmansor Park and Lower Arroyo Park as two best management practices (BMP) projects, which will capture and 

treat storm water runoffs prior to reaching the Rio Hondo River and the Arroyo SeeD River, respectively. These projects 
are concepts, which require re-assessment and analysis. Additionally, the SR-710 freeway terminus area also presents 

opportunities to mitigate City's stormwater runoff prior to reaching the LA River. 

JUSTIFICATION: The City's total liability is estimated at $33M in terms of project costs, necessarily to partially mitigate 

the City's obligation under the MS4 permit. The aforementioned 3 projects have the potential to mitigate a majority of 

the City's runoff, and at a significantly lower costs. Professional services are needed to re-examine the viability of the 

Arroyo Seco Park project, as well as to refine the concept to restore the natural stream, capture/reuse the stormwater 

for the golf course and park area (in order to better pursue Prop 1, Prop 68, and Measure W funding). Similarly, for the 

other two projects, analysis are necessary to: (1) developed sufficient information and design concept, (2) further 

partnership with Alhambra and Caltrans, and (3) pursue regional and state funding. 

SCHEDULE: Commence the analysis, concept design, feasibility, and strategy development in summer of 2019, and 

pursue Measure W funding for feasibility study and design, upon sufficient technical information becomes available. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 7 under Environmental Protection Goal 9: To encourage the conservation of 

water. 

6.1 



18
-6

6

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

Priority Description 2024 and 
Estimates 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

2 
Rio Honda Load Reduction Strategy 

$ 121,477.00 $ 20,477.00 $ $ $ 101,000.00 $ $ 

Stormwater Reserves $ 121,477.00 $ 20,477.00 $ $ $ 101,000.00 $ $ 

Total $ 121,477.00 $ 20,477.00 $ $ $ 101,000.00 $ $ 

Rio Honda Load Reduct ion Strategy DESCRIPTION : City's share of design and construction costs for Alhambra Wash low-flow dry weather diversion 

structure. The project is estimated to cost a total of $694,000 for design and $7M for construction. City's share for 

design is $20,477. For construct ion, the City's share is estimated at $101,000, contingent upon securing 50% of costs 

f~ 

. . address this, cities have worked collaboratively through the San Gabriel Va lley Counci l of Governments (SGVCOG) to 

~~~ implement best practices, develop plans, and apply for funding. This effort is a cost sharing effort in which South 

.----=:: Pasadena is responsib le for different amounts during different phases of the project. 

SCHEDULE: The design phase commenced in late 2018, and is expected to complete in late 2019. The parties will 

subsequently apply for grant funding, such as Measure W funding. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 7 under Environmenta l Protection Goal9: To encourage the conservation of 

water. 

6.2 



18
-6

7

:Priority Description 

3 
Lower Arroyo Park BMP 

Unfunded 

Total 

Lower Arroyo Park BMP 

Total Five Year Appropriated FY Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 5,132,000.00 $ $ $ $ $2,000,000.00 $3,132,000.00 

$ 5,132,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 2,000,000.00 $3,132,000.00 

$ 5,132,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 2,000,000.00 $3,132,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: A below-grade retention/infiltration basin situated beneath the baseball diamonds and other open field 

space in the southwest corner and northern portions of the park located in the Lower Arroyo Park w ithin City limits. 

JUSTIFICATION: This Project was identified as part of the ULAR EWMP, which identifies priority projects and 

implementation schedules throughout the ULAR areas. Los Angeles County MS4 perm it places a new watershed focus 

process for compliance. Federal and State law al lows Regional Boards to levy fines for non-compliance 

SCHEDULE: The project estimates a one year design t ime frame along w it h six months of bidding and nine months for 

J construction (2.5 years total). r RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 7 under Environmenta l Protection Goal 9: To encourage the conservation of 
- water. 

6.3 



18-68

n » 
-u 

~ 
r- V') 
~ CD -u 
~ 

~ 0 
< m CD ~ 
m .., 
Z 
-i 



18
-6

9

FY 2020-2024 Capita l Improvement Program 
Sewer 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 
Priority Description 

1 Sewer line Repairs & Replacements $ 2,100,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,800,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 
2 Sewer Master Plan and Sanitary Sewer Management Plan $ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

Total : $ 2,350,000.00 $ $ 325,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,800,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

7-SUMMARY 



18
-7

0

Priority Description 

1 Sewer Line Repairs & Replacements 

Sewer Fund 

Total 

Sewer Line Repairs & Replacements 

,..........., 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 2,100,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,800,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

$ 2,100,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,800,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

$ 2,100,000.00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,800,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

DESCRIPTION: The City owns, operates, and manages a sewer system consisting of 57 miles of sewer lines and lift 

stations. 

JUSTIFICATION: Improvements are required to the City's sewer system to keep sewer infrastructure in good 

operating condition and to minimize sanitary sewer overflows. 

. .. m • • , SCHEDULE: The City completed a large sewer line replacement Capita l Improvement Project in 2017 that 

upgraded 60% of the City's sewer lines. Another upgrade is proposed four years later in 2021. Minor upgrades 

will be completed on an as needed basis during the annua l pavement rehabilitation and various other street and 

sidewalk improvement projects. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, section 2.5E Goal 10 -

Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that w ill maintain or 

rehabilitate infrastructure, including improvements re lated to upgrading the water supply system and sewer 

7.1 



18
-7

1

Priority Description 

2 
Sewer Master Plan and Sanitary 

Sewer Management Plan 

Sewer Fund 

Total 

Sewer Master Plan and Sanitary Sewer 

Management Plan 

Total Five Year Appropriated Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed 
Proposed FY 

2024 and 
Estimates FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 

Beyond 

$ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

$ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 $ $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: The City owns, operates, and manages a sewer system consisting of 57 miles of sewer li nes and lift 

stations. 

JUSTIFICATION: The Sewer System Master Plan wi ll help the City develop a sewer system network and 

infrastructure plan, that can accommodate future city growth and changing operationa l needs. More importantly, 

the plan wi ll include re-runn ing the sewer model, taking in to account the reduction in effluents (from past and 

future water conservation efforts); develop a infrastructure network and ma intenance strategies that minimize 

sewer overflows and maximize return on investments; and establish a ma intenance/operation strategically plan 

that minimizes tree-root damages. 

SCHEDULE: The City completed a large sewer line replacement Capita l Improvement Project in 2017 that 

. _ •• « upgraded 60% of the City's sewer lines. In the 2020 FY, under this Project a Master Plan wi ll be created to 

prioritize future sewer system repa irs and upgrades. The Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP) wi ll be utilized 

for effective operation and maintenance of the system to prevent sanitary sewer overflows. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 2 Land Use, sect ion 2.5E Goal 10 -

Maintain and upgrade infrastructure. Continue to implement capital improvements that wi ll maintain or 

rehabilitate infrastructure, including improvements re lated to upgrading the water supply system and sewer 

system. 

7.2 



18-72

n » 
-u 

~ 
r n s:: 0 -u 
;;0 

:::l 0 
< en m 
s:: CD m 
Z < --l 
-u 
;;0 Q) 0 
Gl r+ 
;;0 --» 0 s:: 
"TI :::l 
Vl 
n » 
r 
-< m » 
;;0 

N 
0 
N 
0 , 
N 
0 
N 
.j:> 



18
-7

3

2 City Hall Impervious Surface Removal & Drought Tolera nt Landscape 

Demonstration Project 

$ 

Total: $ 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 

Water Conservation 

100,000.00 S 15,000.00 S 85,000.00 S 

150,000.00 S 65,000.00 S 85,000.00 $ 

8-SUMMARY 

$ $ $ 



18
-7

4

1 Turf Removal & Landscape 

Transformation 

$ 

Water Conservation Reserve Fund $ 

Total $ 

50,000.00 $ 

50,000.00 $ 

50,000.00 $ 

50,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

50,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

50,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ 

Huntington & Fair Oaks Median Turf DESCRIPTION: The proposed median improvements at Huntington and Fair Oaks intersection include turf removal, 

Removal & Landscape Transformation planting drought tolerant native plants and trees and utilizing drip irrigation systems. 

JUSTIFICATION: The City can be a leader in demonstrating water conservation by removing turf, planting drought 

tolerant native plants and utilizing drip irrigation systems. The goal of this Project is to increase storm water capture, 

replenish the ground water basin, reduce storm water runoff, and reduce water consumption through the use of native 

trees and plants. 

SCHEDULE: The City is requesting proposals from Landscape Designers to complete the design. The design will be 

complete in 4th Quarter of FY 2019 and construction is anticipated in 1st Quarter of FY 2020. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 7 under Environmental Protection Goal 9: To encourage the conservation of 

water. 

8.1 



18
-7

5

2 Removal & Drought Tolerant 

LandscaDe Demonstration 

$ 100,000.00 $ 

Water Conservation Reserve Fund $ 100,000.00 $ 

Total $ 100,000.00 $ 

15,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 

15,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 

15,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

City Hall Impervious Surface Removal & DESCRIPTION: The proposed scope of work includes removing the impervious concrete patio at the entrance of City Hall 
Drought Tolerant Landscape and replacing it with impervious surface such as pavers and drought tolerant landscaping. 

JUSTIFICATION: The City can be a leader in demonstrating water conservation and storm water capture by removing 

impervious surfaces, utilizing impervious surfaces and planting drought tolerant native plants. The goal of this Project is 

to increase storm water capture, replenish the ground water basin, reduce storm water runoff, and reduce water 

consumption through the use of native trees and plants. 

SCHEDULE: The City is requesting proposals from Landscape Designers to complete the design. The design will be 

complete in 4th Quarter of FY 2019 and construction is antiCipated in 1st Quarter of FY 2020. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: Chapter 7 under Environmental Protection Goal 9: To encourage the conservation of 

water. 

8.2 



18-76

.; 
'-.. .-.... 



18
-7

7

Grevalia Pocket Park 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 
Parks 

$ 
Tota l: S 

225,000.00 $ 
575,000.00 $ 

9-SUMMARY 

$ 50,000.00 S 
$ 100,000.00 S 300,000.00 

S 175,000.00 
$ 175,000.00 



18
-7

8

1 Berkshire Pocket Park 

Park Impact Fee 

Total 

Berkshire Pocket Park 

.... _-"""_ .. _-= .... '"'"-.. ~ . .....--....:----~- .... 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ $ $ 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ $ $ 

$ 350,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Berkshire Pocket Park is located at 2006 Berkshire Ave. The proposed park would be passive space 

with landscape, hardscape, and site furnishings. 

JUSTIFICATION: The land was purchased from Caltrans in the fall of 2017 and rezoned as open space. This 7,482 

square foot lot will become a small neighborhood pocket park in a very park poor area of the City. 

SCHEDULE: The Pocket Park design is proposed in 2019-20 FY and construction is anticipated in 2020-21 FY . 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent with Chapter 7 Open Space and Resource 

Conservation, Section 7.5 Goal 1 - To promote the design, development and maintenance of a system of parks that 

wi ll provide a complete range of facilities and activities for all age groups. 

9.1 



18
-7

9

2 Greva lia Pocket Park 

Park Impact Fee 

Measure A* 

Total 

'Upon Release of Measure A Funds 

Greva lia Pocket Park 

,':-~: 'i *&j'..&~~_~-_;:.~ if 

$ 225,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ 175,000.00 $ $ 

$ 50,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ $ $ 
$ 175,000.00 $ $ $ $ 175,000.00 $ $ 

$ 225,000.00 $ $ 50,000.00 $ $ 175,000.00 $ $ 

DESCRIPTION: Grevelia Pocket Park is located at 1107 Grevelia Street. The proposed park would be passive space 

w ith landscape, hardscape, and site furnishings. 

JSTIFICATION : The land was purchased from Caltrans in the fa ll of 2017 and rezoned as open space. This 9,130 

square foot lot w ill become a smal l neighborhood pocket park in a very park poor area of the City. 

SCHEDULE: The Pocket Park design is proposed in 2019-20 FY and construction is anticipated in 2021-22 FY. 

RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PLAN: The project is consistent w ith Chapter 7 Open Space and Resource 

Conservation, Section 7.5 Goal 1 - To promote the design, development and maintenance of a system of parks that 

wi ll provide a complete range of facil ities and activities for all age groups. 

9.2 



18-80

" C 
n -I » 
" C 
~ :::0 , 
s: m 
" ;;0 

" 0 
< :::0 m 
s: 

0 m 
Z 

"""" '-
m 

~ 
." 

(/) 
V> 
n » , 
-< m » 

, ;;0 
N 
0 
N 
0 , 
N 
0 
N 
.j:>. 



18
-8

1

Municipal Buildings and Facilities 

FY 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 

Future Projects 

City Wide Environmental Upgrades 

Solar Panels a reservoir 

Street Lighting 
LED Light Fixture Upgrades 

10- SUMMARY 



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

18-82



19-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1, 2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managerj , 

Il1EMNO nl 

Karen Aceves, Principal Management Analyst~ 
Marisol Romero, Management Assistant 1-\ 'l--

Public Hearing for Adoption of a Resolution Approving the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Senior Nutrition 
Program for Fiscal Year 2019·2020 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a resolution to 
approve the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Senior Nutrition Program for Fiscal 
Year 2019·2020. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Community Outreach 
The Senior Nutrition Program is a City priority and the public will have an opportunity to speak 
on this item during tonight's Public Hearing. 

Discussionl Analysis 
The Senior Nutrition Program provides over 14,000 nutritious hot meals at the South Pasadena 
Senior Center and via home delivery for homebound seniors yearround. According to the Los 
Angeles County Community Development Commission (LACDC), it is estimated that the City 
of South Pasadena (City) will receive $19,561.00 in CDBG funds allocated to the Senior 
Nutrition Program for FY 2019-2020. The City is required to provide an opportunity for the 
public to comment on the proposed use of these funds. The Public Hearing held tonight satisfies 
this requirement. The proposed Senior Nutrition Program is a Public Service Program subject to 
a federal funding cap of 15 percent. Consequently, of the total CDBG funds ($130,407.13) for 
FY 2019-2020, the Senior Nutrition Program has been allocated $19,561.00 or 15 percent of the 
total funding. 

Staff will return to City Council later in the year with proposal(s) for allocating the remaining 85 
percent of the funding ($110,846.00). 

jesquivel
Pencil

jesquivel
Typewritten Text
19

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text

jesquivel
Typewritten Text



19-2

Approval of FY 2019-20 Senior Nutrition Program 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of2 

Background 
In 1974, Congress initiated the CDBG Program in the Housing and Community Development 
Act. The CDBG Program is an annual entitlement grant that is federally funded and 
administered by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The 
City is a non-entitlement community meaning that funds do not come directly from HUD to the 
City. Instead, the City receives an annual - formula based - allocation from the Los Angeles 
County Board of Supervisors administered through the LACDC for a range of community 
activities. The funds are restricted to benefit persons of low and moderate income and other 
limited programs in compliance with other Federal regulations. Historically, the City has used 
the Public Service dollars to support the Senior Nutrition Program. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The LACDC released preliminary funding levels for FY 2019-2020 and the City'S total CDBG 
allocation is estimated to be $130,407.13. The Senior Nutrition Program will receive $19,561.00 
while the uses for the remaining $110,846.00 will be presented later in the year. The annual 
allocation may be adjusted by the LACDC. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports of the 
City'S website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review on Friday, March 29, 2019. 

Attachment: 
1. Resolution: Approving the City of South Pasadena's Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Senior Nutrition Program for FY 2019-2020 
2. Project Location Map 



19-3

RES. VOL. XX PAGE XX 0510112019 

RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING THE ALLOCATION OF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) SENIOR NUTRITION PROGRAM 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 

WHEREAS, since 1974, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Program has operated to provide local governments the resources to meet the needs of 
persons of low-and moderate-income; and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena (City) contracts with the Los Angeles 
County Community Development Commission (LACDC) for the disbursement of CDBG 
funds, through the Small Cities Program; and 

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20, the City will receive an estimated total 
of $19.561.00 in Public Service funding for the Senior Nutrition Program and $0 in 
previous year unallocated funds; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted a Public Hearing, with the required 
prior noticing to provide the public an opportunity to comment on the Senior Nutrition 
Program proposed for the FY 2019-20 CDBG Public Service Funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND ORDER AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Council approves the CDBG Program Budget for FY 
2019-20 and instructs staff to submit the necessary document and a copy of this 
Declaration to the LACDC. The proposed project is: 

1. Senior Nutrition Program $19,561.00 

SECTION 2. The City Council authorizes City staff to adjust the Senior Nutrition 
Program budget as necessary throughout the fiscal year. This includes, but is not limited 
to, allocating amounts on a per project basis, adjusting project budgets, implementing 
new or cancelling existing activities, to allow for the timely expenditure of CDBG funds. 

SECTION 3. This resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its 
passage and adoption. 



19-4

· . 

SECTION 4. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 1st day of May, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Marina Khubesrian M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 1 st 

day of May, 2019, by the following vote: 

A YES: Cacciotti, Joe, Schneider, Mahmud, and Mayor Khubesrian 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: None 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 



19-5

-; 

LgT-



 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 



20-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1, 2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

Sheila Pautsch, Community Services Director 

ITEM NO. 2-0 

SUBJECT: Approval of the 2019 Co-sponsorship Policy and List of Co-sponsored 
Organizations and Events 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the City of South Pasadena (City) 2019 Co
sponsorship Policy (Policy) and list of Co-sponsored organizations and events (List). 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was reviewed by the Park and Recreation Commission (Commission) at the 
December 10, 2018 meeting. The Commission recommends that the City Council approve the 
2019 Co-sponsorship Policy and list of Co-sponsored,organizations and events. 

Executive .Summary 
On March 4, 2015 the City Council adopted the Policy and List to provide structure and 
guidance for City co-sponsored events: this includes imposing or waiving applicable fees, as well 
as guidelines for approving co-sponsorships. This Policy and List is brought to City Council for 
approval on an armual basis. Changes to the Policy included in the 2019 List and Policy include: 

• Update to insurance requirements 
• Citywide Barmer Guidelines 
• Addition of Co-Sponsorships events including South Pasadena Middle School Tiger 

Cub Booster Club's Main Event and SPARC fundraiser 
• Removal of the Clean Air Car Show 

Community Outreach 
The public was invited to participate in the discussion on this item at the December 10, 2018 
Commission meeting. 

Discussion/Analysis 
A complete review of the Policy and List were conducted to ensure the proper information was 
conveyed to each organization as well as a review of insurance responsibilities by Risk 
Management. 



20-2

Approval of the 2019 Co-sponsorship Policy and List of Co-sponsored Organizations and Events 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 of3 

Changes to the Policy include: 

• Update to the Insurance Policy 
o Due to the changes in industry standards and as required by the City's risk pool, 

general liability insurance amounts will be increased from $1 to $2 million for 
general liability and from $2 to $4 million aggregate. The general liability and 
aggregate is subject to increase based on location and numbers of participants in 
the event which was not part of the current Policy. 

• Street Banner Policy 
o Per the current Policy, the number of street banners hung by an organization was 

not specified. Since there are only four banner locations within the City and due 
to the multiple requests received, the City will only allow one banner to be hung 
per organization per year. This will keep the Policy fair to all organizations. 

Changes to the List include: 
• Addition of South Pasadena Middle Tiger Cub Booster Club 

o Over the past few years the South Pasadena Middle School Tiger Cub Booster 
Club has hosted the Main Event at the War Memorial Building. The event raises 
funds for South Pasadena Middle School Athletics. With approval of Co
sponsorship, the facility use fees will be waived. They will be required to pay 
staff costs and security deposit as well as provide or purchase special event 
insurance. 

• Addition to the South Pasadena Arts Council 
o The South Pasadena Arts Council (SPARC) was added to the Policy in 2018. 

Over the past few years, SP ARC has hosted events at the South Pasadena Public 
Library Community Room such as the Restoration Concert Series, as well as held 
meetings in City facilities for Strategic Planning and Utility Box Art preparation. 
Along with the many events put on by SP ARC, they have started hosting 
fundraisers to continue their efforts within the City. With approval of Co
sponsorship, the facility use fees will be waived. They will be required to pay 
staff costs and security deposit as well as provide or purchase special event 
insurance. 

• Removal of the Clean Air Car Show and Green Living Expo. 
o The Clean Air Car Show and Clean Living Expo started 11 years ago but through 

the years the event has seen low attendance which later tied in the Summer 
Concert Series and Greenest Fastest Mile Run. As the City looks to create 
branding tools and events to place emphasis on environmental sustainability, staff 
will explore options for new environmental event to brand and show case our 
environmentally progressive city. 



20-3

Approval of the 2019 Co-sponsorship Policy and List of Co-sponsored Organizations and Events 
May 1,2019 
Page 3 of3 

Background 
On March 4,2015, City Council approved a Co-sponsorship Policy (Policy) that establishes the 
basis for fee waivers for non-profit organizations and provides for annual Council approval of a 
list of organizations and events eligible for fee waivers or reductions. The Policy recognizes the 
value of partnering with local organizations and the benefits to the community, while still 
upholding its fiscal responsibilities. 

Fees may be waived or reduced when co-sponsored by the City and when the City Council 
makes a determination that the program or event: 1) is of significant value to the community or 
to a significant portion of its residents; and 2) is within the scope of services normally provided 
by the City. Before recommending approval, the City Manager or hislher designee, will also 
consider factors including, but not limited to: 1) benefit to the City; 2) proposed event location 
and time of day; and 3) impact on the surrounding neighborhood, and 4) city staff, and resources. 

Fee waivers may include use of a facility, temporary use permits, street banners, tent permits, 
encroachment permits and street closures. Costs that may not be considered are staff costs, 
refundable security deposits, outdoor use of any City equipment such as tables, chairs or 
canopies, and insurance. . 

Approval of City co-sponsorship requires that the City receive recognition as contributor to the 
event. 

The Policy was last updated in 2017 to include prohibition on the use and sale of expanded 
polystyrene food ware and plastic carryout bags at co-sponsored events. The List was last 
updated and approved in February 2018 by the City Council. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Each year the City contributes approximately $110,000 towards co-sponsored events 
approximately $110,000 in Co-sponsored events with roughly $60,000 in fee waivers and nearly 
$50,000 in staff costs. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Draft of 20 19 Co-sponsorship Policy and List of Co-sponsored Organizations and 
Events 



20-4

City of South Pasadena I Co-Sponsorship Policy 

Introduction: 
The City of South Pasadena (City) routinely receives requests from nonprofit organizations, 

service clubs, and others requesting to co-sponsor various activities, or to waive temporary use 
permit fees and lor rental fees for the use of City facilities. Examples of these activities include 
public music performances, art exhibitions, cultural, service club, sporting and school events. 

Recognizing the value of partnering with local organizations and the benefits to the community 
while still upholding its fiscal responsibilities, the City has established the following policy to 
direct when fees may be waived or co-sponsorship approved. 

Policy: 
Fees may be waived or reduced when co-sponsored by the City when the City Council makes a 
determination that the program or event: 1) is of significant value to the community or to a 
significant portion of its residents; and 2) is within the scope of services normally provided by 
the City. 

Before recommending approval, the City Manager, or hislher designee, will also consider factors 
including but not limited to: 1) benefit to the City; 2) proposed event location and time of day; 
and 3) impact on the surrounding neighborhood, City staff and resources. 

While individuals, organizations, agencies, and private enterprises within South Pasadena may 
qualify for fee waivers or co-sponsorship based on meeting this policy' s criteria, the City does 
not guarantee all requests will be accommodated. The City Council, or its designee, may 

determine not to provide support, due to lack of adequate funds or other resources, or when the 
request represents a contlict of interest or is not in the best interest of the City. 

Activities specifically prohibited from City co-sponsorship or waiver of fees include those that : 
1) enhance private business; 2) held on behalf of, in support of, or in opposition to any political 

candidate or ballot measure or advocate a political position; 3) advocate or promote adult
oriented businesses; or 4) solicit criminal activity. Religious organizations, companies or groups 
may obtain fee waivers or co-sponsorships if the proposed program, event, or project neither 
promotes religious messages nor advocates for or promotes religious beliefs. 

All resources to be provided by the City in co-sponsorship of an event or program shall be within 
current funding allocations, and expenditures shall not result in a reduction of other City 

services. The City Council periodically approves the City Fee Schedule. Fee waivers may be 
retlected in reduced revenue totals at fiscal year-end. 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 1 



20-5

City of South Pasadena I Co-Sponsorship Policy 

The City reserves the right to assess all activities at any time to ensure all rules, regulations, 

conditions of use, City and health and safety laws are not violated. Co-sponsorships and fee 

waivers can be revoked at any time effective immediately, if the recipient agency or organization 

fails to comply with this policy or any other local, state or federal regulations. 

Qualifications for those seeking fee waivers or co-sponsorship: 
I. Must be a valid non-profit or community service organization based within the City of South 

Pasadena (proof of non-profit status is required if applicable); 

2. All of the following criteria shall be demonstrated by the applicant: 

a. Consistent with the City's economic, social , or recreational goals; 

b. Free and open to the public, unless otherwise authorized by the City Council (or 

its designee); 

c. Demonstrate community pride and involvement; and 

d. Not have a religious or political purpose. 

Co-sponsorship may include fee waiver or reduction for any of the following: 
I. Use of a facility; 

2. Temporary Use Permit; 

3. Street Banner; 

4. Tent Permit; 

5. Encroachment Permit; and/or 

6. Street Closure and lor traffic control plan. 

Co-sponsorship does not include the following: 
I. Staff costs; 

2. Refundable security deposit; 

3. Outdoor use of any city equipment such as tables, chairs, Public Address Systems, canopies; 

and 

4. Insurance. 

Procedures: 
The following information should be submitted by the non-profit organizations when requesting 

use of City streets, right-of-ways, and other City properties. The request must be made in 

writing, at least 60 days prior to event and must include details of the event, including, but not 

limited to: 

I. Name and mailing address of organization making request; 

2. City facility, property, or street requested for use; 

3. Proof of non-profit status if applicable ; 

4. Description and purpose of event; 

5. Time of event and time access to the site is needed; 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 2 



20-6

City of South Pasadena / Co-Sponsorship Policy 

6. Proposed street closure or traffic control plan, prepared and stamped by a registered engineer 

(if applicable); and any and all street closures related to events, must be preapproved, via traffic 

control plans, by the Public Works Department. Moreover, no entity, under any circumstance, 

other than the City of South Pasadena may execute traffic control plans within the City' s Limits. 

Proper insurance must accompany the Stamped Street Closure Plan for final approval. 

7. Concession information, including whether food or drink will be sold; 

8. List of equipment that will be brought in for the event; 

9. List of event sponsors and their role (if any) ; 

10. A description of the benefits the non-profit will receive and the benefit the City or its 

residents will receive from the event; 

11. Detailed description of any support needed from City staff, including police, fire or public 

works (NOTE: These costs will be the responsibility of the event organizers. Any hours 
designated for the set-up of approved nonprofit organization events, during regular 
business hours, will be at the expense of the nonprofit and must be approved by the City 
Manager or his/her designee). 
12. City equipment and supplies will not be available for use or rent unless the facility that is 

being used houses these items such as tables and chairs. The following will not be used or rented 

for outdoor use: Audio visual , Public Address System, Tables, Chairs, Canopies, or Electrical 

Outlets. Use of City vehicles for nonprofit organization use is prohibited. 

Alcohol: 
The South Pasadena Municipal Code allows liquor on the premises (wine, beer, whiskey, etc .) 

under special conditions. Obtain an Alcohol Beverage & Control (ABC) permit by calling the 

ABC (626) 927-1060. See City Staff for additional info on ABC requirements. Alcohol may not 

be sold or served to minors. Failure to comply, monitor and enforce this law is grounds for 

terminating the activity and forfeiting all deposits, fees and co-sponsorship. Injuries caused to 

any person or damage to City premises, shall be the sole responsibility of the organizations, its 

sponsor or the adult representative. Alcohol may not be served or sold during set-up time. 

Service for any alcoholic beverage must end one hour before the time stated on the contract for 

the event to end. Alcohol is only permitted in the rented facility (Senior Center and War 

Memorial Building only) Alcohol may not be served or consumed in parking lots, public patio 

areas, or outside grounds adjacent to rented facility. For Library Community Room, please see 

the Library Administration for Alcohol Policy. (http://www.ci.south

pasadena.ca.us/index.aspx?page=261 ) 

The following conditions apply once fee waiver and or co-sponsorship is approved: 
I . Appropriate recognition of the City as co-sponsor of or contributor to the event or program 

will be provided on all promotional materials and at all events and programs. The City Manager 

or his/her designee must approve promotional materials , the event/program schedule and 

activities. If the City is not recognized for its contributions to the event/program, the organization 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 3 



20-7

City of South Pasadena / Co-Sponsorship Policy 

could potentially lose future co-sponsorship opportunities with the City. For further clarification 
see the South Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 2 Administration, Article I In General, Section 
2.6-5 (Adoption of City Seal). 

2. No fliers, posters, banners or signage can be placed, posted or distributed on City parks, City 
facilities, on street pole or on sandwich boards throughout the city without the approval of the 
City Manager or his/her designee. Street Banner and encroachment permits fees are waived but 
must be obtained through the City. For further clarification see the South Pasadena Municipal 
Code Chapter 3 (Advertising). 
3. All non-profits must complete a Facility Use Permit with the Recreation Division of 
Community Services Department. Conditions may be placed on the use to minimize impacts to 
facilities or costs to the City, or to restore facilities to pre-event conditions. 
4. Special Event Insurance can be purchased through the City. If Special Event Insurance is not 
purchased the organization must adhere to the following: Proof of General Liability Insurance 
and Endorsements with the City additionally insured as well as a hold harmless agreement will 
be required for each event with a minimum of $2 million per occurrence and $4 million 
aggregate. The insurance coverage will be determined on a case by case basis between the City, 
non-profit organization and Insurance Advisor and will depend largely on the requirement of 
street closures, serving of alcohol, duration, location and number of participants. 
5. A refundable security deposit is required. Deposit amounts are set to ensure proper clean up 
and cover the City's costs for remediation of any damage or loss. If the full deposit is not 
accompanied with the Facility Use Permit by the specified date, the facility request shall be 
cancelled and approval withdrawn. Security Deposits will be refunded within four (4) to six (6) 
weeks of the event or activity, if standards have been met. Security Deposits will not be waived. 
6. Applicants are responsible for payment of the full cost of materials, labor, replacement, 
repairs, or damages related to the event, project or program, regardless of the amount. If damage 
occurs and the complete remediation costs the City less than the amount of the deposit, the 
difference shall be refunded. 
7. Secure necessary additional permits, e.g. , vendors need business license, from food sales need 
County Health Department permits, and alcohol use permits. 

City Policy Pertaining to Styrofoam and Plastic Carryout Bags: 
The City prohibits the use and sale of expanded polystyrene food services ware by food 
providers within the city and in City facilities, City-managed concessions, City sponsored or co
sponsored events, city permitted events and all franchisees, contractor and vendor doing business 
with the city. (South Pasadena Ordinance No. 2305, SPMC 16.40-.46) 

The City prohibits the use or distribution of plastic carryout bags at any facility, any event held 
on City property, or at any City sponsored event. (South Pasadena Ordinance No. 2269, SPMC 
16.31-.39. 

Street Banner: 
Street Banners will be hung in accordance with the event which will average two to three weeks 
prior to the event. Location requests cannot be made as the banner will be hung where another 
banner is coming down. If the applicant chooses to request a banner location, the banner fee will 
not be waived. One banner per organization will be hung per event due to the multiple requests 
received. The City only has four banner locations. 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 4 



20-8

City of South Pasadena / Co-Sponsorship Policy 

All banners must be delivered to the Public Works Department at the City Yard located at 825 
Mission Street (not City Hall) at least four weeks prior to the event and picked up one week after 
the event from the same location. 

No banners will be hung on Fair Oaks Avenue between Thanksgiving and the New Year as City 
Holiday decorations will be placed in these two locations. 

Street Banner will only be approval for South Pasadena organizations within the List. 

The attached "Exhibit A" is a list of current co-sponsored organizations or City committees and 
events that have been approved in the past. If any new organizations request co-sponsorship by 

the City, that request will come to the City Council for approval. If an existing organization 
would like to amend their current request, that request will also be brought to City Council for 
approval. 

This Policy and list of events and organizations will be approved annually by the City Council. 

This Policy is subject to interpretation. The City Council designates the City Manager or his/her 
designee in conjunction with the Department Head to interpret the Policy when items are not 

specifically addressed in the Policy. 

Attached: Exhibit A - List of Current Co-Sponsored Organizations or City Committees and 

Events for 2019 

Approved in February 2018 by City Council 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 5 



20-9

City of South Pasadena / Co-Sponsorship Policy 

Exhibit A 

2019 List of Co-sponsored Organizations and Events 

South Pasadena High School Boosters Tiger Run/Walk (Street Closure and Banner) December 
Booster Bash (Banner) September 

South Pasodeno Middle School Tiger Main Event Poker Tournoment (Focility use) Morch 
Cub Boosters Club 

Chinese American Club Moon Festiva l (Facility and Banner) September 
Vecinos de South Pasadena Annual Event (Facility) October 
South Pasadena Educational Parti Gras (Golf Course) Mayor June 
Foundation (SPEF) Co lor Festival (Street Closure and Banner) March 

Fall Fundraiser (Banner) October 
Summer School (Banner) May 

South Pasadena Kiwanis Club 4th of July Pancake Breakfast (Facility) Ju ly 
Shred Day (Banner) April 

South Pasadena Little League Baseball and softball fields, storage and February -
facilities for meetings (Park, Facility & Banner) December 

Ameri can Youth Soccer Association Soccer fields, storage and facilities for August - March 
meetings (Park, Facility & Banner) 

Holy Family Catholic School and Field rental- flag football (Park) August -
Church November 
Boy Scouts Troop meetings at various faci lities Year Round 
Girl Scouts Troop Meetings at various facilities Year Round 
South Pa sadena Beautiful Garden Tour (Banner) Apri l 

Earth Day (Facility and Banner) April 
Meeting Space (Facility use) Year Round 

Rotary Club of South Pa sadena Taste of South Pasadena (Banner) Apri l 
Chili Cook off (Facility use) November 

The Institute for the Redesign of Abilities Job Fair (Facility use and Banner) October 
Learning 
South Pasadena Arts Council (SPARe) Restoration Concert Series, meeting space and Year Round 

!undraising events (Facility use) 

(Continue) 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 6 



20-10

City of South Pasadena I Co-Sponsorship Policy 

City Committee Events 

4 th of July/Festival of Balloons Festival of Balloons daylong event July 
Committee Parade, Garfield Park games, Fireworks 

show 
(Street Closure, Banner, Facility use and 
staff) 

South Pasadena Tournament of Roses Classic Car Show (Street Closure, Banner and September 
Committee staff) 

Float Building and Storage (Facility and staff) September -
January 

Crunch Time Party (Facility use and staff) December 
Spring Event (Facility use and staff) April 

South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce 

South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce Farmers' Market (Street Closure) Every Thursday 
Eclectic Music Festival (Banner, Street April/May 
Closure, Temp Use Permit, tent permit, 
Facility use, street closure and staff) 
Arts Crawl (Banner) 3 times a year 

Co-Sponsorship Policy Page 7 



21-1

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

May 1,2019 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managerj , 

Teresa Highsmith, City Attorney 

ITEM NO.2.I 

SUBJECT: Consider Amending the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Strategic Plan to include 
a Minimum Wage Ordinance 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Council 

1. Review responses prepared by the City Attorney to questions which were brought up at 
the April 17, 2019 City Council meeting regarding state Minimum Wage law; and 

2. Consider amending the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Strategic Plan to include an ordinance 
to accelerate the state minimum wage for certain businesses in South Pasadena. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
At the April 17, 2019 City Council meeting, the City Council considered and approved the 
2019/2020 Strategic Plan, setting forth six areas of staff work and the proposed schedules for 
completion over the fiscal year for these Council-directed projects. During consideration of the 
Strategic Plan approval, the City Council received testimony from several members of the public 
regarding their request for a South Pasadena Ordinance to accelerate the application of the state 
minimum wage law. Several questions were raised by City Council at the meeting, and staff was 
directed to bring back the discussion of minimum wage prior to the adoption of the Budget for 
possible amendment of the Strategic Plan. The following questions were raised by City Council 
members: 

1. What is the schedule for the increases to the state's minimum wage for businesses? 
2. Are there any exemptions from the application of the State's minimum wage for non

profits? 
3. What would be the reasonable lead time to impose an accelerated minimum wage on 

South Pasadena businesses? 
4. How would a local minimum wage be enforced? 

The City Attorney will prepare a brief analysis to answer these questions for discussion at the 
May 1,2019 City Council meeting. 



21-2

Consider Amending the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Strategic Plan to Include A Minimum Wage 
Ordinance 
May 1,2019 
Page 2 of2 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5) because it is not a project, and it can be seen with 
certainty that this proposed organizational or administrative activity will not result in direct or 
indirect physical changes to the environment. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 


	05-01-2019 Closed Session Agenda
	05-01-2019 Open Session Agenda
	7- Minutes from April 17, 2019 Regular Meeting
	7- Minutes from April 18, 2019 Special Meeting
	8- Warrants
	9- Agreement- Sequel Contractors
	10- Discretionary Fund Request (Memorial Day)
	11- Discretionary Fund Request (Be Kind to Animals)
	12- 1st Amendment- Pacific Hydrotech Corporation
	13- Resolution Approving FY 19-20 Engineer's Report
	14- Agreement- Plumbers Depot
	15- 3rd Amendment- Great Match Consulting
	16- Resolution- SB 1- Road Repair
	17- Resolution Adopting Fee Schedule
	18- CIP Presentation Plan FY 2020-2024
	19- Resolution Adopting CDBG FY 19-20 Program
	20- 2019 Co-Sponsorship Policy
	21- Minimum Wage Discussion



